NEW SOUTH WALES

BUDGET ESTIMATES 1994-95

BUDGET ESTIMATES - 1994-95

TABLE OF CONTENTS

V	olum	ne 1 contains pages 1 to 376, and Volume 2 contains pages	377 to 720
			Page
INT	ROD	UCTION	9-
E	Back	ground to the Estimates System	1
F	⊃rog	ram Budgeting System in New South Wales	1
	Expla	anation of Statements	2
	•	getary Controls	7
EST A	IMA PPR	TES OF PAYMENTS BY PROGRAM AND AMOUNTS TO BE OPRIATED FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND	9
The	Leg	islature	
	1	The Legislature	12
Prer	nier	and Minister for Economic Development	
2	2	Cabinet Office	38
3	3	Parliamentary Counsel's Office	42
4	1	Premier's Department	46
Ę	5	Independent Commission Against Corruption	67
6	3	Ombudsman's Office	71
7	7	State Electoral Office	76
8	3	Government Pricing Tribunal	81
Mini	ster	for Agriculture and Fisheries and Minister for Mines	
ę)	Rural Assistance Authority	87
1	0 ا	Department of Agriculture	92
1	11	New South Wales Fisheries	111
1	12	Department of Mineral Resources	116
1	13	Coal Compensation Board	129

TABLE OF CONTENTS (cont)

Volume 1 contains pages 1 to 376, and Volume 2 contains pages 377 to 720

		Page
Attorn	ey General and Minister for Justice	. 490
14	Attorney General's Department	136
15	Judicial Commission	147
16	Legal Aid Commission	151
17	Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions	171
18	Department of Courts Administration	176
19	Department of Corrective Services	197
20	Department of Juvenile Justice	205
Chief 9	Secretary and Minister for Administrative Services	
21	Chief Secretary's Department	213
22	Casino Control Authority	227
23	Office of the Chief Secretary and Minister for Administrative Services	231
Ministe and N	er for Community Services, Minister for Aboriginal Affairs linister for the Ageing	
24	Department of Community Services	239
25	Social Policy Directorate	265
26	Community Services Commission	268
27	Office of Aboriginal Affairs	270
Ministe	er for Consumer Affairs	
28	Department of Consumer Affairs	274
29	HomeFund Commissioner's Office	288
Ministe Minis	er for Education, Training and Youth Affairs and ter for Tourism	
30	Ministry of Education and Youth Affairs	295
31	Department of School Education	307
32	New South Wales Technical and Further Education	
33	Commission Tourism Commission	340 354
Ministe Co-o	r for Energy and Minister for Local Government and peratives	
34	Office of Energy	263
35	Department of Local Government and Co-operatives	368

TABLE OF CONTENTS (cont)

Volu	ne 1 contains pages 1 to 376, and Volume 2 contains pages	377 to 720
		Page
Ministe	r for the Environment	
36	Environment Protection Authority	379
37	National Parks and Wildlife Service	393
38	Royal Botanic Gardens and Domain Trust	402
39	Urban Parks Agency	407
Ministe	r for Health	
40	Department of Health	412
41	Health Care Complaints Commission	442
	r for Industrial Relations and Employment and Minister e Status of Women	
42	Department of Industrial Relations, Employment,	4.47
43	Training and Further Education	447 464
Ministe	r for Land and Water Conservation	
44	Department of Conservation and Land Management	470
45	Department of Water Resources	485
Ministe	r for Multicultural and Ethnic Affairs	
46	Ethnic Affairs Commission	508
Ministe	r for Planning and Minister for Housing	
47	Department of Planning	517
48	Homebush Bay Development Corporation	528
49	Payments to other Government Bodies under the Control of the Minister	532
Ministe	r for Police and Minister for Emergency Services	
50	Ministry for Police and Emergency Services	543
51	The Police Service of New South Wales	549
52	New South Wales Crime Commission	573
53	New South Wales Fire Brigades	578
54	Department of Bush Fire Services	589
55	State Emergency Service	596

TABLE OF CONTENTS (cont)

Volume 1 contains pages 1 to 376, and Volume 2 contains pages 377 to 720 Page Minister for Public Works and Minister for Ports Office of the Minister for Public Works and Minister for Ports ... 604 Minister for Small Business and Minister for Regional Development Department of Business and Regional Development 612 Minister for Sport, Recreation and Racing Department of Sport, Recreation and Racing 618 Minister for Transport and Minister for Roads 632 Department of Transport 59 Roads and Traffic Authority 639 Treasurer and Minister for the Arts Treasury 652 61 62 Crown Transactions 676 684 Ministry for the Arts 63 689 64 State Library Australian Museum 694 65 699 Museum of Applied Arts and Sciences 66 704 67 Historic Houses Trust Art Gallery of New South Wales 709 68 69 Archives Authority of New South Wales 713 New South Wales Film and Television Office 717 70

INDEX - Full index included at end of each Volume

INTRODUCTION

1. Background to the Estimates System

The annual budget of a government operating under the Westminster system represents the authorisation by Parliament of the payments proposed by the government of the day according to its policies and priorities. The budget is in fact an Act (generally termed an Appropriation Act) passed by the Parliament to give legal effect to those payments.

The essence of the appropriation process is the concept that "public moneys" can only be expended by the administrative arm of government under the authority of the elected legislative arm. The approach now adopted in New South Wales is that the budgetary process should clearly distinguish between those sources of funds which should only be used following approval by the Parliament (essentially those derived from taxation, Commonwealth grants, borrowings and certain other transactions of a "Crown" nature) and those funds earned by agencies through the sale of their services or through donations, industry grants, etc.

The former category of funds, those appropriated by Parliament, are treated as an income of the Consolidated Fund. The second category, which consists of user charges, grants from other agencies, donations etc, are, under the net appropriation approach, regarded as income of the agency.

Payments from the Consolidated Fund can only be made under the authority of Parliament. In general, this authority is given through the passing of the annual Appropriation Act.

The Appropriation Bill is introduced by the Treasurer and the Budget Speech is, in effect, the "second reading" speech of that Bill. The Bill (printed as Budget Paper No. 5) is supported by the more detailed "Budget Estimates" (i.e. this Budget Paper).

The estimates of payments are grouped together under the agency responsible for administering particular programs and these agencies are grouped under ministerial headings. all estimates are presented in program budget format.

2. Program Budgeting System in New South Wales

2.1 Background

Program budgeting was fully implemented in New South Wales in 1986-87 when all allocations from the Consolidated Fund (as shown in the Budget Estimates) were appropriated on a program basis. An outline of the background to and stages of implementation of program budgeting is contained in the introductory section in the 1987-88 Budget Estimates. Appropriations continue to be made on a program basis but, as indicated in Section 4.5, substantial flexibility is given to Ministers in allocating their funds.

Substantial additional information is contained in agencies' Annual Reports and the "NSW Government Directory" concerning organisational structures, functions, senior officers and office locations. Information of this nature is not included in these Budget Papers.

2.2 Program Hierarchies

In the program structure, the various functions of an agency are classified according to their major purposes and then subdivided into various components.

Two hierarchies have been developed for presenting Budget aggregates in New South Wales. The first hierarchy reflects the organisational structure of government, i.e. Ministers being responsible for individual agencies which undertake various activities grouped into programs. These programs in turn are grouped into program areas. This is the basis of the appropriation process and is the underlying structure of this Budget Paper.

Minister: highest level at which funds are appropriated.

Agency: Budget Sector department or authority (e.g. the Department of Agriculture).

Program Area: grouping of programs with common goals (e.g. agricultural services).

Program: individual program within a program area (e.g. plant industries).

Activity: sub grouping of program (e.g. cereal products).

The second hierarchy recognises that Ministerial responsibilities and organisational structures change over time and that a number of agencies may undertake activities directed at common objectives. These factors make it difficult to determine how much the State is spending on "law and order" (for example), to make comparisons over time, or to compare between States often with differing organisational structures.

To overcome these problems, a functional structure has been developed based on the Australian Bureau of Statistics Government Purpose Classification (GPC) codes, which themselves are related to international classifications. This structure consists of policy areas and policy sectors, the latter being the more detailed dissection. The hierarchy is the basis of the dissections of total current and capital payments in Chapter 5 and 6 respectively of Budget Paper No. 2, with full details shown in the Appendix to Budget Paper No. 2.

In the 1994-95 Budget Papers, the classification methodology has been further refined to enhance its concordance with Australian Bureau of Statistics GPC categories.

3. Explanation of Statements

3.1 Financial Estimates by Minister, Agency and Program (pages 11 to 720)

Financial estimates are shown in the following format -

- Ministerial Appropriation Summary
- Agency Financial Summary
- Program Statements

Ministerial Appropriation Summary - This summary contains details of the amounts to be appropriated by Parliament to agencies for which the Minister is responsible. These sums are classified by type of appropriation (i.e. recurrent and capital) for each agency. These amounts agree with the allocations sought to be approved by Parliament through the passing of the Appropriation Bill.

Also included in the Ministerial Appropriation Summary is a table detailing the average number of staff employed by each agency (expressed on an equivalent full-time or EFT basis).

Agency Financial Summary - The level of resources which are projected to be expended by each agency which directly receives an appropriation by Parliament are detailed in this summary.

Recurrent resources are indicated in the *operating statement* while capital and financing resources are detailed in the *investing statement*.

Also shown is the *capital program* for the agency which details the asset acquisitions being planned by the agency and grants for capital purposes and advances being made to other agencies and sectors. The capital program includes items from both the operating and investing statements.

An explanation of the format of these statements is given in Section 3.3.

Program Statements - Each program within an agency is the subject of a separate program statement.

The statement includes narrative material - program objectives and program description - as well as staffing on an activity basis and detailed financial information.

The *program title* is relatively concise, the intention being that it convey sufficient information to enable an interested reader to grasp in general terms what government functions or responsibilities are subsumed under the program.

Program objectives are statements of the broad aims of the program and indicate why the State is involved in the area.

The *program description* explains the activities which are grouped together within the program. The program description differs from the program objectives in that if indicates *how* the program is undertaken, rather than *why*.

Under each program, *activities* are listed. The activities have concise titles which follow logically from the program description. The full range of activities within the program is covered although relatively minor activities may not be discretely specified.

For each activity, or in some cases group of activities, the staff level is noted. These staff figures represent an estimate of annual average staffing, including temporary and short term "casual staffing", expressed on an equivalent full-time (EFT) basis. They are a guide to the *average number* of staff (EFT) who might be employed during the year on a particular program based on the funds intended to be spent on the program as a whole, not only to that component funded from the Consolidated Fund. The figures include staff charged both to recurrent services and to capital works and services. Where program costs consist of contributions to other bodies (e.g. transport authorities), staff figures for these bodies are not included.

The statements for the program follow the same format as those of the agency summary except that the "grants and subsidies", "other services" and "retained revenues" categories are further dissected.

The Investing Statement and Capital Program follow exactly the same format for a program as they do in the Agency Summary. In addition for each program which receives funding from Commonwealth Specific Purpose Payments or has dedicated funds of a taxation nature raised for activities undertaken by that program, details of such funding are shown as Program Receipts.

3.2 Estimates Presentation

The Budget estimates provided in this Budget Paper reflect the impact of the following factors -

- the adoption of accrual accounting, with all Budget Sector agencies now converted to accrual accounting and budgeting;
- the adoption of a comprehensive total funds approach which provides information on the use of cash resources from all sources; and
- the adoption of *net appropriation* budgeting whereby user charges and certain other terms of revenue are retained by agencies and shown as one of the sources of funds supporting the program (with the Consolidated Fund being the other principal sources).

The main features of this Budget Paper are -

- revenues retained by agencies are presented within the operating sections of the agency and program statements;
- the *net cost of services* is presented which is the total accrued expense of a program less agency revenue. This is the cost of the service which must be met by the taxpayer either in the current year or future years. Given that it is an accrual measure, it includes non cash costs such as superannuation (which will be paid in cash in future periods), as well as the use of capital in the form of a depreciation charge:
- "Current Payments" which are in accordance with Government Finance Statistics principles developed by the Australian Bureau of Statistics. The derivation of this sum is detailed in Section 3.1. of this Introduction;
- an investing statement which not only shows the increase in the capital stock, but also other flows of a capital nature such as advances and debt repayments, and shows how these transactions are funded;
- a Capital Program section is shown, combining not only asset purchases by the agency but also grants for capital purposes and advances to other agencies or sectors; and
- details of Commonwealth specific purposes payments relating to activities of the program and Crown revenues which, under legislation, must be passed on to the agency.

3.3 Explanation of Agency and Program Statements

The following explains the format of the Budget Estimates tables in detail.

xpenses		
Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses Maintenance Depreciation Grants and subsidies Other services	642,933 411,442 100,309 283,470 213,050 223,415	Accrual cost of providing services during the period in accordance with accrual accounting principles. Dissected into major categories of expenses.
Total Expenses	1,874,619	
_ess:		
Retained Revenue User charges revenue Other departmental revenue	8,654 5,107	Revenues able to be retained by agencies under net appropriation budgeting.
Total Retained Revenue	13,761	
let Cost of Services	1,860,858	Accrual cost to the taxpayer of the services provided during the period.
		The following adjustments convert the accrual cost to the cash support from the Consolidated Fund.
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments Increase in receivables Increase in agency cash balances	969 187 50	Transactions that are funded in the current period but which do not reflect in expenses. Revenues not yet received as cash. Extent to which cash received from the Consolidated Fund and agency sources exceeds cash outflows.
Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation	283,470	A non cash expenses which does not have to be funded.
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	80,972	The Crown assumes direct funding responsibility for superannuation, etc for individual agencies.
Increase in accrued expenses	759	Expenses not requiring a cash payment in
Decrease in agency cash balances		the period. Extent to which cash outflows in the period exceed cash received from the Consolidated Fund and from agency sources.
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	1,496,863	Level of cash support appropriated by Parliament for operation purposes.

Total Current Payments	1,467,826	Cash payments of a current nature according to Government Finance Statistics principles. Refer Note 1 for details of how
		this amount is determined)

INVESTING STATEMENT		
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances paid to other organisations Advances repaid to other organisations Assets sales proceed transferred to the Crown	113,472 335 11 6,768	Cash outflows of a capital nature (e.g. purchase of assets) or financing nature (e.g. debt repayments).
Less: Inflows Advances paid to other organisations Advances received from other organisations Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	49 335 13,868	Cash inflows of a capital nature (e.g. asset sales) or financing nature (e.g. advances received).
Net Inflows	106,334	
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	1,471	Extent to which cash inflows in the period exceed cash received from the Consolidated Fund and from agency sources.
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	104,863	Level of cash support appropriated by Parliament for capital purposes.

CAPITAL PROGRAM		
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Capital grants and advances	113,472 335	Purchase of assets plus grants for capital purposes and advances made to other agencies. (Capital grants appear in the operating statement as they are an expense for accrual accounting purposes.)
Total Capital Program	113,807	expense for accrual accounting purposes.)

PROGRAM RECEIPTS		
Commonwealth Payments and dedicated funds paid into the Consolidated Fund Commonwealth Payment - Rural Roads	80,000	Commonwealth Specific Purpose Payments and those Crown revenues which, by legislation, must be appropriated to a specific agency or activity.

NOTE 1:

Current Payments are derived as follows -

Total expenses

Less:

- Non funded expenses (cash payments do not arise in the agency for these items). Increases in accrued expenses (payments are made in a subsequent period). Capital grants (included as a capital payment and appear in the capital program. Transactions with other Budget Sector agencies. (As the reporting entity is the Budget Sector, a payment can only be counted if funds move to/from another sector, i.e., the Non Budget Sector, other levels of government or the private sector. The principal intrasector transaction is Payroll Tax which is an agency expense but, as funds are paid into the Consolidated Fund, is not a Budget Sector payment.)

Plus:
 Decrease in accrued expenses (expense incurred in a previous period which is funded in current

4. Budget Controls

4.1 Net Cost of Services Constraint

Agencies are not permitted to incur net cost of services on a program in excess of a predefined limit. This Net Cost of Services constraint is designed to ensure that future taxpayers are not disadvantaged by having to fund services provided to current taxpayers.

Excluded from this constraint is a limited number of expense items which are considered to be outside the control of individual agencies. The main items are for superannuation and long service leave expenses, as the levels of these largely reflect government policy decisions.

4.2 Consolidated Fund Support

In addition to complying with the Net Cost of Services constraint, agencies are not to exceed the level of Consolidated Fund Recurrent and Capital support provided for in the Budget unless the Treasurer's prior approval is obtained. The additional support is only provided in exceptional circumstances and is funded from the Treasurer's Advance or under the provisions of Section 22 of the Public Finance and Audit Act.

4.3 Capital Program Authorisation Limits

The Authorisation Limit is the level of cash payments which agencies can make in forward years relating to approved capital works projects.

The Authorisation Limits applying to an agency's capital program are designed to allow Ministers to alter their projects within set parameters provided that there is no net impact on future years' funding needs.

4.4 Forward Estimates

In August 1989, for the first time, forward estimates of Consolidated Fund recurrent expenditures were released, covering the period 1989-90 to 1991-92. with certain minor adjustments, the 1990-91 forward estimates became the 1990-91 Budget allocations. Similarly, for each year, the forward estimates published in the preceding year's Budget Papers become (again with adjustments) that year's Budget allocations. Section 5.4 of Budget Paper No. 2 details the forward estimates for 1995-96 to 1996-97. The forward estimates enable an ongoing assessment of the Government's expenditure commitments relative to the Medium Term Financial Strategy and at the same time provide a financial framework within which Budget Sector agencies can develop broad financial plans.

The forward estimates are adjusted on a regular basis to reflect additional initiatives approved by Government. Each November, the forward estimates, revised to reflect post Budget changes, and with the addition of one year, are advised to Ministers and their agencies.

4.5 Global Budgeting

In accordance with the Government's policy of adopting a more global approach to budgeting, Ministers have been progressively given greater flexibility in deciding how to allocate their available funds between programs and line items.

With the change to a total payments presentation of the Budget from 1992-93, Consolidated Fund appropriations are no longer linked to individual line items or line item categories.

Ministers are now free (subject to any specific restrictions imposed by the Treasurer) to utilise funds within each program as best achieves the program aims. Allocations may also be transferred between programs under delegation from the Treasurer.

Transfers are not to occur where the resulting changes are inconsistent with any relevant Government policy or where they create unsustainable future commitments.

4.6 Funding Transfers

Ministers are able to seek approval of the Treasurer for the transfer forward of savings from the current year to the following year or the transfer backward from future years' allocations to the current year to cover a funding shortfall.

The transfer forward facility provides an incentive for agencies which underspend their allocation in the current year to utilise such monies in the following year on adequately planned, once up items.

The transfer backward facility is directed at assisting departments to overcome problems associated with temporary funding shortfalls.

In both cases the amount that can be transferred is basically limited to a maximum of 2 per cent of the department's allocation and approval is on a case by case basis.

4.7 Staff Number Monitoring

As part of the budgetary process, an Average Staff Number and Year End Staff Number are advised by each Budget Sector agency.

The Average Staff Number is the average staffing level for the year as shown in the Budget Estimates while the year end staff number is the projected staff number for the following 30 June, including casual staff and temporary assistance. Both staff numbers are calculated on the basis of full time equivalent staff numbers. For example, 10 temporary or casual employees each working for half the normal working week would be shown as 5 staff units.

Staff number controls were abolished from 1 July 1991. Monitoring of staff number is continuing as an element in determining the ability of departments to live within the level of funds available to them and to track the results of the efforts of the Government at downsizing operations and improving efficiency.

4.8 Reporting Requirements

Budget Sector agencies report on a monthly basis on revenues, expenses and staffing. The reports indicate the position for the year to date and the estimates for the full year. Where there is a potential variation from the Budget estimate of Net Cost of Services, Consolidated Fund recurrent or capital support or Capital Program Authorisation Limits, agencies are required to advise Treasury immediately, identifying reasons for the variation and indicating the remedial action to be undertaken.

ESTIMATES OF PAYMENTS BY PROGRAM

AND

AMOUNTS TO BE APPROPRIATED

FROM THE

CONSOLIDATED FUND

Note: "Actual figures (and, in general, Budget figures) for 1993-94 have been adjusted to place them on a comparable basis with 1994-95 Estimates. These adjustments reflect (i) changed program structures for some agencies; and (ii) revised treatment of certain items flowing from the progressive implementation of accrual accounting and budgeting.

THE LEGISLATURE

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	1993-9	1994-95	
Agency	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	Appropriation \$000
1 THE LEGISLATURE			
Recurrent Services	52,939	53,136	55,296
Capital Works and Services	1,994	2,343	2,280
	54,933	55,479	57,576
TOTAL, THE LEGISLATURE			
Recurrent Services	52,939	53,136	55,296
Capital Works and Services	1,994	2,343	2,280
	54,933	55,479	57,576

^{*} Summaries of payments from all funding sources, including the Consolidated Fund, are contained in the Appendices in Budget Paper No. 2 - "Budget Information"

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE STAFFING

Agency	Average S	taffing (EFT)
Agency	1993-94	1994-95
THE LEGISLATURE	610	629
TOTAL, THE LEGISLATURE	610	629

THE LEGISLATURE 1 THE LEGISLATURE

	199	1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	29,130	28,892	31,621
Other operating expenses	•••	11,370	11,091
Maintenance	11,458	347	240
Depreciation	1,850	1,746	2,248
Other services	21,203	21,280	21,717
Total Expenses	63,641	63,635	66,917
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	962	1,005	1,015
Other departmental revenue	304	751	440
Total Retained Revenue	1,266	1,756	1,455
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		7	
Net Cost of Services	62,375	61,886	65,462
Plus: Increase in receivables		10	
Increase in agency cash balances		1,396	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -		.,000	
Depreciation	1,850	1,746	2,248
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	7,366	7,447	7,680
Other		2	.,000
Increase in accrued expenses	120	507	100
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	100	447	
Decrease in agency cash balances			138
Loss on sale of non current assets		 7	130
2000 Off Oction Of Hoff Out assets	•••	,	***
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	52,939	53,136	55,296
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	52,782	52,136	55,382

THE LEGISLATURE 1 THE LEGISLATURE

	1993	1993-94		
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000	
INVESTING STATEMENT				
Outilows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	3,612	2,974	3,522	
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		6		
Net Outflows	3,612	2,968	3,522	
Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	 1,618	55 570	1,242	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	1,994	2,343	2,280	
CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	3,612	2,919	3,522	
Total Capital Program	3,612	2,919	3,522	

THE LEGISLATURE 1 THE LEGISLATURE

1.1 Parliamentary Government

1.1.1 Parliamentary Representation - Legislative Council

Program Objective(s): To represent the electorate at large.

Consideration, review and passing of legislation for the good government of the State, by the Members of the Legislative Council. Program Description:

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Secretarial services for Members		42	43
		1993-9	94 ———	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STAT	EMENT			
Expenses Operating expenses	0			
Operating expense Employee related		3,212	3,110	3,321
Other operating e Maintenance *	expenses	 1,131	994	1,002
Depreciation Other services -		60	1	34
Salaries and allow Council	vances of Members of the Legislative	3,269	3,235	3,221
Salaries and allow Legislative Cour	rances of the President of the ncil and others	1,327	1,483	1,475
Total Expenses	-	8,999	8,823	9,053
Less: Retained Revenue	Legyanua			
Other departmental Other	Teveriue -	•••	9	•••
Total Retained Reve	nue	***	9	•••
Net Cost of Services	_	8,999	6.814	9,053

THE LEGISLATURE 1 THE LEGISLATURE

1.1 Parliamentary Government			
1.1.1 Parliamentary Representation - Leg	gislative Council	(cont)	
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Increase in receivables Increase in agency cash balances Less: Non funded expenses -		3 243	
Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in inventories and prepayments	60 1,612 8 6	1 1,543 60 30	34 1,596 8
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	7,313	7,426	7,415
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	7,212	7,096	7,315
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		164	126
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation		164	126
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		164	126

Note: In the 1993-94 Estimates "other operating expenses" were included under "maintenance" for all programs of the Legislature.

THE LEGISLATURE 1 THE LEGISLATURE

1.1 Parliamentary Government

Other departmental revenue -

Other

Total Retained Revenue

Net Cost of Services

1.1.2 Operation of the Legislative Council

Program Objective(s): To assist Members of the Legislative Council in the performance of their

parliamentary duties.

Program Description: Provision of administrative and support services to Members of the Legislative

Program Description:	Provision of administrative and Council.	support service	s to Members of	the Legislative
			Average \$	Staffing (EFT)
A 41 11			1993-94	1994-95
Activities :	Administrative and support services		30	31
		1993-9	94 ———	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEN	BENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expe	onege	1,466	1,527 576	1,615 529
Maintenance Depreciation	511563	635 20	17	 53
Total Expenses	·	2,121	2,120	2,197
Less: Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue Minor user charges	•	15	17	15

3

20

2,100

15

2,182

15

2,106

THE LEGISLATURE 1 THE LEGISLATURE

1.1 Parliamentary Government			
1.1.2 Operation of the Legislative Counc	il (cont)		
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in accrued expenses	 20 149 7	65 17 176 31	 53 181 6
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	6	17	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	1,924	1,924	1,942
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	1,853	1,794	1,869
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		10	•••
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation		10	***
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		10	0 4 8

THE LEGISLATURE 1 THE LEGISLATURE

1.1 Parliamentary Government

Less:

Retained Revenue User charges revenue -Minor user charges

Other

Total Retained Revenue

Net Cost of Services

Other departmental revenue -

1.1.3 Parliam	entary Representation - Legi	slative Assemi	bly				
Program Objective(s):	To represent the local electorate.						
Program Description:	Consideration and passing of legislation for the good government of Local electorate representation by Members of Parliament. Secretarial each Member.						
			Average	Staffing (EFT)			
Activition			1993-94	1994-95			
Activities :	Secretarial services		220	226			
		——— 1993-9 Estimate	94	1994-95 Estimate			
		\$000	\$000	\$000			
OPERATING STATEM	ENT						
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related		12,114	11,969	12,799			
Other operating expe	enses	***	5,806	5,665			
Maintenance Depreciation Other services -		5,305 420	392	 591			
Salaries and allowar	nces of Members of Parliament nces of the Speaker and others	7,440 2,150	7,447 2,250	7,499 2,354			
Total Expenses	-	27,429	27,864	28,908			

24

24

28,884

44

44

27,820

•••

27,429

THE LEGISLATURE

1 THE LEGISLATURE					
1.1 Parliamentary Government					
1.1.3 Parliamentary Representation - Le	gislative Assem	bly (cont)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)					
Plus: Increase in receivables		3			
Less: Non funded expenses -					
Depreciation	420	392	591		
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	4,183 44	4,091 174	4,231 38		
Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in inventories and prepayments	35	271			
Decrease in agency cash balances		40	•••		
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	22,747	22,855	24,024		
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	22,228	22,454	23,512		
INVESTING STATEMENT					
Outflows					
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	678	1,459	1,742		
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		495	478		
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	678	964	1,264		
CAPITAL PROGRAM					
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	678	1,459	1,742		

THE LEGISLATURE 1 THE LEGISLATURE

1.1 Parliamentary Government

1.1.4 Operation of the Legislative Assembly

Program Objective(s):	To assist Members of the Legislative Assembly in the performance of their parliamentary duties.
Program Description:	Provision of administrative and support services to Members of the Legislative Assembly.

Program Description:	Provision of administrative and Assembly.	support service	s to Members of	the Legislativ
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities :	Administrative and support staff		45	46
		1993-9		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	MENT			
Expenses Operating expenses	-	0.405	0.000	0.040
Employee related Other operating exp	naneae	2,405	2,368 614	2,613 712
Maintenance	репвез	804		•••
Depreciation		40	47	89
Total Expenses	-	3,249	3,029	3,414
Less: Retained Revenue				
User charges revenu Minor user charges	5	10	17	10
Other departmental r Other	evenue -		2	***
Total Retained Revenu	19	10	19	10
Net Cost of Services	-	3,239	3,010	3,404

THE LEGISLATURE 1 THE LEGISLATURE

1.1 Parliamentary Government			
1.1.4 Operation of the Legislative Assem	bly (cont)		
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances		316	***
Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation	40	47	89
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	271	318	327
Increase in accrued expenses	12	36	8
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	9	18	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	2,907	2,907	2,980
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	2,777	2,479	2,841
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	2,934		
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	1,618		
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	1,316		
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
CATHAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	2,934		

THE LEGISLATURE 1 THE LEGISLATURE

1.1 Parliamentary Government

1.1.5 Executive Government

Program Objective(s): To exercise Ministerial control and responsibility in the administration of

government departments and authorities within allocated portfolios.

<u>Program Description</u>: Payment of allowances to parliamentary representatives appointed as Ministers.

	1993-9	94 ———	1994-95	
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Other operating expenses	•••	58	55	
Maintenance	54		•••	
Other services - Salaries and allowances of Ministers of the Crown Total Expenses	3,829	3,819	3,837	
			3,892	
Net Cost of Services	3,883	3,877	3,892	
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances		1		
Less: Increase in accrued expenses	•••	2	•••	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	•••	2	•••	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	3,883	3,874	3,892	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	3,883	3,873	3,892	

THE LEGISLATURE 1 THE LEGISLATURE

1.2 Parliamentary Support Services

Net Cost of Services

1.2.1 Parliamentary Library

1.2.1 Parliam	entary Library				
Program Objective(s):	To assist parliamentarians in the full range of current information r		e of their o	duties by ma	king available a
Program Description:	Provision of information and parliamentary officers.	reference	services	to parlian	nentarians and
				Average	Staffing (EFT)
				1993-94	1994-95
Activities :	Information Resources Unit Technical services Media monitoring Accounts Administration and personnel Reference and information			16 5 1 1 3 11 	16 5 1 1 3 11 ————
		19	93-94 —		1994-95
		Estimate \$000		Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATES	MENT		-		
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses Maintenance Depreciation	enses	1,692 646 48		1,665 800 50	1,839 598 122
Total Expenses	•	2,386		2,515	2,559
Less: Retained Revenue Other departmental re Other	venue -			13	10
Total Retained Revenue	- Э	•••		13	10
	•				

2,386 2,502

2,549

THE LEGISLATURE 1 THE LEGISLATURE

48	50	122
		213
		7
6		
***	38	
2,132	2,132	2,207
2,034	2,092	2,114
•••	34	160
		143
	34	17
	34	160
	2,132 2,034	192 208 8 50 6 24 38 2,132 2,132 2,034 2,092 34 34

THE LEGISLATURE THE LEGISLATURE

Other

Total Retained Revenue

Net Cost of Services

1.2 Parliamentary	Support Services				
1.2.2 Hansa	rd				
Program Objective(s):	To produce a permanent re transcripts of evidence giver ministerial conferences.	ecord of the parlian n to parliamentary co	nentary debates ommittees and of	and to prepa proceedings	
Program Description:	Provision of reporting and tra and ministerial conferences.	anscription for parlia	mentary debates	and committee	
			Average Staffing (E		
			1993-94	1994-95	
Activities:	Reporting services Transcription services Administration services		20 5 2	20 6 2	
			27	28	
		1993-9	94	1994-95	
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
Expenses					
Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses		1,787 	1,622 416	1,840 420	
Maintenance Depreciation		443 7	 3	 24	
Total Expenses		2,237	2,041	2,284	
Less: Retained Revenue					
User charges revenu Minor user charges Other departmental r	3	80	92	90	
Other			9		

80

2,157

9

101 1,940 90

2,194

THE LEGISLATURE 1 THE LEGISLATURE

1.2 Parliamentary Support Services 1.2.2 Hansard (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Plus: Increase in receivables Increase in agency cash balances 243 ... Less: Non funded expenses -7 3 24 Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 198 236 244 Increase in accrued expenses 7 9 21 Decrease in inventories and prepayments 6 12 ... 1,937 1,916 1,919 **Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation** TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS 1,913 1,670 1,907

THE LEGISLATURE 1 THE LEGISLATURE

1.2 Parliamentary Support Services

1.2.3 Building Services

 $\underline{ Program \ Objective(s)} : \qquad \text{To maintain building services at Parliament House}.$

<u>Program Description:</u> Provision of building maintenance and ancillary services.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities :	Administrative support services Cleaning Maintenance Communications Plant servicing		12 27 12 2 12	12 27 12 2 12
			65	65
		1993-94		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	IENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses Maintenance Depreciation	enses	2,052 1,296 1,000	2,071 965 347 975	2,265 1,060 240 996
Total Expenses	-	4,348	4,358	4,561
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue Energy recoupment	-	481	425	400
Minor user charges Other departmental rev Grants from Budget Other		50 	5 10 20	50
Total Retained Revenue	- ·	531	460	450
Net Cost of Services	·	3,817	3,898	4,111

THE LEGISLATURE

1 THE LEGISLATURE				
1.2 Parliamentary Support Services				
1.2.3 Building Services (cont)				
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)				
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances		17		
Less: Non funded expenses -	1,000	975	996	
Depreciation	227	247	253	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in accrued expenses	10	58	9	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	8	39		
Decrease in receivables		25		
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	2,572	2,571	2,853	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	2,988	2,927	3,181	
INVESTING STATEMENT				
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		153	155	
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		75	155	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation		78		
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		153	155	

THE LEGISLATURE 1 THE LEGISLATURE

1.2 Parliamentary Support Services

1.2.4 Catering Services

1.2.4 Cateri	ng Services			
Program Objective(s):	To provide Members, staff and others authorised, with food and beverage service To cater for State Government and ministerial functions when held at Parliame House.			
Program Description:	The provision of food and be and guests and others author	verage services to Nised by the presiding	lembers of Parlia officers.	ment, their staf
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
A satisfation .			1993-94	1994-95
Activities :	Administrative services Food services Beverage services Kitchen services		6 23 14 5 ———	6 24 15 5 ———
		1993-9	4	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	EMENT			
Expenses Operating expenses Employee related		1,767	1,882 370	2,000 305
Other operating ex Maintenance	penses	337	370	305
Depreciation		50	38	41
Total Expenses		2,154	2,290	2,346
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenu	ue -			
Functions		278	400	378
Other departmental in Other	revenue -	304	352	350
Total Retained Reven	ue	582	752	728
Net Cost of Services		1,572	1,538	1,618

THE LEGISLATURE 1 THE LEGISLATURE

1 THE LEGI	SLATURE		
1.2 Parliamentary Support Services			
1.2.4 Catering Services (cont)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Increase in receivables	***	5	
Increase in agency cash balances		78	
Less: Non funded expenses -			44
Depreciation	50	38	41
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	153	185	190
Increase in accrued expenses	9	35	9
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	8	11	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	1,352	1,352	1,378
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	1,830	1,916	1,992

THE LEGISLATURE 1 THE LEGISLATURE

1.2 Parliamentary Support Services

1.2.5 Special Services

Retained Revenue
User charges revenue -

Minor user charges

Program Objective(s):	To provide administrative, accounting, computer and support services for Members
	of both Houses of Parliament, particularly in relation to servicing of committees.

Program Description:

Provision of special and ancillary services to Members attending conferences and travelling overseas. Services for committees appointed by either or both Houses of Parliament. Education, community relations and archival activities. Printing of parliamentary reports, publications and Hansard.

		Average	Staffing (EFT
		1993-94	1994-95
Activities : Accounts		. 14	15
Systems de	avelonment	13	17
	and community relations	2	2
Archival	and community relations	1	2
Printing		18	18
	ary committees*	31	30
Security	, sec	17	19
		96	103
		94	1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	2,635	2,678	3,329
Other operating expenses	•••	771	745
Maintenance	807		•••
Depreciation	205	223	298
Other services - Commonwealth Parliamentary As	ssociation 292	333	213
Presiding officers conference	21	40	37
Overseas delegation	75	165	85
Parliamentary committees	2,800	2,508	2,996
Total Expenses	6,835		7,703

48

49

48

THE LEGISLATURE 1 THE LEGISLATURE

1 THE LEGISLATURE				
1.2 Parliamentary Support Services				
1.2.5 Special Services (cont)				
OPERATING STATEMENT (con)				
Other departmental revenue -				
Interest Other		129 160	80 	
- Total Retained Revenue	48	338	128	
Plus, Legal/Cain) on calc of non autront accets		7		
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets -			•••	
Net Cost of Services	6,787	6,387	7,575	
Plus: Increase in receivables		19	•••	
Increase in agency cash balances		511		
Less: Non funded expenses -	005	000	200	
Depreciation	205 381	223 443	298 445	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Other		2		
Increase in accrued expenses	13	40	8	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	16	23	•••	
Decrease in agency cash balances	•••	•••	138	
Loss on sale of non current assets	•••	7	•••	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	6,172	6,179	6,686	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	6,064	5,835	6,759	
INVESTING STATEMENT				
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		1,154	1,339	
Less:				
Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		6		
Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services	•••	55		
Decrease in agency cash balances	•••	•••	466	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	•••	1,093	873	

THE LEGISLATURE 1 THE LEGISLATURE

1.2 Parliamentary Support Services

1.2.5 Special Services (cont)

CAPITAL PROGRAM

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

1,099

1,339

Note: * Employee related payments to staff of parliamentary committees are included in other services item "Parliamentary committees"

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	1993-9	94 ———	1994-95
Agencies	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	Appropriation \$000
2 CABINET OFFICE			
Recurrent Services	11,457	11,440	12,562
Capital Works and Services	11	11	109
	11,468	11,451	12,671
3 PARLIAMENTARY COUNSEL'S OFFICE			
Recurrent Services	3,339	3,341	3,610
Capital Works and Services	162	142	198
	3,501	3,483	3,808
4 PREMIER'S DEPARTMENT		-	
Recurrent Services	99,990	103,770	144,670
Capital Works and Services	6,137	7,785	695
	106,127	111,555	145,365
5 INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST CORRUPTION			
Recurrent Services	12,743	11,740	13,157
Capital Works and Services	200	192	181
	12,943	11,932	13,338

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	——— 1993-94 ———		1994-95
Agencies (cont)	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	Appropriation \$000
6 OMBUDSMAN'S OFFICE			
Recurrent Services	4,203	4,227	4,428
Capital Works and Services			536
	4,203	4,227	4,964
7 STATE ELECTORAL OFFICE			
Recurrent Services	3,722	5,050	29,808
	3,722	5,050	29,808
8 GOVERNMENT PRICING TRIBUNAL			
Recurrent Services	1,749	1,767	2,044
	1,749	1,767	2,044
TOTAL, PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT			
Recurrent Services	137,203	141,335	210,279
Capital Works and Services	6,510	8,130	1,719
	143,713	149,465	211,998

^{*} Summaries of payments from all funding sources, including the Consolidated Fund, are contained in the Appendices in Budget Paper No. 2 - "Budget Information"

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE STAFFING

Agencies	Average Staffing (EFT)	
	1993-94	1994-95
CABINET OFFICE PARLIAMENTARY COUNSEL'S OFFICE PREMIER'S DEPARTMENT	83 45	100 48
INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST CORRUPTION	382 138	499 145
OMBUDSMAN'S OFFICE	66	72
STATE ELECTORAL OFFICE	24	26
GOVERNMENT PRICING TRIBUNAL	12	16
TOTAL, PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	750	906

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 2 CABINET OFFICE

	1993-94 		1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT	——————————————————————————————————————		
Expenses			
Operating expenses -		4.500	F 707
Employee related	4,977	4,563	5,767
Other operating expenses	1,796	1,875	2,163 180
Depreciation	143	171	
Other services	5,036	3,356	6,778
Total Expenses	11,952	9,965	14,888
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
Other departmental revenue	•••	68	
Total Retained Revenue	***	68	
Net Cost of Services	11,952	9,897	14,888
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		141	
Increase in inventories and prepayments	***	1	
Increase in agency cash balances	•••	1,950	
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	143	171	180
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	352	378	404
Decrease in agency cash balances			1,742
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	11,457	11,440	12,562
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	11,138	9,283	13,947

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 2 CABINET OFFICE

	1993-94		1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
INVESTING STATEMENT				
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	11	11	109	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	11	11	109	
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	11	11	109	
Total Capital Program	11	11	109	

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 2 CABINET OFFICE

2.1 Services for the Premier and Cabinet

2.1.1 Services for the Premier and Cabinet

2.1.1 Service	s for the Premier and Cabinet	t		
Program Objective(s):	To facilitate the operations of Ca of Government.	binet and monitor	the implementat	ion of decisions
Program Description:	The provision of administrative s Head of Government and Cabine	support and advist. Provision of ac	sory services for Ivice to the Gover	the Premier as nment.
			Average S	taffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
<u>Activities</u> :	Office of Strategic Planning Cabinet Secretariat Intergovernmental Relations Unit Natural Resources Audit Council Regulatory Review Unit Administrative support		3 71 4 5 	3 74 4 5 6 8 ———
		1993-9	4	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	MENT			
Expenses				
Operating expenses -		4,977	4,563	5,767
Employee related Other operating exp	enses	1,796	1,875	2,163
Depreciation	611303	143	171	180
Other services - Natural Resources		5,000	3,258	6,742
expenses approve	Cabinet, Premier and unforeseen ed by the Premier	36	98	36
Total Expenses	-	11,952	9,965	14,888
Less: Retained Revenue Other departmental re	evenue -		68	
Total Retained Revenu	- @	•••	68	
. Ordi Herdillen Headille	-	11 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		
Net Cost of Services		11,952	9,897	14,888

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 2 CABINET OFFICE

2.1 Services for the Premier and Cabinet			
2.1.1 Services for the Premier and Cabin	net (cont)		
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	•••	141	•••
Increase in inventories and prepayments	***	1 1,950	
Increase in agency cash balances Less: Non funded expenses -	***	1,950	
Depreciation	143	171	180
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	352	378	404
Decrease in agency cash balances			1,742
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	11,457	11,440	12,562
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	11,138	9,283	13,947
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	11	11	109
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	11	11	109
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	11	11	109
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation CAPITAL PROGRAM	11	11	109

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 3 PARLIAMENTARY COUNSEL'S OFFICE

	——— 1993	1993-94	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT	-		
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	3,005	3,013	3,188
Other operating expenses	742	564	846
Depreciation	228	320	320
Total Expenses	3,975	3,897	4,354
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	122	231	126
Total Retained Revenue	122	231	126
Net Cost of Services	3,853	3,666	4,228
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		137	
Increase in agency cash balances	•••	158	
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	228	320	320
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	286	300	298
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	3,339	3,341	3,610
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	3,248	3,232	3,515

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 3 PARLIAMENTARY COUNSEL'S OFFICE

	 1993	1993-94	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	142	91	249
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	20 	51 	 51
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	162	142	198
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	142	91	249
Total Capital Program	142	91	249

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 3 PARLIAMENTARY COUNSEL'S OFFICE

3.1 Drafting and Publishing of Government Legislation

3.1.1 Drafting and Publishing of Government Legislation

<u>Program Objective(s)</u> : To provide a comprehensive legislative drafting and publishing service.	ogram Objective(s):	To provide a comprehensive legislative drafting and publishing service.	
---	---------------------	---	--

Program Description:

Developing, drafting and publishing legislation for presentation to Parliament or the Governor-in-Council in accordance with the Government's legislative programs, and the provision of an additional drafting service for non-government legislation. Legal and administrative advice to the Government and research on legislative and related matters. Provision of a legislative publishing service to the Government, Parliament and the public - including the production of Bills, new Acts and

Regulations, up-to-date reprints of legislation and ancillary publications.

			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Drafting and publishing legislation		45	48
	- -	1993-9	•	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	IENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related		3,005	3,013	3,188
Other operating expo	enses	742 228	564 320	846 320
Total Expenses	_	3,975	3,897	4,354
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue				
Drafting and publica		122	231	126
Total Retained Revenue	 •	122	231	126
Net Cost of Services	_	3,853	3,666	4,228

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 3 PARLIAMENTARY COUNSEL'S OFFICE

3.1 Drafting and Publishing of Government Legislation						
3.1.1 Drafting and Publishing of Government Legislation (cont)						
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)						
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses Increase in agency cash balances		137 158				
Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	228 286	320 300	320 298			
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	3,339	3,341	3,610			
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	3,248	3,232	3,515			
NVESTING STATEMENT	-					
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	142	91	249			
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	20 	51 	 51			
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	162	142	198			
CAPITAL PROGRAM						
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	142	91	249			

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 4 PREMIER'S DEPARTMENT

		1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	22,357	23,244	24,147
Other operating expenses	15,028	16,664	17,850
Depreciation	1,289	3,433	2,259
Grants and subsidies	63,865	5,627	13,767
Other services	9,589	14,064	48,020
Total Expenses	112,128	63,032	106,043
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	434	1,486	866
Other departmental revenue	844	815	1,096
Total Retained Revenue	1,278	2,301	1,962
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		1,230	
Net Cost of Services	110,850	61,961	104,081
Plus: Increase in receivables		1,855	
Increase in agency cash balances	***	50,683	45,264
Less: Non funded expenses -	1,289	3,433	2,259
Depreciation		,	2,235
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	2,468	2,369	۵,910
Increase in accrued expenses	•••	3,659	•••
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	7.400	38	•••
Decrease in agency cash balances	7,103		•••
Loss on sale of non current assets		1,230	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	99,990	103,770	144,670
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	105,984	51,038	87,880

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 4 PREMIER'S DEPARTMENT

	 1993-94 		
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (CONT)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	9,011	6,778	3,489
Advances paid to other organisations	•••	3,045	7,000
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	2,874	2,038	9,794
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	6,137	7,785	695
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	9,011	6,778	3,489
Capital grants and advances	1,140	4,185	7,000
Total Capital Program	10,151	10,963	10,489

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 4 PREMIER'S DEPARTMENT

4.1 Services for Administration of Government

and a contract of the contract

4.1.1 Service	es for the Governor's Establis	shment		
Program Objective(s):	To provide for operation of the 0	Constitutional function	s of the Gover	nor.
Program Description:	Operation of the Vice-Rega Government House, Executive Heads of State, Royalty, etc.	l Establishment ind Council and the pro	luding norma vision of serv	al activities of rices for visiting
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Operation of the Vice-Regal Est maintenance and repair of Go	ablishment (including overnment House)	37	38
		1993-94 -		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	MENT			
Expenses Operating expenses Employee related Other operating exp Depreciation		1,547 492 10	1,683 520 29	1,747 529 19
Total Expenses		2,049	2,232	2,295
Less: Retained Revenue Other departmental r Other	evenue -		15	
Total Retained Revenu	ie		15	
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on	sale of non current assets		6	***
Net Cost of Services		2,049	2,223	2,295

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 4 PREMIER'S DEPARTMENT

4.1 Services for Administration of Government

4.1.1 Services for the Governor's Establishment (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

		1,970	2.044
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	1,943	1,943	2,113
Loss on sale of non current assets		6	•••
Decrease in agency cash balances		58	•••
Increase in accrued expenses		23	•••
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	96	164	163
Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation	10	29	19

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 4 PREMIER'S DEPARTMENT

4.1 Services for Administration of Government

4.1.2 Protoco	I and Hospitality Services			
Program Objective(s):	To co-ordinate the Governme	nt's official hospitality	and ceremonial	functions.
Program Description:	Reception and entertainment Provision of advice on protoco	t of distinguished vist and ceremonial iss	sitors on behalf ues.	of the Premier
			Average :	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Reception of distinguished vis of advice on protocol and ce		14	12
		——— 1993-9 Estimate	4 ——— Actual	1994-95 Estimate
		\$000	\$000	\$000
OPERATING STATE	MENT			
Expenses				
Operating expenses -		752	569	562
Employee related	onege	554	228	149
Other operating exp Depreciation	enses	9	40	28
Other services - Expenses involved	in protocol	684	709	701
Total Expenses		1,999	1,546	1,440
Less: Retained Revenue Other departmental re	Wenue -			
Donations and indu			50	•••
Total Retained Revenu	9		50	
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on	sale of non current assets		2	•••
Net Cost of Services		1,999	1,498	1,440

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 4 PREMIER'S DEPARTMENT

4.1 Services for Administration of Government 4.1.2 Protocol and Hospitality Services (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses ... 519 Increase in agency cash balances Less: Non funded expenses -40 28 9 Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 69 56 50 Loss on sale of non current assets ••• Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 1,921 1,921 1,362 1,881 1,425 1,334 **TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS**

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 4 PREMIER'S DEPARTMENT

4.1 Services for Adn	ninistration of Government			
4.1.3 Services	s for the Leaders of the Opp	osition		
Program Objective(s):	To support Leaders of the Oppo	osition in carrying o	ut their parliamen	tary duties.
Program Description:	The provision of media resea Opposition.	rch and administr	ative support to	Leaders of the
			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
<u>Activities</u> :	Services for the Leaders of the both Houses of Parliament	Opposition in	23	23
		1993-9	4 ——	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEN	IENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses Depreciation	enses	1,228 228 11	1,327 247 26	1,331 208 17
Total Expenses		1,467	1,600	1,556
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on s	sale of non current assets	•••	14	
Net Cost of Services		1,467	1,614	1,556
Increase in accre	ance of agency liabilities	11 117 	26 194 32 9 14	17 193
Consolidated Fund Rec	urrent Appropriation	1,339	1,339	1,346

1,289

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS

1,287

1,283

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 4 PREMIER'S DEPARTMENT

4.1 Services for Administration of Government

4.1.4 Oversight of Public Sector Management Performance

Program Objective(s):	To monitor and improve manage New South Wales.	ement performanc	e throughout the	public sector o
Program Description:	Arrangement of management a and program evaluations and de-	nd strategy revie velopment of publi	ws, conduct of e ic sector manage	efficiency audits ment policies.
			Average \$	Staffing (EFT)
A 11.			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Portfolio and Project Managemel Management Development Unit Information Technology Unit Personnel Policy Division Senior Executive Service Unit Capital Works and Assets Manag Task Force		26 11 9 16 10 9	29 11 9 16 10 9 ——————————————————————————————————
		1993-94 Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1 9 94-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	AENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating exp Depreciation	enses	4,394 3,137 113	4,231 4,145 377	4,738 2,955 244
Total Expenses	•	7,644	8,753	7,937
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue Training charges Minor user charges) -	330 20	1,391 	429
Total Retained Revenue	- 9	350	1,391	429
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on	sale of non current assets	***	94	•••
Net Cost of Services	-	7,294	7,456	7,508

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

4 PREMIER'S DEPARTMENT

4.1 Services for Administration of Government			
4.1.4 Oversight of Public Sector Manage	ement Performan	ce (cont)	
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Increase in receivables	•••	119	
Less: Non funded expenses -	113	377	244
Depreciation	393	290	275
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities		290 7	
Increase in accrued expenses	•••	97	
Decrease in agency cash balances Loss on sale of non current assets	***	94	•••
Loss on sale or non current assets			
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	6,788	6,710	6,989
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	6,911	7,839	7,167
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	•••	556	aaa
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances		444	
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances			444
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	•••	1,000	•••
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	•••	556	aaa

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 4 PREMIER'S DEPARTMENT

4.1 Services for Administration of Government

4.1.5 Equal Opportunity in Public Employment

<u>Program Objective(s)</u>: To eliminate discriminatory employment practices from the public sector.

<u>Program Description</u>: Promotion of equal employment opportunity within the public sector.

Activities: Average Staffing (EFT)

1993-94
1994-95

Office of the Director of Equal Opportunity in

Public Employment 21 22

	Estimate \$000	94 ————————————————————————————————————	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses Depreciation	928 587 40	1,009 650 151	1, 058 615 99
Total Expenses	1,555	1,810	1,772
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Training charges	84	12	42
Total Retained Revenue	84	12	42
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		13	
Net Cost of Services	1,471	1,811	1,730

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 4 PREMIER'S DEPARTMENT

4.1 Services for Administration of Government

4.1.5 Equal Opportunity in Public Employment (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

1,366	1,366	1,556
	13	•••
	181	
	25	
65	75	75
40	151	99
	65 	65 75 25 181 13

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 4 PREMIER'S DEPARTMENT

Increase in accrued expenses Loss on sale of non current assets

Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS

4.1 Services for Adn	ninistration of Governmen	<u>t</u>		
4.1.6 Impleme	entation of Government's	Commercialisatio	n Policies	
Program Objective(s):	To facilitate the commercialis bodies in instances where su and better use of resources.	sation, privatisation on the control of the control	or corporatisation e enhanced servi	of Government ce to customers
Program Description:	Provision of consultancy serve the Government Trading Enominated by the Government corporatisation.	Enterprises Reform	Commmittee to	o organisations
			Average :	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Government Trading Enterpri	ses Reform Unit	8	7
		1993-9	4	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEN	IENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses Depreciation	enses	356 1,290 7	369 1,226 4	390 1,267 3
Total Expenses		1,653	1,599	1,660
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on s	sale of non current assets		4	0.54
Net Cost of Services		1,653	1,603	1,660
Plus: Increase in ager			68	***
Depreciation Crown accepta	ance of agency liabilities	7 13	4 16	3 16
Activities: OPERATING STATEM Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses Depreciation Total Expenses Plus: Loss/(Gain) on s Net Cost of Services Plus: Increase in ager Less: Non funded exp Depreciation Crown accepta	the Government Trading Enominated by the Government Corporatisation. Government Trading Enterprise Government Trading Enterprise ENT enses cale of non current assets acy cash balances enses -	Enterprises Reforment as suitable for or sent as suita	Average : 1993-94 8 4 Actual \$000 369 1,226 4 1,599 4 1,603 68 4	o organisa', privatisation Staffing (EF 1994-9 1994-9 Estimate \$000 1,267

14

1,633

1,545

1,633

1,613

•••

1,641

1,619

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 4 PREMIER'S DEPARTMENT

4.2 Co-ordination of Community Relations

Grants from Budget Sector agencies

Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets

Other

Total Retained Revenue

Net Cost of Services

4.2 Co-ordination of	Community Relations			
4.2.1 Co-ordi	nation of Major Community	Projects		
Program Objective(s):	To organise and co-ordinate sponsored by the State Gover		on in major com	nmunity projects
Program Description:	Liaison with private enterprise local government bodies, as organise their participation Government.	well as other inter-	ested groups and	d individuals, to
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Projects Division		18	18
		1993-9	•	1994-95 Estimate
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	\$000
OPERATING STATEN	IENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related		936	1,127 744	1,114 554
Other operating expe	enses	524 16	744 7 9	554 62
Depreciation Grants and subsidies		10	75	02
	nary Foundation Inc.	86	86	86
Total Expenses		1,562	2,036	1,816
Less: Retained Revenue Other departmental re				
Owner Street Divide at	Castananaiaa		O.E.	

25

12

37

2

2,001

...

1,562

...

1,816

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 4 PREMIER'S DEPARTMENT

4.2 Co-ordination of Community Relations 4.2.1 Co-ordination of Major Community Projects (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses 21 Less: Non funded expenses -Depreciation 16 79 62 Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 124 283 292 Decrease in agency cash balances 635 871 Loss on sale of non current assets ... ---**Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation** 787 787 1,462 **TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS** 1,378 1,644 1,415

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 4 PREMIER'S DEPARTMENT

4.3 Development of the New South Wales Economy

4.3.1 Development of the New South Wales Economy

Program Objective(s):	Assist in t	the develop	ment of	the	New	South	Wales	economy	through	n the
	co-ordinatio	on of suppor	t for ex	isting	invest	ments	and the	capture of	of new	major

and/or strategic projects.

<u>Program Description:</u> Ensuring the delivery of major and/or strategic investment in New South Wales. Provision of a first point of contact for major existing and new investors seeking

Provision of a first point of contact for major existing and new investors seeking investment opportunities in New South Wales. Representing New South Wales as a competitive and stable environment for operations and investment. Minimisation

of delays within the Government sector to investors.

			Average :	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Major projects co-ordination group		7	7
	Investment group		55	49
	Investment support group		24	20
	Directorate		5	5
			91	81
	-	1993-9		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STAT	EMENT			
Expenses				
Operating expense				
Employee related		5,928	5,873	5,463
Other operating e	xpenses	3,807	5,731	3,991
Depreciation		576	497	463
Grants and subsidie		700	040	700
Industrial Supplie		769	813 75	788
Grants to organis		4.000		•••
Co-operative Res		1,090	1,398	•••
Other services -	ities - capital grants	1,140	1,140	***
	amatian activities	250	202	250
Marketing and pro		∠50 56	202	∡50 56
	lopment activities hnology Council expenses	30	15	30
	nnology Council expenses s' Loans Guarantee Act -	30	15	30
liquidation of lia		600		600
Assistance to ind		6.712	10,753	24,895
	ustry nic Development Package	455	721	24,695 131
Total Expenses		21,413	27,219	36,667

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

4 PREMIER'S DEPARTMENT

4.3 Development of the New South Wales Economy

4.3.1 Development of the New South Wales Economy (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

(
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
Other departmental revenue -			
Other	823	38	500
Total Retained Revenue	823	38	500
Net Cost of Services	20,590	27,181	36,167
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	576	497	463
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	721	358	349
Increase in accrued expenses		2,817	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		4	
Decrease in agency cash balances	6,468	9,249	192
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	12,825	14,256	35,163
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	1 8,6 39	22,159	35 ,605
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	3,299	1,677	•••
requisition of property, plant and equipment	-,	,	
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	2,402	893	***
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	897	784	
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	3,299	1,677	
Capital grants and advances	1,140	1,140	•••
Total Capital Program	4,439	2,817	

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 4 PREMIER'S DEPARTMENT

4.4 Sydney Olympics 2000

4.4.1 Sydney Olympics 2000 Bid

Program Objective(s):

To secure the rights to stage the 2000 Olympic Games in Sydney.

Program Description:

Provision of financial support to Sydney Olympics 2000 Ltd.

	——— 1993- Estimate \$000	94 ——— Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses Grants and subsidies - Sydney Olympics 2000		1,408	
Total Expenses	***	1,408	•••
Net Cost of Services		1,408	
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances		12	•••
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	•••	1,420	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS		1,408	

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 4 PREMIER'S DEPARTMENT

4.4 Sydney Olympics 2000

4.4.2 Office of Olympic Co-ordination

Program Objective(s):	To co-ordinate and monitor the Government's involvement in the Sydney Olympic and Paralympics 2000 projects.

Program Description:

Administration, monitoring and reporting on all works associated with the preparation for and hosting of the Olympic Games. Maintenance of close liaison with Sydney Organising Committee for the Olympic Games, the Sydney Paralympic Organising Committee, the Olympic Construction Authority, and Government agencies. Administration of Commonwealth and State grants for Olympic and Paralympic projects.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Office of Olympic Co-ordination		14	20
		——— 1993-9 Estimate \$000	94 ——— Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	ENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses Depreciation Grants and subsidies - Sydney Olympics 20 Olympics - capital gr	00	125 76 60,000	766 849 28 	1,439 956 18 12,100
Total Expenses	_	60,201	1,643	14,513
Less: Retained Revenue Other departmental rev Other	venue -		5	
Total Retained Revenue	-	•••	5	***
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on s	ale of non current assets		1	
Net Cost of Services	-	60,201	1,639	14,513

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 4 PREMIER'S DEPARTMENT

T I It Contain the table of the			
4.4 Sydney Olympics 2000			
4.4.2 Office of Olympic Co-ordination (c	ont)		
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances		60,175	44,855
Less: Non funded expenses -		28	18
Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	•••	58	90
Increase in accrued expenses	•••	90	•••
Loss on sale of non current assets		1	•••
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	60,201	61,637	59,260
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	60,201	1,427	2,226
NVESTING STATEMENT		0.045	7,000
Advances paid to other organisations	•••	3,045	7,000
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		655 	7,000
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation		3,700	
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
		0.045	7 000
Capital grants and advances		3,045 	7,000
·			
PROGRAM RECEIPTS			
Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund	5 0.000	E0 000	E0 000
Commonwealth payment - Olympic Games	50,000	50,000	50,000

Note: The 1994-95 capital program excludes Olympic Capital grants of \$12.1 million reflected within the capital programs of the Homebush Bay Development Corporation, the Department of Sport, Recreation and Racing and the Department of Planning.

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 4 PREMIER'S DEPARTMENT

4.5 Services for Administration of Government

4.5.1 Office of	f State Administration			
Program Objective(s):	To organise, plan and manage fu	nctions for the Pr	remier's administr	ation.
Program Description:	Arrangement and management o	f administrative s	services for the Pro	emier.
			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
A salutai sa			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Director General's Unit Premier's Office Industrial Relations Unit Royal Commissions Support Unit		14 39 9 1 12 ———	14 39 7 125 9
		1993-9 Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	ENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses	enses	6,163 4,333 507	6,290 2,324 2,202	6,305 6,626 1,306
Depreciation Grants and subsidies - Miscellaneous grants Other services -	s approved by the Premier	780	707	793
Parliamentary Remu Australia Day Counc Ministerial travel, spo unforeseen expen		81 487 234	81 487 82	83 499 240
Royal Commissions	-		1,013	20,5 35
Total Expenses		12,585	13,186	36,387
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue Training charges	-		83	395

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 4 PREMIER'S DEPARTMENT

4.5 Services for Administration of Government			
4.5.1 Office of State Administration (cor	ıt)		
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest	•••	580	575
Grants from Budget Sector agencies Other	 21	13 77	 21
Total Retained Revenue	21	753	991
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		1,094	•••
Net Cost of Services	12,564	13,527	35,396
Plus: Increase in receivables		1,736	
Increase in receivables Increase in agency cash balances		374	601
Less: Non funded expenses -	•••	. .	
Depreciation	507	2,202	1,306
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	870	875	913
Increase in accrued expenses	***	674	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		34	
Loss on sale of non current assets	•••	1,094	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	11,187	10,758	33,778
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	10,759	8,823	33,648
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	5,712	4,545	3,045
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	472	2,244	2,350
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	5,240	2,301	695
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	5,712	4,545	3,045

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 5 INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST CORRUPTION

	1993	1993-94		
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	8,442	7,797	8,710	
Other operating expenses	4,001	3,205	4,552	
Maintenance	200	240	300	
Depreciation	1,300	1,308	1,226	
Other services	700	535	700	
Total Expenses	14,643	13,085	15,488	
Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue	50	34	33	
Other departmental revenue	•••	37	37	
Total Retained Revenue	50	71	70	
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	•••	(7)	•••	
Net Cost of Services	14,593	13,007	15,418	
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	442	436		
Increase in receivables		12	***	
Increase in agency cash balances		286		
Gain on sale of non current assets		7	***	
Less: Non funded expenses -				
Depreciation	1,300	1.308	1,226	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	550	665	750	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		35		
Decrease in agency cash balances	442		285	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	12,743	11,740	13,157	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	12,734	11,068	13,004	

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 5 INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST CORRUPTION

	1993	 1993-94		
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (CONT)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
INVESTING STATEMENT				
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	200	204	211	
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		42	•••	
Net Outflows	200	162	211	
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances		53 23 	 30	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	200	192	181	
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	200	181	211	
Total Capital Program	200	181	211	

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 5 INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST CORRUPTION

5.1 Investigation, Community Education and Prevention of Corruption

5.1.1 Investigation, Community Education and Prevention of Corruption

Program Objective(s):	To minimise corrupt activities government administration.	and enhance th	ne efficiency a	and integrity of
Program Description:	Investigation of possible corrupt which to prevent corrupt condudetrimental effects of corruption.	conduct, advice t uct and educatior	o public author of the comm	ities on ways in unity about the
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
A 11 11			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Administration Investigations Corruption prevention Education		40 81 11 6 	38 85 14 8 ————
			138	145
		1993-94		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEN	MENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expe	enses	8,442 4,001 200	7,797 3,205 240	8,710 4,552 300
Depreciation		1,300	1,308	1,226
Other services - Legal and other cos	ts	700	535	700
Total Expenses		14,643	13,085	15,488
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue				
Minor user charges		50	34	33
Other departmental re- Interest	venue -		37	37
Total Retained Revenue	-	50	71	70
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on s	sale of non current assets		(7)	•••
Net Cost of Services	_	14,593	13,007	15,418

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 5 INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST CORRUPTION

5.1 Investigation, Community Education and Prevention of Corruption 5.1.1 Investigation, Community Education and Prevention of Corruption (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses 442 436 Increase in receivables 12 Increase in agency cash balances 286 ... Gain on sale of non current assets Less: Non funded expenses -1,308 1.226 1.300 Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 550 665 750 Decrease in inventories and prepayments 35 442 285 Decrease in agency cash balances Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 12,743 11,740 13,157 13,004 TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS 12,734 11,068 **INVESTING STATEMENT** Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 200 204 211 inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 42 200 211 **Net Outflows** 162 53 Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services ... Decrease in agency cash balances 30 ... Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation 200 192 181 CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 200 181 211

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 6 OMBUDSMAN'S OFFICE

	 1993	——— 1993-94 ———		
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	3,494	3,393	3,769	
Other operating expenses	1,203	1,331	1,011	
Maintenance	26	40	29	
Depreciation	185	185	316	
Other services		32		
Total Expenses	4,908	4,981	5,125	
Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue	1	4	4	
Other departmental revenue	83	132	51	
Total Retained Revenue	84	136	55	
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(5)		
Net Cost of Services	4,824	4,840	5,070	
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		57	40	
Increase in receivables	***	2		
Increase in agency cash balances		***	1	
Gain on sale of non current assets		5		
Less: Non funded expenses -				
Depreciation	185	185	316	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	339	365	358	
Increase in accrued expenses	16			
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	17	35	9	
Decrease in receivables	3			
Decrease in agency cash balances	61	92		
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	4,203	4,227	4,428	
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	4,147	4,252	4,265	

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 6 OMBUDSMAN'S OFFICE

	——— 199 <u>3</u>	1993-94		
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (CONT)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
INVESTING STATEMENT				
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		29	536	
Less: In kind asset acquisitions		29		
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation			536	
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment			536	
Total Capital Program			536	

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

6 OMBUDSMAN'S OFFICE

6.1 Investigation of Citizens' Complaints and Monitoring and Reporting on Telecommunications Interception Activities

6.1.1 Investigation of Citizens' Complaints and Monitoring and Reporting on Telecommunications Interception Activities

Program Objective(s):

To permit an independent inquiry into citizens' complaints against decisions and actions of State public sector bodies and/or their officers. To ensure eligible authorities' compliance with telecommunications interception legislation. To perform an external review function under the Freedom of Information Act.

Program Description:

The investigation of complaints about the administrative conduct of New South Wales public authorities and local councils including appeals by way of external review under the Freedom of Information Act and allegations of misconduct against members of the Police Force. Inspect and report upon eligible authorities' records in relation to the issuing of warrants under complementary Commonwealth/States legislation authorising interception of telecommunications.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Investigation of citizens' complair reporting on telecommunications Review function under Freedom of	s interception acti	vities 64	70 2 ———————————————————————————————————
		1993-9	4	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	MENT			
Expenses				
Operating expenses Employee related	-	3.494	3,393	3,769
Other operating exp	penses	1,203	1,331	1,011
Maintenance		26	40	29
Depreciation		185	185	316
Other services - Ex gratia payments	S		32	
Total Expenses	-	4,908	4,981	5,125

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 6 OMBUDSMAN'S OFFICE

6.1 Investigation of Citizens' Complaints and Monitoring and Reporting on Telecommunications Interception Activities

Investigation of Citizens' Complaints and Monitoring and Reporting on Telecommunications Interception Activities (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue -			
Minor user charges Other departmental revenue -	1	4	4
Interest	***	3	7
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	77	96	42
Other	6	33	2
Total Retained Revenue	84	136	55
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	•••	(5)	
Net Cost of Services	4,824	4,840	5,070
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		57	40
Increase in receivables		2	•••
Increase in agency cash balances	•••	•••	1
Gain on sale of non current assets		5	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -	405	105	316
Depreciation	185 339	185 365	358
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	339 16	305	
Increase in accrued expenses	17	 35	 9
Decrease in inventories and prepayments Decrease in receivables	3	33	a a
Decrease in agency cash balances	61	92	***
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	4,203	4,227	4,428
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	4,147	4,252	4,265

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 6 OMBUDSMAN'S OFFICE

- 6.1 Investigation of Citizens' Complaints and Monitoring and Reporting on Telecommunications Interception Activities
 - 6.1.1 Investigation of Citizens' Complaints and Monitoring and Reporting on Telecommunications Interception Activities (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	 29	536
Less: In kind asset acquisitions	 29	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	 	536
CAPITAL PROGRAM	 	
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	 	536

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 7 STATE ELECTORAL OFFICE

		 1993-94 		
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	939	1,035	1,037	
Other operating expenses	687	796	884	
Maintenance	7	5	7	
Depreciation	20	40	10	
Other services	2,260	2,534	28,850	
Total Expenses	3,913	4,410	30,788	
Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue	8	40	45	
Other departmental revenue	4	10	5	
Total Retained Revenue	12	50	50	
Net Cost of Services	3,901	4,360	30,738	
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		18	***	
Increase in agency cash balances		852		
Less: Non funded expenses -	•••			
Depreciation	20	40	10	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	147	136	153	
Increase in accrued expenses	12		13	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		4		
Decrease in agency cash balances	•••		754	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	3,722	5,050	29,808	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	3,679	4,173	30,556	

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 7 STATE ELECTORAL OFFICE

7.1 Electoral Services

7.1.1 Management and Administration of Parliamentary Elections

	ement and Administration of	,,		
Program Objective(s):	To provide for the independent conduct of elections of Parliamentary members are of referendums.			
Program Description:	Administration of elections and Legislative Council and refer submission of recommendation electoral administration procedu	rendums. Reviews to the Governme	w of electoral ent on electoral re	procedures ar eform. Review
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
<u>Activities</u> :	Conduct of elections Administration of elections		6 16	16 8
			22	24
		1993-9		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATIN G S TATE	THENT		-	
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating exp		873 648	912 744	965 821
Maintenance Depreciation		6 18	5 37	6 9
Other services - By-election General election		255 847	467 552	263 18,981
Total Expenses		2,647	2,717	21,045
Less: Retained Revenue	a.			
User charges revenue Minor user charges Other departmental re		8	40	45
Grants from Budge		4	10	5
Total Retained Revenu	e	12	50	50
Net Cost of Services		2,635	2,667	20,995

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 7 STATE ELECTORAL OFFICE

7.1 Electoral Services 7.1.1 Management and Administration of Parliamentary Elections (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses 20 Increase in agency cash balances 852 Less: Non funded expenses -18 37 9 Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 137 142 125 Increase in accrued expenses 12 11 Decrease in inventories and prepayments 4 ... Decrease in agency cash balances 754 Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 2,469 3,373 20,078 TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS 2,430 2,504 20,830

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 7 STATE ELECTORAL OFFICE

7.1 Electoral Services

Activities:

7.1.2 Funding of Parliamentary Election Campaigns

<u>Program Objective(s)</u>: To provide an independent source of funding of Parliamentary election campaigns and to require the disclosure by candidates and political parties of political

contributions and electoral expenditures.

<u>Program Description</u>: Administration of the public funding of election campaigns and the provision for the

public disclosure of the sources of funds used and the expenditure incurred in an

election campaign.

	Average Staffing (EFT)		
	1993-94	1994-95	
Registration of parties, groups and candidates,			

examination and research into claims and declarations, public reporting of sources of income and expenditure

2 2

	1993-94 		1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	66	123	72
Other operating expenses	39	52	63
Maintenance	1		1
Depreciation	2	3	1
Other services -			
Payments to candidates, groups and parties	1,158	263	8,353
Political education		1,252	1,253
Total Expenses	1,266	1,693	9,743
Net Cost of Services	1,266	1,693	9,743

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 7 STATE ELECTORAL OFFICE

7.1 Electoral Services	 		
7.1 Electoral Services 7.1.2 Funding of Parliamentary Election	Campaigns (con	t)	
•		-,	
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in accrued expenses	2 10 1	3 11 2	1 11 1
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	1,253	1,677	9,730
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	1,249	1,669	9,726

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 8 GOVERNMENT PRICING TRIBUNAL

	 1993	3-94 ———	1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	986	1,053	1,258
Other operating expenses	805	782	832
Depreciation	5	59	50
Total Expenses	1,796	1,894	2,140
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	•••	38	•••
Other departmental revenue	•••	38	2
Total Retained Revenue		76	2
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	***	49	•••
Net Cost of Services	1,796	1,867	2,138
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		9	
Increase in inventories and prepayments	•••	21	•••
Increase in receivables	***	1	
Increase in agency cash balances		26	
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	5	59	50
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	42	49	44
Loss on sale of non current assets		49	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	1,749	1,767	2,044
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	1,694	1,783	1,989

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 8 GOVERNMENT PRICING TRIBUNAL

8.1 Government Pricing Tribunal

8.1.1 Government Pricing Tribunal

Program Objective(s):	To provide an independent assessment of the pricing policies of major Government
	Trading Enterprises as well as other monopoly services and to lay down pricing
	guidelines.

Program Description:

The provision of research resources relating to the pricing policies of major Government Trading Enterprises and other monopoly services. The conduct of public enquiries and seminars and the establishment of working groups and other consultative mechanisms aimed at obtaining and disserninating pricing information for the purposes of the Tribunal.

			Average	
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Administration Research and analysis		4	5 11
	nesealon and analysis			
			12	16
		1993-9	94 ——	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING S	TATEMENT			
Expenses Operating expending expending Employee release Other operation	ated	986 805 5	1,053 782 59	1,258 832 50
Total Expenses		1,796	1,894	2,140
Less: Retained Revenu User charges re				
Training char Other departme	rges	•••	38	
Interest Other			2 36	2
Total Retained R	evenue	•••	76	2
Plus: Loss/(Ga	ain) on sale of non current assets		49	
Net Cost of Servi	ices	1,796	1,867	2,138

PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 8 GOVERNMENT PRICING TRIBUNAL

8.1 Government Pricing Tribunal 8.1.1 Government Pricing Tribunal (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses ... 21 Increase in inventories and prepayments Increase in receivables ... 26 Increase in agency cash balances Less: Non funded expenses -5 59 50 Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 44 42 49 Loss on sale of non current assets 49 ... 1,767 **Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation** 1,749 2,044 **TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS** 1,694 1,783 1,989

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	1993-	94 ———	1994-95
Agencies	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	Appropriation \$000
9 RURAL ASSISTANCE AUTHORITY		·	
Recurrent Services	33,540	28,199	50,723
Capital Works and Services	45	45	
	33,585	28,244	50,723
10 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE			
Recurrent Services	130,024	135,456	143,828
Capital Works and Services	5,753	4,782	9,606
	135,777	140,238	153,434
11 NEW SOUTH WALES FISHERIES			
Recurrent Services	16,553	16,446	18,193
Capital Works and Services	831	831	1,553
	17,384	17,2 7 7	19,746
12 DEPARTMENT OF MINERAL RESOURCES			
Recurrent Services	28,016	32,721	29,634
Capital Works and Services	1,300	600	10,964
	29,316	33,321	40,598

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	1993-9	94	1994-95	
Agencies (cont)	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	Appropriation \$000	
13 COAL COMPENSATION BOARD				
Recurrent Services	2,414	2,375	2,477	
Capital Works and Services	50,000	50,000	60,000	
	52,414	52,375	62,477	
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES				
Recurrent Services	210,547	215,197	244,855	
Capital Works and Services	57,929	56,258	82,123	
	268,476	271,455	326,978	

Summaries of payments from all funding sources, including the Consolidated Fund, are contained in the Appendices in Budget Paper No. 2 - "Budget Information"

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE STAFFING

Agencies	Average Staffing (EFT)			
rigenoles	1993-94	1994-95		
RURAL ASSISTANCE AUTHORITY	70	67		
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	3,031	3,020		
NEW SOUTH WALES FISHERIES	336	339		
DEPARTMENT OF MINERAL RESOURCES	410	418		
COAL COMPENSATION BOARD	40	41		
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES	3,887	3,885		

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

9 RURAL ASSISTANCE AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual	Estimate
	·	\$000	\$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -	0.407	0.000	0.404
Employee related	3,137 1,616	2,993 1.121	3,191 1,625
Other operating expenses	210	61	210
Depreciation Grants and subsidies	210	917	210
Other services	70,598	57,165	48,638
Total Expenses	75,561	62,257	53,664
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
Other departmental revenue	1,900	769 	200
Total Retained Revenue	1,900	769	200
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(5)	
Net Cost of Services	73,661	61,483	53,464
Plus: Gain on sale of non current assets		5	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			212
Depreciation	210	61 327	210 324
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Decrease in inventories and prepayments	300	13	324
Decrease in inventories and prepayments Decrease in receivables	200	1,040	•••
Decrease in agency cash balances	39,411	31,848	2,207
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	33,540	28,199	50,723
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	74,871	61,703	52,942

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

9 RURAL ASSISTANCE AUTHORITY

	199	3-94	1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
INVESTING STATEMENT				
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances paid to other organisations Advances repaid to other organisations	92 11,000 17,000	130 5,942 17,977	 11,900 16,000	
Less: Inflows Advances repaid by other organisations Advances received from other organisations	17,000 11,000	18,866 5,886	16,000 11,900	
Net Outflows	92	(703)		
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	 47	748 		
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	45	45		
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Capital grants and advances	92 11,000	130 5,942	 11,900	
Total Capital Program	11,092	6,072	11,900	

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

9 RURAL ASSISTANCE AUTHORITY

9.1 Assistance to Farmers

9.1.1 Assistance to Farmers

Program Objective(s):	To assist	rural	industry	in	such	а	way	which	helps	rurai	people	become
	independe											

competitive rural sector, and facilitates adjustment out of farming.

Program Description: Provision of interest subsidies, loans and grants to farmers under various schemes

for the purposes of assisting potentially viable farmers to remain in farming and those farmers faced with a non-viable situation to transfer out of the rural area. Assistance to farmers with works which will have a beneficial impact on the land, the community and the environment. Assistance to farmers with natural disaster

relief.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Provision of assistance		38	36
	Legal services		8	8
	Administrative support		16	15
	Financial administration		8	8
			70	67
		1993-	94 ———	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING ST	FATEMENT			
Expenses Operating expe	nege -			
Employee rela		3,137	2,993	3,191
Other operation		1,616	1,121	1,625
Depreciation		210	61	210
Grants and sub Grants to org Other services	anisations		917	
Rural adjustn		70,598	57,165	48,638
Total Expenses		75,561	62,257	53,664

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

9 RURAL ASSISTANCE AUTHORITY

9.1 Assistance to Farmers

9.1.1 Assistance to Farmers (cont)

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	74,871	61,703	52,942
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	33,540	28,199	50,723
Decrease in agency cash balances	39,411	31,848	2,207
Decrease in receivables	200	1,040	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		13	***
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	300	327	324
Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation	210	61	210
Plus: Gain on sale of non current assets	***	5	
Net Cost of Services	73,661	61,483	53,464
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(5)	
Total Retained Revenue	1,900	769	200
Less: Retained Revenue Other departmental revenue - Interest Other	1,900	663 106	200

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

9 RURAL ASSISTANCE AUTHORITY

92 ,000 ,000	130 5,942 17,977	 11,900 16,000
,000 ,000	18,866 5,886	16,000 11,900
92	(703)	•••
 47	748 	
45	45	
92 ,000	130 5,942	11,900
,092 ————	6,072	11,900
.500	17.797	45,077
•	,500	,500 17,797

Note: "Grants to organisations" represents assistance made available to grower creditors of the failed Letona Co-operative.

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

10 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

		1993-94 		
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	116,718	121,229	125,983	
Other operating expenses	56,162	55,974	57,482	
Maintenance	1,950	2,130	1,999	
Depreciation	3,900	5,560	5,600	
Grants and subsidies	10,948	17,705	17,085	
Other services	1,064	858	2,178	
Total Expenses	190,742	203,456	210,327	
Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue	20,223	22,566	21,381	
Other departmental revenue	21,472	27,670	23,522	
Total Retained Revenue	41,695	50,236	44,903	
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		109		
Net Cost of Services	149,047	153,329	165,424	
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	21	344	22	
Increase in receivables	***	1,636		
Less: Non funded expenses -				
Depreciation	3,900	5,560	5,600	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	12,640	13,421	13,481	
Other	21	53	23	
Increase in accrued expenses	440	367	454	
Decrease in agency cash balances	2,043	343	2,060	
Loss on sale of non current assets	,	109		
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	130,024	135,456	143,828	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	167,531	176,882	182,604	

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

10 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

	1993	1993-94	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State	9,197 2,650	7,403 333	11,278 2,661
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	3,287	631	3,523
Net Outflows	8,560	7,105	10,416
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Less: In kind asset acquisitions Decrease in agency cash balances	 2,807	90 46 2,367	 810
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	5,753	4,782	9,606
CAPITAL PROGRAM		-	
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	9,197	7,447	11,278
Total Capital Program	9,197	7,447	11,278

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

10 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

10.1 Agricultural Services

10.1.1 Plant I	ndustries				
Program Objective(s):	To ensure the sustained development of internationally competitive New Sout Wales plant food and fibre, raw and value added, products.				
Program Description:	Provision of research, advisory, regulatory and diagnostic services for the Ne South Wales plant products industries.				
			Average S	Staffing (EFT)	
			1993-94	1994-95	
Activities:	Cereal products		208	208	
	Fibres, oils and speciality product		131	130	
	Fresh and processed horticultural	products	257	257	
	Pastures and rangelands		233	232	
	Quality assurance and plant prote	ction	317	316	
			1,146	1,143	
		1993-94 -		1994-95	
		Estimate	Actual	Estimate	

	\$000	\$000	\$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	43,406	46,186	48,009
Other operating expenses	16,718	19,823	20,510
Maintenance	754	803	752
Depreciation	1,166	3,947	3,974
Grants and subsidies -			
Noxious weeds control	5,000	7,849	5,000
Agricultural research grants	105	2,955	455
Other services -			
Agricultural Scientific Collections Trust	15	15	15
Noxious Plants Advisory Committee	32	32	33
Staffing costs associated with relocation of employees	96	25	•••
Australian Standing Committee on Agriculture	242	260	272
Total Expenses	67,534	81,895	79,020

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

10 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

10.1 Agricultural Services

10.1.1 Plant Industries (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

			OPERATING STATEMENT (CONT)
			Less:
			Retained Revenue
			User charges revenue -
532	573	514	Sale of farm produce
266	344	126	Miscellaneous services
5	11	2	Publication sales
1,160	1,169	1,011	Fees for services
320	295	29	Horticulture, herd and stock fees
•••	0.4.0		Other departmental revenue -
322	319		Interest
9,643	10,967	7,706	Donations and industry contributions
•••	405	***	Grants from Budget Sector agencies
12,248	14,083	9,388	Total Retained Revenue
66,772	67,812	58,146	Net Cost of Services
8	49	9	Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments
	519		Increase in receivables
			Less: Non funded expenses -
3,974	3,947	1,166	Depreciation
5,028	5,023	4,762	Crown acceptance of agency liabilities
20	45		Other
154	87	163	Increase in accrued expenses
175	1,696	376	Decrease in agency cash balances
57,429	57,582	51,688	Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation
			Oolisongatod Falla Fibodificiti Appropriation
66,727	70,003	59,274	TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS
-	70,003	59,274	TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

10 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

10.1 Agricultural Services			
10.1.1 Plant Industries (cont)			
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	4,123	3,760	2,400
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	587	226	564
Net Outflows	3,536	3,534	1,836
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Less: In kind asset acquisitions Decrease in agency cash balances	 1,093	33 42 1,385	 398
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	2,443	2,140	1,438
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	4,123	3,751	2,400
PROGRAM RECEIPTS			
Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund			
Commonwealth payment - Exotic Diseases Eradication	34	•••	34

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

10 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Cattle tick compensation

Cattle tick research

Total Expenses

Chicken Meat Industry Committee

Staffing costs associated with relocation of employees

Australian Standing Committee on Agriculture

10.1 Agricultural Ser	rvices			
10.1.2 Animal	Industries			
Program Objective(s):	To ensure the sustained develor Wales animal food and fibre, raw			tive New South
Program Description:	Provision of research, advisory, South Wales animal products ind		diagnostic servic	es for the New
			Average \$	Staffing (EFT)
A 41 315			1993-94	1994-95
Activities: Wool and sheep meat products Beef products Dairy and intensive animal prod Quality assurance and animal h			167 136 178 457 ———————————————————————————————————	166 136 177 456 ———————
		1993-9 Estimate \$000	94 ————————————————————————————————————	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	ENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses Maintenance Depreciation Grants and subsidies -		36,902 18,268 907 1,876	38,306 17,007 1,140 135	39,816 17,712 1,070 137
Wild Dog Destruction Animal welfare organ Drought transport su Other services -	nisations	60 100 5,000	60 300 5,790	60 100 10,000
Eradication of noxiou pests on unoccupil Travelling stock rout Beekeepers compen	e maintenance	19 100 25	17 44 53	19 90 25

22

60

96

26

63,462

22

60

25

17

62,976

23

4

60

18 69,131

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

10 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

10.1 Agricultural Services

10.1.2 Animal Industries (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue -			
Sale of farm produce	1,736	2,367	2,195
Miscellaneous services	626 20	1,037 55	799 28
Publication sales Fees for services	3,812	4.463	4,436
Training charges	3,612	4,403	م,مع 15
Horticulture, herd and stock fees	46	52	56
Minor user charges	98	151	104
Other departmental revenue -	00	101	
Interest	737	1,056	1,108
Donations and industry contributions	3,807	3,721	3,271
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	***	58	•••
Total Retained Revenue	10,883	12,972	12,012
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		109	
Net Cost of Services	52,579	50,113	57,119
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	9	44	
Increase in receivables	***	455	•••
Increase in agency cash balances	***	367	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	1,876	135	137
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	4,032	4,163	4,171
Other	13	5	2
Increase in accrued expenses	144	135	135
Decrease in agency cash balances	560	•••	•••
Loss on sale of non current assets		109	***
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	45,963	46,432	52,674
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	55,338	56,214	62,102
I O I WE OWING THE INTERVIO	<i>~~</i> ,~~~	00,2 I-1	V2,1V2

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

10 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

10.1 Agricultural Services			
10.1.2 Animal Industries (cont)			
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State	1,851 2,650	1,467 333	4,494 2,661
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	2,650	405	2,959
Net Outflows	1,851	1,395	4,196
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	1,274	57 206	 412
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	577	1,246	3,784
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,851	1,524	4,494
PROGRAM RECEIPTS			
Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund Commonwealth payment - Bovine Brucellosis	136	95	153

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

10 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

10.1 Agricultural Services

10.1 Agricultural Se	IAICES			
10.1.3 Agricu	Itural Resource Management			
Program Objective(s):	To ensure the adoption of economically efficient and environmentally sustainable agricultural practices and policies.			
Program Description:	Provision of resource information, land use and resource planning services a agricultural systems data to improve the management of our State's agriculturesources.			
			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Agricultural resource plant protection Agricultural protection		224 94	224 93
			318	317
		1993-9 Estimate \$000	04	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATES	AENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating exp Maintenance Depreciation Other services - Staffing costs associa		11,149 4,635 39 51	12,637 6,375 40 127	13,134 6,604 38 129
Total Expenses		15,898	19,185	19,905

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

10 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

10.1 Agricultural Services

10.1.3 Agricultural Resource Management (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue -			
Miscellaneous services	16	226	176
Publication sales		8	A,
Fees for services	151	178	177
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest	138	105	102
Donations and industry contributions	147	1,161	1,020
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	2,403	3,012	2,470
Total Retained Revenue	2,855	4,690	3,949
Net Cost of Services	13,043	14,495	15,956
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	1	7	11
Increase in receivables		171	
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	51	127	129
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	1,236	1,373	1,375
Increase in accrued expenses	48	63	45
Decrease in agency cash balances	244	727	2,319
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	11,465	12,383	12,099
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	13,955	16,865	17,516

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

10 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

10.1 Agricultural Services

10.1.3 Agricultural Resource Management (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	50 	179 100	175
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	50	79	175
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	50	179	175

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

10 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

10.1 Agricultural Services

Donations and industry contributions

Total Retained Revenue

Net Cost of Services

10.1.4 Quarar	ntine and Export Services			
Program Objective(s):	To protect the international comp fibre industries, and to protect Ne scientifically based and cost effect	ew South Wales	consumers by p	providing sound,
Program Description:	Provision of quarantine and exportant fibre products on behalf of the	rt inspection sen	vices for New So	
			Average \$	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Quarantine and export services		242	240
	-	1993-94		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	ENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses Maintenance	enses	7,471 1,996 5	5,699 1,939 	5,897 1,439
Total Expenses	_	9,472	7,638	7,336
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue				
Miscellaneous services Fees for services	ces	160 118	91 	93
Horticulture, herd an	d stock fees	231		•••
State Quarantine Se Other departmental rev	rvice (Commonwealth contribution) venue -	6,919	7,875	7,028

106

3,072

(434)

1,333

8,761 711 112

7,233

103

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

10 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

10.1 Agricultural Services

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	8,370	6,532	5,992
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation			
Increase in accrued expenses	26	72	54
Less: Non funded expenses - Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	685	869	904
Increase in agency cash balances	***	976	855
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments Increase in receivables		268 131	
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
10.1.4 Quarantine and Export Services ((cont)		

Note: Due to changes in accounting arrangements by the Commonwealth, funding for the activities related to this program from 1993-94 is by way of a "user charge" from the Commonwealth, in lieu of a Consolidated Fund recurrent appropriation.

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

10 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

10.1 Agricultural Services

10.1.5 Support Services

Program Objective(s):	To improve the skills and knowledge of primary producers, the community and departmental officers in the use of New South Wales resources for sustainable agricultural production.
Program Description:	Development and delivery of economic and marketing research and advisory services, and provision of other specialist support including communications, bio-metrics and consultancies.

		Average S	taffing (EFT)
A 11 211		1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Business services	22	22
	Agsell	11	11
	Communications and library	79	78
	Economic services	64	63
	Biometrics	28	28
	Organic waste recycling program	12	12
	Staff development	13	13
		229	227

	1993-9)4	1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	12,599	12,815	13,321
Other operating expenses	11,444	7,788	8,067
Maintenance	115	22	21
Depreciation	728	958	96 4,
Grants and subsidies -			
State agricultural bureau and branches	2	2	2
Royal Agricultural Society	50	50	50
Agricultural Societies Council N.S.W.	2	2	2
C.B. Alexander Foundation	5	5	5
Rural Lands Protection Boards	30	30	30
Rural financial counsellors	589	662	1,376
Grants to organisations	5		5

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

10 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

10.1 Agricultural Services			
10.1.5 Support Services (cont)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Other services -	.=	20	27
Tocal Homestead maintenance	27 12	30 5	12
Visiting agricultural specialists' expenses	12 24	6	
Staffing costs associated with relocation of employees	92	76	79
Australian Standing Committee on Agriculture	<i>32</i>	8	***
Disaster welfare relief			1,100
Rural community and family support			
Total Expenses	25,724	22,459	25,061
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -		9	8
Sale of farm produce	276	108	82
Miscellaneous services	260	420	213
Publication sales	1,032	552	549
Fees for services	.,	16	23
Training charges Horticulture, herd and stock fees	53		
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest		145	134
Donations and industry contributions	4,112	4,625	4,067
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	638	1,158	638
Total Retained Revenue	6,371	6,980	5,714
Net Cost of Services	19,353	15,479	19,347
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		8	•••
Increase in inventories and prepayments	2	***	3
Increase in receivables		235	•••
Increase in agency cash balances		1,166	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			004
Depreciation	728	958	964
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	1,410	1,392	1,396
Other		3	1 47
Increase in accrued expenses	40		
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		24	•••
Decrease in agency cash balances	467		
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	16,710	14,511	16,942
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	22,850	19,313	21,793

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

10 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

10.1 Agricultural Services			
10.1.5 Support Services (cont)			
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,342	1,551	2,094
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	50		
Net Outflows	1,292	1,551	2,094
Net Outflows Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	1,292 127	1,551 648	2,094
	•	•	,
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	127	648	
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	127	648	

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

10 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

10.2 Agricultural Education

Total Expenses

Itural Education			
processors, agribusiness, you agricultural production and n	ath and other communarketing practices, s	inity sectors rega so as to enhance	arding improved the long term
Provision of full and part-time	education courses ar	nd specialist train	ing.
		Average S	Staffing (EFT)
		1993-94	1994-95
		son 75 83	75 83
		158	158
	1993-94	4	1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
IENT			
ral Studies	5,191 3,101 130 79 6	5,586 3,042 125 393 6	5,806 3,150 118 396 6 398
	processors, agribusiness, you agricultural production and n contribution of agricultural independent of full and part-time. CB Alexander Agricultural Co	To improve the skills and knowledge of New S processors, agribusiness, youth and other communication and marketing practices, is contribution of agricultural industries to the New Scientribution of agricultural industries to the New Scientribution of full and part-time education courses at Murrumbidgee College of Agriculture, Yanco CB Alexander Agricultural College ("Tocal"), Paters Murrumbidgee College of Agriculture, Yanco Estimate \$000 IENT 5,191 3,101 130 79 ral Studies 6	To improve the skills and knowledge of New South Wales prin processors, agribusiness, youth and other community sectors regargicultural production and marketing practices, so as to enhance contribution of agricultural industries to the New South Wales econd Provision of full and part-time education courses and specialist train Average South Wales econd Provision of full and part-time education courses and specialist train Average South Wales econd Provision of full and part-time education courses and specialist train Average South Wales econd Provision of full and part-time education courses and specialist train page 5. Average South Wales econd Provision of full and part-time education courses and specialist train page 5. Average South Wales econd Provision of full and part-time education courses and specialist train page 5. Average South Wales econd Provision of full and part-time education courses and specialist train page 5. Average South Wales econd Provision of full and part-time education courses and specialist train page 5. Average South Wales econd Provision of full and part-time education courses and specialist train page 5. Average South Wales econd Provision of full and page 5. Average South Wales econd Provision of full and page 5. Average South Wales econd Provision of full and page 5. Average South Wales econd Provision of full and page 5. Average South Wales econd Provision of full and page 5. Average South Wales econd Provision of full and page 5. Average South Wales econd Provision of full and page 5. Average South Wales econd Provision of full and page 5. Average South Wales econd Provision of full and page 5. Average South Wales econd Provision of full and page 5. Average South Wales econd Provision of full and page 5. Average South Wales econd Provision of full and page 5. Average South Wales econd Provision of full and page 5. Average South Wales econd Provision of full and page 5. Average South Wales econd Provision of full and page 5. Average South Wales econd Pro

8,652

9,303

9,874

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

10 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

10.2 Agricultural Education

10.2.1 Agricultural Education (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

4,198	4,548	4,684
396	429	421
		19
8		***
515	601	607
79	393	396
	125	
5,215	5,864	6,127
3,437	3,439	3,747
	197	•••
		537
	77	98
•		
2,182	1,590	2,233
•	• •	527
		57 46
329	269	249
	14 1 460 2,182 451 3,437 5,215 79 515 8 19 396	14 75 1 90 460 530 2,182 1,590 77 451 611 197 3,437 3,439 5,215 5,864 125 79 393 515 601 8 19 18 396 429

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

10 DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

10.2 Agricultural Education

10.2.1 Agricultural Education (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,831	446	2,115
Net Outflows	1,831	446	2,115
Less: In kind asset acquisitions Decrease in agency cash balances	313	4 28	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	1,518	414	2,115
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,831	442	2,115

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

11 NEW SOUTH WALES FISHERIES

	 1993	1993-94	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	13,123	13,359	14,023
Other operating expenses	6,673	7,856	8,843
Maintenance		213	
Depreciation	860	881 376	920 600
Other services	376	3/6	
Total Expenses	21,032	22,685	24,386
Less:			
Retained Revenue	500	000	800
User charges revenue	580	806	
Other departmental revenue	1,620	4,595 	3,159
Total Retained Revenue	2,200	5,401	3,959
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	(70)	370	(15)
Net Cost of Services	18,762	17,654	20,412
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses			272
Increase in inventories and prepayments	***	86	
Increase in receivables			107
Increase in agency cash balances		1,235	
Gain on sale of non current assets	70	•••	15
Non cash revenues	***	106	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	860	881	920
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	1,350	1,119	1,160
Increase in accrued expenses	22	133	•••
Decrease in receivables		132	•••
Decrease in agency cash balances	47		533
Loss on sale of non current assets		370	***
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	16,553	16,446	18,193
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	18,166	19,822	21,677

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

11 NEW SOUTH WALES FISHERIES

	1993	1993-94		
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
INVESTING STATEMENT				
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	901	831	1,987	
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	70	246		
Net Outflows	831	585	1,987	
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		246 	434	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	831	831	1,553	
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	901	831	1,987	
Total Capital Program	901	831	1,987	

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

11 NEW SOUTH WALES FISHERIES

11.1 Fisheries Management

11.1.1 Fisheries Management

Program Objective(s):	To conserve, develop and share the fisheries resources of the State for the benefit
	of present and future generations.

<u>Program Description:</u> Management, research and compliance programs to maximise sustainable harvest for commercial and recreational fishers, to restore and conserve fish stocks and

fish habitat, and to facilitate the development of new aquaculture and fishing

industries.

			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Management of fisheries and ac	nuaculture	27	35
	Research, biological and environ		153	145
	Compliance and Advisory activity	ties	128	130
	Administrative support and gene	eral administration	28	29
			336	339
		1993-9	4	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	MENT			
Expenses				
Operating expenses -			_	
Employee related		13,123	13,359	14,023
Other operating exp	enses	6,673	7,856	8,843
Maintenance			213	
Depreciation		860	881	920
Other services - Meshing of sharks		376	376	600
Total Expenses		21,032	22,685	24,386
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue				er a -
Fishery manageme	· ·	395	599	540
Minor user charges		185	207	260

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

11 NEW SOUTH WALES FISHERIES

11.1 Fisheries Management

11.1.1 Fisheries Management (cont)

11.1.1 Fishenes management (com)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Other departmental revenue - Interest Donations and industry contributions Grants from Budget Sector agencies	29 700	157 2,700 1,321	147 2,203 509
Grants from other organisations Other	891	87 330	300
Total Retained Revenue	2,200	5,401	3,959
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	(70)	370	(15)
Net Cost of Services	18,762	17,654	20,412
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses Increase in inventories and prepayments Increase in receivables Increase in agency cash balances Gain on sale of non current assets Non cash revenues Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in receivables Decrease in agency cash balances Loss on sale of non current assets	 70 860 1,350 22 47	 86 1,235 106 881 1,119 133 132 370	272 107 15 920 1,160 533
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	16,553	16,446	18,193
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	18,166	19,822	21,677

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

11 NEW SOUTH WALES FISHERIES

11.1 Fisheries Management			
11.1.1 Fisheries Management (cont)			
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	901	831	1,987
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	70	246	•••
Net Outflows	831	585	1,987
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		246 	434
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	831	831	1,553
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	901	831	1,987

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

12 DEPARTMENT OF MINERAL RESOURCES

	——— 1993	3-94 ———	1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -		00.000	20 1
Employee related	22,586	22,339	23,477
Other operating expenses	9,637	11,046	11,170
Depreciation	800	800	800
Grants and subsidies	1,440	6,172 229	1,895 229
Other services	319		229
Total Expenses	34,782	40,586	37,571
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	2,789	3,880	3,575
Other departmental revenue	130	713	635
Total Retained Revenue	2,919	4,593	4,210
Net Cost of Services	31,863	35,993	33,361
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		485	120
Increase in agency cash balances		1.001	104
Less: Non funded expenses -	•••	1,00	
Depreciation	800	800	800
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	2,701	3,042	2,701
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	,	209	150
Decrease in receivables		707	300
Decrease in agency cash balances	346		***
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	28,016	32,721	29,634
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	29,995	35,802	32,699

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

12 DEPARTMENT OF MINERAL RESOURCES

	 1993-94 		1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
INVESTING STATEMENT			-	
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,330	830	11,725	
Net Outflows	1,330	830	11,725	
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	30	230	761	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	1,300	600	10,964	
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,330	830	11,725	
Total Capital Program	1,330	830	11,725	

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

12 DEPARTMENT OF MINERAL RESOURCES

12.1 Mineral Resources

Employee related

Depreciation Other services -

Total Expenses

Redundancies

Other operating expenses

Mineral exploration and encouragement of prospecting

12.1.1 Resou	rce Assessment			
Program Objective(s):	To assess the State's mineral an encourage and provide a basis for	d energy resour planning.	ces and distribute	e information to
Program Description:	Mapping, identification, assessm mineral resources in order to planning, development and land u	encourage expl	on of information oration investme	on the State's nt and enable
			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Cartographic services Mineral resources audit Information and publishing service Coal and petroleum resource audi Mineral exploration assessment Geological and geophysical mapp	it	14 10 30 27 37 27 ——————————————————————————————	13 8 32 28 38 30 ————————————————————————————————
		1993-9 Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	WENT			
Expenses Operating expenses		7 710	7 468	8.060

7,468

4,587

12,347

292

7,719

3,582

292

3

39

11,635

8,060

4,786

292

...

13,138

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

12 DEPARTMENT OF MINERAL RESOURCES

12.1 Mineral Resources

12.1.1 Resource Assessment (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue -			
Rents and leases	9	9	1
Commissions	5	3	8
Publication sales	170	193	238
Consulting services	231	142	50
Recoupments for advertising costs etc	32	114	33
Recoupment of administration cost	710	693	784
Geophysical data	314	801	443
Other departmental revenue -			
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	28	557	532
Other	17	•••	***
, 5 113			
Total Retained Revenue	1,516	2,512	2,089
Net Cost of Services	10,119	9,835	11,049
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	•••	176	44
Increase in agency cash balances		364	331
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	292	292	292
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	971	1,108	984
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		77	54
Decrease in receivables		273	109
Decrease in agency cash balances	121		***
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	8,735	8,625	9,985
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	9,910	10,642	11,288

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

12 DEPARTMENT OF MINERAL RESOURCES

12.1 Mineral Resources			
12.1.1 Resource Assessment (cont)			
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	295	506	11,005
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		224	761
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	295	282	10,244

295

11,005

506

CAPITAL PROGRAM

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

12 DEPARTMENT OF MINERAL RESOURCES

Consulting services
Recoupments for advertising costs etc
Recoupment of administration cost

Geophysical data

12.1 Mineral Resou	rces			
12.1.2 Resou	rce Allocation			
Program Objective(s):	Enable the responsible develop granting exploration and mining	oment and mana titles.	agement of miner	al resources via
Program Description:	Providing efficient, effective and in New South Wales.	equitable alloca	tion of rights to e	xplore and mine
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
<u>Activities</u> :			1993-94	1994-95
<u>nativitya</u> .	Land use enquiries and titles ma Coal and petroleum titles Mineral titles	Land use enquiries and titles mapping Coal and petroleum titles Mineral titles		18 24 48
			94	90
		1993-9	34	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATER	MENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expe	enses	4,344 1,901	4,402 1,960	4,368 1,746
Depreciation Other services -	3.1000	175	175	175
Redundancies	_	14	33	25
Total Expenses		6,434	6,570	6,314
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue	-			
Rents and leases Commissions Consulting services		6 3	5 · 2	1

... 20

428

30

26

3

417

25

aaa

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

12 DEPARTMENT OF MINERAL RESOURCES

12.1 Mineral Resources			
12.1.2 Resource Allocation (cont)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Other departmental revenue -			
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	19	19	19
Other	12		
Total Retained Revenue	488	502	493
Net Cost of Services	5,946	6,068	5,821
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		107	27
Increase in agency cash balances	•••	220	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	175	175	175
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	598	667	592
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		46	33
Decrease in receivables		165	66
Decrease in agency cash balances	84		79
Decrease in agency cash balances			
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	5,089	5,342	4,903
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	5,377	5,556	5,302
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	100	94	81
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	100	94	81
CAPITAL PROGRAM		-	
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	100	94	81
Addition of proporty, plant and oquipmont	100	• •	•

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

12 DEPARTMENT OF MINERAL RESOURCES

12.1 Mineral Resources

12.1.3 Resource Management

Ambulance classes and safety first operations

Geological and Mining Museum Trust

District Check Inspectors

Program Objective(s):	To encourage, faciliate and support the exploration and mining industry to ensure
	that mining is carried out in a safe and environmentally responsible manner with
	optimal recovery and use of minerals.

<u>Program Description:</u> Development of strategic alliances bringing together mineral explorers, developers, processors and end-users to achieve optimal value from the State's resources.

Promotion of mine safety through the Coal Mining and Mining Inspectorates which ensure that mining practices meet contemporary community standards while

80

1,355

80

6,092

80

1,810

achieving appropriate resource recovery.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Coal mines safety, engineeri	ng and environment	61	58
	Subsidence and related envi	ronmental issues	10	11
	Minerals mining and petroleu	ın safety	22	22
	Minerals development and e		ment 25	26
	Environmental chemistry and		10	10
	Occupational health and safe	ety in mining	14	13
	Royalty collection and disbur	sement	8	8
			150	148
		1993-9	A	1994-95
		Estimate	Actual	Estimate
		\$000	\$000	\$000
OPERATING STATEN	IENT			
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related		9,107	9,179	9,244
Other operating expe	enses	3,578	3,957	3,752
Depreciation		290	290	290
Grants and subsidies -				
	and the second second	_		_

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

12 DEPARTMENT OF MINERAL RESOURCES

2.1 Mineral Resources			
12.1.3 Resource Management (cont)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Other services -			
Inquiries into mine disasters	23	9	23
Promotion of safety	5	5	5
Regulation of mines, quarries and dredges	56	59	56
Mineral exploration and encouragement of prospecting	27		120
Remedial works to mined areas	125	123	120
Redundancies	23		
Total Expenses	14,674	19,794	15,385
Less:			
Less. Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -		0	4
Rents and leases	9	9 3	1 7
Commissions	6	3 326	669
Consulting services	 33	253	003
Recoupments for advertising costs etc	710	688	753
Recoupment of administration cost		31	
Geophysical data		01	
Other departmental revenue -		97	84
Interest	29	32	
Grants from Budget Sector agencies Other	18		•••
_	 805	1,439	1,514
Total Retained Revenue		.,,	
Net Cost of Services	13,869	18,355	13,871
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		175	43
Increase in agency cash balances	•••	362	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	290	290	290
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	978	1,101	977
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		75	55
Decrease in receivables		228	108
Decrease in agency cash balances	125		130
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	12,476	17,198	12,354
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	12,940	17,990	13,654

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

12 DEPARTMENT OF MINERAL RESOURCES

12.1 Mineral Resources			
12.1.3 Resource Management (cont)			
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	930	211	624
Net Outflows	930	211	624
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	30	6	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	900	205	624
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	930	211	624

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

DEPARTMENT OF MINERAL RESOURCES

12.1 Mineral Resources

Total Expenses

12.1.4 Resource Policy and Promotion

Program Objective(s):	To formulate, evaluate and promote policies and a regulatory environment which
	furthers the growth of the State's minerals industry in a socially, economically and

environmentally responsible manner.

Examination of broad issues affecting the mining industry and its markets. Program Description:

Development of appropriate policies and legislation. Review of legislative and policy developments of other agencies, the Commonwealth and overseas countries to assess their impact on mining and exploration. Promotional activities including liaison with local councils, government agencies and interest groups, provision of information, holding of seminars and conferences and participation in exhibitions

1,875

2,039

2,734

and displays.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
<u>Activities</u> :	Policy development and review Environmental and land use policy Minerals executive Promotions and public affairs*		6 2 13 21	10 12 9 —
	- -	1993-94 Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	AENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating exp Depreciation Other services - Redundancies	enses	1,416 576 43 4	1,290 542 43 	1, 805 8 66 43

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

12 DEPARTMENT OF MINERAL RESOURCES

12.1 Mineral Resources

12.1.4 Resource Policy and Promotion (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -			
Rents and leases	1	1	1
Commissions	1	1	1
Consulting services	4	13	4
Recoupments for advertising costs etc		12	444
Recoupment of administration cost	97	104 1	111
Geophysical data	***		•••
Other departmental revenue -	4	-	
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	4 3	5 3	•••
Other	3	3	044
Total Retained Revenue	110	140	114
Net Cost of Services	1,929	1,735	2,620
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		27	5
Increase in agency cash balances		55	
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	43	43	43
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	154	166	148
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	•••	11	8
Decrease in receivables		41	17
Decrease in agency cash balances	16	•••	18
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	1,716	1,556	2,392
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	1,768	1,614	2,455

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

12 DEPARTMENT OF MINERAL RESOURCES

12.1 Mineral Resources

12.1.4 Resource Policy and Promotion (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	5	19	15
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	5	19	15
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	5	19	15

Promotion and public affairs activities for the Department are now identified specifically under Resource Policy and Promotion as opposed to being allocated across all programs.

129

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

13 COAL COMPENSATION BOARD

	1993-9 <i>4</i>		1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			10-11-01-11-01-1
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	1,792	1,768	1,893
Other operating expenses	676	702	695
Maintenance	33	37	40
Depreciation	85	92	85
Other services	94	67	86
Total Expenses	2,680	2,666	2,799
Less:			
Retained Revenue	_		_
User charges revenue	2	1	2
Other departmental revenue	•••	96	50
Total Retained Revenue	2	97	52
Net Cost of Services	2,678	2,569	2,747
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments		46	***
Increase in receivables		43	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -	•••		
Depreciation	85	92	85
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	130	145	146
Increase in accrued expenses		40	
Decrease in agency cash balances	49	6	39
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	2,414	2,375	2,477
	Cag**V 0 **/	2,010	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	2,389	2,332	2,436

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

13 COAL COMPENSATION BOARD

FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	3-94 ———— Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	50,000	50,038	60,000
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		34	
Net Outflows	50,000	50,004	60,000
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		6 10	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	50,000	50,000	60,000
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	50,000	50,044	60,000
Total Capital Program	50,000	50,044	60,000

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

13 COAL COMPENSATION BOARD

13.1 Compensation for Repurchase of Property Rights

13.1.1 Compensation for Repurchase of Property Rights

<u>Program Objective(s)</u>: To compensate former owners of coal acquired by the State.

Program Description:	Investigation and determination owners of coal acquired by the S			
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
a 11 111			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Verification of eligibility of claims Assessment of compensation Executive and administrative services		5 24 11	5 24 12
			40	41
		1993-9	4	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	WENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related		1,792	1,768	1,893
Other operating exp	enses	676	7 02	695
Maintenance		33	37	40
Depreciation		85	92	85
Other services - Coal Compensation	n Tribunal	94	67	86
Total Expenses		2,680	2,666	2,799
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue	a -			
Minor user charges	; -	2	1	2
Other departmental re Interest	evenue -		96	50
Total Retained Revenu	@	2	97	52
Net Cost of Services	•	2,678	2,569	2,747

MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES AND MINISTER FOR MINES

13 COAL COMPENSATION BOARD

3.1 Compensation for Repurchase of Property Ri-	g <u>hts</u>		
13.1.1 Compensation for Repurchase of Pro		(cont)	
DPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments Increase in receivables		46 43	
Less: Non funded expenses -			0.5
Depreciation	85	92 145	85 146
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	130	40	140
Increase in accrued expenses	 49	40 6	39
Decrease in agency cash balances			
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	2,414	2,375	2,477
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	2,389	2,332	2,488
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	50,000	50,038	60,000
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	50,000	50,038 34	60,000
Less:	·		ŕ
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		34	
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Net Outflows Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	 50,000 	34 50,004 6	60,000
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Net Outflows Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	50,000 	34 50,004 6 10	60,000
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Net Outflows Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services	50,000 	34 50,004 6 10	60,000

133

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	1993-94	1993-94	
Agencies	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	Appropriation \$000
14 ATTORNEY GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT			
Recurrent Services	66,172	90,096	91,660
Capital Works and Services	524	549	2,135
	66,696	90,645	93,795
15 JUDICIAL COMMISSION			
Recurrent Services	1,905	1,936	2,042
Capital Works and Services	114	114	30
	2,019	2,050	2,072
16 LEGAL AID COMMISSION			
Recurrent Services	57,658	58,300	57,036
Capital Works and Services		694	1,056
	57,658	58,994	58,092
17 OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC PROSEC	CUTIONS		
Recurrent Services	37,978	36,943	38,934
Capital Works and Services	549	549	449
	38,527	37,492	39,383
18 DEPARTMENT OF COURTS ADMINISTRATION			
Recurrent Services	139,906	142,984	150,867
Capital Works and Services	10,925	14,844	11,142
	150,831	157,828	162,009

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	1993-94		1994-95	
Agencies (cont)	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	Appropriation \$000	
19 DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIVE SERVICES				
Recurrent Services	234,980	238,472	254,982	
Capital Works and Services	21,746	25,287	38,442	
	256,726	263,759	293,424	
20 DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE				
Recurrent Services	41,636	46,553	53,972	
Capital Works and Services	6,595	6,880	3,217	
	48,231	53,433	57,189	
TOTAL, ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE				
Recurrent Services	580,235	615,284	649,493	
Capital Works and Services	40,453	48,917	58,471	
	620,688	664,201	705,964	

^{*} Summaries of payments from all funding sources, including the Consolidated Fund, are contained in the Appendices in Budget Paper No. 2 - "Budget Information"

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE STAFFING

Agencies	Average Staffing (EFT)	
, tgendee	1993-94	1994-95
ATTORNEY GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT	236	258
JUDICIAL COMMISSION	22	23
LEGAL AID COMMISSION	506	511
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC PROSECUTIONS	505	505
DEPARTMENT OF COURTS ADMINISTRATION	3,385	3,359
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIVE SERVICES	4,087	4,127
DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE	913	930
TOTAL, ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE	9,654	9,713

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 14 ATTORNEY GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

	1993-94		1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	12,876	12,472	14,180
Other operating expenses	5,856	6,344	7,257
Maintenance	69	94	82
Depreciation	542	316	542
Grants and subsidies	3,472	3,475	4,005
Other services	56,006	82,197	72,866
Total Expenses	78,821	104,898	98,932
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	2,898	3,497	3,516
Other departmental revenue	3,519	5,763	3,356
Total Retained Revenue	6,417	9,260	6,872
Net Cost of Services	72,404	95,638	92,060
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments		49	
Increase in receivables		272	
Increase in agency cash balances		•••	2,817
Non cash revenues	***	2,122	
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	542	316	542
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	1,008	1,769	1,365
Other	1,266	505	1,310
Increase in accrued expenses		3,265	.,
Decrease in agency cash balances	3,416	2,130	•••
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	66,172	90,096	91,660
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	66,172	90,096	91,66
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	75,263	98,463	94,920

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 14 ATTORNEY GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

	1993-94		1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	524	508	2,176
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		41 	 41
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	524	549	2,135
CAPITAL PROGRAM			<u> </u>
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	524	508	2,176
Total Capital Program	524	508	2,176

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 14 ATTORNEY GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

14.1 Legal Services, Policy and Planning

14.1.1 Justice Policy and Planning

Program Objective(s):	To provide an equitable and just legal system for the community.
-----------------------	--

<u>Program Description:</u>

Provision of legal policy advice and research to assist the Government in formulating new policies and developing new legislation. Review of new laws to ensure that they are relevant to contemporary needs.

		Average S	Average Staffing (EFT)	
A state		1993-94	1994-95	
Activities: Legislation and Policy Division		22	21	
Criminal Law Review Division		4	6	
Law Reform Commission		20	19	
Bureau of Crime Statistics and R	lesearch	32	34	
Policy and Strategic Planning Ur	Policy and Strategic Planning Unit Aboriginal Justice Advisory Committee		3	
			1	
		78	84	
	1993-9	94	1994-95	
•	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT		•		
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	3,932	3,881	4,236	
Other operating expenses	2,049	2,146	2,376	
Maintenance	27	40	31	
Depreciation	178	147	178	
Grants and subsidies - Grants to organisations			492	
Total Expenses	6,186	6,214	7,313	
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue -		·		
Services provided to departmental commercial activities	es 100	158	130	
Minor user charges		155	167	

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 14 ATTORNEY GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

444 Level Comings Rollow and Planning			
4.1 Legal Services, Policy and Planning 14.1.1 Justice Policy and Planning (cont))		
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)	,		
OPERATING STATEMENT (COIT)			
Other departmental revenue -		0.4	
Interest	 87	31 24	20
Grants from Budget Sector agencies Grants from other organisations	153	132	50 50
Granto from other organications			
Total Retained Revenue	340	500	367
Net Cost of Services	5,846	5,714	6,946
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments		46	•••
Increase in receivables		82	
Non cash revenues	•••	9	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -	178	147	178
Depreciation	254	467	345
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in accrued expenses	254	14	
increase in accided expenses			
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	5,414	5,223	6,423
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	5,530	5,410	6,532
NVESTING STATEMENT	-		
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	370	366	536
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	370	366	536
CAPITAL PROGRAM			

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE

14 ATTORNEY GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

14.1 Legal Services, Policy and Planning

14.1.2 Legal	Services			
Program Objective(s):	To provide quality legal services to members of the community entitled	the Attorney Gene d to legal assistanc	eral, Governm e.	ent and to those
Program Description:	Provision of legal advice and reagencies. Provision of advice, invethe building industry. Representat Regulation of Legal Practitioners.	estigation and pros	ecution of crin	ninal offences in
			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Solicitor General Public Defender's Office		7 25	7 25
			32	32
	-	1993-94 -		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	IENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses Maintenance Depreciation		3,086 865 9 76	2,936 932 14 16	3,055 980 11 76
Grants and subsidies - Conveyances Licens Other services -		140	140	140
Building Industry Ta	sk Force	3,231	4,700	4,490
Total Expenses		7,407	8,738	8,752
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue				
Legal Aid services		2,587	2,587	2,678
Services provided to Minor user charges	departmental commercial activities	41 	65 52	50 53

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 14 ATTORNEY GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

14.1 Legal Services, Policy and Planning

14.1.2 Legal Services (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (COM)			
Other departmental revenue - Interest		10	
Total Retained Revenue	2,628	2,714	2,781
Net Cost of Services	4,779	6,024	5,971
Plus: Increase in receivables Less: Non funded expenses -		33	
Depreciation	76	16	76
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	342	471	414
Increase in accrued expenses		139	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	4,361	5,431	5,481
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	6,820	7,972	8,082
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	90	88	243
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	80	88	243
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Section 2 to 1 to 2 to 2 to 2 to 2 to 2 to 2 to			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	90	88	243

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE

14 ATTORNEY GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

Less:

Retained Revenue User charges revenue -

Minor user charges

Services provided to departmental commercial activities

14.1 Legal Services	, Policy and Planning			
14.1.3 Huma	n Rights Services			
Program Objective(s):	To ensure the individual rights of and respected.	f the people of N	ew South Wales	are understood
Program Description:	Provision of education concerning and legal advice designed to ming when violation of human rights has	nimise human righ	and privacy. Pro nts abuses. Prov	ovision of policy vision of redress
			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Anti-Discrimination Board Privacy Committee Equal Opportunity Tribunal Victims Compensation Tribunal		35 9 1 27 ———	50 8 2 35 ———
		1993-9 Estimate \$000	4	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	AENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating exp Maintenance Depreciation Other services - Compensation to vi Constitutional Conv		3,232 1,579 14 165 41,250 37	3,398 1,853 22 101 61,213 	4,914 2,701 20 165 56,000
Total Expenses	-	46,277	66,587	63,800

93

146 116 147

130

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 14 ATTORNEY GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

14.1 Legal Services, Policy and Planning 14.1.3 Human Rights Services (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Other departmental revenue -Interest 23 52 Grants from Budget Sector agencies 44 Grants from other organisations 77 3,038 5.411 3.144 Other **Total Retained Revenue** 3,252 5,696 3,473 **Net Cost of Services** 43,025 60,891 60,327 Plus: Increase in receivables 101 Non cash revenues 2,113 Less: Non funded expenses -Depreciation 165 101 165 Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 617 271 403 Other 1,266 505 1,310 Increase in accrued expenses 3,047 3,416 Decrease in agency cash balances 2,130 Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 37,907 56,705 58,449 44,389 TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS 62,161 61,697 **INVESTING STATEMENT** Outflows 872 Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 32 25 Plus: Increase in agency cash balances 41 Less: Decrease in agency cash balances 41 ... Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation 32 68 831 CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 32 25 872

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 14 ATTORNEY GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

14.1 Legal Services, Policy and Planning

14.1.4 Information and Management Services

Program Objective(s):	To provide effective management and support services.
Program Description:	Provision of management and information services to the Attorney General and Department. Development of long term strategies and co-ordination of policy.

			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Executive		6	3
	Minister's Office		19	16
	Attorney General's Library Community Relations Division		15 14	14 14
	,		 54	47
			.	
		1993-9	94 ——	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	WENT			
Expenses				
Operating expenses -		0.606	2,257	1,975
Employee related		2,626 1,363	1.413	1,200
Other operating exp Maintenance	enses	1,303	1,413	20
Depreciation		123	52	123
Grants and subsidies	_	120		
	Deaths and Marriages	2,766	2,766	2,766
Compensation - Cri	imes Act inquiries	300	300	300
	ards expenses of Commercial			
Disputes Centre		164	164	168
Criminology Resea	rch - contribution	53	54	71
Australian Institut	e of Judicial Administration			
 contribution 		49	51	68
Other services -				
Legal Representation				3,918
Witnesses expense		500	277	500
Legal assistance cl		400		400
Dormant Funds on		13	13	13
Crimes Act inquiries		250	15 004	7,545
Crown Solicitor's O	mice rees	10,325	15,994	
Total Expenses		18,951	23,359	19,067

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 14 ATTORNEY GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

14.1 Legal Services, Policy and Planning

14.1.4 Information and Management Services (cont)

14.1.4 Information and Management Service	es (cont)		
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -	70	440	70
Services provided to departmental commercial activities		110	73
Minor user charges	7	108	88
Other departmental revenue - Interest		01	
	 44	21 52	 52
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	76	52 59	38
Grants from other organisations	76	59	
Total Retained Revenue	197	350	251
Net Cost of Services	18,754	23,009	18,816
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments		3	•••
Increase in receivables		56	•••
Increase in agency cash balances		•••	2,817
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	123	52	123
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	141	214	203
Increase in accrued expenses	***	65	•••
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	18,490	22,737	21,307
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	18,524	22,920	18,609
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	32	29	525
			

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 14 ATTORNEY GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

14.1 Legal Services, Policy and Planning

14.1.4 Information and Management Services (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT (cont)

CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	32	29	525
PROGRAM RECEIPTS			
Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund Commonwealth payment - Companies regulation	40,654	41,256	42,158

147 ESTIMATES 1994-95

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 15 JUDICIAL COMMISSION

- 1993-94 1994-95 Actual FINANCIAL SUMMARY Estimate **Estimate** \$000 \$000 \$000 **OPERATING STATEMENT** Expenses Operating expenses -Employee related 1,229 1,375 1,350 804 Other operating expenses 773 723 Maintenance 71 49 65 465 450 Depreciation 450 Other services 29 Total Expenses 2,523 2,641 2,669 Less: Retained Revenue 32 20 User charges revenue 2 Other departmental revenue 24 133 36 26 165 56 **Total Retained Revenue** 2,497 2,476 2,613 **Net Cost of Services** Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses 44 •--29 Increase in inventories and prepayments ... Less: Non funded expenses -450 465 450 Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 113 127 121 Decrease in receivables 2 ... 21 Decrease in agency cash balances 27 Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 1,905 1,936 2,042

1,880

2,037

2,013

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS

148

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 15 JUDICIAL COMMISSION

	1993	1993-94	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	114	114	30
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	114	114	30
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	114	114	30
Total Capital Program	114	114	30

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 15 JUDICIAL COMMISSION

15.1 Judicial Commission of New South Wales

Minor user charges
Other departmental revenue -

Total Retained Revenue

Net Cost of Services

Other

Grants from Budget Sector agencies

15.1.1 Judic	ial Commission of New South	Wales		
Program Objective(s):	To monitor sentencing consiste examine complaints against judic		education a	and training and
Program Description:	Collation, examination and diss consistency in imposing sente education and training programs complaints concerning the ability	ences. Development s to assist judicial offi	and deliver cers, and the	y of continuing
			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
A 41 111			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Sentencing consistency and judio Complaints Administration, management sup	·	14 1	15 1
	stenographic services	port and	7	7
			22	23
		1993-94 _		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATES	MENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related		1,229	1,375	1,350
Other operating exp	enses	773	723	804
Maintenance		71	49	65
Depreciation		450	465	450
Other services - Judges Conduct Inc	quiry		29	
Total Expenses	-	2,523	2,641	2,669
Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue) -			
Minor Hoor oborgoo		2	20	20

2

24

26

2,497

32

133

165

2,476

20

36

56

2,613

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 15 JUDICIAL COMMISSION

15.1.1 Judicial Commission of New South Wales (cont)						
15.1.1 Judicial Commission of New Sou	ith Wales (cont)					
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)						
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		44				
Increase in inventories and prepayments		29				
Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation	450	465	450			
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	113	127	121			
Decrease in receivables	2	•••				
Decrease in agency cash balances	27 	21				
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	1,905	1,936	2,042			
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	1,880	2,037	2,013			
INVESTING STATEMENT						
INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	114	114	30			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	114	114	30			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment						
Outflows						

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 16 LEGAL AID COMMISSION

	——— 199	1993 - 94	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	22,770	20,664	25,304
Other operating expenses	7,069	8,657	7,142
Maintenance	376	345	30 0
Depreciation	1,200	1,183	808
Grants and subsidies	3,100	3,599	4,456
Other services	48,569	63,012	45,496
Total Expenses	83,084	97,460	83,506
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	12,000	21,124	10,500
Other departmental revenue	11,819	15,404	15,966
Total Retained Revenue	23,819	36,528	26,466
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	•••	(70)	***
Net Cost of Services	59,265	60,862	57,040
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	•••	1,214	
Increase in receivables		7,652	1,532
Increase in agency cash balances		1,695	138
Gain on sale of non current assets		70	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	1,200	1,183	808
Other	107	1,427	9.0
Increase in accrued expenses	192	10,583	866
Decrease in agency cash balances	108		
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	57,658	58,300	57,036
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	81,585	83,977	80,515

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 16 LEGAL AID COMMISSION

	1993	3-94	1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		694	1,056
Less: Inflows Advances received from other organisations Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	1,088 200		
Net Outflows	(1,288)	694	1,056
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances	1,288		
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation		694	1,056
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	***	694	1,056
Total Capital Program	***	694	1,056

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 16 LEGAL AID COMMISSION

16.1 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services

16.1.1 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services for Eligible Persons in Child Care and Protection Matters

To provide legal advice to and representation for children and/or parents in matters Program Objective(s): arising under the Children (Care and Protection) Act 1987.

Provision of legal advice to and representation of children and/or parents, Program Description:

guardians and people with a special interest by Commission or private legal practitioners before the Children's Court or on appeal therefrom to higher courts. Representation for children in the Children's Court is not subject to a means or merit test but a means test is applied to parents, guardians and people with a special interest. A means and merits test is applied to persons other than children in appeals and applications to Higher Courts and to persons other than children in

proceedings concerning the irretrievable break-down between parent and child.

		Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:		1993-94	1994-95
Arrangement of leg and/or parents in m Children (Care and	assigned to private practitioners	3 2 1 6	3 2 1 ——————
	——— 1993-94 Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses - Employee related	282	164	198
Other operating expenses	62	107	88
Maintenance	3	9	8
Depreciation	11	40	27
Grants and subsidies - Grants to community legal centres	187	149	185
Other services - Payments to legal practitioners	2,773		
Payments to legal practitioners	2,770	2,507	1,782
Total Expenses	3,318	2,976	2,288

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 16 LEGAL AID COMMISSION

16.1 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services

16.1.1 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services for Eligible Persons in Child Care and Protection Matters (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue -			
Contributions by legally assisted persons Other departmental revenue -	1	5	4
Interest	57	29	32
Donations and industry contributions	513	371	389
Other		241	4
Total Retained Revenue	571	646	429
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(2)	***
Net Cost of Services	2,747	2,328	1,859
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	•••	16	
Increase in receivables		3	1
Gain on sale of non current assets	***	2	
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	11	40	27
Other		8	•••
Increase in accrued expenses	4	131	15
Decrease in agency cash balances	1	•••	•••
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	2,731	2,170	1,818
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	3,303	2,797	2,238

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 16 LEGAL AID COMMISSION

16.1 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services

16.1.1 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services for Eligible Persons in Child Care and Protection Matters (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 22 33 Less: Inflows Advances received from other organisations 13 Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment ••• ... Not Outflows (15) 22 33 Plus: Increase in agency cash balances 15 33 Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation 22 ... CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 22 33 ... **PROGRAM RECEIPTS** Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund 1,003 897 Commonwealth payment - Legal Aid 1,646

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 16 LEGAL AID COMMISSION

16.1 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services

16.1.2 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services for Eligible Persons in Criminal Law Matters

Program Objective(s): To provide	legal	advice 1	to	and	representation	of	eligible p	persons	in
----------------------------------	-------	----------	----	-----	----------------	----	------------	---------	----

criminal charges.

Program Description:

Provision of legal advice to and representation of persons by Commission or private legal practitioners or by instructing Public Defenders in relation to criminal offences subject to guidelines and means test. Legal representation in appeals in respect of such matters is subject to a merit test.

relation to

		Average S	taffing (EFT)
A 11 11		1993-94	1994-95
Activities:			
Legal representation in summar	v matters in Local Co	ourts	
including appeals to District Co		92	92
Legal representation in indictable		40	40
Assessing merit, determining leg			
representation in appeals to h	igher courts	18	18
Processing matters assigned to	private practitioners	20	20
Prisoners legal service		9	9 3,
Supreme Court bail section Corporate support services		51	51
Corporate support services			
		233	233
	1993-94		1994-95
	Estimate	Actual	Estimate
	\$000	\$000	\$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -		0.070	44 004
Employee related	10,737	9,678	11,901 2,800
Other operating expenses	3,795 202	3,394 298	∠,600 259
Maintenance	202 643	539	259 368
Depreciation Grants and subsidies -	043	309	300
Grants and subsidies - Grants to community legal centres	1,256	1,653	2,046
Other services -	1,200	,,000	_,
Payments to legal practitioners	19,782		
Payments to private practitioners		27,718	19,696
Payments to Public Defenders		2,642	2,598
Total Expenses	36,415	45,922	39,668

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 16 LEGAL AID COMMISSION

16.1 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services

16.1.2 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services for Eligible Persons in Criminal Law Matters (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

35,491	41,222	38,269
30,228	36,618	33,154
52 		•••
	4,159	371
2	2	•••
643	539	368
	32	
•••		3
•••	1,013 54	 28
31,204	40,188	33,862
	(32)	
5,211	5,702	5,806
		57
4,468	4,894	5,124
505	387	433
238	421	192
000	404	400
	4,468 5,211 31,204 643 2 279 52 30,228	505 387 4,468 4,894 5,211 5,702 (32) 31,204 40,188 1,013 54 31 32 643 539 2 2 279 4,159 52 30,228 36,618

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 16 LEGAL AID COMMISSION

16.1 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services

16.1.2 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services for Eligible Persons in Criminal Law Matters (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		318	484
Less: Inflows Advances received from other organisations Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	512 94	 	
Net Outflows	(606)	318	484
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances	606	***	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation		318	484
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		318	484
PROGRAM RECEIPTS			
Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund Commonwealth payment - Legal Aid	17,474	26,453	26,270

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 16 LEGAL AID COMMISSION

16.1 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services

16.1.3 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services for Eligible Persons in Civil Law Matters

Program Objective(s):	To provide legal advice to and representation of eligible persons in civil matters that fall within Commission guidelines.
Program Description:	Provision of legal advice to and representation of persons by Commission or

private legal practitioners in civil matters subject to policy guidelines, discretions, means and merit tests.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Advice and legal representa	ation in civil matters	22	22
	Processing civil matters as	signed to private practit	ioners 37	39
	Corporate support services		14	14
			73	75
		1993-9		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	MENT			
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related		3,430	2,613	3,235
Other operating exp	enses	759	1,308	1,079
Maintenance		40		
Depreciation		129	219	150
Grants and subsidies Grants to communit Other services -		392	695	861
Payments to legal p	ractitioners	7,207		
Payments to private			11,665	8,289
Total Expenses		11,957	16,500	13,614
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue		0.000		0.740
Contributions by leg	ally assisted persons	9,332	18,087	8,716

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 16 LEGAL AID COMMISSION

16.1 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services

16.1.3 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services for Eligible Persons in Civil Law Matters (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Other departmental revenue - Interest Donations and industry contributions Other	244 2,158 	182 1,908 	204 1,998 23
Total Retained Revenue	11,734	20,177	10,941
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(13)	
Net Cost of Services	223	(3,690)	2,673
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	5		
Increase in inventories and prepayments		32	•••
Increase in receivables		5,917	1,272
Increase in agency cash balances	•••	1,407	115
Gain on sale of non current assets		13	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	129	219	150
Other	83	476	•••
Increase in accrued expenses		1,597	134
Decrease in agency cash balances	16		
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation		1,387	3,776
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	11,750	14,208	13,135

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 16 LEGAL AID COMMISSION

16.1 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services

16.1.3 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services for Eligible Persons in Civil Law Matters (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

HIVESTHAM STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		123	188
Less:			
Inflows	404		
Advances received from other organisations	164	•••	•••
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	30	•••	
Net Outflows	(194)	123	188
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances	194		•••
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	•••	123	188
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		123 	188
PROGRAM RECEIPTS			
Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund			
Commonwealth payment - Legal Aid		10,253	9,876

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 16 LEGAL AID COMMISSION

16.1 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services

Total Expenses

16.1.4 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services for Eligible Persons in Administrative Law Matters

Program Objective(s):	To provide legal advice to and representation of persons in administrative law
-	matters that fall within Commission guidelines.

Program Description:

Provision of legal advice to and representation of persons by Commission advocates in matters before the Veterans Review Board (VRB), and by Commission officers and private legal practitioners in administrative law matters. Assistance is subject to policy guidelines, means and merit tests.

			Average S	staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Advice and legal representation in the VRB and on appeal therefro Advice and legal representation in law matters Corporate support services	om	13 15 7 ——————————————————————————————————	13 15 7 ——————————————————————————————————
		1993-94 Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	NENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses Maintenance Depreciation Grants and subsidies Grants to communit Other services - Payments to legal p Payments to private	- y legal centres ractitioners	1,518 356 19 60 135 2,009	1,233 692 15 53 141 2,373	1,516 571 13 36 175

4,097

4,507

3,997

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 16 LEGAL AID COMMISSION

16.1 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services

16.1.4 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services for Eligible Persons in Administrative Law Matters (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

3,721	3,371	3,249
	•••	
•	185	***
•••		60
60	53	36
	3	
•••	14	1
112	625	12
112		***
3,676	3,810	3,332
	(3)	
421	694	665
***	***	6
3/1	508	532
• • •		43
9	148	84
	41 371 421 3,676 112 60 7	41 38 371 508

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 16 LEGAL AID COMMISSION

16.1 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services

16.1.4 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services for Eligible Persons in Administrative Law Matters (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		33	51
Less: Inflows Advances received from other organisations Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	73 13	 	
Net Outflows	(86)	33	51
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances	86		•••
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation		33	51
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		33	51
PROGRAM RECEIPTS			
Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund Commonwealth payment - Legal Aid	1,962	1,524	1,569

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 16 LEGAL AID COMMISSION

16.1 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services

16.1.5 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services for Eligible Persons in Proceedings relating to Mental Health

Program Objective(s):	To provide legal advice to, and representation for, people appearing before Courts, Tribunals and Inquiries in proceedings relating to Mental Health.
Program Description:	Provision of legal advice to and representation of eligible persons under Mental Health legislation who appear before Magistrates, the Mental Health Review

Health legislation who appear before Magistrates, the Mental Health Review Tribunal, the Guardianship and Psycho Surgery Boards and the Supreme Court by Commission officers and private legal practitioners. There is no means test or merit test applied to the Magistrates Tribunal and Board Hearings. Both tests are applied to appeals.

			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Advice to eligible persons and a representation in mental health health units Corporate support services		11 3 ——————————————————————————————————	11 3 ——————————————————————————————————
		1993-94 Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	MENT			
Expenses Operating expenses Employee related Other operating ex Maintenance Depreciation Grants and subsidies Grants to commun Other services - Payments to legal Payments to private	penses s - ity legal centres practitioners	618 368 20 63 6	582 290 20 10 1	724 240 17 7 2
Total Expenses		1,167	926	1,006

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 16 LEGAL AID COMMISSION

16.1 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services

16.1.5 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services for Eligible Persons in Proceedings relating to Mental Health (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Less: Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -			
Contributions by legally assisted persons	5	•••	***
Other departmental revenue -	4	7	8
Interest	4 17	132	138
Donations and industry contributions			1
Other			
Total Retained Revenue	26	139	147
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	•••	(1)	•••
Net Cost of Services	1,141	786	859
Plus: Gain on sale of non current assets		1	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -	63	10	7
Depreciation	10	355	25
Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in agency cash balances	3		•••
Decrease in agency cash balances			
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	1,065	422	827
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	1,094	561	928
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		7	11
Less:			
Advances received from other organisations	30	·	•••
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	5		•••
Net Outflows	(35)	7	11
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances	35	•••	
. 186			
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	•••	7	11

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE

16 LEGAL AID COMMISSION 16.1 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services Legal Aid and Other Legal Services for Eligible Persons in Proceedings 16.1.5 relating to Mental Health (cont) CAPITAL PROGRAM 11 Acquisition of property, plant and equipment **PROGRAM RECEIPTS** Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund 470 339 Commonwealth payment - Legal Aid 427

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE

16 LEGAL AID COMMISSION

16.1 Legal Aid and other Legal Services

16.1.6 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services for Eligible Persons in Disputes Arising from Family Relationships

Program Objective(s):	To provide legal advice to and representation of eligible persons under legislation
	relating to family law, de facto relationships, adoption of children, child support and
	in disputes arising from family relationships.

Program Description:

Provision of legal advice to and representation of persons by Commission or private legal practitioners in matters under the Family Law Act, the De Facto Relationships Act and the Adoption of Children Act in disputes arising from family relationships, and in child maintenance matters under the Child Support Scheme.

All assistance is subject to guidelines, discretions, means and merit tests.

	All assistance is subject to galdelines, discretion		staffing (EFT)
		1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Advice and legal representation in family law material Processing family matters assigned to private	atters 80	83
	practitioners	31	31
	Corporate support services	34	34
		145	148
	1993	3-94 ——	1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING ST	ATEMENT		

Total Expenses	26,130	26,629	22,933
Payments to private practitioners	•••	16,084	11,429
Payments to legal practitioners	16,706	•••	
Other services -			
Grants and subsidies - Grants to community legal centres	1,124	960	1,187
Depreciation	294	322	220
Maintenance	92	3	3
Other operating expenses	1,729	2,866	2,364
Employee related	6,185	6,394	7,730
Expenses Operating expenses -			

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 16 LEGAL AID COMMISSION

16.1 Legal Aid and other Legal Services

16.1.6 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services for Eligible Persons in Disputes Arising from Family Relationships (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Less:

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	25,798	21,807	22,127
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	19,913	14,332	14,212
Decrease in agency cash balances	29		
Increase in accrued expenses	16	3,498	261
Other	22	941	
Depreciation	294	322	220
Less: Non funded expenses -		10	
Gain on sale of non current assets	•••	19	
Increase in receivables Increase in agency cash balances	•••	243	19
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments Increase in receivables	•••	338 1,053	 219
Net Cost of Services	20,274	17,440	14,455
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(19)	•••
Total Retained Revenue	5,856	9,170	8,478
Other		3,447	3,546
Donations and industry contributions	3,092	2,995	3,133
Other departmental revenue - Interest	349	265	295
Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Contributions by legally assisted persons	2,415	2,463	1,504

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 16 LEGAL AID COMMISSION

16.1 Legal Aid and other Legal Services

16.1.6 Legal Aid and Other Legal Services for Eligible Persons in Disputes Arising from Family Relationships (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	•••	191	289
Less: Inflows Advances received from other organisations Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	296 56	 	
Net Outflows	(352)	191	289
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances	352		
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation		191	289
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		191	289

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 17 OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC PROSECUTIONS

	199	1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -	00.007	00.500	04 007
Employee related	30,037	30,529	31,897
Other operating expenses	7,556	7,835	8,142
Maintenance	487		0.450
Depreciation	2,210	2,174	2,150
Other services	3,510	2,208	3,096
Total Expenses	43,800	42,746	45,285
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	60	81	78
Other departmental revenue	100	200	63
Total Retained Revenue	160	281	141
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	***	31	30
Net Cost of Services	43,640	42,496	45,174
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments		52	
Increase in receivables		38	•••
Increase in agency cash balances		475	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	2,210	2,174	2,150
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	3.388	3,715	3,930
Increase in accrued expenses	64	198	130
Loss on sale of non current assets		31	30
Loss off sale of horr current assets			
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	37,978	36,943	38,934
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	36,473	34,997	37,225

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 17 OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC PROSECUTIONS

	1993-94		1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	549	545	449
Less: Inflows			
Sale of investments Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		35 11	 10
Net Outflows	549	499	439
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances	•••	50	10
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	549	549	449
CAPITAL PROGRAM		_	
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	549	545	449
Total Capital Program	549	545	449

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 17 OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC PROSECUTIONS

17.1 Crown Representation in Criminal Prosecutions

17.1.1 Crown Representation in Criminal Prosecutions

Program Objective(s):	To prosecute, on behalf of the Crown, indictable criminal matters in the State.
Program Description:	The prosecution of indictable criminal matters and the conduct of appeals in the Local, District, Supreme and High Courts. The engagement of private counsel as required, and the conduct of prosecutions by Crown Prosecutors or private counsel.

			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
A . 41 53			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Senior management Conduct of prosecutions Engagement and instruction of co		11 74	11 74
	in committals Administrative and support staff	апи арреатапсе	222 198	222 198
			505	505
		1993-94		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEN	IENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related Other operating expe	enses	30,037 7,556 487	30,529 7,835	31,897 8,142
Depreciation Other services -		2,210	2,174	2,150
Compensation for le Allowances to witnes	•	 3,020	12 2,192	 3,096
Fees to non-salaried	I Crown Prosecutors	490	4	***
Total Expenses		43,800	42,746	45,285

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 17 OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC PROSECUTIONS

17.1 Crown Representation in Criminal Prosecutions

17.1.1 Crown Representation in Criminal Prosecutions (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue -			
Minor user charges Other departmental revenue -	60	81	78
Interest		59	
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	100	99	61
Other		42	2
Total Retained Revenue	160	281	141
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	***	31	30
Net Cost of Services	43,640	42,496	45,174
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments		52	•••
Increase in receivables	***	38	•••
Increase in agency cash balances		475	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	2,210	2,174	2,150
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	3,388	3,715	3,930
Increase in accrued expenses	64	198	130
Loss on sale of non current assets		31	30
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	37,978	36,943	38,934
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	36,473	34,997	37,225

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 17 OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC PROSECUTIONS

17.1 Crown Representation in Criminal Prosecutions

17.1.1 Crown Representation in Criminal Prosecutions (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	549	545	449
Less: Inflows Sale of investments		35	•••
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	•••	11	10
Met Outflows	549	499	439
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances		50	10
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	549	549	449
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	549	545	449

176 ESTIMATES 1994-95

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 18 DEPARTMENT OF COURTS ADMINISTRATION

	199	3-94	1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -	100 570	170 400	477 900	
Employee related	160,579	170,432 50,985	177,890 55,865	
Other operating expenses	40,304		8,950	
Maintenance	6,534	2,918 9.192	9,400	
Depreciation	10,500 5	9,192	∌,≈00 5	
Grants and subsidies	17,147	17,293	17,387	
Other services		17,200		
Total Expenses	235,069	250,822	269,497	
Less:				
Retained Revenue	50 547	E 4 000	55,150	
User charges revenue	56,547	54,229	31,833	
Other departmental revenue	788	21,178		
Total Retained Revenue	57,335	75,407	86,983	
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		302		
Net Cost of Services	177,734	175,717	182,514	
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances	•••	3,623		
Less: Non funded expenses -				
Depreciation	10,500	9,192	9,400	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	24,345	21,552	21,525	
Increase in accrued expenses		4,076		
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	•••	600	***	
Decrease in receivables		634	722	
Decrease in agency cash balances	2,983	202		
Loss on sale of non current assets		302		
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	139,906	142,984	150,867	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	191,474	206,124	228,807	

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 18 DEPARTMENT OF COURTS ADMINISTRATION

	 1993-94		1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances paid to other organisations	11,292 	15,343 100	11,989
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	50	355	450
Net Outflows	11,242	15,088	11,539
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	317	244	397
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	10,925	14,844	11,142
CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	11,292	15,343	11,989
Fotal Capital Program	11,292	15,343	11.989

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 18 DEPARTMENT OF COURTS ADMINISTRATION

18.1 Courts and Court Administration

18.1.1 Supreme Court Services

Program Objective(s):	To provide superior court services in the State justice system.	

<u>Program Description</u>: The provision of Court judges, masters, registry services and support staff to hear appeals and criminal and civil trials. The administration of deceased estates by the

Probate Division of the Supreme Court.

			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Judges and Masters		45	49
	Registry services		209	213
	Reporting services		110	109
	Security and jury service		11	11
	Library service		19	19
	Administrative services		35	29
	Administrative services Administration of civil law		21	22
			450	452
		1993-9	94	1994-95
		Estimate	Actual	Estimate
		\$000	\$000	\$000
OPERATING ST	ATEMENT			
Operating exper	nses -			
Employee rela		27,161	27,114	28,094
Other operatin		4,796	4,900	4,797
Maintenance	9	188	129	232
Depreciation		903	757	787
Other services -		000	, , ,	
	n for legal costs	75	95	86
	o the management expenses of	73	00	00
Law Courts		1,568	1,568	1,700
	rbitration of civil claims	240	466	400
	IDILIATION OF CIVIL CIAIMS	283	289	372
Jury costs				372 146
Redundancies		516	334	
Kalajzich Inqu	ııry		1,558	1,100
Total Expenses		35,730	37,210	37,714

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 18 DEPARTMENT OF COURTS ADMINISTRATION

18.1 Courts and Court Administration

18.1.1 Supreme Court Services (cont)

Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -			
Sale of transcripts	1,200	1,200	1,200
Transcription services	182	137	182
Supreme Court fees	17,819	15,314	15,600
Sheriff's fees	2,100	1,540	1,925
Minor user charges		160	70
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest	15	18	5
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	13	23	17
Grants from other organisations		91	
Total Retained Revenue	21,329	18,483	18,999
Net Cost of Services	14,401	18,727	18,715
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances		343	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	903	757	787
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	4,860	4,347	4,341
Increase in accrued expenses		436	***
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		53	•••
Decrease in receivables		61	•••
Decrease in agency cash balances	240	•••	76
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	8,398	13,416	13,511
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	28,441	30,094	30,977

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 18 DEPARTMENT OF COURTS ADMINISTRATION

18.1 Courts and Court Administration

18.1.1 Supreme Court Services (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances paid to other organisations	2,683 	3,580 40	2,450
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	2,683	3,620	2,450
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	2,683	3,580	2,450

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 18 DEPARTMENT OF COURTS ADMINISTRATION

18.1 Courts and Court Administration

18.1.2 Probation Services

Program	Object	ve(s):
----------------	--------	------	----

To provide pre-sentence assessment and advice to the Courts to assist them to appropriately sentence offenders. To provide a range of community-based offender management programs, to engender confidence in sentencers and in the community that appropriate offenders can be successfully diverted from prison.

Program Description:

Other services -

Total Expenses

Redundancies

National campaign against drug abuse

Provision to the Courts, at the pre-sentence stage, of information regarding the offender's family, social and employment histories incorporating an assessment of any drug, alcohol, personal and/or health problems. Supervision of convicted offenders sentenced by the Courts to conditional liberty under the care of Probation Services recognising the developmental needs of the offender and the need to protect and safeguard the community.

288

829

29,895

362

368

29,151

299

160

30,032

			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Probation supervisors		159	159
	Parole and licence supervisors		31	31
	Community service order supervisor	rs	96	96
	Intensive home and community supe		1	1
	Preparation and presentation of pre-	-sentence reports	191	192
	Administrative support		25	19
			503	498
				
		 1993-94 -		1994-95
		—— 1993-94 - Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATES	_	Estimate		Estimate
Exponses	_	Estimate		Estimate
Expenses Operating expenses -	_	Estimate \$000	\$000	Estimate \$000
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related	AENT	Estimate \$000 	\$000	Estimate \$000
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses	AENT	Estimate \$000 	\$000 22,019 6,103	Estimate \$000 23,463 5,765
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses	AENT	Estimate \$000 22,054 5,974 155	\$000 22,019 6,103 26	Estimate \$000 23,463 5,765 52
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating exp Maintenance Depreciation	MENT enses	Estimate \$000 	\$000 22,019 6,103	Estimate \$000 23,463 5,765
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses	MENT enses	Estimate \$000 22,054 5,974 155	\$000 22,019 6,103 26	Estimate \$000 23,463 5,765 52

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 18 DEPARTMENT OF COURTS ADMINISTRATION

18.1 Courts and Court Administration

18.1.2 Probation Services (cont)

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	·	-
25,582	25,599	26,012
•••	51	
	43	
•	312	
3,150	2,789	2,800
590	271	288
	736	
29,322	28,329	29,100
573	822	932
•••	210	364
343	348	338
***	34	•••
230	230	230
	343 573 29,322 590 3,150 	34 343 348 210 573 822 29,322 28,329 736 590 271 3,150 2,789 312 43 51

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 18 DEPARTMENT OF COURTS ADMINISTRATION

18.1.2 Probation Services (cont) INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 818 842 200 Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation 818 842 200 CAPITAL PROGRAM

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

818

842

200

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 18 DEPARTMENT OF COURTS ADMINISTRATION

18.1 Courts and Court Administration

18.1.3 Industrial Court Services

Program Objective(s):	To hear and determine claims a	in appeals colice	ming industrial fil	ancis.
<u>Program Description</u> :	The provision of courts, judges, Court to hear claims and appeal	support staff and s concerning indu	registry services strial matters.	to the Indust
			Average :	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Judges, tipstaves/associates Registry services Reporting services Administrative services Other		33 15 21 5 1	33 15 21 5 1
			75	75
		1993-9)4	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	MENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related		5,139	5,131	5,362
Other operating exp	enses	1,243 109	1,270 51	1,412 92
Maintenance Depreciation		178	133	136
Other services - Redundancies		114	46	20
Total Expenses		6,783	6,631	7,022
Less: Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue Sale of transcripts	; -	138	138	138
Transcription service	es	35	33	35
Minor user charges			100	60
Total Retained Revenu	©	173	271	233

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 18 DEPARTMENT OF COURTS ADMINISTRATION

18.1 Courts and Court Administration			
18.1.3 Industrial Court Services (cont)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances		369	•••
Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation	178	133	136
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	842	741	749
Increase in accrued expenses		252	•••
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		26	•••
Decrease in receivables	•••	31 	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	5,590	5,546	5,904
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	5,475	5,191	5,832
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	18	56	29
Advances paid to other organisations		10	
- Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	18	66	29
			
CAPITAL PROGRAM			

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 18 DEPARTMENT OF COURTS ADMINISTRATION

18.1 Courts and Court Administration

18.1.4 Land and Environment Court Services

Program Objective(s):	To provide superior court service government appeals, land, value			respect of local
Program Description:	The provision of courts, judges hear local government appeals,	, assessors, regis land valuation and	stry services and d environmental r	support staff to matters.
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
A aki, iki			1993-94	1994-95
<u>Activities</u> :	Judges and assessors Registry services Reporting services Administrative services Other		12 31 13 5 1	12 31 13 5 1
		1993-9		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	AENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating exp Maintenance Depreciation Other services - Redundancies		4,174 1,826 120 118	4,167 1,865 117	4,241 1,712 118
Total Expenses		6,362	6,194	6,091
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue Sale of transcripts Transcription servic Land and Environm Minor user charges	es	1,216 21 900 	1,279 20 964 40	1,266 21 980 20
Total Retained Revenue	9	2,137	2,303	2,287
Net Cost of Services		4,225	3,891	3,804

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 18 DEPARTMENT OF COURTS ADMINISTRATION

18.1 Courts and Court Administration			
18.1.4 Land and Environment Court Serv	rices (cont)		
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Non funded expenses -		369	
Depreciation	118	117	118
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	740	557	548
Increase in accrued expenses	•••	252	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		27	
Decrease in receivables		30	•••
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	3,367	3,277	3,138
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	5,266	5,003	5,173
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	36	27	20
Advances paid to other organisations		10	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	36	37	20
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	36	27	20

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 18 DEPARTMENT OF COURTS ADMINISTRATION

18.1 Courts and Court Administration

18.1.5 District Court and Criminal Listing Services

Program Objective(s):	To provide statewide intermediate court services in the State justice system. To
	provide an independent centralised listing service for criminal proceedings in higher

courts.

The provision of courts, judges, registry services and support staff to hear Program Description:

non-capital indictable offences and civil matters up to a limit of \$250,000. The provision of an appeal mechanism for decisions handed down in Local Courts and various Tribunals. The listing of criminal proceedings for hearing in the Supreme

and District Courts.

			Average S	taffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	District court judges		61	62
	Registry services and listing		217	212
	Reporting services		119	118
	Security and jury services		16	17
	Library services		4	5
	Administrative services		36	28
	Administration of civil law		122	123
			575	565
		1000.0		1994-95
		——— 1993-9 Estimate	Actual	Estimate
		\$000	\$000	\$000
OPERATING STATE	EMENT			
Expenses				
Operating expenses	3 -	00.004	29,152	30,037
Employee related		29,201 6,959	29,152 7,109	7,115
Other operating ex	penses	1,018	396	700
Maintenance		1,174	1,502	1,556
Depreciation		1,174	1,502	1,550
Other services -	logal costs	605	718	688
Compensation for	ration of civil claims	1,125	982	900
Costs in Criminal		140	376	143
* * - · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Cases Act	5,353	5,469	7,027
Jury costs	gainst the Crown in criminal matters	633	372	649
Redundancies	gament the Crown in Chilling Matters	596	386	168
Total Expenses	-	46,804	46,462	48,983

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 18 DEPARTMENT OF COURTS ADMINISTRATION

18.1 Courts and Court Administration

18.1.5 District Court and Criminal Listing Services (cont)

Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Sale of transcripts	1,453 197	1,503 185	1,503 197
Transcription services District Court fees	3,000	3.160	3,300
	2,100	1,549	1,925
Sheriff's fees	•	1,549	70
Minor user charges	•••	109	10
Other departmental revenue - Interest	123	103	41
Total Retained Revenue	6,873	6,669	7,036
Net Cost of Services	39,931	39,793	41,947
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	1,174	1,502	1,556
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	4,960	4,522	4,530
Increase in accrued expenses	4,300	437	•
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		53	***
Decrease in receivables	***	61	
Decrease in agency cash balances	1,125	2,152	570
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	32,672	31,066	35 ,291
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	39,082	38,362	41,229
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,306	649	700
Advances paid to other organisations	•••	40	***
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	127	24	40
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	1,179	665	660
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
	4 000	0.40	700
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,306	649	700

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 18 DEPARTMENT OF COURTS ADMINISTRATION

18.1 Courts and Court Administration

18.1.6 Compensation Court

18.1.6 Compe	ensation Court			
Program Objective(s):	To achieve the earliest possible appropriate services in the Company		utes through	the provision of
Program Description:	The provision of courts, judges, and appeals concerning comper		d support stat	ff to hear claims
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Compensation court judges		14	16
	Statutory officers Registry and support services		7 160	8 162
			181	186
		4000.04		4004.05
		——— 1993-94 - Estimate	Actual	1994-95 Estimate
		\$000	\$000	\$000
OPERATING STATEN	IENT			
Expenses				
Operating expenses -			10 101	10 600
Employee related Other operating expe	nese		10,121 9,810	12,603 14,666
Maintenance	511303		172	3,950
Depreciation			479	400
Other services -				
Redundancies			73	250
Total Expenses		•••	20,655	31,869
Less: Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue	•			-
Sale of transcripts			648	700 300
Compensation Cour Other departmental rev		•••	257	300
Donations and indus			19,103	30,000
Other	,	•••	324	469
Total Retained Revenue		•••	20,332	31,469
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on s	ale of non current assets		429	•••
Net Cost of Services	•	•••	752	400

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 18 DEPARTMENT OF COURTS ADMINISTRATION

18.1 Courts and Court Administration 18.1.6 Compensation Court (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses 287 Less: Non funded expenses -Depreciation 479 400 Decrease in inventories and prepayments 69 ... Decrease in receivables 25 ... Decrease in agency cash balances 37 Loss on sale of non current assets 429 Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation **TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS** 19,856 30,841

Note: Compensation Court treated as part of the Budget Sector from 1 July 1994. 1993-94 data shown for comparative purposes.

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 18 DEPARTMENT OF COURTS ADMINISTRATION

18.1 Courts and Court Administration

18.1.7 Local Courts Services

18.1.7 Local	Courts Services			
Program Objective(s):	To provide lower court services in	n the State justice	e system.	
Program Description:	The provision of courts, magistr summary matters in criminal and		ervices and suppo	ort staff to hear
			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
A attended a			1993-94	1994-95
<u>Activities</u> :	Magistrates Registry services Reporting services Security services Listing services Administrative services Administration of civil law Library services	1993-9 Estimate	124 932 161 66 5 134 96 1 1,519	128 925 160 67 5 113 102 1 1,501
		\$000	\$000	\$000
OPERATING STATE	WENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating exp Maintenance Depreciation Other services -		71,852 18,678 4,874 7,461	71,732 19,082 2,144 5,904	73,034 19,579 3,924 6,088
Compensation for la Fees for the arbitra Costs in Criminal C Fees for inquests a Jury costs	tion of civil claims ases Act nd post mortems inst the Crown in criminal matters	75 690 93 1,000 29 950 	94 660 250 1,078 29 557 1	86 500 96 1,080 37 974
Total Expenses	-	107,504	102,640	105,881

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 18 DEPARTMENT OF COURTS ADMINISTRATION

18.1 Courts and Court Administration

18.1.7 Local Courts Services (cont)

Less: Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -			
Rents and leases	450	300	300
Family Law Court	2,000	2,118	2,000
Sale of transcripts	263	263	263
Transcription services	265	250	265
Local Court fees	22,291	19,977	20,500
Sheriff's fees	***	1,000	1,000
Birth, death and marriage fees	600	661	660
Minor user charges	87	1,000	440
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest	12	18	A,
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	269	231	172
Grants from other organisations		225	375
Other		418	•••
Total Retained Revenue	26,237	26,461	25,979
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	***	(127)	
Net Cost of Services	81,267	76,052	79,902
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances		3,995	
Gain on sale of non current assets		127	***
Less: Non funded expenses -		5,904	
Depreciation	7,461		6,088
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	9,659	8,485	8,454
Increase in accrued expenses	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	2,583 318	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments			
Decrease in receivables		363	•••
Decrease in agency cash balances	1,618	•••	76
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	62,529	62,521	65,284
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	86,518	81,488	87,339

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 18 DEPARTMENT OF COURTS ADMINISTRATION

18.1 Courts and Court Administration 18.1.7 Local Courts Services (cont) INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows 8,570 10,160 Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 6,431 Less: Inflows 450 355 Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 50 8,120 6,381 9,805 Net Outflows 357 220 Less: Decrease in agency cash balances 190 7,763 9,585 Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation 6,191 CAPITAL PROGRAM 10,160 8,570

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

6,431

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 18 DEPARTMENT OF COURTS ADMINISTRATION

18.1 Courts and Co	urt Administration			
18.1.8 Comm	unity Justice Scheme			
Program Objective(s):	To provide a cost effective me neighbours and other persons, us	eans for settlement	t of private d g relationship.	isputes betwe
Program Description:	Operation of Community Justice between persons where the trad participation in administration of the community of the communi	itional justice syste	m is not appro	ment of disput opriate, includi
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Settlement of private disputes by community justice centres Administrative services	mediation through	18 2	18 2
			20	20
		1993-94		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	ENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related		000	000	4 2-2
Other operating expe	nses	998 828	996 846	1,056 819
Maintenance Depreciation Other services -		70 76	 2 9	27
Redundancies		19	8	3

	19	O	ఎ
Total Expenses	1,991	1,879	1,905
Less: Retained Revenue			
Other departmental revenue - Grants from Budget Sector agencies	13	16	12
Grants from other organisations		50	36
Total Retained Revenue	13	66	48
Net Cost of Services	1,978	1,813	1,857

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 18 DEPARTMENT OF COURTS ADMINISTRATION

76 134 	29 111 91 11 12	27 103
1,768	1,559	1,727
1,726	1,582	1,717
	29	20
	29	20
	29	20
		29

197

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 19 DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIVE SERVICES

	 199	 1993-94	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	183,920	193,344	204,716
Other operating expenses	74,459	76,712	79,776
Maintenance	4,500	3,081	4,541
Depreciation	10,170	11,988	12,500
Grants and subsidies	1,374	1,459	1,374
Other services	5,880	6,063	5,448
Total Expenses	280,303	292,647	308,355
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	19,241	20.733	20,717
Other departmental revenue	1,375	3,579	2,456
Total Retained Revenue	20,616	24,312	23,173
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	•••	55	(1,000)
Net Cost of Services	259,687	268,390	284,182
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	100	2,732	
Increase in agency cash balances	163	2,615	437
Gain on sale of non current assets	100	2,015	1,000
Less: Non funded expenses -	***	***	1,000
Depreciation	10,170	11,988	12,500
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	14,800	16,665	16,900
Increase in accrued expenses	14,000	10,000	1,137
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	***	48	160
Decrease in receivables	***	6,509	
Loss on sale of non current assets	***	6,309 55	***
2333 off date of from datheric assets			•••
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	234,980	238,472	254,982
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	245,922	255,683	267,243

198

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 19 DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIVE SERVICES

	——— 199 3	1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State	21,482 	24,761 159	40,242
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		746	3,500
Net Outflows	21,482	24,174	36,742
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	264 	1,496 383	2,000 300
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	21,746	25,287	38,442
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	21,746	26,257	39,942

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 19 DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIVE SERVICES

10.1 Containment and Care of Inmate

19.1 Containment a	nd Care of Inmates			
19.1.1 Conta	inment and Care of Inmates			
Program Objective(s):	To protect society by confining an appropriately secure, safe en		es and others leg	gally detained
Program Description:	Provision of services for safe co appropriate to their classification		meet inmate ger	neral care need
			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
	Operation of correctional centres detention centres Emergency response Security for inmate court attenda Academy services Support services Personnel services Strategic services	·	2,715 66 200 112 240 71 38 3,442	2,755 67 203 112 237 70 38
		1993-9 ₄	4	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
PERATING STATEM	ENT	-		
:xpenses				

Total Expenses	223,181	235,363	247.969
Redundancies	777	1,068	•••
Official Visitors Scheme	153	125	161
Compensation to inmates	10		
Settlement of claims for damages	50	3	50
Other services -		,	,
Depreciation	8,535	10,596	11,053
Maintenance	4,500	3,011	4,541
Other operating expenses	54,600	57,695	59,764
Employee related	154,556	162,865	172,400
Operating expenses -			
Expenses			

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 19 DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIVE SERVICES

19.1 Containment and Care of Inmates

19.1.1 Containment and Care of Inmates (cont)

Loss on sale of non current assets Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	195,791	5,407 55 201,910	215,041
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in inventories and prepayments Decrease in receivables	12,422 	14,038 43	14,240 906 100
Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation	8,535	10,596	1,000 11,053
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses Increase in agency cash balances Gain on sale of non current assets	84 	2,297 2,182	 365
Net Cost of Services	216,664	227,570	239,975
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	•••	55	(1,000)
Total Retained Revenue	6,517	7,848	6,994
Grants from Budget Sector agencies Other		172 934	 427
Minor user charges Other departmental revenue - Interest	63	452 337	68 115
Commonwealth inmates Maintenance of prohibited immigrants	3,873 268	1,790 3,323 235	1,519 4,037 259
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Rents and leases Canteen sales	599 1,714	605	569

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 19 DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIVE SERVICES

19.1 Containment and Care of Inmates

19.1.1 Containment and Care of Inmates (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State	20,906 	23,588 159	39,115
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		746	3,500
Net Outflows	20,906	23,001	35,615
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	264 	1,496 320	 1,670 300
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	21,170	24,177	36,985
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	21,170	25,084	38,815

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 19 DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIVE SERVICES

19.2 Assessment, Classification and Development of Inmates

19.2.1 Assessment, Classification and Development of Inmates

Program Objective(s):	To classify	inmates to	the lowest	appropriate	security	level	and to	deliver
	developmenta	al programs	and speciali	sed care sen	ices that	provide	an op	portunity

for inmates to successfully return to the community.

Program Description: Assessment and monitoring of security, development and specialised care needs

of inmates. Security classification is integrated with provision of programs and services to meet identified needs and provide constructive employment

opportunities.

			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
	Correctional Centre Industries a	and services	254	255
	Education and living skills progr	ams	231	231
	Classification assessment and i	monitoring	44	44
	Parole assessments and report	s	49	49
	Support services		46	46
	Personnel services		14	13
	Strategic services		7	7
			645	645
		1993- Estimate \$000	94 ————————————————————————————————————	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	IENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related		29,364	30,479	32,316
Other operating expe	enses	19,859	19,017	20,012
Maintenance		***	70	•••
Depreciation		1,635	1,392	1,447
Grants and subsidies -			•	,
Inmates' after-care		515	528	515
Clergy attending cen	tres	859	931	859

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 19 DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIVE SERVICES

19.2 Assessment, Classification and Development of Inmates

19.2.1 Assessment, Classification and Development of Inmates (cont)

Total Expenses Less:	57,122	57,284	60,386
Less: Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -			
Canteen sales		56	55
Accommodation work release	466	611	564
Corrective Services Industries	12,258	13,399	13,196
Minor user charges		262	450
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest	207	136	92
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	1,168	1,574	1,628
Other	•••	426	194
Total Retained Revenue	14,099	16,464	16,179
Net Cost of Services	43,023	40,820	44,207
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	16	435	
Increase in agency cash balances	163	433	72
Less: Non funded expenses -			-
Depreciation	1,635	1,392	1,447
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	2,378	2,627	2,660
Increase in accrued expenses			231
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		5	
Decrease in receivables		1,102	***
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	39,189	36,562	39,941

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 19 DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIVE SERVICES

19.2 Assessment, Classification and Development of Inmates 19.2.1 Assessment, Classification and Development of Inmates (cont) **INVESTING STATEMENT** Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 576 1,173 1,127 Plus: Increase in agency cash balances 330 ... Less: Decrease in agency cash balances 63 ... Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation 576 1,110 1,457 CAPITAL PROGRAM

576

1,173

1,127

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

205

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 20 DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

	199	3-94	1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	35,795	39,413	42,929
Other operating expenses	4,744	8,757	9,242
Maintenance	3,307	1,754	1,470
Depreciation	1,674	1,940	2,100
Grants and subsidies	200	347	1,000
Other services	2.775	2,769	3,723
Total Expenses	48,495	54,980	60,464
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	562	587	340
Other departmental revenue	53	901	594
Total Retained Revenue	615	1,488	934
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	***	(87)	***
Net Cost of Services	47,880	53,405	59,530
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	2,116		
Increase in receivables		78	
Gain on sale of non current assets	***	87	***
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	1,674	1,940	2,100
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	3,000	3,634	3,311
Increase in accrued expenses		777	
Decrease in agency cash balances	3,686	666	147
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	41,636	46,553	53,972
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	43,836	46,429	52,745

206

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 20 DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

	1993	1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	8,203	8,286	3,217
Net Outflows	8,203	8,286	3,217
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	1,608	1,314 2,720	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	6,595	6,880	3,217
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	8,203	9,600	3,217

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

Supervised travel of children

Total Expenses

departmental residential care

Professional reports, assessments and consultations

Child support and associated expenses for

20.1 Juvenile Justic	<u>e</u>			
20.1.1 Juven	ile Justice			
Program Objective(s):	To serve the community by poffended.	providing quality se	rvices for young p	eople who h
Program Description:	Establishment and maintenar people who have offended, i management of Juvenile Jus services.	ncluding the provis	ion of services to	the courts,
			Average \$	Staffing (EFT
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
ACTIVITIES:	Community based service Centre based service Program service support		160 683 70	168 690 72
			913	930
		1993-	94	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	ENT			
Expenses				
Operating expenses - Employee related		25 705	20.440	An non
Other operating expe	anses	35,795 4,744	39,413 8,757	42,929 9,242
Maintenance	1000	3,307	6,757 1,754	1,470
Depreciation		1,674	1,940	2,100
Grants and subsidies -		.,	.,	,
Clergy attending cen	tres	200	204	210
Grants to organisation	ons	•••	143	790
Other services -				
Supervised travel of	ohildron	4.40	100	4 P A

148

53

2,574

48,495

193

96

2,480

54,980

152

54

3,517

60,464

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 20 DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

20.1 Juvenile Justice

20.1.1 Juvenile Justice (cont)

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	43,836	46,429	52,745
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	41,636	46,553	53,972
3 ,			
Decrease in agency cash balances	3,686	666	147
Increase in accrued expenses	3,000	3,634 777	3,311
Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	1,674	1,940	2,100
Less: Non funded expenses	4.074		
Gain on sale of non current assets		87	
Increase in receivables	•••	78	
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	2,116	•••	
Net Cost of Services	<i>4</i> 7,880	53,405	59,530
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	•••	(87)	•••
Total Retained Revenue	615	1,488	934
Other	***		199
Other	•••	213 206	276 199
Grants from Budget Sector agencies Grants from other organisations	53	285	104
Donations and industry contributions		16	15
Interest		181	
Other departmental revenue -			
Minor user charges	409	407	160
Sale of farm produce	153	180	180
Retained Revenue User charges revenue -			

ATTORNEY GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE 20 DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

20.1 Juvenile Justice			
20.1.1 Juvenile Justice (cont)			
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	8,203	8,286	3,217
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	1,608	1,314 2,720	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	6,595	6,880	3,217
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	8,203	9,600	3,217

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	1993-9	1993-94	
Agencies	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	Appropriation \$000
21 CHIEF SECRETARY'S DEPARTMENT		_	
Recurrent Services	13,274	13,065	18,090
Capital Works and Services	387	423	590
	13,661	13,488	18,680
22 CASINO CONTROL AUTHORITY		-	
Recurrent Services	2,031	2,031	2,790
	2,031	2,031	2,790
23 OFFICE OF THE CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES			
Recurrent Services	29,276	19,484	19,061
Capital Works and Services	39	39	58
	29,315	19,523	19,119
TOTAL, CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES			
Recurrent Services	44,581	34,580	39,941
Capital Works and Services	426	462	648
	45,007	35,042	40,589

Summaries of payments from all funding sources, including the Consolidated Fund, are contained in the Appendices in Budget Paper No. 2 - "Budget Information"

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE STAFFING

Agencies	Average Staffing (EFT)	
	1993-94	1994-95
CHIEF SECRETARY'S DEPARTMENT CASINO CONTROL AUTHORITY OFFICE OF THE CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR	242 16	351 19
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES	17	18
TOTAL, CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES	275	388

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

	1993 - 94		1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	12,087	10,744	16,117	
Other operating expenses	3,799	3,707	5,070	
Maintenance	100		103	
Depreciation	550	518	576	
Total Expenses	16,536	14,969	21,866	
Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue	454	484	470	
Other departmental revenue	•••	110	60	
Total Retained Revenue	454	594	530	
Net Cost of Services	16,082	14,375	21,336	
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	46	10	•••	
Increase in receivables	***	26	20	
Increase in agency cash balances	•••	402		
Less: Non funded expenses -				
Depreciation	550	518	576	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	974	1,085	1,500	
Increase in accrued expenses	210	145	170	
Decrease in agency cash balances	1,120	•••	1,020	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	13,274	13,065	18,090	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	14,139	12,634	18,712	

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

	1993	3-94 ———	1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	390	446	590
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	3	23	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	387	423	590
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	390	446	590
fotal Capital Program	390	446	590

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

21 CHIEF SECRETARY'S DEPARTMENT

21.1 Policy and Development

User charges revenue -

Minor user charges

21.1.1 Policy and Development

Program Objective(s):	To ensure the proper conduct and balanced development of the liquor, gaming and
	charity industries. To assist in the development of those industries and the staff of

the Department.

<u>Program Description</u>: Review, develop and implement legislative and administrative policies for the liquor,

gaming and charity industries by monitoring performance, evaluating existing policies and regular liaison interest groups. Providing industry education and staff

61

99

101

development programs.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Management Policy Industry and corporate develo Casino policy Corporate support	ppment	2 6 5 4 4	2 9 4 3 3
			21	21
			94 ————————————————————————————————————	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING ST	TATEMENT			
Expenses Operating expe Employee rela Other operati Maintenance Depreciation	ated	1,299 1,016 12 31	1,272 1,051 42	1,297 1,228 30
Total Expenses		2,358	2,365	2,555
Less: Retained Revenu	@			

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

21.1 Policy and Development			
21.1.1 Policy and Development (cont)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest		7	7
Other		1	
Total Retained Revenue	61	107	108
Net Cost of Services	2,297	2,258	2,447
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	2		
Increase in receivables		2	
Increase in agency cash balances Less: Non funded expenses -	•••	59	6
Depreciation	31	42	30
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	72	124	90
Increase in accrued expenses	16	40	13
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		9	
Decrease in agency cash balances	155		•••
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	2,025	2,104	2,321
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	2,163	2,083	2,336
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	24	45	24
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	24	45	24
CAPITAL PROGRAM			

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

21 CHIEF SECRETARY'S DEPARTMENT

21.2 Compliance

21.2.1 Liquor and Machine Gaming Compliance

Program Objective(s):	To ensure the integrity of the liquor and machine gaming industries. To monitor	ŗ
	and enforce reporting and compliance procedures for liquor and machine gaming	ļ

Program Description:

Conduct of inspections to protect Government revenue. Ensuring compliance by clubs/licensees statutory responsibilities. Review of applications to the Licensing Court and Liquor Administration Board and represention of the Director of Liquor Gaming in proceedings before those bodies. Maintenance of principal Registry of Licensing Court.

Average Staffing (EFT) 1993-94 1994-95 Activities: Management 2 1 Compliance 60 93 Legal services 7 8 Registry 13 9 Client services 10 16 Corporate support 21 19 113 146 - 19<mark>93-9</mark>4 -1994-95

		• •	
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -			
Employee related	4,646	4,537	5,929
Other operating expenses	1,265	1,059	1,320
Maintenance	43	,	60
Depreciation	55	40	61
Total Expenses	6,009	5,636	7,370
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -			
Minor user charges	84	44	42

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

21 CHIEF SECRETARY'S DEPARTMENT

	21.2	Com	oliance
--	------	-----	---------

21.2.1 Liquor and Machine Gaming Compliance (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

OPENATING STATEMENT (CONT)			
Other departmental revenue - Interest		22	40
_			13
Total Retained Revenue	84	66	55
Net Cost of Services	5,925	5,570	7,315
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	14	19	
Increase in receivables	•••	10	7
Increase in agency cash balances		153	6
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	55	40	61
Increase in accrued expenses	311	487	535
Decrease in agency cash balances	62	49	59
boolease in agency cash balances	127	•••	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	5,384	5,176	6,673
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	5 226	4 226	6 000
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	5,326	4,326	6,363
	5,326	4,326	6,363
INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows	5,326	4,826	6,363
INVESTING STATEMENT	5,326 24	4,326	6,363
INVESTING STATEMENT			
INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	24	40	74
INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	24	40 23	74
	24	40 23	74

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

21 CHIEF SECRETARY'S DEPARTMENT

21.2 Compliance

21.2 Compliance				
21.2.2 Techn	ology Services			
Program Objective(s):	To regulate machine gaming in	hotels and registe	ered clubs.	
Program Description:	Determination of standards for Evaluation of machine gaming Maintenance of a computerised	equipment. Con-	duct of field techr	
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
<u>Manyines</u> .	Management Technical evaluation Corporate support		1 26 6	1 33 5
			33	39
		1993-9		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEN	IENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related Other operating expe	enses	2,057 473	1,926 446	2,186 509
Maintenance		16	•••	•••
Depreciation		379	319	349
Total Expenses		2,925	2,691	3,044
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue	_			
Device evaluation fe			315	323
Minor user charges		304	17	•••

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

21.2 Compliance			
21.2.2 Technology Services (cont)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Other departmental revenue - Interest		10	
Donations and industry contributions	***	37	
Total Retained Revenue	304	379	332
Net Cost of Services	2,621	2,312	2,712
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	9		**
Increase in receivables		2	3
Increase in agency cash balances Less: Non funded expenses -		89	98
Depreciation	379	319	349
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	248	211	280
Increase in accrued expenses	51	15	33
Decrease in inventories and prepayments Decrease in agency cash balances	•••	2	•••
bediease in agency cash balances	18	•••	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	1,934	1,856	2,149
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	2,129	2,039	2,270
NVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	8	62	378
onsolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	8	62	378
APITAL PROGRAM			

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

21 CHIEF SECRETARY'S DEPARTMENT

	21	.2	Com	ıplia	nce
--	----	----	-----	-------	-----

21.2 Compliance				
21.2.3 Liquo	r and Machine Gaming Rev	venue		
Program Objective(s):	To optimise, assess and co gaming operations.	llect Government r	evenue from liqu	or and machine
Program Description:	Assessment and collection Assessment and collection registered clubs. Recovery of	of machine gamin	ng duty payable	
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
A attribit			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Assessments		27	25
	Revenue collection		6	7
	Corporate support		8	5
			41	37
		1993 - !	94	1 99 4-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATER	AENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related		1,413	1,408	1,347
Other operating exp	enses	392	515	312
Maintenance		6		***

4 440		
1,413	1,408	1,347
392	515	312
6		
13	66	55
1,824	1,989	1,714
	392 6 13	392 515 6 13 66

User charges revenue -Minor user charges 2

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

21.2 Compliance			
21.2.3 Liquor and Machine Gaming Revo	enue (cont)		
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest Grants from Budget Sector agencies		8 12	
Total Retained Revenue	2	20	10
Net Cost of Services	1,822	1,969	1,704
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	6	1	
Increase in receivables	•••	4	3
Increase in agency cash balances Less: Non funded expenses -		55	6
Depreciation	13	66	55
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	130	104	147
Increase in accrued expenses	23	12	14
Decrease in agency cash balances	25		
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	1,637	1,847	1,497
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	1,587	1,724	1,422
NVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	4	7	***
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	4	7	
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	Ą	7	

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

		_		
21.3 Public Charity	Fundraising Standards			
21.3.1 Public	c Charity Fundraising Standa	rds		
Program Objective(s):	To ensure the integrity of fundra	aising for charity.		
Program Description:	Approval of public fundraising affairs/management of charities of lotteries and games of chance	. Issue of permits a		
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
A akin iki a a			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Charities administration		15	15
	Investigations Corporate support		9 5	11 4
	Corporate support			
			29	30
		1993-94	-	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	WENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating exp Maintenance		1,079 315 6	1,267 454 	1,446 276 20

Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	1,079	1,267	1,446
Other operating expenses	315	454	276
Maintenance	6	•••	20
Depreciation	33	34	31
Total Expenses	1,433	1,755	1,773
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -			
Minor user charges	1	6	1
Other departmental revenue -			•
Interest		6	7
Total Retained Revenue	1	12	8
Net Cost of Services	1,432	1,743	1,765

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

21.3 Public Charity Fundraising Standards			
2.13 1 pond onancy i anaraising orangalas			
21.3.1 Public Charity Fundraising Standa	rds (cont)		
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	4	1	•••
Increase in receivables	***	2	1
Increase in agency cash balances Less: Non funded expenses -	• *	46	6
Depreciation	33	34	31
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	98	149	125
Increase in accrued expenses	23	13	15
Decrease in agency cash balances	23		
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	1,259	1,596	1,601
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	1,220	1,489	1,533
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	20	19	18
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	20	19	18
CARITAL PROOPANA			
CAPITAL PROGRAM			

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

21 CHIEF SECRETARY'S DEPARTMENT

Total Retained Revenue

Net Cost of Services

21.4 Casino Survei	Illance Division			
21.4.1 Casin	o Surveillance Division			
Program Objective(s):	To supervise casino open Wales.	ations and the conduc	et of casino gamir	ng in New Sou
Program Description:	The supervision and inspete the casino; reporting on disciplinary action against	applications for person	ions and the cond onnel licenses ar	luct of gaming nd instigation
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
ZIGIVILOO.	Management		1	1
	Audit			15
	Surveillance Licensing		3	43
	Corporate support			9 10
			5	78
		——— 1993- <u></u>	94	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATER	MENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related		1,593	334	3,912
Other operating expe	enses	338	182	1,425
Maintenance		17		23
Depreciation		39	17	50
otal Expenses		1,987	533	5,410
.ess: Retained Revenue User charges revenue	-			
Minor user charges		2	3	2
Other departmental re-	venue -			
Interest		***	7	15

10

523

2

1,985

17

5,393

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

21.4.1 Casino Survoillance District			
21.4.1 Casino Surveillance Division (c	ont)		
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	11		
Increase in receivables		 6	 5
Less: Non funded expenses -		Ü	a)
Depreciation	39	17	50
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in accrued expenses	115	10	323
Decrease in agency cash balances	35	16	36
and a second sec	772		1,140
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	1,035	486	3,849
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	1,714	473	4,788
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	310	273	2.0
	010	2/3	\$6
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	3		***
	307	273	9 8
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation			
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation			
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation APITAL PROGRAM			

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

22 CASINO CONTROL AUTHORITY

	 1993	3-94 ———	1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	1,078	1,127	1,396
Other operating expenses	2,872	3,801	2,028
Depreciation	100	162	170
Total Expenses	4,050	5,090	3,594
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	1,800	1,387	
Other departmental revenue	•••	46	1,891
Total Retained Revenue	1,800	1,433	1,891
Net Cost of Services	2,250	3,657	1,703
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		89	
Increase in inventories and prepayments	•••	3	•••
Increase in receivables		11	•••
Increase in agency cash balances	***		1,400
Less: Non funded expenses -			, , , ,
Depreciation	100	162	170
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	90	84	143
Increase in accrued expenses	10	•••	***
Decrease in agency cash balances	19	1,483	•••
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	2,031	2,031	2,790
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	3,803	4,877	3,201

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

22 CASINO CONTROL AUTHORITY

	1999	1993-94		
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000	
INVESTING STATEMENT				
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances repaid to other organisations	 		4,750 6,150	
Less: Inflows Advances received from other organisations		1,400	4,750	
Net Outflows		(1,400)	6,150	
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		1,400 	6,150	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation				
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		•••	4,750	
otal Capital Program			4,750	

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

22 CASINO CONTROL AUTHORITY

22.1 Casino Control

Activities:

22.1.1 Casino Control

<u>Program Objective(s)</u>: To protect the integrity of casino gaming in New South Wales.

Program Description: Maintenance and administration of systems for the licensing, supervision and

control of legal casino gaming. Assessment of applications to conduct casino gaming in New South Wales and the monitoring of the ongoing operations of a

casino.

Average Staffing (EFT)

1993-94
1994-95

Assessment of operators to conduct casino gaming and monitoring of ongoing operations

16 19

	1993-9	1993-94	
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses Depreciation	1,078 2,872 100	1,127 3,801 162	1,396 2,028 170
Total Expenses	4,050	5,090	3,594
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue -			
Lodgement of corporate details Minor user charges Other departmental revenue -	1,800 	1,375 12	
Interest Other		28 18	 1,891
Total Retained Revenue	1,800	1,433	1,891
Net Cost of Services	2,250	3,657	1,703

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

22 CASINO CONTROL AUTHORITY

22.1 Casino Control			
22.1.1 Casino Control (cont)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		89	
Increase in inventories and prepayments	•••	3	•••
Increase in receivables Increase in agency cash balances		11	1,400
Less: Non funded expenses -	•••	•••	.,
Depreciation	100	162	170
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	90	84	143
Increase in accrued expenses	10 19	 1,483	
Decrease in agency cash balances			
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	2,031	2,031	2,790
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	3,803	4,877	3,201
NVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances repaid to other organisations			,
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances repaid to other organisations			,
Outilows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances repaid to other organisations Less: nflows			6,1 50
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances repaid to other organisations .ess:			6,1 50
Outilows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances repaid to other organisations Less: nflows			4,750 6,150 4,750 6,150
Outilows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances repaid to other organisations Less: nflows Advances received from other organisations		1,400	6,1 50
Outilows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances repaid to other organisations Less: nflows Advances received from other organisations	 	1,400	6,1 50
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances repaid to other organisations Less: nflows Advances received from other organisations Net Outflows Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	 	1,400 (1,400) 1,400	6,150 4,750 6,150 6,150
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances repaid to other organisations Less: nflows Advances received from other organisations Net Outflows Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation		1,400 (1,400) 1,400	6,150 4,750 6,150 6,150
Outilows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances repaid to other organisations Less: nflows Advances received from other organisations Net Outilows Plus: Increase in agency cash balances		1,400 (1,400) 1,400	6,150 4,750 6,150

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

23 OFFICE OF THE CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

PINANCIAL SUMMARY OPERATING STATEMENT Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses Depreciation Grants and subsidies Total Expenses	1,048 393 39 27,851	957 524 57 15,718	1,056 394 39 19,942
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses Depreciation Grants and subsidies	393 39 27,851	524 57 15,718	394 39
Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses Depreciation Grants and subsidies	393 39 27,851	524 57 15,718	394 39
Employee related Other operating expenses Depreciation Grants and subsidies	393 39 27,851	524 57 15,718	394 39
Other operating expenses Depreciation Grants and subsidies	393 39 27,851	524 57 15,718	394 39
Depreciation Grants and subsidies	39 27,851	57 15,718	39
Grants and subsidies	27,851	15,718	
		·	19,942
Total Expenses	29,331	17 256	
		11,230	21,441
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
Other departmental revenue		1	
Total Retained Revenue	•••	1	***
Net Cost of Services	29,331	17,255	21,441
Plus: Increase in receivables		1	
Increase in agency cash balances	•••	2,341	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -		·	
Depreciation	39	57	39
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	16	56	
Decrease in agency cash balances		•••	2,341
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	29,276	19,484	19,061
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	18,011	14,000	12,422

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

23 OFFICE OF THE CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

	1993	3-94	1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	58	16	2,087
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	 19	23	 2,029
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	39	39	58
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Capital grants and advances	58 11,201	16 3,086	2,087 8,914
Total Capital Program	11,259	3,102	11,001

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE **SERVICES**

23 OFFICE OF THE CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Government Cleaning Service - sick leave liability State Mobile Radio Network - capital grants

Total Expenses

23.1 Policy Develop	ment and Co-ordination			
23.1.1 Policy	Development and Co-ordination	on		
Program Objective(s):	To provide administrative and police	sy support services	to the Minister	r.
Program Description:	Provision of executive, administrate the overall functions of the community/general government Services Group.	Minister. Fundii	ng for, and	oversight of
			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
rictivities.	Ministerial services Administrative and policy support		10 7	10 8
			17	18
		1993-94 —		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEN	IENT -			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related		1,048	957	1,066
Other operating expe	enses	393	524	394
Depreciation		39	57	39
Grants and subsidies - Period contract adm		2,531	3,531	4,021
Telecommunications		1,021	1,021	1,057
Government Gazette		2.200	1,633	1,700
Government Informa		554	545	656
National Procuremen	nt Program administration	94	94	94
	n costs in excess of commercial leve		4,558	•••
	00 - special lottery proceeds	1,250	1,250	•••
(-augramont Cleanin	a Contine - cials leave liability			2 500

11,201

29,331

... 3,086

17,256

3,500

8,914

21,441

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

23 OFFICE OF THE CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

23.1 Policy Development and Co-ordination

23.1.1 Policy Development and Co-ordin	nation (cont)		
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
Other departmental revenue -			
interest	•••	1	
Total Retained Revenue		1	
Net Cost of Services	29,331	17,255	21,441
Plus: Increase in receivables		1	
Increase in agency cash balances	***	2,341	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -		_, · · · ·	
Depreciation	39	57	39
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	16	56	•••
Decrease in agency cash balances		•••	2,341
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	29,276	19,484	19,061
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	18,011	14,000	12,422
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	58	16	2,087
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances		23	
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	 19	23	2.029
3 ,			
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	39	39	58

CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

23 OFFICE OF THE CHIEF SECRETARY AND MINISTER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

23.1 Policy Development and Co-ordination

23.1.1 Policy Development and Co-ordination (cont)

CADITAL DROGRAM

Total Capital Program	11,259	3,102	11,001
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Capital grants and advances	58 11,201	16 3,086	2,087 8,914
CAPITAL PROGRAM			

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	——— 1993·	94 ———	1994-95
Agencies	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	Appropriation \$000
24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES			
Recurrent Services	810,498	825,836	878,043
Capital Works and Services	12,464	12,464	16,021
	822,962	838,300	894,064
25 SOCIAL POLICY DIRECTORATE			
Recurrent Services	4.524	5,855	5,979
	4,524	5,855	5,979
26 COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMISSION			
Recurrent Services			2,560
			2,560
27 OFFICE OF ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS			
Recurrent Services	43,013	46,455	38,827
	43,013	46,455	38,827
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING			
Recurrent Services	858,035	878,146	925,409
Capital Works and Services	12,464	12,464	16,021
	870,499	890,610	941,430

Summaries of payments from all funding sources, including the Consolidated Fund, are contained in

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE STAFFING

Agencies	Average Staffing (EFT)	
	1993-94	1994-95
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES SOCIAL POLICY DIRECTORATE	9,816 37	9,778 42
COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMISSION OFFICE OF ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS	 25	31 32
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING	9,878	9,883

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

	199	93-94	1994-95 Estimate \$000	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000		
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	294,628	320,434	331,242	
Other operating expenses	58,947	64,359	61,612	
Maintenance	4,289	5,362	5,573	
Depreciation	5,500	10,524	10,621	
Grants and subsidies	395,091	370,385	426,251	
Other services	139,020	141,754	148,426	
Total Expenses	897,475	912,818	983,725	
Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue	24,923	23,966	23,602	
Other departmental revenue	5,878	17,254	12,454	
Total Retained Revenue	30,801	41,220	36,056	
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(1,129)		
Net Cost of Services	866,674	870,469	947,669	
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	457	3,619		
Increase in agency cash balances		4,148		
Gain on sale of non current assets	•••	1,129		
Less: Non funded expenses -		.,	•••	
Depreciation	5,500	10,524	10,621	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	28,725	32,896	34,527	
Other		91		
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	11,981	6,446	•••	
Decrease in receivables		3,572		
Decrease in agency cash balances	10,427		24,478	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	810,498	825,836	878,043	
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	819,165	840,041	912,061	

240

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING

24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

	199	1993-94	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	11,787	15,058	16,021
Advances paid to other organisations		359	•••
Advances repaid to other organisations		300	807
Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State	5,822	2,006	387
Less:			
Inflows		000	
Advances repaid by other organisations	•••	300	807
Advances received from other organisations		359	7 404
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	8,911	2,970	7,121
Net Outflows	8,698	14,094	9,287
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances	3,766		6,734
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		1,630	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	12,464	12,464	16,021
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	11,787	15,058	16,021
Capital grants and advances	***	359	
Total Capital Program	11,787	15,417	16,021

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24.1 Care and Protection

24.1.1 Child Abuse Investigation, Prevention and Education

	•
Program Objective(s):	To assist in the protection of children from abuse and neglect. To promote information and education to reduce the incidence of abuse and neglect. To reconcile and strengthen family relationships wherever possible, except where this would jeopardise the safety of the child.
Program Description:	Notification, investigation and intervention in respect of children in need of

protection. Provision of community education and training projects in child protection.

		Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:		1993-94	1994-95
Support for registered children		252	252
Family Crisis Telephone Service	Э	30	30
Assessment services (Montrose Investigation and assessment o	e)	9	9
child abuse and neglect	·	314	314
Program support		67	67
		672	672
	1993-9	94	1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses - Employee related	07.000	00.010	
Other operating expenses	27,228	28,913	31,154
Maintenance	9,161 272	11,280 466	11,576
Depreciation	385	1,063	497
Grants and subsidies -	365	1,063	1,053
Child protection	2,548	2,437	2,357
Other services -	•	_,	_,
Financial assistance for welfare	450	495	495
Child sexual assault program	849	502	890
Professional reports, assessments and consultations	125	167	117
Evaluation and research	180	265	186
Total Expenses	41,198	45,588	48,325

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24.1 Care and Protection 24.1.1 Child Abuse Investigation, Prevention and Education (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Less: **Retained Revenue** User charges revenue -79 76 Accommodation and meals 23 Minor user charges 80 32 Other departmental revenue -Interest 107 68 76 Dividend from Treasury Managed Fund ... Grants from Budget Sector agencies 25 ... Grants from other organisations 52 ... 179 48 391 **Total Retained Revenue** 41,150 45,197 48,146 **Net Cost of Services** 428 36 Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses Less: Non funded expenses -1,053 385 1,063 Depreciation 3,345 3,186 Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 2,855

Decrease in inventories and prepayments Decrease in receivables Decrease in agency cash balances	414 1,676	455 194 4,958	 161
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	35,856	35,769	43,587
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	36,087	39,657	42,198

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24.1.1 Child Abuse Investigation, Preven	ntion and Educat	ion (cont)	
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	489	1,111	1,573
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	149 	 125	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	638	986	1,573
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	489	1,111	1,57

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24.1 Care and Protection

24.1.2 Substitute Care

Program Objective(s): To provide appropriate care for children separated from their parents, including

those who have no parents.

Program Description:

The provision of a range of appropriate options for care of children separated from their parents including placements through adoption, fostering and where necessary, Departmental residential facilities. Standards development, licensing

and management of carers, and monitoring and review of placements.

		Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:		1993-94	1994-95
Adoption of children		32	32
Family information services		5	5
Departmental foster care		286	281
Departmental residential care		279	232
Substitute Care Review impleme Program support including admin	ntation istration,	3	3
information and publicity		110	110
		715	663
	1993-	94	 1 9 94-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	31,239	31,005	30,865
Other operating expenses	8,555	10,719	10,547
Maintenance	452	498	520
Depreciation	524	1,076	1,074
Grants and subsidies -			
Community based residential care	15,798	16,877	17,700
State Post Adoptive Service	68	203	68
Other services -			
Child support allowances and associated expenses or foster care			
	14,745	17,776	16,993
Family group homes	892	852	939
Supervised travel of children	30	13	30
Professional reports, assessments and consultations Child support and associated expenses for departmenta	100	184	129
residential care	140 740	392	407
Total Expenses	73,143	79,595	79,272

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24.1 Care and Protection

24.1.2 Substitute Care (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	67,170	72,837	72,519
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	65 ,695	65,200	70,490
Decrease in agency cash balances	893	7,580	2,644
Decrease in receivables		222	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	474	520	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	3,222	3,690	3,873
Depreciation	524	1,076	1.074
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses Less: Non funded expenses -	48	256	***
Net Cost of Services	70,760	78,032	78,081
Total Retained Revenue	2,383	1,563	1,191
v			
Grants from Budget Sector agencies Grants from other organisations	26 197	142	328
Donations and industry contributions	194	288 370	310 329
Dividend from Treasury Managed Fund	 194	86 288	310
Interest	•••	122	77
Other departmental revenue -		400	especial services
Minor user charges	27	81	36
Accommodation and meals	76	38	39
Maintenance of children	216	249	185
Adoption fees	1,211	93	110
Family Information Service	434	94	105
User charges revenue -			
Retained Revenue			

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24.1 Care and Protection			
24.1.2 Substitute Care (cont)			
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State	1,379 2,713	1,101 	1,681
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	2,194		4,425
Het Outflows	1,898	1,101	(2,744)
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	 323	609 	4.425
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	1,575	1,710	1,681
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,379	1,101	1,681
PROGRAM RECEIPTS			
Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund Commonwealth payment - Unattached Refugee Children	82	58	85

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING

24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24.1.3 Child	Care			
Program Objective(s):	To assist in the provision of	child care services.		
Program Description:	The provision of child car Regulation of standards, de including pre-schools, day before and after school care	evelopment, licensing care programs, occ	and funding of ch	ild care servic
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Assessment, funding, monit	oring and evaluation		
	of child care services	3	79	79
	Program support		20	20
			99	99
		1993- <u>§</u>)4	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	MENT			
Expenses				
Operating expenses	-		4.040	1.04.0
Employee related Other operating exp	nonco	<i>4</i> ,308 2,053	4,340 2,723	4,616 2,612
Maintenance	Derises	2,055 85	2,723 157	169
Depreciation		90	255	247
Grants and subsidies				
Pre-schools and da	ay care centres	65,984	49,188 *	66,845
Vacation care		2,388	3,154	2,709
Early childhood pro Child care assistar	ojects ace for working women	3,285 1,927	3,666 1,089	3,374 838
otal Expenses	Ŭ	80,120	64,572	81,410

14

41

18

Retained Revenue

User charges revenue -Minor user charges

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24.1 Care and Protection 24.1.3 Child Care (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Other departmental revenue -Interest 61 49 ... Dividend from Treasury Managed Fund 43 ... Grants from Budget Sector agencies 14 Grants from other organisations 59 ... Total Retained Revenue 28 204 67 Net Cost of Services 80,092 64,368 81,343 Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses 6 288 ... Increase in agency cash balances 14,268 ... Less: Non funded expenses -Depreciation 90 255 247 Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 145 241 252 Decrease in inventories and prepayments 237 260 ... Decrease in receivables 111 Decrease in agency cash balances 2,091 822 Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 77,535 78,057 80,022 TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS 79,384 63,839 80,634

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24.1 Care and Protection			
24.1.3 Child Care (cont)			
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	6,593	8,097	6,961
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	20 	 2,682	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	6,613	5,415	6,961
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	6,593	8,097	6,961
PROGRAM RECEIPTS			
Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund Commonwealth payment - Children Services	1,838	1,894	2,168

^{*} Actual 1993-94 expenditure reflects a re-phasing of the pre-school payment cycle following consultation with the child care industry.

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24 1	Cara	200	Protection
44. I	Care	amo	Protection

24.1.4 Protection, Guardianship and Advocacy for Ageing Persons and Persons with a Disability

Program Objective(s):	To ensure the protection, care and the rights of older people and people with a
	disability. To provide strategic advice to government on the needs of older people
	and people with a disability.

<u>Program Description</u>: The provision of guardianship and advocacy for older people and people with a disability. The provision of policy and strategic advice to government to enable appropriate allocation of services.

			Average :	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
	The Guardianship Board		53	53
	Disability Council		5	5
	Licensing and monitoring vo	cational and		•
	residential centres for peop	ole with a disability	9	14
	Program support		6	6
			73	78
		1993 - 9	4	1994-95
		Estimate	Actual	Estimate
		\$000	\$000	\$000
OPERATING STA	TEMENT			
Expenses				

OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	2,038	3,431	3,789
Other operating expenses	2,336	1,593	1,786
Maintenance	22	34	34
Depreciation	24	91	88
Total Expenses	4,420	5,149	5,697
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -			
Minor user charges	4	12	5
	~	12	5

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24.1 Care and Protection

24.1.4 Protection, Guardianship and Advocacy for Ageing Persons and Persons with a Disability (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Other departmental revenue - Interest Dividend from Treasury Managed Fund Grants from Budget Sector agencies Grants from other organisations	 4 	15 11 7	
Total Retained Revenue	8	45	5
Net Cost of Services	4,412	5,104	5,692
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	4	68	•••
Increase in agency cash balances Less: Non funded expenses -	207	***	***
Depreciation	24	91	88
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	166	210	220
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	59	65	***
Decrease in receivables		28	***
Decrease in agency cash balances		406	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	4,374	4,372	5,384
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	4,064	4,649	5,178

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING

24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24.1 Care and Protection

24.1.4 Protection, Guardianship and Advocacy for Ageing Persons and Persons with a Disability (cont)

* ` '			
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	15	143	238
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	7 	 41	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	22	102	238
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	15	143	238

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24.2 Crisis Support and Accommodation

24.2.1 Crisis	Support and Accommodation	n		
Program Objective(s):	To assist people who are in crisindependent living or return to the	is and who are querical eir own families.	genuinely homele	ss move towards
Program Description:	Development and co-ordination including men, women, and their publicly intoxicated.	n of policies an r dependents, yo	nd services for houng people and	omeless people persons who are
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
	Administration and program monitoring Program support		24 33	24 33
			57	57
		1993-	94	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	ENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expe Maintenance Depreciation Grants and subsidies -		2,144 1,220 129 97	2,500 1,460 118 158	2,545 1,430 119 150
intoxicated persons	men, youth, children and s Homeless Persons Project	78,331 927	77,252 1,025	75,641 927
Total Expenses	_	82,848	82,513	80,812
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Minor user charges		20	61	27

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24.2 Crisis Support and Accommodation 24.2.1 Crisis Support and Accommodation (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Other departmental revenue -Interest 92 58 Dividend from Treasury Managed Fund 65 ... Grants from Budget Sector agencies 21 Grants from other organisations 2,427 4,612 ... **Total Retained Revenue** 2,468 4,830 85 Net Cost of Services 80,380 77,683 80,727 Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses 358 ... Increase in inventories and prepayments 145 ... Less: Non funded expenses -Depreciation 97 158 150 Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 190 228 239 Decrease in inventories and prepayments 390 ... Decrease in receivables 166 Decrease in agency cash balances 7,131 4,060 2,903 Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 73,108 73,039 77,435

82,580

81,953

80.275

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING

24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24.2.1 Crisis Support and Accommodation	(cont)		
	(00111)		
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	198	376	673
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances	60	42	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	258	418	673
CAPITAL PROGRAW			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	198	376	673
PROGRAM RECEIPTS			
Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund Commonwealth payment - Supported Accommodation	37.864	37,672	39,154

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24.3 Community Support Services

24.3.1 Support for Families

2≈.5.1 Supp	ort for ramilles			
Program Objective(s):	To assist families with significant minimise these difficulties are	gnificant social, cond function more eff	pping or functioning ectively within the	ng difficulties community.
Program Description:	Co-ordination of policy in Ne and provision of services three	w South Wales for too	family support and ganisations, liaison	the developm and funding.
			Average	Staffing (EFT
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
	families and adolescents in Funding and monitoring com	Assessment, counselling, support and referral of families and adolescents in difficulty Funding and monitoring community agencies		
	providing family and adoleso Program support	cent support	48 28	48 28
			195	195
		Estimate \$000	94 ———— Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEN	IENT			
Expenses				
Operating expenses - Employee related				
Other operating expe	nses	8,348	7,718	8,252
Maintenance		4,398 244	4,960	3,870
Depreciation		208	333 396	348 387
Grants and subsidies -		200	330	301
Community develope	nent pjects and adolescent	14,270	16,623	14,671
support programs	Jeons and adolescent	10.055	44.004	
Family and individual	support	10,355 14,293	11,601	10,611
Family and Commun	ity Development Strategy	410	19,003 410	17,020
"Recession Buster" a	ssistance program	5,712	5,709	•••
Other services -	, •	-,, ,.	5,703	•••
Financial assistance	or welfare	709	673	689
Community Welfare	Advisory Council	40	37	40
National Campaign A	gainst Drug Abuse	915	223	41
Appeals tribunal and	visitors scheme	114	69	114
otal Expanses		60,016	67,755	56,043

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24.3 Community Support Services 24.3.1 Support for Families (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue -Minor user charges 37 132 23 Other departmental revenue -Interest 77 48 Dividend from Treasury Managed Fund 54 ... ••• Donations and industry contributions 15 Grants from Budget Sector agencies 854 265 70 Grants from other organisations 37 ... **Total Retained Revenue** 891 580 141 Net Cost of Services 59,125 67,175 55,902 Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses 8 317 ••• Less: Non funded expenses -Depreciation 208 396 387 Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 657 748 786 Decrease in inventories and prepayments 296 325 ••• Decrease in receivables 138 7,700 Decrease in agency cash balances 4,915 1,743 Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 50,272 60,970 52,986 **TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS** 58,433 54,409 66,162

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24.3 Community Support Services			
24.3.1 Support for Families (cont)			
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State	107 3,109	594 2,006	965 387
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	3,028	2,300	774
Net Outflows	188	300	578
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances	319	133	387
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	507	433	965
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	107	594	965

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24.3 Community Support Services

24.3.2 Community Support Services for the Ageing, Persons with a Disability and Disadvantaged Groups

Program Objective(s):

To assist individuals, frail older people and persons with a disability to remain within the community. To assist significantly disadvantaged groups and communities to minimise their social, coping or functioning difficulties.

Program Description:

The provision of a range of services to the ageing, people who are disabled, Aborigines and other disadvantaged groups, through advocacy, personal services, community development, advice, counselling and referral, and the provision of alternate care to enable them to become actively involved in community life. The provision of statutory services for disabled persons to assist local communities in developing welfare facilities and the planning and provision of financial and material assistance to persons in special need, and need arising from declared disasters.

		Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:		1993-94	1994-95
Direct services for people with a	disability	688	688
Hostel and care program		4	4
Disaster welfare		6	1
Home and Community Care for	frail aged and disa		18
Home Care Service		2,422	2,422
Program support		181	195
		3,319	3,328
	1993-9	•	1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	31,407	38,632	40,094
Other operating expenses	11,956	14,341	12,961
Maintenance	505	720	750
Depreciation	972	2,340	2,346
Grants and subsidies -		_,0.10	2,010
Voluntary organisations	4,553	4,724	4,170
Assistance to disabled *	102,530	87,612	123,947
Home and Community Care program	,-	,	,
(other than Home Care Service)	55,369	60,812	76,791
Community care services	985	971	1,059
Disaster welfare projects	68	49	71
Budget Sector Grant - Home and Community Care	15,290	7,980	7,452

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING

24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24.3 Community Support Services

24.3.2 Community Support Services for the Ageing, Persons with a Disability and Disadvantaged Groups (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

ancial assistance for welfare 2,800 2,800 2,800 ability Council 66 68 66
ability Council 66 68 66
erating costs of the Home Care Service 108,693 109,577 113,883
tel and care program ** 1,870
aster welfare relief *** 1,100 1,470 2,000
penses 336,294 332,096 390,260
Revenue
harges revenue -
ne Care Service fees 7,975 7,975 7,975
or user charges 128 215 90
departmental revenue -
rest 356 29 8
dend from Treasury Managed Fund 216
ations and industry contributions 557 500
nts from Budget Sector agencies 1,571 3,529 4,924
nts from other organisations 120 3,930 5,200
ained Revenue 9,794 16,778 18,987
of Services 326,500 315,318 371,273
Decrease in accrued expenses 40 1,272
ncrease in agency cash balances 10,754 23,841
Non funded expenses -
Depreciation 972 2,340 2,346
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 2,912 3,359 3,525
Decrease in inventories and prepayments 7,745 1,299
Decrease in receivables 2,655
Decrease in agency cash balances 16,205
ated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 325,665 330,778 349,197
ated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 325,665 330,778

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24.3 Community Support Services

24.3.2 Community Support Services for the Ageing, Persons with a Disability and Disadvantaged Groups (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances paid to other organisations Advances repaid to other organisations	653 	1,877 359 300	3,084 807
Less: Inflows Advances repaid by other organisations Advances received from other organisations	 	300 359	807
Net Outflows	653	1,877	3,084
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	196 	333	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	849	1,544	3,084
CAPITAL PROGRAW			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Capital grants and advances	653 	1,877 359	3,084
Total Capital Program	653	2,236	3,084
PROGRAM RECEIPTS			
Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund Commonwealth payment - Home and Community Care Program Commonwealth payment - Assistance to Disabled	101,857 87,173	103,090 87,247	111,942 90,351

^{*} Actual 1993-94 expenditure did not reach the projected level due to on-going consultation with the disability sector on the development of policies in respect of transition funding under the Disability Services Act.

Costs in 1993-94 met from funds provided direct from the Department of Housing.

1993-94 payments exclude bushfire relief totalling \$9.3 million which the Department processed on behalf of the Community Disaster Relief Fund and the Lord Mayor's Bushfire Appeal.

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING

24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24.3 Community Support Services

24.3.3 Supported Accommodation for Persons with a Disability

Program Objective(s):	To assist, accommodate and support persons with a disability, and maximise their independence and participation in the community.			
Program Description:	Provision of an appropriate range of residential and other service treatment and care of persons with developmental disabilities, both phintellectual.			
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
ACIVILIES.	Group homes Mini institutions Large institutions Program support		1,800 265 2,349 272	1,800 265 2,349 272
			4,686	4,686
		1993-	94	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATES	MENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses Maintenance Depreciation	enses	187,916 19,268 2,580 3,200	203,895 17,283 3,036 5,145	209,927 16,830 3,136 5,276
Other services -	sociated expenses for ential care	6,472	6,191	6,737
Total Expenses	-	219,436	235,550	241,906
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue Accommodation and Residential client fee Respite care Children in care Minor user charges	meals	1,407 11,838 828 517 168	2,277 12,024 518	2,382 12,276 220

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24.3 Community Support Services

24.3.3 Supported Accommodation for Persons with a Disability (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

	751	371
	528	
423	285	152
	446	•••
15,181	16,829	15,401
***	(1,129)	
204,255	217,592	226,505
314	632	
	1,129	
3,200	5,145	5,276
18,578	21,234	22,287
	91	
2,901	3,132	***
	58	
1,897	12,042	
177,993	177,651	198,942
183,861	194,785	202,019
	3,200 18,578 3,200 18,578 2,901 1,897	528 423 285 446 15,181 16,829 (1,129) 204,255 217,592 314 632 1,129 3,200 5,145 18,578 21,234 91 2,901 3,132 58 1,897 12,042

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 24 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

24.3.3 Supported Accommodation for Persons with a Disability (cont) INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows

24.3 Community Support Services

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	2,353	1,759	846
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	3,689	670	1,922
Net Outflows	(1,336)	1,089	(1,076)
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances	3,338	767	1,922
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	2,002	1,856	846
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	2,353	1,759	846

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 25 SOCIAL POLICY DIRECTORATE

	199	1994-95	
Financial Summary	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			· ·
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	1,879	2,157	2,476
Other operating expenses	2,214	3,991	3,410
Maintenance	7	21	10
Depreciation	60	75	75
Other services	1,021	736	1,043
Total Expenses	5,181	6,980	7,018
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	20	47	31
Other departmental revenue	349	769	610
Total Retained Revenue	369	816	641
Net Cost of Services	4,812	6,164	6,377
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances		100	
Less: Non funded expenses -	***	190	***
Depreciation	60	75	75
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	228	257	75 198
Increase in accrued expenses		257 141	150
Decrease in receivables	•••	26	•
Decrease in agency cash balances	•••		120
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	4,524	5,855	5,979
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	4,781	6,393	6,586

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 25. SOCIAL POLICY DIRECTORATE

	25 SOCIAL POLICY	DIRECTOR	ATE	
25.1 Co-ordination	of Social Policy			
25.1.1 Co-or	dination of Social Policy			
Program Objective(s):	To promote equity in New South Wales so that all people have a fair share resources, opportunities and services. To develop policies which meet be efficiency and equity principles.			
Program Description:	n: The provision of social policy advice to the Government. The examin goods and services are priced, distributed and co-ordinated in New So ensure that particular groups are not being disadvantaged.			
			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Policy co-ordination and administration Advice on social policy Advice on ageing Advice on disability		5 11 14 7 ———	5 13 17 7 ———————————————————————————————
		1993-5 Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	NENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating exp Maintenance Depreciation	enses	1,879 2,214 7 60	2,157 3,991 21 75	2,476 3,410 14 75

OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	1,879	2,157	2,476
Other operating expenses	2,214	3,991	3,410
Maintenance	7	21	14
Depreciation	60	75	75
Other services -			
Special projects	150	93	150
Expenses of community events and annual concerts	871	643	893
Total Expenses	5,181	6,980	7,018
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -			
Minor user charges	20	47	31
•			

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 25 SOCIAL POLICY DIRECTORATE

25.1 Co-ordination of Social Policy 25.1.1 Co-ordination of Social Policy (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Other departmental revenue -Interest 26 25 349 Donations and industry contributions 392 67 Other 351 518 **Total Retained Revenue** 369 816 641 **Net Cost of Services** 4,812 6,164 6,377 Plus: Increase in agency cash balances 190 Less: Non funded expenses -Depreciation 60 75 75 Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 228 257 198 Increase in accrued expenses 141 5 Decrease in receivables 26 Decrease in agency cash balances 120 ... Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 4,524 5,855 5,979

4,781

6,393

6.586

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 26 COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMISSION

	 1993	1993-94		
Financial Summary	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses	•••		1,539 1,165	
Other operating expenses		•••	1,105	
Total Expenses		***	2,704	
Net Cost of Services		•••	2,704	
Less: Non funded expenses - Crown acceptance of agency liabilities			144	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation		•••	2,560	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS		•••	2,432	

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING

26 COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMISSION

26 1	Community	Sarvinas	Commission
Z10.3	X-7 C. 3 C 1 B 2 X 3 L 3 8 T 1 C 27	OCI VICES	COMMISSION

26.1.1 Community Services Commission

Program Objective(s):	To provide an independent complaints handling, review, monitoring and appeals mechanism for community services provided or funded by the State Government.			
Program Description:	The Commission investigates at services and encourages and Community Services Tribunal heat community service providers.	assists local res	solution of co	omplaints. The
			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
A saintain			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Community Services Commission Community Services Tribunal			28 3
				31
	-	1993-94 - Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	ENT -			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expe	nses	 	 	1,539 1,165
Total Expenses		101	***	2,704
Net Cost of Services		•••	454	2,704
Less: Non funded expe Crown accepta	enses - nce of agency liabilities 			144
Consolidated Fund Rec	urrent Appropriation	***	•••	2,560
TOTAL CURRENT PAYN	IENTS .			2,432

Note: The Community Services Commission and the Community Services Tribunal incorporate the appeals mechanism that previously operated within the Department of Community Services.

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 27 OFFICE OF ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS

1993-94		1994-95	
Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
•		1,579	
		1,093 28	
		35,034	
2,250	2,250	2,250	
43,159	47,114	39,984	
	454	700	
	451	730	
•••	451	730	
43,159	46,663	39,254	
	11	•••	
•••	2,196	***	
28	48	28	
118	125	154	
•••	2,242	•••	
	•••	245	
43,013	46,455	38,827	
1 697	226	3,259	
1 g war w s			
41.250	44 402	36,450	
	,		
	### Stimate \$000 1,112	Estimate \$000 1,112	

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 27 OFFICE OF ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS

27.1 Co-ordination	of Community Relations			
27.1.1 Policy	and Advisory Services on Ab	original Affairs		
Program Objective(s):	To bring about improvements consistent with the Government's			
Program Description:	Evaluation and review of policy and the examination of policy and Aboriginal affairs. Provision of full Land Rights legislation.	services of othe	r Štate agenc	ies involved in
			Average \$	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
ACTIVITIES.	Administrative and policy support Regional community advice		25 	27 5
			25	32
		1993-94 Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEN	ENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses Depreciation	enses	1,112 565 28	1,191 881 48	1,579 1,093 28

160

39,000

2,250

43,159

548

42,152

2,250

47,114

790

34,200

2,250

39,984

Grants and subsidies -

Other services -

Total Expenses

Assistance to Aborigines

Western Sydney Area Grants Scheme Aboriginal Land Rights - capital grants

Aboriginal infrastructure program

MINISTER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES, MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR THE AGEING 27 OFFICE OF ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS

27.1 Co-ordination of Community Relations

27.1.1 Policy and Advisory Services on Aboriginal Affairs (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Less:

Retained Revenue			
Other departmental revenue -		ro	
Interest	***	53	700
Grants from other organisations	•••	398	730
Total Retained Revenue	***	451	730
Net Cost of Services	43,159	46,663	39,254
Plus: Increase in receivables	***	11	•••
Increase in agency cash balances	***	2,196	
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	28	48	28
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	118	125	154
Increase in accrued expenses	***	2,242	
Decrease in agency cash balances		•••	245
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	43,013	46,455	38,827
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	1,697	226	3,259
CAPITAL PROGRAW			
SALITAL LIAMILANI			
Capital grants and advances	41,250	44,402	36,450

MINISTER FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	1993-9	1993-94	
Agencies	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Appropriation \$000
28 DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS			
Recurrent Services	31,152	31,590	32,129
Capital Works and Services	3,309	2,879	2,314
	34,461	34,469	34,943
29 HOMEFUND COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE			
Recurrent Services	3,852	4,172	1,575
Capital Works and Services	228	212	•••
	4,080	4,384	1,575
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS			
Recurrent Services	35,004	35,762	33,704
Capital Works and Services	3,537	3,091	2,814
	38,541	38,853	36,518

^{*} Summaries of payments from all funding sources, including the Consolidated Fund, are contained in the Appendices in Budget Paper No. 2 - "Budget Information"

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE STAFFING

Agencies	Average Staffing (E	
	1993-94	1994-95
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS HOMEFUND COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE	507 25	509 17
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS	532	526

274

MINISTER FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS 28 DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

	——— 199 3	3-94 ———	1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	22,590	23,351	24,729
Other operating expenses	11,406	11,499	12,029
Maintenance	132	340	562
Depreciation	2,045	2,182	3,000
Grants and subsidies	332	718	403
Other services	1,490	673	1,806
Total Expenses	37,995	38,763	42,529
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	1,629	1,953	2,050
Other departmental revenue	488	1,440	1,468
Total Retained Revenue	2,117	3,393	3,518
Net Cost of Services	35,878	35,370	39,011
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	500	256	•••
Increase in receivables	***	98	
Increase in agency cash balances	185	1,310	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation '	2,045	2,182	3,000
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	2,450	2,830	2,980
Other	416	57	***
Increase in accrued expenses	500	375	200
Decrease in agency cash balances			702
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	31,152	31,590	32,129
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	32,030	32,188	34,927

275 ESTIMATES 1994-95

MINISTER FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS 28 DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

	1993	3-94 ———	1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	3,309	2,873	2,967
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		113	
Net Outflows	3,309	2,760	2,967
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	 	133 14 	 153
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	3,309	2,879	2,814
Capital program			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	3,309	2,859	2,967
Total Capital Program	3,309	2,859	2,967

MINISTER FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS 28 DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

28.1 Encourage Development and Observance of Fair Trading Principles and Standards

28.1.1 Registration and Licensing

Program Objective(s):	To protect the market place through licencing and registration.			
Program Description:	The registration, processing ar and the incorporation of associ		ess licences and	business nar
			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
A			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Business registration		64	64
	Business licence information se		9	8
	Business licence administration		13	13
	Management, administrative ar	nd technical suppor	t 17	15
			103	100
		——— 1993-9)4	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	AENT			
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related		3,959	3,877	3,977
Other operating exp	enses	2,843	2,452	2,684
Maintenance		27	124	204
Depreciation		415	628	880
Other services - Ex gratia payments		5	1	5
otal Expenses		7,249	7,082	7,750
_ess:				
Petained Revenue				
User charges revenue	: -			
Minor user charges		913	943	1,058
Other departmental re	venue -			
Interest	.	•••	33	33
Grants from Budget	Sector agencies	•••	10	10
Other			15 	22
otal Retained Revenue	9	913	1,001	1,123
et Cost of Services		6,336	6,081	6,627

MINISTER FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS 28 DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

28.1.1 Registration and Licensing (cont)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	102	46	=00
Increase in receivables		19	544
Increase in agency cash balances	77	340	
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	415	628	880
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	497	498	527
Increase in accrued expenses	102	50	22
Decrease in agency cash balances			5
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	5,501	5,310	5,193
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	6,161	5,719	6,079
NVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,487	1,175	2,272
_ess;			
_ess: inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		2	
nflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment -	1,487	1,173	2,272
nflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment - Net Outflows	1,487	1,173	
nflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment - Net Outflows Plus: Increase in agency cash balances	1,487	1, 173	2,272
inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment - Net Outflows	1,487	1,173	
Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Net Outflows Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services	1,487 	1,1 73 26 3	2,272
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Act Outflows Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	1,487 	1,173 26 3 	2,272 46

MINISTER FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS 28 DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

28.1 Encourage Development and Observance of Fair Trading Principles and Standards

28.1.2 Compliance

Total Retained Revenue

Not Cost of Sarvices

To deter, detect and remedy unf	air trading.		
pursuant to the Fair Trading A Assessment of licence applicat market place, analysis of compl	ct, Trade Measurer ions, promotion of liance intelligence ir	nent Act and caccurate meas	other legislation.
		Average S	staffing (EFT)
		1993-94	1994-95
Trade measurement		33 19 34 19 ———————————————————————————————————	33 21 34 16 ———————————————————————————————————
			1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
ENT			
nses	4,793 2,050 29	4,983 1,530 57	5,113 1,584 94
ion with investigations ds etc	60 350	57 201	710 64 350
	7,738	7,346	7,915
	98	109	112
ue - ulatory fees Sector agencies	 400 	35 398 11 16	35 400 11 23
	Undertake major activities include pursuant to the Fair Trading Al Assessment of licence applicated market place, analysis of compliance procedures to improve investigations. Fair trading investigations. Licence and investigation support Trade measurement. Management, administrative and Management, administrative and selections. ENT mses ion with investigations dispersions dispersions. In the procedure of the purpose o	Assessment of licence applications, promotion of market place, analysis of compliance intelligence in procedures to improve investigation efficiency. Fair trading investigations Licence and investigation support Trade measurement Management, administrative and technical support ———————————————————————————————————	Undertake major activities including planned investigation and insp pursuant to the Fair Trading Act, Trade Measurement Act and of Assessment of licence applications, promotion of accurate measurant market place, analysis of compliance intelligence information and procedures to improve investigation efficiency. Average S

498

7,240

569

6,777

581

7,334

MINISTER FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS 28 DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

28.1.2 Compliance (cont)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	112	49	
Increase in receivables		20	
Increase in agency cash balances	53	295	
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	456 546	518	710
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Other	546 416	693 57	729
Increase in accrued expenses	112	80	40
Decrease in agency cash balances			6
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	5,875	5,793	5,849
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	6,098	5,755	6,138
INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	532	519	62
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	532	519	62
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less:	532	519	62
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment _ess: nflows	532	519	
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: nflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		106	•••
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: nflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment			•••
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: nflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Net Outflows	 532	106	62
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: nflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Set Outflows Plus: Increase in agency cash balances		106	
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: nflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Net Outflows	 532 	106 413 27	62
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Net Outflows Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services	 532 	106 413 27 3	62
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Net Outflows Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services	 532 	106 413 27 3	62
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: nflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Het Outflows Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	532 	106 413 27 3 	62 27
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: nflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Net Outflows Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	532 	106 413 27 3 	62 27

MINISTER FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS

28 DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

28.1 Encourage Development and Observance of Fair Trading Principles and Standards

28.1.3 Client Services

Program Objective(s):	To promote an informed and fair market place through delivery of a range of
	educational and marketing programs and services to all sections of the community.

Program Description: Provision of assistance to customers and traders in resolving fair trading matters,

through a regional network of service centres across the State including advice/mediation services, inspection services, business names registrations and access to Tribunals. Promotion of consumer affairs education services to consumers, traders and schools through media contact, distribution of publications, promotional campaigns and educational resources. Distribution of grants through

the Credit Counselling Scheme.

			Average Staffing (EFT)	
A watertail -			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Regional services Education and marketing Management, administrative and technical support		157 12 35	163 13 32
			204	208
		1993-94		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATER	MENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related		8,245	8,313	9,253
Other operating expenses		3,958	4,309	4,400
Maintenance Depreciation		56 874	114 630	18 8 810
Grants and subsidies Financial counselling		332	718	403
Total Expenses	_	13,465	14,084	15,054
Less: Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue Minor user charges	-	165	414	323

MINISTER FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

28.1 Encourage Development and Observance of Fair Trading Principles and Standards 28.1.3 Client Services (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Other departmental revenue -Interest 69 69 88 21 Grants from Budget Sector agencies 21 Grants from other organisations 30 ... 781 745 Other Total Retained Revenue 253 1,279 1.194 13,212 12,805 13,860 **Net Cost of Services** Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments 214 102 ••• 40 Increase in receivables ••• Increase in agency cash balances 14 Less: Non funded expenses -810 874 630 Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 1,047 877 920 Increase in accrued expenses 213 146 76 Decrease in agency cash balances 13 12,041 **Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation** 11,306 11,294 TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS 11,169 12,040 12,739 **INVESTING STATEMENT** 839 575 960 Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 3 860 836 575 Net Outflows 55 Plus: Increase in agency cash balances ... Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services 5 ... 55 Decrease in agency cash balances 886 520

960

Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation

282

ESTIMATES 1994-95

MINISTER FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS 28 DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

28.1 Encourage Development and Observance of Fair Trading Principles and Standards
28.1.3 Client Services (cont)

CAPITAL PROGRAM

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

960

834

575

MINISTER FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS 28 DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

28.1 Encourage Development and Observance of Fair Trading Principles and Standards

28.1.4 Legal and Policy

Retained Revenue
User charges revenue Minor user charges

Program Objective(s):	To develop and implement fair trading policy, legislation, product safety and
	information standards and codes.

<u>Program Description</u>: Development and implementation of fair trading policy and practices. Provision of legal sevices to undertake fair trading litigation and advisings, and Ministerial executive support and liasion.

			Average S	staffing (EFT)
A _air.tai			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Legal services		11	11
	Policy development		11	12
	Product safety and standards		10	8
	Library facilities		4	4
	Minister's Office and Directorate		18	18
	Management, administrative and	technical support	8	9
			62	62
		1993-94	-	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEN	ENT			<u> </u>
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related		3,227	3,569	3,674
Other operating expe	enses	1,406	1,559	1,646
Maintenance		13	29	48
Depreciation		196	195	298
Other services - Expenses related to	prosecutions	75	74	52
Product testing	F	10	12	10
Legal aid and witnes	s expenses	490	93	1,060
Total Expenses	-	5,417	5,531	6,788

37

103

MINISTER FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS 28 DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

28.1 Encourage Development and Observance of Fair Trading Principles and Standards 28.1.4 Legal and Policy (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Other departmental revenue -21 21 Interest ... 6 S Grants from Budget Sector agencies 13 9 Other ... 127 139 Total Retained Revenue 37 6,661 5,392 5,380 Net Cost of Services 48 44 Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments ... Increase in receivables 12 Increase in agency cash balances 410 ... Less: Non funded expenses -195 298 196 Depreciation 480 Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 235 454 aa Increase in accrued expenses 69 48 412 Decrease in agency cash balances 5,140 5,427 4,954 Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 4.832 4.643 5,749 TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS **INVESTING STATEMENT** Outflows 37 Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 216 218 Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 1 217 37 **Net Outflows** 216 16 Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services 2 16 Decrease in agency cash balances 21 Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation 216 231

MINISTER FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS 28 DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

28.1 Encourage Development and Observance of Fair Trading Principles and Standards 28.1.4 Legal and Policy (cont)

CAPITAL PROGRAM

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

216

216

37

MINISTER FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS 28 DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

28.1 Encourage Deve	elopment and Observance of	Fair Trading P	rinciples	and S	Standards
28.1.5 Tribuna	als				
Program Objective(s):	To provide the quasi-judicial/ji Consumer Claims Tribunal and B	udicial functions uilding Disputes	of the Fribunal.	Comme	ercial Tribunal,
Program Description:	Determination of a variety of matto parties for matters before the finance brokers.	iters under releva Tribunals. The I	int legislat icensing c	ion. Pro of credi	ocedural advice t providers and
			Ave	rage S	taffing (EFT)
			199	3-94	1994-95
Activities:	Commercial Tribunal Consumer Claims Tribunal and B Management, administrative and	uilding Disputes T technical support	Fribunal	17 11 5	17 13 5
				33	35
		1993-9 Estimate \$000	4 ————————————————————————————————————		1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	ENT				
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expe Maintenance Depreciation	nses	2,366 1,149 7 104	2,60 1,64 1 21	9 6	2,712 1,715 28 302
Other services - Legal aid and witnes	s expenses	500	23	5	265
Total Expenses	-	4,126	4,72	0	5,022
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue Minor user charges		416	38	4	470
Other departmental rev Interest Grants from Budget Other		 		2 4 5	12 4 7

Total Retained Revenue

Net Cost of Services

405

4,315

416

3,710

493

4,529

MINISTER FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS 28 DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

Increase in receivables Increase in agency cash balances Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in agency cash balances Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 3,5 TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS 3,7 INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Net Outflows Less: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services		
Increase in receivables Increase in agency cash balances Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in agency cash balances Decrease in agency cash balances Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 3,5 TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS 3,7 INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Net Outflows Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in agency cash balances Decrease in agency cash balances		
Increase in agency cash balances Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in agency cash balances Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 3,5 INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Net Outflows Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in agency cash balances Decrease in agency cash balances	24 1	5
Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in agency cash balances Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 3,5 TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS 3,7 INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 1: Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Net Outflows Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in agency cash balances		7
Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in agency cash balances Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 3,5 TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS 3,7 INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Net Outflows Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in agency cash balances Decrease in agency cash balances	36 26	5
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in agency cash balances Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 3,5 TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS 3,7 INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Net Outflows Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	04 21	1 302
Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in agency cash balances Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 3,5 TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS 3,7 INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Net Outflows Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	25 30	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 3,5 TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS 3,7 INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Net Outflows Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances		0 18
INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Net Outflows Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances		266
INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 1: Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Net Outflows 1: Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	16 4,05	3 3,619
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Net Outflows Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	70 4,03	1 4,222
Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Net Outflows 1 Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	14 12:	2 21
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Net Outflows 1 Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances		
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances		1
Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	14 12	1 21
Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances		9
	•••	1
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation 11		
	129	9 12
CAPITAL PROGRAM		
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 11	4 12	1 21

288 ESTIMATES 1994-95

MINISTER FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS 29 HOMEFUND COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE

	1993	1993-94		
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	1,322	1,570	994	
Other operating expenses	2,667	2,638	664	
Maintenance	5	5	5	
Depreciation	52	52	26	
Total Expenses	4,046	4,265	1,689	
Less:				
Retained Revenue		_	_	
Other departmental revenue	•••	7	7	
Total Retained Revenue		7	7	
Net Cost of Services	4,046	4,258	1,682	
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		16		
Increase in receivables		7		
Increase in agency cash balances		10		
Less: Non funded expenses -				
Depreciation	52	52	26	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	59	67	41	
Increase in accrued expenses	83	***	32	
Decrease in receivables			7	
Decrease in agency cash balances		***	1	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	3,852	4,172	1,575	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	3,794	4,067	1,529	

289

MINISTER FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS 29 HOMEFUND COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE

FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	——— 1993 Estimate \$000	3-94 ——— Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
HASSIHAC SIWIEMENI			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	228	212	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	228	212	
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	228	212	
Total Capital Program	228	212	

MINISTER FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS

29 HOMEFUND COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE

29.1 Investigation of Complaints from HomeFund Borrowers

29.1.1 Investigation of Complaints from HomeFund Borrowers

Program Objective(s):	To quickly and effectively investigate complaints from current or former HomeFund borrowers who believe they have grounds for complaint as a result of wrongful actions of others and also provide advice on available relief measures.
Program Description:	The provision of legal, research and counselling support to enable borrowers' complaints and enquiries to be resolved speedily and economically.

			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
Activities.	Legal		9	7
	Research		3	1
	Counselling		9	6
	Management, administrative and	echnical suppor	t 4	3
			25	17
		1993-9	4	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING ST	atement			
Expenses Operating exper	- 2020			
Employee rela		1,322	1,570	994
Other operatin	d expenses	2,667	2,638	884 664
Maintenance	9 04011000	5	2,038 5	5
Depreciation		52	52	26
Total Expanses	_	4,046	4,265	1,689
Less:				
Retained Revenue)			

Net Cost of Services	4,046	 4,258	1,682
Total Retained Revenue		7	7
Retained Revenue Other departmental revenue - Interest		7	7
LCSS.			

MINISTER FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS 29 HOMEFUND COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE

29.1 Investigation of Complaints from HomeFund Borrowers 29.1.1 Investigation of Complaints from HomeFund Borrowers (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses 16 Increase in receivables ••• Increase in agency cash balances 10 ... ••• Less: Non funded expenses -Depreciation 52 52 26 Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 59 67 41 Increase in accrued expenses 83 32 ... Decrease in receivables 7 ... Decrease in agency cash balances 1 Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 3,852 4,172 1,575 TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS 3,794 4,067 1,529 **INVESTING STATEMENT** Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 228 212 ... Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation 223 212 CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 228 212

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	 1993-94 		1994-95
Agencies	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	Appropriation \$000
30 MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND YOUTH AFFAI	RS		
Recurrent Services	85,690	86,627	96,574
Capital Works and Services	312	312	1,405
	86,002	86,939	97,979
31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION			
Recurrent Services	3,313,868	3,315,215	3,499,656
Capital Works and Services	191,541	191,541	159,716
	3,505,409	3,506,756	3,659,372
NEW SOUTH WALES TECHNICAL AND FURTHER EDUCATION COMMISSION			
Recurrent Services	730,671	730,821	772,787
Capital Works and Services	120,922	136,480	114,586
	851,593	867,301	887,373
3 TOURISM NEW SOUTH WALES			
Recurrent Services	25,775	28,802	32,420
	25,775	28,802	32,420

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND®

	1993	1993-94 	
Agencies	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Appropriation \$000
30 MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND YOUTH AFFA	IRS		
Recurrent Services	85,690	86,627	96,574
Capital Works and Services	312	312	1,405
	86,002	86,939	97,979
31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION			
Recurrent Services	3,313,868	3,315,215	3,499,656
Capital Works and Services	191,541	191,541	159,716
	3,505,409	3,506,756	3,659,372
32 NEW SOUTH WALES TECHNICAL AND FURTHER EDUCATION COMMISSION			
Recurrent Services	730,671	730,821	772,787
Capital Works and Services	120,922	136,480	114,586
	851,593	867,301	887,373
33 TOURISM NEW SOUTH WALES			
Recurrent Services	25,775	28,802	32,420
	25,775	28,802	32,420

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	 1993-	1993-94		
Agencies (cont)	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	Appropriation \$000	
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAININ YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FO				
Recurrent Services	4,156,004	4,161,465	4,401,437	
Capital Works and Services	312,775	328,333	275,707	
	4,468,779	4,489,798	4,677,144	

Summaries of payments from all funding sources, including the Consolidated Fund, are contained in the Appendices in Budget Paper No. 2 - "Budget Information"

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE STAFFING

Agencies _	Average Staffing (EFT)	
	1993-94	1994-95
MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND YOUTH AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION NEW SOUTH WALES TECHNICAL AND FURTHER EDUCATION COMMISSION TOURISM NEW SOUTH WALES	878 62,931 17,626 161	888 64,552 17,920 179
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM	81,596	8 3,53 9

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 30 MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND YOUTH AFFAIRS

	——————————————————————————————————————		1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	43,671	42,474	46,099	
Other operating expenses	16,208	15,237	16,164	
Maintenance	479	540	521	
Depreciation	2,051	1,358	1,440	
Grants and subsidies	9,335	11,477	18,564	
Other services	24,964	25,972	26,757	
Total Expenses	96,708	97,058	109,545	
Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue	3,617	3,535	3,810	
Other departmental revenue	820	5,435	3,626	
Total Retained Revenue	4,437	8,970	7,436	
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	•••	23	***	
Net Cost of Services	92,271	88,111	102,109	
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		617		
Increase in inventories and prepayments	•••	836	200	
Increase in receivables	•••	597		
Increase in agency cash balances		350		
Less: Non funded expenses -				
Depreciation	2,051	1,358	1,440	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	2,686	2,503	2,741	
Increase in accrued expenses	211		133	
Decrease in agency cash balances	1,633		1,421	
Loss on sale of non current assets		23	•••	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	85,690	86 ,627	96,574	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	89,374	91,541	102,837	

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

30 MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND YOUTH AFFAIRS

	1993-94		1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	442	442	1,405
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	130	130	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	312	312	1,405
CAPITAL PROGRAM	442	442	1 405
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	44 2	<u></u>	1,405
Total Capital Program	442	442	1,405

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

30 MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND YOUTH AFFAIRS

30.1 Development and Evaluation of Education Policy and Planning of Specific Education Services

30.1.1 Policy Support

Program Objective(s):	To provide strategic policy advice and support services to the Minister.
-----------------------	--

Program Description:	Provision of strategic policy advice to the Minister on education and training issues,
	aguity issues in advection and provision of support convises to the Minister

<u> 1.001411 DOSCHOUDI</u> .	equity issues in education and pro			•
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities .			1993-94	1994-95
Activities :	Ministerial services Strategic policy advice		15 54	15 54
			69	69
	-	1993-	94 ———	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEN	NENT			
Expenses				
Operating expenses - Employee related		3,479	3,467	3,554
Other operating expe	anege	3,479	3,467 2,452	3,55¤ 2,570
Maintenance	511363	41	30	41
Depreciation		218	163	183
Grants and subsidies				
Australian Education		66	70	66
Special grant for ass	sistance to affiliated music bodies	235	285	235
Ethnic groups	m to control	2,255	1,994	2,277
Non-Tertiary Music I Miscellaneous educa		5,832 947	5,832 1,440	6, 0 36 3 ,398
Special education - i			1,856	6,552
Other services -	micromion oupport	•••	1,000	0,002
Special projects		194	194	338
Aboriginal Education		80	. 80	82
	wealth program against drug abuse	20	14	20
State's share of high	er education superannuation costs	16,922	17,933	18,740
Total Expenses		33,313	35,810	44,092

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 30 MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND YOUTH AFFAIRS

30.1 <u>Development and Evaluation of Education Policy and Planning of Specific Education Services</u>

30.1.1 Policy Support (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -	0	0	
Minor user charges Other departmental revenue -	2	2	2
Interest		118	118
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	20	3,427	20
Grants from other organisations	20	14	20
Other	800	1,464	3,220
57° A 1.00° A 1.00°			
Total Retained Revenue	822	5,025	3,360
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	***	73	
Net Cost of Services	32,491	30,858	40,732
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		432	
Increase in receivables	***	647	
Increase in agency cash balances		328	
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	218	163	183
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	347	293	310
Increase in accrued expenses	75	•••	51
Decrease in agency cash balances	1,088		1,652
Loss on sale of non current assets		73 	***
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	30,763	31,736	38,536
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	32,478	35,610	43,345

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

30 MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND YOUTH AFFAIRS

30.1 Development and Evaluation of Education Policy and Planning of Specific Education Services

30.1.1 Policy Support (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	50	50	1,067
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	50	50	1,067
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	50	50	1,067
PROGRAM RECEIPTS			
Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund Commonwealth payment - School Grants	1,527	1,529	6,901

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

30 MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND YOUTH AFFAIRS

30.1 Development and Evaluation of Education Policy and Planning of Specific Education <u>Services</u>

30.1.2 Music Examinations Advisory Board

Total Retained Revenue

Net Cost of Services

To advise the Minister on policy and act as co-ordinators and administrators in Program Objective(s):

areas of music education.

Provision of advice to the Minister. Co-ordination planning and undertaking administrative responsibility for specific education projects. Program Description:

	administrative responsibility for s	pecific education	projects.			
			Average Staffing (E			
			1993-94	1994-95		
Activities:	Administration of music examina	tions	11	11		
		1993-9	94 ——	1994-95		
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000		
OPERATING STATEM	ENT					
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expe Maintenance Depreciation	nses	434 963 14 44	434 1,053 14 24	470 1,043 14 38		
Total Expenses		1,455	1,525	1,565		
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue	-	1 205	1 360	1 350		
Examination fees		1,205	1,360	1,359		

1,205

250

1,360

165

1,359

208

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

30 MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND YOUTH AFFAIRS

30.1 Development and Evaluation of Education Policy and Planning of Specific Education Services

30.1.2 Music Examinations Advisory Board (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Plus: Increase in agency cash balances		6	
Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation	44	24	38
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	53	45	57
Increase in accrued expenses	9	2	5
Decrease in agency cash balances	45	•••	5
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	99	100	101
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	1,305	1,411	1,411

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 30 MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND YOUTH AFFAIRS

30.2 Board of Studies

30.2.1 Board of Studies

Program Objective(s):	To
Trogram objectively.	

To provide leadership in curriculum development and promote the achievement of excellence and equity in education for students from Kindergarten to Year 12 in all

New South Wales schools, both Government and non-government.

Program Description:

The provision of guidance to schools (Government and non-government) in curriculum and assessment, Kindergarten to Year 12, professional leadership in developing quality education, implementation of registration and accreditation procedures for non-government schools. Management of public examinations -

School Certificate and Higher School Certificate.

			Average 9	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Registration/accreditation Curriculum development Examinations		15 79 679	15 79 689
			773	783
		1993-9)4	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	IENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses Maintenance Depreciation	enses	39,280 12,067 421 1,687	38,135 11,561 492 1,101	41,532 12,381 461 1,143
Total Expenses		53,455	51,289	55,517
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue Minor user charges Other departmental re Interest Other		2,410 	2,173 118 288	2,449 118 150
Total Retained Revenue)	2,410	2,579	2,717

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 30 MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND YOUTH AFFAIRS

30.2 Board of Studies			
30.2.1 Board of Studies (cont)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(50)	•••
Net Cost of Services	51,045	48,660	52,800
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses Increase in inventories and prepayments Increase in agency cash balances Gain on sale of non current assets Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in receivables Decrease in agency cash balances Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	1,687 2,183 104 378	191 836 138 50 1,101 2,068 50 	200 236 1,143 2,275 66
Tarife			
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	47,360	46,279	49,925
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	392	392	338
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	130	130	•••
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	262	262	338
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	392	392	338

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 30 MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND YOUTH AFFAIRS

30.2 Board of Studies

30.2.1 Board of Studies (cont)

PROGRAM RECEIPTS

Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund Commonwealth payment - Aboriginal Advancement

801

801

821

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 30 MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND YOUTH AFFAIRS

30.3 Office of Youth Affairs

30.3.1 Office of Youth Affairs

Program Objective(s):

To consult with young people to identify issues and co-ordinate, foster, monitor and initiate policies and projects affecting them. To collect and provide information and advice to the community about Government policy, strategies and programs for young people.

Program Description:

Provision of advice to the Minister on issues affecting young people. Development of Government youth policy and monitoring of its implementation. Convening and acting as secretariat to the Inter-Departmental Committee on Youth Affairs. Services to the Youth Advisory Council, co-ordination and administration of key programs funded under New South Wales Government Youth Initiatives including the Helping Early Leavers Program, Circuit Breaker, Koori Youth Program and Youth Centres. Co-ordination of Youth Week, the Youth Arts and Skills Festival and regional youth consultations.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
A _a.ita:			1993-94	1994-95
Activities :	Administration of Government y	outh policy	25	25
		1993-9 Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	EMENT			
Expenses Operating expenses Employee related Other operating ex Maintenance Depreciation Other services - Special projects New South Wales		478 154 3 102 143 7,605	438 171 4 70 143 7,608	543 170 5 76 146 7,431
Total Expenses		8,485	8,434	8,371

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 30 MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND YOUTH AFFAIRS

30.3 Office of Youth Affairs

30.3.1 Office of Youth Affairs (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Less: Retained Revenue Other departmental revenue - Other		6	
Total Retained Revenue	•••	6	***
Net Cost of Services	8,485	8,428	8,371
Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in agency cash balances	102 103 23 122	70 97 4 122	76 93 11
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	8,135	8,135	8,185
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	8,231	8,241	8,156

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

	1993-94		1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -	0.700.000	0.767.700	2,933,421
Employee related	2,762,922	2,767,790	316,175
Other operating expenses	358,236	291,809 87,752	82,585
Maintenance	82,327	130,011	128,400
Depreciation	127,900 320,832	349,981	341,689
Grants and subsidies	320,632 228,534	242,818	231,164
Other services	226,554		201,10-7
Total Expenses	3,880,751	3,870,161	4,033,434
Less:			
Retained Revenue		00.000	45.000
User charges revenue	15,878	20,686	15,926
Other departmental revenue	10,108	13,303	11,948
Total Retained Revenue	25,986	33,989	27,874
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(10,257)	***
Net Cost of Services	3,854,765	3,825,915	4,005,560
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		189	•••
Increase in inventories and prepayments	80		82
Increase in receivables	3,294	767	•••
Gain on sale of non current assets		10,257	***
Non cash revenues	450	1,073	***
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	127,900	130,011	128,400
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	366,424	358,486	360,405
Other	450	1,075	•••
Increase in accrued expenses	1,914		1,015
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		1,691	
Decrease in agency cash balances	48,033	31,723	16,166
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	3,313,868	3,315,215	3,499,656
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	3,226,366	3,215,192	3,373,719

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

	 199	1993-94	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	214,440	216,727	196,179
Advances repaid to other organisations	25	26	52
Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State	5,710	2,233	1,712
Less:			
Inflows			
Advances repaid by other organisations	25	26	52
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	22,392	26,801	28,212
Met Outflows	197,758	192,159	169,679
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services		2,172	2,237
Increase in agency cash balances	•••	7,502	2,20.
Less: Decrease in inventories and prepayments		10,292	
Decrease in agency cash balances	6,217	•••	12,200
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	191,541	191,541	159,716
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	214,440	208,607	198,416
otal Capital Program	214,440	208,607	198,416

Note: Owing to the general nature of the bulk of Commonwealth payments towards School Education expenses, receipts have not been presented on a program basis.

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.1 Core Education in Government Schools

31.1.1 Pre-School Education in Government Schools

Program Objective(s):

To improve student learning outcomes by implementing programs for intellectual, personal and social development in Government pre-schools.

Meeting the needs of students attending Government pre-schools through the implementation of curriculum in the key learning areas and the provision of student Program Description:

welfare. The provision of suitably staffed, equipped and constructed Government

pre-schools for the teaching of students.

		Average	Average Staffing (EFT)	
		1993-94	1994-95	
Activities :	Teaching and learning in pre-schools Administrative and educational support in pre-schools Administrative and policy services supporting pre-sch	119 s 78	121 78 4	
	Administrative and policy services supporting pre-scr	201	203	
	Student numbers (mid year census)	2,158 ('93 census)	2,200 (Est '94 census)	

	——— 1993-9	94 ———	1994-95	
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	9,305	9,016	9,042	
Other operating expenses	838	711	739	
Maintenance	275	281	247	
Depreciation	7	303	300	
Grants and subsidies -				
Grants to organisations	***	23	1	
Other services -				
Funding towards school expenses	531	537	545	
Redundancies	•••	2		
Total Expenses	10,956	10,873	10,874	

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.1 Core Education in Government Schools

31.1.1 Pre-School Education in Government Schools (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Less: Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -			
Commissions	2	3	3
Publication sales		2	
Fees for services	1	2	1
Pre-school fees	324	264	263
Other departmental revenue -		_	_
Interest		6	6
Grants from other organisations	1	4	2
Total Retained Revenue	328	281	275
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(2 <u>4)</u>	•••
Net Cost of Services	10,628	10,568	10,599
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		1	
Increase in receivables	•••	3	•••
Increase in agency cash balances		243	
Gain on sale of non current assets	•••	24	•••
Non cash revenues	•••	2	***
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	7	303	300
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	1,235	1,179	1,143
Other	•••	2	***
Increase in accrued expenses	6		3
Decrease in agency cash balances		•••	42
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	9,380	9,357	9,111
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	9,177	8,869	8,905

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.1 Core Education in Government Schools

31.1.2 Kindergarten to Year 6 Core Education in Government Schools

<u>Program Objective(s)</u>: To improve student learning outcomes by implementing programs for intellectual, personal and social development in kindergarten to Year 6 in Government schools.

<u>Program Description:</u>
Meeting the needs of students attending Government primary schools through the implementation of curriculum in the key learning areas and the provision of student welfare. The provision of suitably staffed, equipped and constructed Government

schools for the teaching of students in kindergarten to Year 6.

		Average Staffing (EFT)	
		1993-94	1994-95
Activities :	Teaching and learning in schools Administrative and educational support in schools Administrative and policy services supporting schools	20,983 3,708 671 ———————————————————————————————————	21,137 3,653 685 ———————————————————————————————————
	Student numbers (mid year census)	439,829 ('93 census)	439,300 (Est '94 census)

	1993-94		1994-95	
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -		1 000 500	4 405 004	
Employee related	1,077,943	1,080,586	1,165,234	
Other operating expenses	104,267	94,591	97,574	
Maintenance	32,912	34,101	35,362	
Depreciation	65,887	52,895	52,598	
Grants and subsidies -				
Grants to organisations		14	145	
Grants to Budget Sector agencies		86		
Other services -				
Funding towards school expenses	93,167	90,611	95,581	
Redundancies		435	····	
Total Expenses	1,374,176	1,353,319	1,446,494	

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.1 Core Education in Government Schools

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

31.1.2 Kindergarten to Year 6 Core Education in Government Schools (cont)

Retained Revenue User charges revenue -Rents and leases 8 10 603 600 430 Commissions Publication sales 294 223 363 211 Fees for services Other departmental revenue -1.087 1.070 Interest ... Grants from Budget Sector agencies 65 Grants from other organisations 185 753 424 **Total Retained Revenue** 847 3,173 2,315 Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets (4,346)1.444.179 **Not Cost of Services** 1.373.329 1,345,800 Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses 502 Increase in inventories and prepayments 23 ... Increase in receivables 61 583 ... Gain on sale of non current assets 4,346 ... Non cash revenues 442 ... Less: Non funded expenses -52,598 65,887 52,895 Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 142,953 139,665 142,450 443 Other Increase in accrued expenses 723 404 Decrease in inventories and prepayments 1,636 Decrease in agency cash balances 10,164 5,886 5,746 Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 1,153,686 1,151,148 1,242,981 1,103,036 1,095,280 TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS 1,183,522

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.1 Core Education in Government Schools

31.1.2 Kindergarten to Year 6 Core Education in Government Schools (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State	96,381 5,195	100,377 912	101,719 738
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	20,405	14,597	22,111
Net Outflows	81,171	86,692	80,346
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in inventories and prepayments Decrease in agency cash balances	8,271 	1,238 3,066 3,423 	1,253 5,259
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	89,442	87,573	76,340
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	96,381	98,192	102,972

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.1 Core Education in Government Schools

31.1.3 Years 7 to 10 Core Education in Government Schools

Program Objective(s):

To improve student learning outcomes by implementing programs for intellectual, personal and social development in years 7-10 in Government schools.

Program Description:

Meeting the needs of junior secondary students through the implementation of curriculum in the key learning areas and the provision of student welfare. The provision of suitably staffed, equipped and constructed Government schools for the teaching of students in Years 7 to 10.

Average Staffing (EFT)

A - A**A*	
Activities	•
ACTIVITIES.	

	1993-94	1994-95
Feaching and learning in schools Administrative and educational support in schools Administrative and policy services supporting schools	15,563 3,102 495	15,585 3,176 503
	19,160	19,264
Student numbers (mid year census)	220,175 ('93 census)	220,700 (Est '94 census)

	——— 1993 Estimate \$000	-94 ———— Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	861,756	859,705	873,664
Other operating expenses	78,221	71,223	74,774
Maintenance	26,875	27,518	26,107
Depreciation	40,149	39,227	38,772
Grants and subsidies -			
Grants to organisations	205	190	330
Grants to Budget Sector agencies	***	63	•••
Other services -			
Funding towards school expenses	67,506	70,213	70,476
Redundancies		319	
Total Expenses	1,074,712	1,068,458	1,084,123

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.1 Core Education in Government Schools

31.1.3 Years 7 to 10 Core Education in Government Schools (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Less: Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -			
Rents and leases	7	6	7
Commissions	317	442	435
Publication sales		216	
Fees for services	182	266	153
Agricultural high school produce sale	105	105	99
Agricultural high school hostel fees	3,116	3,310	3,186
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest	•••	797	776
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	•••	49	***
Grants from other organisations	157	554	335
Total Retained Revenue	3,884	5,745	4,991
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	•••	(3,183)	48.0
Net Cost of Services	1,070,828	1,059,530	1,079,132
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	17	•••	
Increase in receivables	52	82	***
Gain on sale of non current assets		3,183	•••
Non cash revenues	•••	328	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	40,149	39,227	38,772
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	114,287	112,354	109,000
Other	***	329	•••
Increase in accrued expenses	5 75	409	304
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		404	***
Decrease in agency cash balances	4,580	1, 17 2	4,280
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	911,306	909,228	926,776
		-	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	870,508	866,958	885,423

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.1 Core Education in Government Schools

31.1.3 Years 7 to 10 Core Education in Government Schools (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances repaid to other organisations Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State	52,134 16 348	59,423 17 516	54,648 35 467
Less: Inflows Advances repaid by other organisations Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	16 1,338	17 8,047	35 4,147
Het Outflows	51,144	51,892	50,968
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in inventories and prepayments Decrease in agency cash balances	234 	630 1,733 4,542 	671 3,328
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	51,378	49,713	48,311
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	52,134	55,511	55,319

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.1 Core Education in Government Schools

31.1.4 Years 11 and 12 Core Education in Government Schools

<u>Program Objective(s):</u> To improve student learning outcomes by implementing programs for intellectual, personal and social development in years 11-12 in Government schools.

<u>Program Description:</u> Meeting the needs of senior secondary students through the implementation of curriculum in the key learning areas and the provision of student welfare. The

provision of suitably staffed, equipped and constructed Government schools for the teaching of students in Years 11 and 12.

		Average	Staffing (EFT)
A adia dala a		1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Teaching and learning in schools Administrative and educational support in schools Administrative and policy services supporting schools	7,490 1,493 239	7,284 1,484 234
		9,222	9,002
	Student numbers (mid year census)	83,864 ('93 census)	80,800 (Est '94 census)

	1993-	.94 ———	1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT	-, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , 		
Expenses Operating expenses -			
Employee related	413,327	413,740	407,732
Other operating expenses	38,040	34,277	34,946
Maintenance	12,890	13,243	12,201
Depreciation	19,256	18,877	18,120
Grants and subsidies -			
Grants to organisations	98	91	154
Grants to Budget Sector agencies		30	***
Other services -			
Funding towards school expenses	32,378	33,791	32,937
Redundancies		153	
Total Expanses	515,989	514,202	506,090

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.1 Core Education in Government Schools

31.1.4 Years 11 and 12 Core Education in Government Schools (cont)

Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Rents and leases	3	4	A
Commissions	152	213	203
Publication sales		104	
Fees for services	87	128	72
Agricultural high school produce sale	50	51	47
Agricultural high school hostel fees	1,494	1,593	1,489
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest		383	363
Grants from Budget Sector agencies		23	•••
Grants from other organisations	76		145
Total Retained Revenue	1,862	2,766	2,323
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(1,532)	
Net Cost of Services	514,127	509, 90 4	503,767
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	9		•••
Increase in receivables	24	205	•••
Gain on sale of non current assets		1,532	
Non cash revenues		158	***
Less: Non funded expenses -	40.050	40.077	40 400
Depreciation	19,256	18,877	18,120
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	54,816	54,072 158	50,867
Other Increase in accrued expenses	275	198	142
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	213	194	1-72-
Decrease in agency cash balances	2,196	1,639	1,999
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	437,617	436,661	432,639
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	418,048	417,230	413,336

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.1 Core Education in Government Schools

31.1.4 Years 11 and 12 Core Education in Government Schools (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances repaid to other organisations Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State	25,009 9 167	28,598 9 248	25,560 17 217
Less: Inflows Advances repaid by other organisations Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	9 649	9 3,867	17 1,938
Net Outflows	24,527	24,979	23,839
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in inventories and prepayments Decrease in agency cash balances	 198 	304 834 2,186 	313 1,556
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	24,725	23,931	22,596
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	25,009	26,716	25,873

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.2 Equity Programs in Government Schools

31.2.1 Special Education Program

Program Objective(s): To develop the skills, knowledge,

To develop the skills, knowledge, understanding and talents of students with developmental disabilities or learning difficulties with a view to preparing these

children, as far as possible, for regular schooling and beyond.

<u>Program Description</u>: The provision of suitable programs for students with behavioural, emotional,

physical, sensory or intellectual disabilities, and learning difficulties.

		Average Staffing (EFT)	
Activities :		1993-94	1994-95
Activities .	Teaching and learning in schools	3,864	3,914
	Administrative and educational support in schools	1,172	1,174
	Administrative and policy services supporting schools	189	186
		5,225	5,274
	Student numbers (mid year census)	14,180	13,830
		('93 census)	(Est '94 census)

	1993-94		1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -	200 700		
Employee related	226,766	228,302	232,706
Other operating expenses	22,446	20,037	20,838
Maintenance	6,391	7,283	6,556
Depreciation	2,416	16,393	16,263
Grants and subsidies -			
Conveyance of school children	19,209	19,548	19,688
Grants to organisations	3,522	3;341	750
Grants to Budget Sector agencies	•••	3,108	•••
Other services -			
Funding towards school expenses	16,914	17,821	17,699
Redundancies	•••	65	***
Total Expenses	297,664	315,898	314,500

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.2 Equity Programs in Government Schools

31.2.1 Special Education Program (cont)

Less: Retai ned Revenue User charges revenue -			
Rents and leases	2	1	1
Commissions	87	97	87
Publication sales	***	47	•••
Fees for services	73	58	32
Boarding fees	23		
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest		174	155
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	•••	19	1,304
Grants from other organisations	567	200	99
Total Retained Revenue	752	596	1,678
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(648)	0.04
Met Cost of Services	296,912	314,654	312,822
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	5		
Increase in receivables	185	88	***
Gain on sale of non current assets		648	***
Non cash revenues	***	81	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	2,416	16,393	16,263
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	30,074	29,682	28,415
Other		81	
Increase in accrued expenses	151	491	80
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		3	***
Decrease in agency cash balances		5,769	1,234
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	264,461	263,052	266,830
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	252,078	252,906	256,257

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.2 Equity Programs in Government Schools 31.2.1 Special Education Program (cont) **INVESTING STATEMENT** Outflows 3,138 5,686 1,922 Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 184 Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State 221 Less: Inflows 16 184 Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 1,922 3,175 5,854 **Net Outflows** 743 Plus: Increase in agency cash balances 141 Less: Decrease in inventories and prepayments 1,306 Decrease in agency cash balances ... 4,548 1,922 3,777 Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 5,686 1,922 2,997

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.2 Equity Programs in Government Schools

31.2.2 Rural Education Program

Program Objective(s):	To improve access to education for rural students.
-----------------------	--

Program Description:	The provision of targeted activities to promote improved access for rural and
	isolated students through Distance Education Centres and other specific programs.

grants and allowances.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities :	Teaching and learning in scho Administrative and educationa Administrative and policy serv	I support in schools	552 78 ols 32	623 80 30
			662	733
		1993-94	1 ——	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	MENT			
Expenses Operating expenses	-			
Employee related		26,356	30,767	33,355
Other operating ex	penses	8,503	6,347	6,601
Maintenance		749	923	2,112
Depreciation Grants and subsidies		30	602	603
Grants and subsidies Grants to organisa		1,159	4,158	1,665
Grants to Budget S		1,100	2,100	1,000
	acher Housing Authority	7,292	7,292	7,000
Living away from h	9	402	254	356
Other services -				
Funding towards s	chool expenses	4,778	5,559	5,702
Redundancies			11	•••
Total Expenses		49,269	55,915	57,394

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.2 Equity Programs in Government Schools

31.2.2 Rural Education Program (cont)

5 99	8 10 108	6
	108	
		100
•••	30	31
	2	 57
4		
117	1,188	211
•••	(111)	
49,152	54,616	57,183
2	122	
1	15	***
	111	•••
•••	12	***
00	600	603
		4,123
,	,	۰۰,۱۷۵
	12	11
	4,628	243
45,610	45,864	52,203
	4 117 49,152 2 1 30 3,495 20	4 1,013 117 1,188 (111) 49,152 54,616 2 122 1 15 111 12 30 602 3,495 3,758 12 20 12 4,628

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.2 Equity Programs in Government Schools			
31.2.2 Rural Education Program (cont)			
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State	1,052 	1,255 44	1,448 34
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		34	•••
Net Outflows	1,052	1,265	1,482
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		147 	 241
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	1,052	1,412	1,241
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,052	1,255	1,448

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.2 Equity Programs in Government Schools

31.2.3 Programs for Socio-Economically Disadvantaged Students

Program Objective(s):	To provide equitable disadvantage.	educational	outcomes	for	students	at a	socio-econor	nic
Program Description:	The implementation of	targeted pr	ograms, s	uch	as the [Disadv	antaged Scho	ols

The implementation of targeted programs, such as the Disadvantaged Schools Program and the Student Assistance Scheme, to improve the educational outcomes of students at schools in low socio-economic areas.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities :	Teaching and learning in so		429	462
	Administrative and education Administrative and policy see		3 3 37	3 36
			469	501
		1993-94		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	ENT			
Expenses				
Operating expenses - Employee related		25,382	22,514	24,723
Other operating expe	enses	6,672	4,920	5,117
Maintenance		612	651 001	205
Depreciation		27	201	205
Grants and subsidies - Grants to organisation	ons	8.688	12,133	11,955
Grants to Budget Se	ctor agencies	• •••	2	
Other services - Redundancies	·		8	
Total Expenses		41,381	40,429	42,000
Less: Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue	-	a	12	17
Commissions Publication sales		8	6	13
Fees for services		5	7	8

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.2 Equity Programs in Government Schools

31.2.3 Programs for Socio-Economically Disadvantaged Students (cont)

Other departmental revenue - Interest	***	21	31
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	•••	1	
Grants from other organisations	361	15	143
Total Retained Revenue	374	62	197
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(84)	•
Net Cost of Services	41,007	40,283	41,803
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	***	70	***
Increase in inventories and prepayments	1	12	
Increase in receivables	117	12	
Increase in agency cash balances	•••	51	
Gain on sale of non current assets		84	
Non cash revenues		9	
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation '	27	201	205
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	3,373	2,659	2,985
Other		9	***
Increase in accrued expenses	22		8
Decrease in agency cash balances			178
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	37,703	37,652	38,427
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	36,555	36,321	37 ,369

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.2 Equity Programs in Government Schools

31.2.4 Aboriginal Education Programs

Program Objective(s):	To provide equitable educational	outcomes for aborig	inal students.	
Program Description:	The implementation of progra Language Development Program outcomes and equity for aborigin the employment of aboriginal e community liaison officers.	ns, to promote impro al students. These p	oved participat programs are a	ion, educational assisted through
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activitica			1993-94	1994-95
Activities :	Teaching and learning in schools	44	48	
	Administrative and educational su	98	118	
	Administrative and policy services			18
			160	184
		1993-94 -		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	ENT			

Expenses			
Operating expenses - Employee related	6,338	5,615	6,159
Other operating expenses Maintenance	2,961 9	2,070 1	2,953
Depreciation Grants and subsidies -	3	636	734
Grants to organisations Other services -	711	1,498	678
Redundancies		1	***
Total Expenses	10,022	9,821	10,524
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue -			
Commissions	1	1	1
Publication sales Fees for services	•••	1	•••

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.2 Equity Programs in Government Schools

31.2.4 Aboriginal Education Programs (cont)

Other departmental revenue - Interest		2	2
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	500	250	حت
Grants from other organisations	32	230	4
Grants nom other organisations			
Total Retained Revenue	533	257	4
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	•••	(8)	
Not Cost of Services	9,489	9,556	10,520
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	1	1	400
Increase in receivables	173		
Increase in agency cash balances		979	
Gain on sale of non current assets	***	8	
Non cash revenues		1	***
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	3	636	734
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	840	904	682
Other		1	
Increase in accrued expenses	6	57	2
Decrease in receivables		277	
Decrease in agency cash balances	135	•••	38
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	8,679	8,670	9,064
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	8,813	7,908	8,749

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.2 Equity Programs in Government Schools

31.2.5 Programs for Students of Non-English Speaking Background

Program Objective(s):	To provide equitable educational outcomes for students of a non-English speaking background.
Program Description:	The provision of specialist services to students from a non-English speaking background, including English as a Second Language Programs, community languages programs, and community liaison and support.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities :			1993-94	1994-95
Activities	Teaching and learning in		1,301	1,363
		ational support in schools / services supporting schoo	32 ols 68	25 70
			1,401	1,458
		1993-94		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STA	TEMENT			
Expenses Operating expens	ses -			
Employee relate	ed	56,457	57,676	63,953
Other operating	expenses	12,719	9,938	10,336
Maintenance		598	1,952	•••
Depreciation Grants and subside	dies -	78	550	516
Grants to organ		486	286	1.160
5	et Sector agencies		5	.,
Other services - Redundancies			26	
Total Expenses		70,338	70,433	75,965

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.2 Equity Programs in Government Schools

31.2.5 Programs for Students of Non-English Speaking Background (cont) OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	59,506	58,171	63,891
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	62,684	62,671	67,145
Decrease in agency cash balances			310
Other Increase in accrued expenses	 43		22
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	7,488	8,016 <i>2</i> 7	7,831
Depreciation	78	550	516 7.004
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Non cash revenues	•••	27	
Gain on sale of non current assets		255	•••
Increase in agency cash balances		940	•••
Increase in inventories and prepayments Increase in receivables	3	 34	•••
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses Increase in inventories and prepayments	 2	17	***
Net Cost of Services	70,288	69,991	75,824
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(255)	
Total Retained Revenue	50	187	141
Grants from other organisations	11	45	26
Grants from Budget Sector agencies		4	
Other departmental revenue - Interest		64	65
Fees for services	14	21	13
Publication sales		17	•••
Commissions	24	36	36
Rents and leases	1		1
User charges revenue -			
Retained Revenue			

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.2 Equity Programs in Government Schools

31.2.6 Other Equity Programs

Program Objective(s):	To promote equity of access and opportunity for students whose needs are not
	fully met through the other major equity programs.

Program Description: The implementation of selective targeted programs, such as the Staying On, Students at Risk, Start to Life, and other circuit breaker programs to promote equal opportunity and student retention.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities :	Teaching and learning in		30	30
	Administrative and educa Administrative and policy	tional support in schools services supporting school	7 ols 38	7 35
	,,	J		
			75	72
			1	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STAT	TEMENT			,
Expenses				
Operating expense Employee related		3,911	3,400	3,447
Other operating		3,980	2.469	2,568
Maintenance		27	2	···
Depreciation		7	245	225
Grants and subsid		50 4	0.054	709
Grants to organi	sations t Sector agencies	564	2,354 1	
Other services -	decidi agencies	•••	'	•••
Scholarships		357	357	•••
Redundancies		•••	4	***
Total Expenses		3,846	8,832	6,949

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.2 Equity Programs in Government Schools			
31.2.6 Other Equity Programs (cont)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue - Commissions	4	8	1
Publication sales	•••	4	•••
Fees for services	2	5	
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest		15	1
Grants from other organisations	93	65	4,0
Total Retained Revenue	99	97	46
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	•••	(41)	•••
Net Cost of Services	8,747	8,694	6,903
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	***	553	
Increase in inventories and prepayments	1	2	
Increase in receivables	31	5	•••
Gain on sale of non current assets	•••	41	
Non cash revenues	***	1	***
Less: Non funded expenses -			_
Depreciation	7	245	225
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	518	445	252
Other		1	•••
Increase in accrued expenses	5	 398	1 29
Decrease in agency cash balances	•••	390	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	8,249	8,207	6,396
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	8,093	3,498	6,272

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.2 Equity Programs in Government Schools

31.2.6 Other Equity Programs (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State	18,624 	19,538 238	
Net Outflows	18,624	19,776	***
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	5,089 	799 	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	13,535	20,575	
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	18,624	19,538	***

Note: Capital allocations and expenditures in 1993-94 largely relate to additional Commonwealth funding available under the Secondary Schools Refurbishment and Retention Programs. These programs have ceased in 1994-95.

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.3 Strategic Plan Programs

Redundancies

Total Expenses

31.3.1 Strategic Plan Programs in Government Schools

Program Objective(s):	То	promote	improved	educational	outcomes	through	the	development	and
	imp	lementatio	n of targete	ed programs	of a strategi	c nature.			

The implementation of targeted programs in the areas of curriculum, student					
needs, post compulsory education, community participation and support, training					
and development, human resources and technology and school support to					
generally improve educational services and learning outcomes					

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities :	Teaching and learning in sch Administrative and education Administrative and policy se	nal support in schools	595 44 s 353	1,931 109 344
			992	2,384
		1993-94		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STAT	EMENT			
Expenses				
Operating expenses Employee related		55,381	56,410	113,289
Other operating e		79,589	45,226	59,729
Maintenance	Apenaea	989	1,797	•••
Depreciation		40	82	64
Grants and subsidie	es -			
Grants to organis	ations	6,813	24,876	1,499
Other services -		0.074	F 440	0.004
Scholarships		6,654	5,448	6,661
Funding towards		 6,249	11,206 6,249	1,563
Schools renewal		0,248	0,249	1,000

151,296

155,715

182,805

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.3 Strategic Plan Programs

31.3.1 Strategic Plan Programs in Government Schools (cont)

Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue - Commissions	2	2	
Publication sales	5.816	9,181	5,859
Fees for services	1	1	
Overseas student fees	3,200	3,060	2,966
Other departmental revenue -	0,200	0,000	_,
Interest	500	156	226
Donations and industry contributions		560	***
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	3,281	3,301	3,674
Grants from other organisations	4,340	3,376	2,968
Total Retained Revenue	17,140	19,637	15,693
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	•••	(25)	•••
Net Cost of Services	138,575	131,634	167,112
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		210	•••
Increase in inventories and prepayments	19	408	82
Increase in receivables	2,647	17	***
Gain on sale of non current assets	•••	25	***
Non cash revenues	450	12	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	40	82	64
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	7,345	5,752	12,653
Other	450	12	•••
Increase in accrued expenses	88		38
Decrease in agency cash balances	30,958	12,124	710
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	102,810	114,336	153,729
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	144,649	142,731	163,567

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.3 Strategic Plan Programs

31.3.1 Strategic Plan Programs in Government Schools (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State	19,215 	4,398 54	7,118 72
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		72	
Net Outflows	19,215	4,380	7,190
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	 9,831	180	 51G
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	9,384	4,560	6,680
CAPITAL PROGRAM	10.015	4 200	7 1 1 0
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	19,215	4,398	7,118

Note: Recurrent costs associated with the Government's recently announced initiative to increase teacher numbers during 1994-95 are included within this program.

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.4 Non-Government Schools Assistance

31.4.1 Non-Government Schools Assistance

<u>Program Objective(s)</u>: To provide assistance to non-Government schools.

Program Description: The provision of per capita grants, interest rate subsidies, textbook allowances and

other forms of support to non-Government schools.

		Average	Average Staffing (EFT)	
		1993-94	1994-95	
Activities :	Administrative and policy services supporting non-Government schools	2	2	
	Student numbers (mid year census)	294,164 ('93 census)	295,000 (Est '94 census)	

	1993-94		1994-95	
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related Grants and subsidies -		59	117	
Interest subsidies on loans for approved building projec	ts 29,110	27,692	29,110	
Conveyance of school children	1,764	1,580	1,809	
Grants to organisations	3,774	3,479	3,878	
Per capita pupil allowance to primary schools	101,200	101,053	111,369	
Textbook allowances	5,763	5,609	5,881	
Living away from home allowances	178	476	480	
Per capita pupil allowances to secondary schools	129,894	130,737	143,072	
Total Expenses	271,683	270,685	295,716	

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 31 DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION

31.4 Non-Government Schools Assistance

31.4.1 Non-Government Schools Assistance (cont)

271,683	270,685	295,716
	3	***
***	1	
		4
•••	2,320	1,357
271,683	268,369	294,355
271,683	270,686	295,705
103	•••	
103	***	•••
	271,683	271,683 268,369 271,683 270,686

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 32 NEW SOUTH WALES TECHNICAL AND FURTHER EDUCATION COMMISSION

	19	93-94 ———	1994-95
Financial Summary	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	717,967	731,915	766,401
Other operating expenses	218,274	209,519	213,201
Maintenance	34,910	28,916	30,000
Depreciation	46,457	67,030	71,071
Grants and subsidies		6,947	1,000
Other services	576	476	582
Total Expenses	1,018,184	1,044,803	1,082,255
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	154,007	167,031	129,800
Other departmental revenue	1,532	6,885	20,509
Total Retained Revenue	155,539	173,916	150,309
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		873	1,291
Net Cost of Services	862,645	871,760	933,237
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		21,148	408
Increase in inventories and prepayments		266	***
Non cash revenues	***	410	400
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	46,457	67,030	71,071
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	73,185	82,007	84,200
Other	•	446	400
Decrease in receivables		890	1,071
Decrease in agency cash balances	12,332	11,517	3,223
Loss on sale of non current assets	***	873	1,291
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	730,671	730,821	772,787
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	855,746	855,307	877,592

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

32 NEW SOUTH WALES TECHNICAL AND FURTHER EDUCATION COMMISSION

		1993-94		
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
INVESTING STATEMENT				
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State	122,696 4,000	120,029 259	135,944 3,824	
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	4,000	259	3,361	
Net Outflows	122,696	120,029	131,407	
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	 1,774	18,921 2,470 	 16,821	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	120,922	136,480	114,586	
CAPITAL PROGRAM	Alara di Ala			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	122,696	117,559	135,944	
Total Capital Program	122,696	117,559	135,944	

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 32 NEW SOUTH WALES TECHNICAL AND FURTHER EDUCATION COMMISSION

32.1 Technical and Further Education

32.1.1 Courses in Engineering and Industrial Technology

Program Objective(s):

To enable students to achieve greater educational standards and vocational competence in the fields of engineering, construction and transport. To increase opportunities for mobility in employment and to improve the performance and productivity of industry.

Program Description:

Total Expenses

The provision of courses for full-time and part-time students to enable them to meet legislative and industrial requirements in the fields of engineering, construction and transport.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities			1993-94	1994-95
Activities :	Building and Construction Computing and Information Ser	vices	1,159 402	1,177 417
	Engineering Services		1,620	1,635
	Transport Non-Teaching		689	689
	140H-Teaching		2,124	2,149
			5,994	6,067
		 1993-	0.4	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING ST	TATEMENT			
Expenses				
Operating expe				
Employee rela		266,181	271,351	282,605
Other operatir	ng expenses	88,070	84,537	85,597
Maintenance		12,948	10,726	11,127
Depreciation		17,087	24,654	26,140
Grants and sub				
	dget Sector agencies	•••	2,555	368
Other services -				
	ommonwealth program against drug			
abuse		171	167	195
Textbook allo		36	8	19
Ex gratia payı	ments	4	•••	•••

384,497

393,998

406,051

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

32 NEW SOUTH WALES TECHNICAL AND FURTHER EDUCATION COMMISSION

32.1 Technical and Further Education

32.1.1 Courses in Engineering and Industrial Technology (cont)

Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -			
Miscellaneous services	8,227	13,334	8,905
Administration charge	8,844	10,244	9,728
Course fees	12,983	14,347	16,787
Commonwealth Aboriginal Programs	1,508	841	1,642
Commonwealth Labour Market Programs	5,678	4,247	3,450
Australian Traineeship Scheme	3,310	2,231	
Commonwealth Training Programs	10,987	11,553	4,140
Adult Literacy Program	2,575	1,582	708
Minor user charges	1,103	2,217	789
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest	20	558	552
Donations and industry contributions	433	923	421
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	316	1,402	10,632
Total Retained Revenue	55,984	63,479	57,754
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		320	474
Net Cost of Services	328,513	330,839	348,771
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		7,779	149
Increase in inventories and prepayments		98	•••
Non cash revenues		384	374
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	17,087	24,654	26,140
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	27,590	30,916	31,743
Other	,	397	374
Decrease in receivables		327	394
Decrease in agency cash balances	4,320	4,236	1,186
Loss on sale of non current assets	,	320	474
Canadidated Fund Decument Ammunication	279,516	278,250	288,983
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation		<i>219</i> ,230	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	323,954	323,185	329,732

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

32 NEW SOUTH WALES TECHNICAL AND FURTHER EDUCATION COMMISSION

32.1 Technical and Further Education 32.1.1 Courses in Engineering and Industrial Technology (cont) **INVESTING STATEMENT** Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 45,128 50,001 44,148 Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State 1,471 95 1,415 Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 1,471 95 3,085 **Net Outflows** 45.128 44,148 48,331 Plus: Increase in agency cash balances 6,959 Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services 909 Decrease in agency cash balances 1,774 6,187 Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation 43,354 50,198 42.144 CAPITAL PROGRAM

45,128

43,239

50,001

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

32 NEW SOUTH WALES TECHNICAL AND FURTHER EDUCATION COMMISSION

32.1 Technical and Further Education

32.1.2 Courses in Applied Sciences

Program Objective(s):	To enable students to achieve educational standards and vocational competence
	in the fields of health, rural and food sciences. To increase opportunities for

mobility in employment and to improve the performance and productivity of

industry.

Program Description: The provision of courses for full-time and part-time students to enable them to

meet legislative and industrial requirements in the fields of health, rural and food

sciences.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
A sair riai sa s			1993-94	1994-95
Activities :	Personal and Community Services Rural and Mining Tourism and Hospitality	;	925 496 891	955 515 916
	Non-Teaching		1,336	1,359
			3,648	3,745
	-	1993-	.94	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STA	ATEMENT			
Expenses Operating expens				
Employee relat		142,062	144,822	153,485
Other operating Maintenance	g expenses	48,136 6,969	46,206 5.772	47,529 5,989
Depreciation		9,240	13,332	14,136
Grants and subsi	dies -	3,210	. 5,552	,
Grants to Budg	get Sector agencies		1,382	199
Other services -	M	00	22	400
Joint State/Cor Textbook allow	nmonwealth program against drug abuse	93 20	90 5	106 10
Ex gratia paym		20		
Total Expanses		206,522	211,609	221,454

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 32 NEW SOUTH WALES TECHNICAL AND FURTHER EDUCATION COMMISSION

32.1 Technical and Further Education

32.1.2 Courses in Applied Sciences (cont)

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	173,996	173,745	180,455
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	146,514	145,805	157,084
	•••	11-7	
Loss on sale of non current assets	2,553	2,291 174	641 257
Decrease in receivables Decrease in agency cash balances	0 EE9	177	213
Other Decrease in receivables	•••	15	8
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	14,818	16,604	17,048
Depreciation	9,240	13,332	14,136
Less: Non funded expenses -			•
Non cash revenues	•••	8	
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses Increase in inventories and prepayments		4,206 53	81
Plus Degrees in secured synames	,	•	,
Net Cost of Services	173,125	174,131	189,298
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		174	257
Total Retained Revenue	33,397	37,652	32,413
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	276	1,218	3,019
Donations and industry contributions	16	34	15
Interest	10	302	298
Other departmental revenue -		,,_,,	0 CM 3
Minor user charges	598	1,200	427
Adult Literacy Program	1,392	855	ح,چع 383
Commonwealth Training Programs	1,790 5,941	1,207 6,248	2,239
Commonwealth Labour Market Programs Australian Traineeship Scheme	3,112	2,328	1,891
Commonwealth Aboriginal Programs	815	454	888
Course fees	10,011	11,062	12,943
Administration charge	5,511	6,383	6,062
Miscellaneous services	3,925	6,361	4,248
User charges revenue -			
Retained Revenue			

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

32 NEW SOUTH WALES TECHNICAL AND FURTHER EDUCATION COMMISSION

32.1 Technical and Further Education

32.1.2 Courses in Applied Sciences (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State	24,404 796	23,873 52	27,039 765
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	796	52	1,667
Net Outflows	24,404	23,873	26,137
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances		3,763 491 	3,346
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	24,404	27,145	22,791
CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	24,404	23,382	27,039

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

32 NEW SOUTH WALES TECHNICAL AND FURTHER EDUCATION COMMISSION

32.1 Technical and Further Education

32.1.3 Courses in Fine and Applied Arts

Program Objective(s):	To enable students to achieve educational standards and vocational competence
	in applied arts. To increase opportunities for mobility in employment and to improve

the performance and productivity of industry.

<u>Program Description</u>: The provision of courses for full-time and part-time students to enable them to

meet legislative and industrial requirements in the fields of apparel and other

manufacturing, graphic and visual arts and media.

	mandiactoring, grapine and visual	ans and modif	a.	
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
A objustica :			1993-94	1994-95
Activities :	Arts and Media Manufacturing Non-Teaching		554 663 597	567 678 607
			1,814	1,852
	-	1993-	94 ———	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING ST	- Patement			
Expenses Operating expe	onses -			
Employee rel		74,548	75,996	79,883
Other operati	ng expenses	21,563	20,698	21,147
Mai n tena nc e		3,774	3,126	3,243
Depreciation		4,878	7,038	7,462
Grants and sub Grants to Bud Other services	dget Sector agencies		729	105
	- ommonwealth program against drug abuse	49	· 47	58
Textbook allo		11	3	5
Ex gratia pay		1		
Total Expenses		104,824	107,637	111,901

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

32 NEW SOUTH WALES TECHNICAL AND FURTHER EDUCATION COMMISSION

32.1 Technical and Further Education

32.1.3 Courses in Fine and Applied Arts (cont)

Less: Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -			
Miscellaneous services	1,346	2,182	1,457
Administration charge	2,151	2,492	2,366
Course fees	3,437	3,797	4,443
Commonwealth Aboriginal Programs	431	240	469
Commonwealth Labour Market Programs	1,577	1,180	959
Australian Traineeship Scheme	945	637	***
Commonwealth Training Programs	3,136	3,298	1,182
Adult Literacy Program	735	452	202
Minor user charges	315	632	225
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest	5	159	158
Donations and industry contributions	43	92	42
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	91	400	1,651
Total Retained Revenue	14,212	15,561	13,154
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		92	136
Net Cost of Services	90,612	92,168	98,883
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	***	2,221	42
Increase in inventories and prepayments	•••	28	***
Non cash revenues		4	Д
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	4,878	7,038	7,462
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	7,541	8,450	8,676
Other		8	4
Decrease in receivables		94	112
Decrease in agency cash balances	1,243	1,209	338
Loss on sale of non current assets		92	136
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	76,950	77,530	82,201
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	27,961	37, 9 92	90,649

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 32 NEW SOUTH WALES TECHNICAL AND FURTHER EDUCATION COMMISSION

32.1 Technical and Further Education 32.1.3 Courses in Fine and Applied Arts (cont) **INVESTING STATEMENT** Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 12,883 12,603 14,274 Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State 420 27 382 Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 420 27 858 Net Outflows 12,883 12,603 13,798 Plus: Increase in agency cash balances 1,987 Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services 259 Decrease in agency cash balances 1.766 Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation 12,883 14,331 12,032 CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 12,883 12,344 14,274

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 32 NEW SOUTH WALES TECHNICAL AND FURTHER EDUCATION COMMISSION

32.1 Technical and Further Education

32.1.4 Courses in Commercial and General Studies

Program Objective(s):	To enable students to achieve educational standards and vocational competence
	in commercial and general studies. To increase opportunities for mobility in
	ampleyment and to improve the performance and productivity of industry

employment and to improve the performance and productivity of industry.

<u>Program Description:</u> The provision of courses for full-time and part-time students to enable them to meet legislative and industrial requirements in the fields of business and commerce

and also preparatory studies for vocational courses.

		Average Staffing		Staffing (EFT)
A ativitica			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Business Services Basic Work Skills Pre-Vocational Foundation Studies Non-Teaching		2,149 201 895 1,119 1,806 6,170	2,176 200 913 1,140 1,827
			94 ————————————————————————————————————	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STA	TEMENT			
Other services -	d expenses lies - et Sector agencies monwealth program against drug	235,176 60,505 11,219 15,252 153 33 3	239,746 58,078 9,292 22,006 2,281	250,428 58,928 9,641 23,333 328 175 16
Total Expenses		322,341	331,559	342,849

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

32 NEW SOUTH WALES TECHNICAL AND FURTHER EDUCATION COMMISSION

32.1 Technical and Further Education

32.1.4 Courses in Commercial and General Studies (cont)

Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -			
Miscellaneous services	4,770	7,732	5,163
Administration charge	13,494	15,630	14,844
Course fees	10,301	11,382	13,317
Commonwealth Aboriginal Programs	1,346	750	1,466
Commonwealth Labour Market Programs	5,670	4,240	3,446
Australian Traineeship Scheme	2,955	1,992	•••
Commonwealth Training Programs	9,806	10,313	3,695
Adult Literacy Program	2,298	1,411	633
Minor user charges	984	1,977	703
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest	17	498	492
Donations and industry contributions	22	48	22
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	283	1,251	3,207
Total Retained Revenue	51,946	57,224	46,988
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	•••	287	424
Net Cost of Services	270,395	274,622	296,285
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		6,942	134
Increase in inventories and prepayments	•••	87	
Non cash revenues	•••	14	14
Less: Non funded expenses -		1-7	1-0
Depreciation	15,252	22,006	23,333
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	23,236	26,037	26,733
Other	20,200	26	14
Decrease in receivables		292	352
Decrease in agency cash balances	4,216	3,781	1.058
Loss on sale of non current assets		287	424
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	227,691	229,236	044.540
and the second second		423,230 	244,519
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	269,835	270,385	276,756

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

32 NEW SOUTH WALES TECHNICAL AND FURTHER EDUCATION COMMISSION

32.1 Technical and Further Education

32.1.4 Courses in Commercial and General Studies (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State	40,281 1,313	39,405 85	44,630 1,252
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	1,313	85	2,751
Net Outflows	40,281	39,405	43,141
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	 	6,212 811 	5,522
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	40,281	44,806	37,619
CAPITAL PROGRAM	40,281	38,594	44,630
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	40,201	30,394	44,030

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

33 TOURISM NEW SOUTH WALES

	 1993-94 		1994-95	
Financial Summary	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	6,814	7,523	7,953	
Other operating expenses	24,346	23,168	27,621	
Maintenance	21	27	30	
Depreciation Grants and subsidies	125	80	50	
Grants and subsidies	2,713	2,748	3,678	
Total Expenses	34,019	33,546	39,332	
Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue	2,068	1,539	931	
Other departmental revenue	5,033	3,032	4,739	
Total Retained Revenue	7,101	4,571	5,670	
Net Cost of Services	26,918	28,975	33,662	
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		656		
Increase in inventories and prepayments	2			
Increase in receivables		 316	•••	
Less: Non funded expenses -	***	310	***	
Depreciation '	125	80	50	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	550	682	602	
Other		165	•••	
Increase in accrued expenses	26		30	
Decrease in receivables	•••		325	
Decrease in agency cash balances	ं <u>य</u> ेये	218	235	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	25,775	28,802	32,420	
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	33,025	32,940	38,280	

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM

33 TOURISM NEW SOUTH WALES

	1993-94		1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
INVESTING STATEMENT				
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		97		
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		97		
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation				
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		97		
Total Capital Program		97		

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 33 TOURISM NEW SOUTH WALES

33.1 Development of the Tourism Industry

33.1.1 Strategic Planning

Program Ob	niective(s):
LIVGIAIII VI	10011A0121.

To formulate the strategic direction of tourism in the State and facilitate developments which are of strategic importance for New South Wales tourism. To ensure opportunities to develop and sustain tourism related businesses, such as ecotourism and cultural tourism, are identified and communicated to key players. To establish co-operation between government and relevant industry bodies and position tourism as a key component of high level government policy deliberations.

Program Description:

Formulation of strategic tourism plans at the state, regional and local levels, including a New South Wales Tourism Master Plan. Implementation, evaluation and review of strategic initiatives identified by the planning framework. Provision of advice to the Minister and government agencies on issues affecting the growth and development of tourism in the State. Maintenance of high level liaison with industry and government at all levels. Maintenance of library and information systems to support Tourism's core activities and service government and the tourism industry. Provision of advice and assistance to the private sector in developing projects of strategic importance for tourism growth in New South Wales

ŭ		
	Average \$	Staffing (EFT)
	1993-94	1994-95
iaison	12	13
1993-94	1 ——	1994-95
Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
682	646	729
		1,525
2	2	2
54	6	Ą
	35	965
1,729	1,966	3,225
***	29	•••
208	208	***
		1993-94

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, **TRAINI**NG AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER **FOR** TOURISM

33 TOURISM NEW SOUTH WALES

33.1.1 Strategic Planning (cont)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest	***	2	2
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	3	6 1	6
Grants from other organisations Other	 27	152	45
Other		102	
Total Retained Revenue	238	398	54
Net Cost of Services	1,491	1,568	3,171
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		396	
Less: Non funded expenses -	F 4	•	
Depreciation	54 44	6 56	49
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Other	44	161	40 ك
Increase in accrued expenses	 2		2
Decrease in agency cash balances	444	218	285
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	947	1,523	2,831
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	1,599	2,105	3,133
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		10	
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		10	3**
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	***	•••	
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
CAPITAL PROGRAM			

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 33 TOURISM NEW SOUTH WALES

33.1 Development of the Tourism Industry

33.1.2 Marketing

Program Objective(s):	To optimise the economic and social benefits to the community from the marketing
	of New South Wales tourism assets both domestically and overseas

<u>Program Description</u>: The marketing of the State's tourism assets in order to protect market share and increase visitor nights to and within New South Wales. Development

government, business and community awareness regarding the importance tourism in social, cultural, environmental and economic terms. The marketing of complete range of travel products and services through travel centres in Brisban Melbourne and Sydney. The provision of advice on local and statewide attractior through information services. The preparation and maintenance of a touris

	through information service information database of the	es. The preparation	and maintenanc	e of a touris
			Average \$	Staffing (EFT)
Activities :			1993-94	1994-95
Activities .	Marketing Travel centres Information services		89 55 5	108 53 5
			149	166
			94 ——— Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING ST	ATEMENT		-	
Expenses Operating expenses Employee rela		6,132	6,877	7,224
Other operatir		23,355	21,891	26,096
Maintenance		19	25	28
Depreciation Grants and subs	nidio o	71	74	46
	sidies - ist associations	413	413	413
	ention and Visitors Bureau	2,300	2,300	2,300
Total Expenses		32,290	31,580	36,107
Less: Retained Revenue User charges re	venue -			
Rents and lea			85	•••
Travel Centre Traveland con		1,740 120	1,129 88	931

MINISTER FOR EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS AND MINISTER FOR TOURISM 33 TOURISM NEW SOUTH WALES

33.1.2 Marketing (cont)			
3 (33)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest		85	85
Donations and industry contributions	4,900	2,469	4,000
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	33	67	67
Grants from other organisations		250	463
Other	70	•••	70
otal Retained Revenue	6,863	4,173	5,616
let Cost of Services	25,427	27,407	30,491
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	•••	260	
Increase in inventories and prepayments	2		
Increase in receivables		316	***
Increase in agency cash balances	•••		50
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	71	74	46
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	506	626	553
Other	***	4	•••
Increase in accrued expenses	24	•••	28
Decrease in receivables		***	325
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	24,828	27,279	29,589
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	31,426	30,835	35,147
NVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows		87	
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment			
utilows		87 87	
Dutflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: Decrease in agency cash balances			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment			

MINISTER FOR ENERGY AND MINISTER FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COOPERATIVES

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	1993-9	4	1994-95
Agencies	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	Appropriation \$000
34 OFFICE OF ENERGY			
Recurrent Services	26,086	25,584	25,874
	26,086	25,584	25,874
35 DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND CO-OPERATIVES			
Recurrent Services	46,474	46,992	65,619
Capital Works and Services	116	116	131
	46,590	47,108	65,750
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR ENERGY AND MINISTER FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COOPERATIVES			
Recurrent Services	72,560	72,576	91,493
Capital Works and Services	116	116	131
	72,676	72,692	91,624

^{*} Summaries of payments from all funding sources, including the Consolidated Fund, are contained in the Appendices in Budget Paper No. 2 - "Budget Information"

MINISTER FOR ENERGY AND MINISTER FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COOPERATIVES

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE STAFFING

Agencies	Average Staffing (EFT)	
Agencies	1993-94	1994-95
OFFICE OF ENERGY	105	113
DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND CO-OPERATIVES	173	185
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR ENERGY AND MINISTER FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COOPERATIVES	278	298

MINISTER FOR ENERGY AND MINISTER FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COOPERATIVES

34 OFFICE OF ENERGY

	1993-94	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY Estima \$000		Estimate \$000
TING STATEMENT		
s		
ting expenses -		
loyee related 6,0	54 6,248	6,741
r operating expenses 8,92	20 7,853	8,699
	90 66	50
and subsidies 19,19	51 21,831	19,434
services 2	29 80	
penses 34,24	44 36,078	34,924
Revenue		
harges revenue 1,23	35 1,952	2,110
departmental revenue 2,22	29 6,023	4,544
ained Revenue 3,48	64 7,975	6,654
_oss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	(20)	(25)
of Services 30,78	30 28,083	28,245
Decrease in accrued expenses	346	•••
norsees in agency such halances	2,718	•••
Daim am anta aé man annuant annuan	20	25
Non funded expenses -		
	90 66	50
OAL	3,551	
Decrease in receivables	1,966	
Decrease in agency cash balances 4,60	•	2,346
ated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 26,08	36 25,584	25,874
		34,492
URRENT PAYMENTS 33,80	32,468	

MINISTER FOR ENERGY AND MINISTER FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COOPERATIVES

34 OFFICE OF ENERGY

	199	3-94 ———	1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances paid to other organisations Advances repaid to other organisations	13,279 47,055 114,550	10,141 47,145 79,721	9,884 1,489
Less: Inflows		ŕ	.,
Advances repaid by other organisations Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	116,050 	79,852 68	750
Net Outflows	58,834	57,087	10,623
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	 58,834	1,490 58,577	 10,623
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	•••	•••	•••
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	13,279	11,631	9,884

MINISTER FOR ENERGY AND MINISTER FOR LOCAL **GOVERNMENT AND COOPERATIVES**

34 OFFICE OF ENERGY

34.1 Energy Utilisation and Management

34.1.1 Energy Utilisation and Management

Program Objective(s)	To co-ordinate State energy policies and promote the responsible	dou

To co-ordinate State energy policies and promote the responsible development, management and utilisation of the energy resources of New South Wales, thereby facilitating microeconomic reform, sound environmental planning and the efficient

and safe distribution and use of energy.

Program Description: Development of policy and provision of advice regarding the State's energy

resources and energy use. Administration of the State Energy Research and Development Fund. Provision of community assistance and grants to county

2,417

2,774

2,982

councils.

Energy research and development

			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
Activities.	Strategic policy		15	16
	Electricity distribution		40	39
	Electricity council		3	3
	Gas council		6	7
	Executive management and co	orporate support	9	10
	Community services programs		4	4
	Energy programs and planning	l	16	19
	Fuel supply and electrolysis		12	15
			105	113
		1993-9	а	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	MENT			
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related		6,054	6,248	6,741
Other operating exp	enses	8,920	7,853	8,699
Depreciation		90	66	50
Grants and subsidies	-			
Pensioner electricity	/ subsidy	4,096	4,096	4,416
	assistance scheme	3,167	3,499	3,517
Energy accounts pa	•	6,683	5,925	6,683
Geological and Mini		•••	3,542	
Co-operative Resea		225	225	•••
Energy information		598	578	595
Special assistance t	o electricity county councils	1,400	1,549	1,449

MINISTER FOR ENERGY AND MINISTER FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COOPERATIVES

34 OFFICE OF ENERGY

34.1 Energy Utilisation and Management

34.1.1 Energy Utilisation and Management (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

29 34,244 490 170	36,078	34,924
490	,	34,924
	454	
	454	
	454	
	454	
170	451	675
	287	201
300	434	465
275	780	769
29	2.176	104
2,200	3,801	4,400
•	46	40
3,464	7,975	6,654
	(20)	(25)
30,780	28,083	28,245
•••	346	
	2,718	
•••	20	25
90	66	50
	3.551	
	,	
4,604		2,346
26,086	25,584	25,874
	29 2,200 3,464 30,780 90 4,604	29 2,176 2,200 3,801 46 3,464 7,975 (20) 30,780 28,083 346 2,718 20 90 66 3,551 1,966 4,604

MINISTER FOR ENERGY AND MINISTER FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COOPERATIVES

34 OFFICE OF ENERGY

34.1 Energy Utilisation and Management 34.1.1 Energy Utilisation and Management (cont) **INVESTING STATEMENT** Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 13.279 10,141 9,884 Advances paid to other organisations 47,055 47,145 Advances repaid to other organisations 114,550 79,721 1,489 Less: Inflows Advances repaid by other organisations 116,050 79,852 750 Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 68 **Net Outflows** 58.834 57,087 10,623 Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments 1,490 Less: Decrease in agency cash balances 58,834 10,623 58,577 **Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation** CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 13,279 11,631 9,884

MINISTER FOR ENERGY AND MINISTER FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COOPERATIVES

35 DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND CO-OPERATIVES

 1993-94	
e Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
9,124	10,449
4.321	4,011
53	~,011 77
329	310
35,700	53,65 0
	99,030 80
49,527	68,577
,	,
82	31
757	325
839	356
37	***
48,725	68,221
2,865	
2,603 183	
100	***
329	040
942	310
942	1,181
_	
3,471	1,111
37	•10
46,992	65,619
	50,514

MINISTER FOR ENERGY AND MINISTER FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COOPERATIVES

35 DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND CO-OPERATIVES

	1993	1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances paid to other organisations	120 	391 120	131
Advances repaid to other organisations Less:	•••	605	2,195
Inflows Advances repaid by other organisations Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		551 21	2,195
Net Outflows	120	544	131
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	4	428	•••
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	116	116	131
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Capital grants and advances	120 	391 120	131
Total Capital Program	120	511	131

MINISTER FOR ENERGY AND MINISTER FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COOPERATIVES

35 DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND CO-OPERATIVES

35.1 Development, Oversight of and Assistance to Local Government

35.1.1 Development, Oversight of and Assistance to Local Government

Program Objective(s):	To promote an effective, efficient, responsive and accountable system of local
	government in New South Wales, advise the Minister, implement government
	policy and to administer the legislation assigned to the local government portfolio.

Program Description: Development of policy options updating the structure and system of local

government and provision of assistance and advice to councils and the public about local government administration. Distribution of monies received from the Commonwealth under tax-sharing arrangements to councils as well as oversight of council borrowings. Intervention in or control of certain activities of councils and individuals by means of approvals, proclamations, inquiries, licences and certifications. Provision of administrative support services to the Department.

		Average S	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:		1993-94	1994-95
Minis	terial staff	10	10
Exec	utive control and administrative support	22	23
Finar Build	ncial control and assistance to councils ing advice and regulation review, licensing of	16	18
Admi	avan parks, camping grounds and certain build nistration of legislative framework, policy	lings 27	27
dev	elopment and legal services	44	52
Mana	gement audit and investigations	14	15
Home	e and community care	3	
		136	145
	1993-94		1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -			
Employee related	8,137	7,514	8,623
Other operating expenses	3,800	3.721	3,319
Maintenance	65	50	64
Depreciation	303	274	257

MINISTER FOR ENERGY AND MINISTER FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COOPERATIVES

35 DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND CO-OPERATIVES

35.1 Development, Oversight of and Assistance to Local Government

35.1.1 Development, Oversight of and Assistance to Local Government (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	13,889	15,748	10,673
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	10,822	12,316	10,655
Loss on sale of non current assets	•••	37	•••
Decrease in agency cash balances	3,397	3,310	147
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		2	•••
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	878	774	937
Depreciation	303	274	257
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Increase in receivables		183	•••
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		2,381	•••
Net Cost of Services	15,400	14,149	11,996
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		37	•••
Total Retained Revenue	105	795	312
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	75 	497	65
Interest	···	216	216
Other departmental revenue -			245
Minor user charges	30	82	31
User charges revenue -			
Less: Retained Revenue			
Total Expenses	15,505	14,907	12,308
Payments for guarantee and credit rating fees			45
Other services -			
Warringah Council - legal costs	•••	825	
(other than Home Care Service)	3,200	2,523	
Home and community care program			
Grants and subsidies -			

MINISTER FOR ENERGY AND MINISTER FOR LOCAL **GOVERNMENT AND COOPERATIVES**

DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND CO-OPERATIVES

35.1 Development, Oversight of and Assistance to Local Government 35.1.1 Development, Oversight of and Assistance to Local Government (cont) **INVESTING STATEMENT** Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 233 98 Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 17 Net Outflows 216 98 Less: Decrease in agency cash balances 119 ... Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation 97 98 ... CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

233

...

98

MINISTER FOR ENERGY AND MINISTER FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COOPERATIVES

35 DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND CO-OPERATIVES

35.1 Development, Oversight of and Assistance to Local Government

35.1.2 Rate Rebates for Pensioners

Program Objective(s):	To grant relief from shire and municipal rates to certain classes of pensioners.

<u>Program Description:</u> The distribution of subsidies to shires and municipalities in respect of half the cost of rate concessions (generally a 50% reduction in rates up to a maximum of

\$212.50 granted to certain classes of pensioners).

		Average Staffing	
Astribias		1993-94	1994-95
Activities: Administrative support		1	1
	1993-9 Estimate \$000	94 ————————————————————————————————————	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Grants and subsidies - Assistance to shires and municipalities	 31,500	33 30,358	34 52,000
Total Expenses	31,500	30,391	52,034
Net Cost of Services	31,500	30,391	52,034
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances			923
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	31,500	30,391	51,111
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	31,500	30,389	52,032

Note: The 1994-95 allocation reflects the full year effect on rate rebates of the impact of the Commonwealth's decision to extend the Pensioner Health Benefit Cards.

MINISTER FOR ENERGY AND MINISTER FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COOPERATIVES

35 DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND CO-OPERATIVES

35.2 Development a	nd Regulation of Co-operativ	ve Type Organisat	<u>ions</u>	
35.2.1 Develo	opment and Regulation of Co	o-operative Type (Organisations	5
Program Objective(s):	To encourage the developmen South Wales while maintaining requirements.	it and growth of the g public confidence	co-operative in and adherence	ndustry in New e to legislative
Program Description:	Advice on policy, legislative an organisations. Provision of reg review of legislation. Monitoring co-operative organisations.	istry and information	services. Adr	ninistration and
			Average St	affing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
	Executive Policy and development Legal and administration Monitoring and inspection		1 10 14 11 —————————————————————————————	1 10 14 11 —————————————————————————————
			Actual \$000	19 94-95 Estimate \$000

OPERATING STATEMENT

Exponses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	1,682	1.577	1,792
Other operating expenses	411	600	692
Maintenance	10	3	13
Depreciation	119	55	53
Grants and subsidies -			
Financial Institutions Commission	1,796	1,674	1.250
Co-operative development	400	317	400
Co-operative assistance	120	3	•••
Other services -		-	•••
Marketing and promotion activities	30		30
Indemnity payments	5	•••	5
Total Expenses	4,573	4,229	4,235

MINISTER FOR ENERGY AND MINISTER FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COOPERATIVES

35 DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND CO-OPERATIVES

35.2 Development, Oversight of and Assistance to Local Government and Co-operatives

35.2.1 Development and Regulation of Co-operative Type Organisations (cont) OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Less: Retained Revenue Other departmental revenue - Interest		44	44
Total Retained Revenue		44	44
Net Cost of Services	4,573	4,185	4,191
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses Less: Non funded expenses -		484	
Depreciation	119	55	53
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	252	168	244
Decrease in agency cash balances	50 	161	41
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	4,152	4,285	3,853
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	4,102	4,377	3,846
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	120	158	33
Advances paid to other organisations	•••	120	
Advances repaid to other organisations	•••	605	2,195
Less:			
Inflows Advances repaid by other organisations		551	2,195
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		4	
Net Outflows	120	328	33
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	4	309	•••
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	116	19	33

MINISTER FOR ENERGY AND MINISTER FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND COOPERATIVES

35 DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND CO-OPERATIVES

35.2 Development, Oversight of and Assistance to Local Government and Co-operatives 35.2.1 Development and Regulation of Co-operative Type Organisations (cont) CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 120 158 33 Capital grants and advances ... 120 ... Total Capital Program 120 278 33

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	1993-94		1994-95
Agencies	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	Appropriation \$000
36 ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AUTHORITY			
Recurrent Services	60,593	60,104	68,299
Capital Works and Services	5,766	4,637	5,758
	66,359	64,741	74,057
37 NATIONAL PARKS AND WILDLIFE SERVICE			
Recurrent Services	41,910	43,903	63,264
Capital Works and Services	19,028	19,028	27,341
	60,938	62,931	90,605
38 ROYAL BOTANIC GARDENS AND DOMAIN TRUST			
Recurrent Services	12,200	12,200	12,738
Capital Works and Services	1,497	1,052	2,142
	13,697	13,252	14,880
39 URBAN PARKS AGENCY			
Recurrent Services	4,398	4,387	6,236
Capital Works and Services	2,046	1,985	1,771
	6,444	6,372	8,007
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT	-		
Recurrent Services	119,101	120,594	150,537
Capital Works and Services	28,337	26,702	37,012
	147,438	147,296	187,549

Summaries of payments from all funding sources, including the Consolidated Fund, are contained in the Appendices in Budget Paper No. 2 - "Budget Information"

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE STAFFING

Agencies	Average Staffing (EFT)	
	1993-94	1994-95
ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AUTHORITY NATIONAL PARKS AND WILDLIFE SERVICE ROYAL BOTANIC GARDENS AND DOMAIN TRUST URBAN PARKS AGENCY	639 1,145 285 88	731 1,289 281 98
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT	2,157	2,399

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 36 ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AUTHORITY

	1993-94		1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	34,410	34,616	41,873
Other operating expenses	20,371	20,110	21,418
Maintenance	942	7 7 6	784
Depreciation	2,810	2,977	3,300
Grants and subsidies	11,963	18,038	13,502
Total Expenses	70,496	76,517	80,877
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	120	205	158
Other departmental revenue	787	7,847	3,203
Total Retained Revenue	907	8,052	3,361
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	***	130	
Net Cost of Services	69,589	68,595	77,516
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	885	1,268	
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	2,810	2,977	3,300
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	2,550	3,096	3,379
Increase in accrued expenses	•••		1,660
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	11	100	
Decrease in receivables		222	
Decrease in agency cash balances	4,510	3,234	878
Loss on sale of non current assets		130	***
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	60,593	60,104	68,299
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	60,818	65,682	67,788

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 36 ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AUTHORITY

	1993	1993-94 -	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State	5,766 	5,454 32	5,753
Less: Inflows			
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		5	
Net Outflows	5,766	5,481	5,753
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services		681	18
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	···	1,525	13
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	5,766	4,637	5,758
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	5,766	6,135	5.771
Capital grants and advances	2,600	3,361	2,600
Total Capital Program	8,366	9,496	8,371

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 36 ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AUTHORITY

36.1 Protection of the Environment

36.1.1 Monitoring and Reporting

Program Objective(s):	To establish and maintain monitoring and reporting systems that provide clear,
	reliable and relevant information for the Authority and the community on the state
	of the environment.

<u>Program Description:</u>
Establishing and maintaining monitoring networks for the collection and analysis of environmental data. Provision of environmental reports, research data and databases that facilitate the formulation of effective and efficient programs to protect the environment.

Average Staffing (EFT) 1994-95 1993-94 Activities: Water quality 47 60 33 37 Air quality 12 Waste assessment and monitoring 9 Land databases and reporting 4 6 3 3 Noise monitoring 14 Other monitoring 10 7 8 Annual reporting 18 State of Environment Report 14 17 19 Corporate support

	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	7,914	7,675	9,663
Other operating expenses	7,716	8,055	6,758
Maintenance	377	172	174
Depreciation	641	658	731
Grants and subsidies -			
Grants to organisations	80	104	18
Waste minimisation	932	7	650
Grants to Budget Sector agencies	640	577	•••
Total Expanses	18,300	17,248	17,994

144

----- 1993-94 —

177

1994-95

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 36 ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AUTHORITY

36.1 Protection of the Environment

36.1.1 Monitoring and Reporting (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

16,182	15,263	15,653
14,790	13,877	14,149
•		159
1.750		
***	22	
	***	367
587	684	748
641	658	731
193	381	
17,578	15,214	16,154
•••	130	
722	2,164	1,840
592	1,376 ———	1,209
_	293	205
120	177	108
	310	310
-	· ·	•
8	8	8
	120 2 592 722 17,578 193 641 587 1,753 	310 120 177 2 293 592 1,376 722 2,164 130 17,578 15,214 193 381 641 658 587 684 22 222 1,753 2 130 14,790 13,877

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 36 ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AUTHORITY

36.1 Protection of the Environment 36.1.1 Monitoring and Reporting (cont) **INVESTING STATEMENT** Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 3,730 4,146 3,254 Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State Less: Inflows 5 Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment ... 3,254 **Net Outflows** 3,730 4,173 Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services 530 18 Less: Decrease in agency cash balances 1,190 13 ... 3,513 3,259 Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation 3,730 CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 3,730 4,676 3,272

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 36 ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AUTHORITY

36.1 Protection of the Environment

36.1.2 Policy and Research

Program Objective(s):	To provide sound policies, standards and guidelines to enable achievement of a healthy environment.
Program Description:	Development and co-ordination of legislation, policies, standards and guidelines which anticipate and provide solutions to existing and emerging problems for the environment.
	Average Staffing (EFT)

1993-94	1994-95
37	41
58	65
15	18
11	11
6	7
30	35
1	1
2	2
22	25
182	205
	37 58 15 11 6 30 1 2

	1993-94		1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	9,978	10,005	11,977
Other operating expenses	5,043	4,388	5,071
Maintenance	207	224	228
Depreciation	815	860	962
Grants and subsidies -			
Research grants	630	862	330
Grants to organisations	45	190	154
Grants to Budget Sector agencies	•••	60	•••
Total Expenses	16,718	16,589	18,722

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 36 ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AUTHORITY

36.1 Protection of the Environment

36.1.2 Policy and Research (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Less: Retained Revenue			
Other departmental revenue -			22
Donations and industry contributions Grants from Budget Sector agencies		 106	
Grants from other organisations		120	7
Total Retained Revenue	•••	226	29
Net Cost of Services	16,718	16,363	18,693
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	259	329	
Less: Non funded expenses -	015	860	962
Depreciation	815 739	895	%o∠ 985
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in accrued expenses			983 484
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		 29	
Decrease in agency cash balances	1,496	1,299	294
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	13,927	13,609	15,968
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	14,855	14,494	15,676
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	478	436	424
Di Di di di Manada and di		5 4	
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services	•••	54 122	***
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances			***
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	478	36 8	424
	_		
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	478	490	424

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 36 ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AUTHORITY

36.1 Protection of the Environment

36.1.3 Education and Advice

Program Objective(s):	To increase community capacity to make informed choices about environmental
	issues and solutions.

<u>Program Description:</u> Environment protection through increased awareness, knowledge and understanding of the environment and the effect of human activities upon it.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
	culum support		5	5
Com	nunity education/information		27	30
	a/issues management		20	22
Com	nunity consultation		13	15
	ment management committees		19	20
	e to state and local government			
	nning matters and other major re		30	33
	nal environment improvement p	ians	9	10
Corpo	prate support		17	18
			140	153
	_	4002.0	4	4004.05
		Estimate Actual		1994-95 Estimate
		\$000	\$000	\$000
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related		7,570	7,654	8,912
Other operating expenses		3,623	3,814	5,308
Maintenance		179	170	169
Depreciation Grants and subsidies -		607	654	714
Grants to organisations		22	1,342	40
Waste minimisation				1,000
Total Expenses		12,001	13,634	16,143

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 36 ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AUTHORITY

36.1 Protection of the Environment

36.1.3 Education and Advice (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Less: Retained Revenue Other departmental revenue -			
Donations and industry contributions		220	1,181
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	73	1,182	•••
Total Retained Revenue	73	1,402	1,181
Net Cost of Services	11,928	12,232	14,962
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses Less: Non funded expenses -	191	250	
Depreciation	607	654	714
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	561	680	731
Increase in accrued expenses		•••	359
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	11	22	
Decrease in agency cash balances	712	993	272
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	10,228	10,133	12,886
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	10,582	12,103	13,881
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	110	113	347
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	 	15 31	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	110	97	347
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	110	128	347

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 36 ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AUTHORITY

36.1 Protection of the Environment

26 1 A Dogulotic

36.1.4 Regui	lation and Enforcement			
Program Objective(s):	To achieve high level comp environmental and catchment ma	liance with sta anagement goal	atutory requireme s.	nts to achieve
Program Description:	Administration of the protection control approvals, licensing, programs, comprehensive audit,	nspection and	registration, pol	lution reduction
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Regulation of scheduled premise Investigation and pollution contro Litigation Emergency incident response Radiation enforcement activities Site assessment and remediation Ozone protection activities Corporate support	ls	44 25 21 11 8 14 6 18	48 28 25 12 8 17 7 19
		1993- <u>!</u>	94	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEN	MENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expendintenance Depreciation Grants and subsidies -		7,569 3,180 151 626	7,848 3,282 178 681	9,445 3,553 177 743
Grants to organisation Council recycling ret	ons	 3,100	4,020 3,601	 3,921
Total Expenses	_	14,626	19,610	17,839
Less: Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue Licences - Ozone Pr		112	197	150

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 36 ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AUTHORITY

36.1 Protection of the Environment 36.1.4 Regulation and Enforcement (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Other departmental revenue -92 22 Donations and industry contributions Grants from Budget Sector agencies 4,041 ... 69 Grants from other organisations 112 4,260 311 **Total Retained Revenue** 14,514 15,350 17,528 **Net Cost of Services** 202 261 Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses ••• Less: Non funded expenses -743 681 626 Depreciation 561 708 761 Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 374 Increase in accrued expenses 23 Decrease in inventories and prepayments 376 771 153 Decrease in agency cash balances 13,428 15,497 13,153 Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 13,210 18,034 15,475 TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS **INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows** 1,676 Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 1,448 749 Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services 82 ••• ... 182 Less: Decrease in agency cash balances 1,676 1,448 649 Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation CAPITAL PROGRAM 1,448 831 1,676 Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 36 ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AUTHORITY

36.1 Protection of the Environment

Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation

36.1.5 Econo	omic Mechanisms				
Program Objective(s):	To intergrate and use appropriate economic mechanisms within decision making processes to achieve environment protection at the least cost to society.				
Program Description:	Development and introduction or environmentally sound behavior protection are undertaken with environmental costs and benefits	ur. Assurance that due recognition	at programs f	or environmental	
			Average	Staffing (EFT)	
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95	
Activities.	Economic advice Economic instruments Regulatory impact assessment a	nd east hanafit and	6 9 Ivsis 8	6 13	
	Corporate support	nd cost benefit and	3	9 4	
			26	32	
		1993-94 Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEM	IENT				
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expe Maintenance Depreciation	enses	1,379 809 28 121	1,434 571 32 124	1,876 728 36 150	
Total Expenses	-	2,337	2,161	2,790	
Net Cost of Services	_	2,337	2,161	2,790	
Plus: Decrease in accr Less: Non funded expe		40	47		
Depreciation		121	124	150	
Crown accepta Increase in accr	nce of agency liabilities	102	129	154	
	entories and prepayments	•••	 4	76	
	ncy cash balances	1 7 3	169	***	
	_				

1,981

1,782

2,410

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 36 ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AUTHORITY

36.1 Protection of the Environment

36.1.5 Economic Mechanisms (cont)

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	2,075	1,874	2,314
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		10	52
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation		10	52
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		10	52

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT **ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AUTHORITY** 36

36.1 Protection of the Environment

Program Objective(s):

36.1.6 Government Contributions

Program Description: Payments to the Zoological Parks Board for essential asset maintenance work at

To provide grants to the Zoological Parks Board.

Taronga and Western Plains Zoo and contribution towards the Zoological Parks Board.

	1993-	1993-94	
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses Grants and subsidies - Government contribution to Zoological Parks Board Zoological Parks Board - capital grants	3,914 2,600	3,914 3,361	4,789 2,600
Total Expenses	6,514 6,514	7,275 7,275	7,389 7,389
Net Cost of Services			
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	6,514	7,275	7,389
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	3,914	3,914	4,789
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Capital grants and advances	2,600	3,361	2,600

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 37 NATIONAL PARKS AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

	 1993-94 		1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	41,291	46,165	53,192	
Other operating expenses	17,023	20,504	30,018	
Maintenance	1,193	1,143	3,310	
Depreciation	15,226	17,208	17,500	
Grants and subsidies	1,066	936	852	
Other services	11,231	14,099	17,710	
Total Expenses	87,030	100,055	122,582	
Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue	12,997	11,915	12,762	
Other departmental revenue	7,502	23,709	11,292	
Total Retained Revenue	20,499	35,624	24,054	
Net Cost of Services	66,531	64,431	98,528	
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	2,299	340		
Increase in inventories and prepayments			3	
Increase in receivables	70	2,210	***	
Increase in agency cash balances		1,075		
Less: Non funded expenses -				
Depreciation	15,226	17,208	17,500	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	4,115	4,851	5,073	
Other	2,241	1,807	6,240	
Increase in accrued expenses	***		543	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	107	287		
Decrease in receivables	***		2,333	
Decrease in agency cash balances	5,301		3,578	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	41,910	43,903	63,264	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	64,797	73,129	89,840	

394

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 37 NATIONAL PARKS AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

	 1993-94		1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
INVESTING STATEMENT			-	
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	25,118	28,270	31,641	
Less: Inflows Proceeds from calls of property plant and an income				
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	3,000	4,791	4,551	
Net Outflows	22,118	23,479	27,090	
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances		157	 251	
Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services	100	•••	251	
Decrease in agency cash balances	2,990	4,608		
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	19,028	19,028	27,341	
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
NO THE LUCKTIMA				
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	25,018	28,427	31,641	

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 37 NATIONAL PARKS AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

37.1 Conservation of Nature. Aboriginal Heritage and Historic Heritage

37.1.1 Conservation Policy, Assessment and Planning

0	
Program Objective(s):	To develop policies, standards and guidelines and undertake resource assessment and planning for the conservation of nature, Aboriginal heritage and historic heritage in New South Wales.
Program Description:	Development of heritage policy, procedures, standards and guidelines. Development and use of appropriate management tools for the collection and analysis of information required to manage cultural heritage. Resource

Development and use of appropriate management tools for the collection and analysis of information required to manage cultural heritage. Resource assessment and planning to identify and pursue priorities for nature conservation and cultural heritage. Participation in the environmental assessment procedures.

		Average		Staffing (EFT)	
A 4: 4:			1993-94	1994-95	
Activities:	Policy Resource assessment and planning Research, survey and information		5 74 76 —————————————————————————————————	24 121 92 237	
		——— 1993-9 Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATER	AENT				
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses - Special activities	enses	2,585 800 20	6,249 821 352	9,780 1,972 1,368	
Total Expenses		3,405	7,422	13,120	
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue Permits	·-	910	881	945	

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 7 NATIONAL PARKS AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

37.1 Conservation of Nature, Aboriginal Heritage and Historic Heritage 37.1.1 Conservation Policy, Assessment and Planning (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Other departmental revenue -Interest 22 22 Taxes, fines and regulatory fees 35 37 37 Grants from Budget Sector agencies 925 1,270 Other 214 223 223 **Total Retained Revenue** 1,159 2,088 2,497 **Net Cost of Services** 2,246 5,334 10,623 Plus: Increase in agency cash balances 519 Less: Non funded expenses -Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 125 145 633 Increase in accrued expenses 44 49 Decrease in inventories and prepayments 3 5 Decrease in receivables 3 Decrease in agency cash balances 101 36 **Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation** 2.017 5,656 9,905 TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS 3,197 7,136 12,181 **INVESTING STATEMENT** Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 1,134 223 428 Less: Decrease in agency cash balances 90 237 ... Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation 133 191 1,134 CAPITAL PROGRAM

223

428

1,134

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 37 NATIONAL PARKS AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

37.1 Conservation of Nature, Aboriginal Heritage and Historic Heritage

37.1.2 Protection of Conservation Assets

Program Objective(s):	To protect the conservation assets of New South Wales both within and outside
	the park reserve system.

Program Description:

Protection and conservation of significant items of natural biological diversity.

Conservation of sites and places of historical significance within the park and reserve system. Fire management and control of pest species.

			Staffing (EFT)	
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Nature conservation		260	299
	Aboriginal heritage conservation Historic heritage conservation		47 50	49 53
			357	
		1993-9	94	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	MENT		_	
Exponses				
Operating expenses - Employee related		13,353	14,394	16,548
Other operating exp	enses	6,000	8,764	13,385
Maintenance	CHISCS	1,193	1,143	3,310
Depreciation		5,300	6,194	6,300
Grants and subsidies	-	-,	,	,
National Parks and		18	18	18
Lord Howe Island B		365	308	289
Other services -				
Special activities		3,000	4,218	3,080
Heritage assets valu	uation adjustment	2,241	1,762	6,240
Total Expenses		31,470	36,801	49,170
Less: Retained Revenue Other departmental re	evenue -			
Interest		4	58	59
Grants from Budget	Sector agencies		368	107
Grants from other o	rganisations		1,082	
Other	_	3,898	10,990	4,784
Total Retained Revenue	9	3,902	12,498	4,950
Net Cost of Services		27,568	24,303	44,220

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 37 NATIONAL PARKS AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

37.1.2 Protection of Conservation Assets	(cont)		
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	899	59	
Increase in receivables	10	2,155	••
Increase in agency cash balances		556	
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	5,300	6,194	6,300
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Other	1,400	1,935	1,910
Increase in accrued expenses	2,241	1,762	6,240
Decrease in inventories and prepayments			255
Decrease in agency cash balances	40 2,000	108	
	2,000	***	3,50 6
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	17,496	17,074	26,009
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS			
	22,249	25,631	33,107
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: Inflows	10,458	13,103	15,912
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	1,000	1,702	2,600
let Outflows	9,458	11,401	13,312
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services		157	
Increase in agency cash balances			151
Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services	100	•••	•••
Decrease in agency cash balances	1,200	1,818	•••
onsolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	8,158	9,740	13,463
APITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	10,358	13,260	15,912

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 37 NATIONAL PARKS AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

37.1 Conservation of Nature, Aboriginal Heritage and Historic Heritage

37.1.3 Promo	otion of Conservation			
Program Objective(s):	To promote the conservation of South Wales both within and out	nature and Abori side the park and	ginal and historic I reserve system.	heritage in New
Program Description:	Provision of facilities and servi system. Community relations conducting community education	activities. Dis	olic within the pa semination of i	irk and reserve nformation and
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Park facilities and services Community relations and education		482 151	489 162
			633	651
		1993-9	94	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	MENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related		25,353	25,522	26,864
Other operating exp	enses	10,223	10,919	14,661
Depreciation		9,926	11,014	11,200
Grants and subsidies			20	00
National Parks and		32	32	32 543

Granto to Badget Cooter agencies	•••		
Other services - Special activities	5,970	7,767	7,022
Total Expenses	52,155	55,832	60,292
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -			
Rents and leases	4,338	4,504	4,288
Sport and recreation centres	942	884	942
Entry fees	6,768	5,506	6,482
Minor user charges	39	140	105

651

548

30

513

Lord Howe Island Board

Grants to Budget Sector agencies

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 37 NATIONAL PARKS AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

37.1 Conservation of Nature, Aboriginal Heritage and Historic Heritage

37.1.3 Promotion of Conservation (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Interest Taxes, fines and regulatory fees		99	99
Other	238	234	23
	3,113	9,671	4,45
Total Retained Revenue	15,438	21,038	16,607
Net Cost of Services	36,717	34,794	43,685
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		.,	40,000
Increase in inventories and prepayments	1,400	325	
Increase in receivables		•••	3
Less: Non funded expenses -	60	58	•••
Depreciation	0.000		
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	9,926	11,014	11,200
Other	2,590	2,771	2,530
Increase in accrued expenses	•••	45	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		•••	239
Decrease in receivables	64	174	***
Decrease in agency cash balances		•••	2,333
and a second submitted	3,200	***	36
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	22,397	21,173	27,350
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	39,351	40,362	44,552
NVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	14,437	14,739	14,595
ess;			
iflows			
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	2,000	3,089	1,951
et Outflows	12,437	11,650	12,644
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances			
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	1,700	 2,553	100
onsolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	10,737	9,097	12,744

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 37 NATIONAL PARKS AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

37.1 Conservation of Nature, Aboriginal Heritage and Historic Heritage

37.1.3 Promotion of Conservation (cont)

CAPITAL PROGRAM

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

14,437

14,739

14,595

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 38 ROYAL BOTANIC GARDENS AND DOMAIN TRUST

Part of the second of the seco	 199	 1993-94		
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	10,967	11,170	44 500	
Other operating expenses	4,862	4,945	11,509	
Maintenance	1,025	1,076	4,920	
Depreciation	2,980	3,079	1,070	
Other services	2,500	3,079 47	3,090	
		47	•••	
Total Expenses	19,834	20,317	20 500	
	10,004	20,317	20,589	
Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue	2,494	2.749	2,615	
Other departmental revenue	710	784	1,000	
			1,000	
Total Retained Revenue	3,204	3,533	3,615	
	-,	0,000	3,013	
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(24)		
Not Cost of Services	16,630	16,760	16,974	
B1 -		,	10,014	
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	639	795	40	
Increase in receivables	•••	231		
Gain on sale of non current assets		24	•••	
Less: Non funded expenses -		2-7	•••	
Depreciation	2,980	3,079	3,090	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	890	905	935	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	238	15	935 50	
Decrease in receivables			200	
Decrease in agency cash balances	961	 1,611	200 1	
• ,	001	1,017	1	
Onsolidated Fund Posturant Assessed		·		
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	12,200	12,200	12,738	
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	15,757	16,436	15,893	

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 38 ROYAL BOTANIC GARDENS AND DOMAIN TRUST

FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	— 1993 Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,773	1,093	2,316
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	100	54	50
Net Outflows	1,673	1,039	2,266
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	 176	83 70	 124
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	1,497	1,052	2,142
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,773	1,176	2,316

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 38 ROYAL BOTANIC GARDENS AND DOMAIN TRUST

38.1 Royal Botanic Gardens and Domain Trust

38.1.1 Royal Botanic Gardens and Domain Trust

Program Objective(s):	To promote knowledge and appreciation of plant life and promote public enjoyment of the lands.
Program Description:	Maintenance of the Royal Botanic Gardens, the National Herbarium and the

Botanic Gardens at Mount Tomah and at Mount Annan. Scientific research into systematic and environmental botany and provision of botanical and horticultural advice, education and extension services for these establishments.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
	Scientific services (National Herb	parium)	56	54
	Horticultural botany	,	13	13
	Horticultural management		44	43
	Gardens services		43	43
	Corporate services		45	44
	Mount Tomah Botanic Gardens		29	29
	Mount Annan Botanic Gardens		55	55
			285	281
		1993-9	4	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	MENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related		10,967	11,170	11,509
Other operating expe	enses	4,862	4,945	4,920
Maintenance		1,025	1,076	1,070
Depreciation		2,980	3,079	3,090
Other services -		2,000	0,070	0,030
Redundancies		***	47	•••
Total Expenses	_	19,834	20,317	20,589

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 38 ROYAL BOTANIC GARDENS AND DOMAIN TRUST

38.1 Royal Botanic Gardens and Domain Trust

38.1.1 Royal Botanic Gardens and Domain Trust (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -			
Rents and leases	400	390	409
Publication sales	600	673	700
Land rentals	510	500	350
Consulting services	114	126	48
Entry fees	360	312	335
Use of recreation facilities	300	566	580
Minor user charges	210	182	193
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest	100	80	70
Taxes, fines and regulatory fees			320
Donations and industry contributions	150	170	180
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	60	127	130
Grants from other organisations	380	300	200
Other	20	107	100
Total Retained Revenue	3,204	3,533	3,615
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(24)	•••
Net Cost of Services	16,630	16,760	16,974
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	639	795	40
Increase in receivables		231	
Gain on sale of non current assets	***	24	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation '	2,980	3,079	3,090
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	890	905	935
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	238	15	50
Decrease in receivables			200
Decrease in agency cash balances	961	1,611	1
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	12,200	12,200	12,738
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	15,757	16,436	15,893

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 38 ROYAL BOTANIC GARDENS AND DOMAIN TRUST

38.1 Royal Botanic Gardens and Domain Trust 38.1.1 Royal Botanic Gardens and Domain Trust (cont) **INVESTING STATEMENT** 1,773 1,093 2,316 Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: Inflows 50 100 54 Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 1,039 2,266 1,673 **Net Outflows** 83 Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services 176 124 Less: Decrease in agency cash balances 70 Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation 1,497 1,052 2,142 CAPITAL PROGRAM 1,773 1,176 2,316 Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 39 URBAN PARKS AGENCY

	1993	1993-94	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	2,954	3,076	3,802
Other operating expenses	1,843	2,096	3,348
Maintenance	822	240	334
Depreciation	1,410	1,472	1,450
Grants and subsidies	•••		400
Total Expenses	7,029	6,884	9,334
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	2,315	2,317	2,362
Other departmental revenue	122	445	236
Total Retained Revenue	2,437	2,762	2,598
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	•••	(8)	•••
Net Cost of Services	4,592	4,114	6,736
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances	1,482	2,356	1,267
Gain on sale of non current assets	***	. 8	· · · ·
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation .	1,410	1,472	1,450
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	266	284	290
Other		22	27
Increase in accrued expenses		267	
Decrease in receivables		46	•••
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	4,398	4,387	6,236
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	5,211	4,725	7,447

408

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 39 URBAN PARKS AGENCY

	1993-94		1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
INVESTING STATEMENT				
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	2,131	3,329	5,099	
Less: Inflows				
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	8	18	5	
Net Outflows	2,123	3,311	5,094	
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	77	1,326	3,323	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	2,046	1,985	1,771	
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	2,131	3,329	5,099	

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 39 URBAN PARKS AGENCY

39.1 Urban Parks Agency

39.1.1 Urban Parks Agency

<u>Program Objective(s)</u>: To establish and manage an integrated system of major urban regional parks to ensure the provision of high quality leisure experiences which fulfil the community's

present and future leisure and recreation needs.

<u>Program Description</u>: Development, co-ordination, administration and maintenance of major areas of

urban parkland for the benefit of the community.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
	ministration and maintenance		88	98
		1000.6		1004.05
		1993-9 Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMEN	Ť			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses Maintenance Depreciation Grants and subsidies - Grants to organisations	s ·	2,954 1,843 822 1,410	3,076 2,096 240 1,472	3,802 3,348 334 1,450
Total Expenses	_	7,029	6,884	9,334
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Search fees Radio tower lease Use of recreation facilities Minor user charges Other departmental revenue Interest Donations and industry of Grants from Budget Secto	e - ontributions	362 105 1,700 148 112 10 	383 105 1,722 107 174 3 59 209	370 105 1,840 47 113 3
Total Retained Revenue	-	2,437	2,762	2,598

MINISTER FOR THE ENVIRONMENT 39 URBAN PARKS AGENCY

39.1 Urban Parks Agency			
39.1.1 Urban Parks Agency (cont)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(8)	
Net Cost of Services	4,592	4,114	6,736
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Gain on sale of non current assets Less: Non funded expenses -	1,482 	2,356 8	1,267
Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Other	1,41.0 266 	1,472 284 22	1,450 290 27
Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in receivables	 	267 46	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	4,398	4,387	6,236
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	5,211	4,725	7,447
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	2,131	3,329	5,099
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	8	18	5
Net Outflows	2,123	3,311	5,094
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	77	1,326	3,323
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	2,046	1,985	1,771
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	2,131	3,329	5,099

MINISTER FOR HEALTH

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	 1993		
Agencies	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Appropriation \$000
40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH			
Recurrent Services	3,785,798	3,825,325	3,852,257
Capital Works and Services	315,474	315,474	385,825
	4,101,272	4,140,799	4,238,082
41 HEALTH CARE COMPLAINTS COMMISSION			
Recurrent Services			3,156
			3,156
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR HEALTH			
Recurrent Services	3,785,798	3,825,325	3,855,413
Capital Works and Services	315,474	315,474	385,825
	4,101,272	4,140,799	4,241,238

Summaries of payments from all funding sources, including the Consolidated Fund, are contained in the Appendices in Budget Paper No. 2 - "Budget Information"

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE STAFFING

Agencies	Average S	taffing (EFT)
	1993-94	1994-95
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH HEALTH CARE COMPLAINTS COMMISSION	78,158 	78,491 49
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR HEALTH	78,158	78,540

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

		1993-94		
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -		0.000.740	0 4 40 40 4	
Employee related	3,260,644	3,280,716	3,442,124	
Other operating expenses	1,415,838	1,250,904	1,332,604	
Maintenance	157,383	157,891	164,745	
Depreciation	169,211	216,915	223,444	
Grants and subsidies	77,205	111,890	117,694	
Other services	11,204	26,956	10,735	
Total Expenses	5,091,485	5,045,272	5,291,346	
Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue	807,105	780,259	722,374	
Other departmental revenue	100,455	161,690	147,189	
Total Retained Revenue	907,560	941,949	869,563	
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	•••	1,288		
Net Cost of Services	4,183,925	4,104,611	4,421,783	
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	219			
Increase in receivables	4,457	2,355		
Increase in agency cash balances	.,	201,326		
Less: Non funded expenses -		,		
Depreciation	169,211	216,915	223,444	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	192,248	224,283	236,975	
Other	4,457	,	6,111	
Increase in accrued expenses	13,487	36,455	57,777	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	10,107	4,026	·	
Decrease in agency cash balances	23,400	.,	45,219	
Loss on sale of non current assets	20,400	1,288	,	
FO22 OIL 2016 OI HOLL CRITICITY 022612				
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	3,785,798	3,825,325	3,852,257	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS (a)	4,699,839	4,557,190	4,751,546	

⁽a) The 1993-94 Estimate for Total Current Payments has been increased by \$73.450 million to take account of additional Commonwealth funding received in the year not included in the original Budget. Compared to the original Estimate of \$4,626,389,000 the Department of Health underspent its Recurrent Budget by roundly \$69.2 million. This reflects the value of plant and equipment purchases reallocated to the Capital Program and savings used to finance capital projects to improve hospitals. The unspent Commonwealth funding, largely received late in the financial year, has been fully included in the 1994-95 Estimate for Total Current Payments.

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

	1993-94		1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
INVESTING STATEMENT				
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Debt repayments	310,174 43,400	385,696 43,400	452,470 40,000	
Net Outflows	353,574	429,096	492,470	
Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	38,100	516 113,106	 108,645	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	315,474	315,474	385,825	
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Capital grants and advances	310,174 4,826	385,180 4,750	452,470 8,000	
Total Capital Program	315,000	389,930	460,470	

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.1 Public Health Services

40.1.1 Public Health Regulatory Services

Program Objective(s)	To maintain and improve public health and environmental health standards.

Provision of health surveying services, supervising and complementing those provided by Local Government. Regulation of the production, distribution and handling of food and oversight of the operation of the Pure Food Act and the Poisons Act. Maintenance of standards to control medicine and other therapeutic goods from manufacture to distribution and prescription and monitoring the incidence of communicable diseases. Provision of financial assistance to immunisation campaigns conducted by local councils and the payment of the burial

costs of destitute persons.

	costs of destitute persons.			
		Average Staffing (EFT)		
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
	Central public health services Area Health/District Health/Hospital Services		54 135	54 145
			189	199
		1993-9	4	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	MENT			
Expenses Operating expenses Employee related Other operating ex Maintenance Depreciation		9,652 4,624 3,579 127	9,905 4,160 3,590 163	10,898 8,937 3,290 163
Total Expenses	•	17,982	17,818	23,288
Net Cost of Services		17,982	17,818	23,288

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.1 Public Health Services						
40.1.1 Public Health Regulatory Services (cont)						
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)						
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments Less: Non funded expenses -	1					
Depreciation	127	163	163			
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	580	678	709			
Increase in accrued expenses	16	15	50			
Decrease in agency cash balances	428	•••				
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	16,832	16,962	22,366			
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	16,851	16,495	21,940			
INVESTING STATEMENT						
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	200	247	200			
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	200	247	200			
CAPITAL PROGRAM						
DAFIIAL FROUNAM						

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Less: Non funded expenses Crown acceptance of agency liabilities

Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation

40.1 Public Health S	<u>Services</u>					
40.1.2 Analy	tical, Clinical and Scientific Se	ervices				
Program Objective(s):	To improve the detection, prevention and control of disease. To provide expert advice to the community on these matters.					
Program Description:	Provision of specialist, analytical, pathological, bio-chemical, bacteriological forensic medicine services at various centres such as the Division of Ar Laboratories, Lidcombe and the Institute of Forensic Medicine, Glebe.					
			Average S	taffing (EFT)		
			1993-94	1994-95		
Activities:	Forensic medicine services Analytical and scientific laboratory services		38 159	38 160		
			197	198		
		1993-9	4	1994-95		
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000		
OPERATING STATE	AENT					
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating exp	enses	9,727 3,543	10,027 3,188	10,531 3,171		
Total Expenses	-	13,270	13,215	13,702		
Less: Retai ned Revenue User charges revenue	·					
Patient fees and oth Minor user charges		370 204	525 204	557 212		
Total Retained Revenue	- 9	574	729	769		
Net Cost of Services	-	12,696	12,486	12,933		

576

12,120

674

11,812

704

12,229

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.1 Public Health Services

40.1.2 Analytical, Clinical and Scientific Services (cont)

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	11,907	11,641	12,175
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,185	2,249	2,385
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	1,185	2,249	2,385
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,185	2,249	2,385

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.1 Public Health Services

40.1.3 Health Promotion and Education

Program Objective(s):	To provide strategic directions for health promotion activities which aim to promote,
	protect, maintain and improve the health of the people of New South Wales.

Program Description:

Development of health public policies directed at individuals, communities and organisations to modify behavioural and environmental factors associated with morbidity, mortality and quality of life outcomes. Co-ordination of strategic planning for health promotion, implementation of State wide campaigns, development of health information resources through production of multi-lingual leaflets, booklets, posters and audio-visual programs and the provision of information to the public about health risks and the availability of health services.

			Average S	staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Central health promotion services Area Health/District Health/Hospital Services		26 248	26 250
			274	276
		1993-9	4	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATES	MENT	-		
Expenses				
Operating expenses - Employee related		13,284	13,572	14,286
Other operating exp	enses	13,386	12,816	13,162
Maintenance	CHOCO	352	353	324
Depreciation		299	383	383
Grants and subsidies	-			
Voluntary organisat	ions	324	491	503
Total Expenses		27,645	27,615	28,658
Less: Retained Revenue				
	ner hospital charges	1,378	1,344	1,426
Other departmental re Other	evenue -	76		77
Total Retained Revenue	9	1,454	1,344	1,503
Net Cost of Services		26,191	26,271	27,155

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.1 Public Health Services

40.1.3 Health Promotion and Education (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	1		•••
Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation	299	383	383
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	715	822	860
Increase in accrued expenses	34	31	116
Decrease in agency cash balances	4,083		
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	21,061	25,035	25,796
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	26,520	26,291	27,221

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Total Retained Revenue

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS

Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation

Net Cost of Services

40.1 Public Health S	ervices			
40.1.4 Blood	Transfusion Service			
Program Objective(s):	To ensure that an adequate supavailable to meet medical require		blood related pro	oducts is made
Program Description:	Provision of financial assistance Service in its primary role of pro- persons and medical establishme	viding a blood coll	n Red Cross Blo lection and transf	od Transfusion usion service to
			Average S	taffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Blood transfusion services		322	422
		1993-9		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEN	IENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses Maintenance	enses	11,046 9,890 525	11,277 9,077 527	15,4 <i>44</i> 15,376 483
Total Expenses		21,461	20,881	31,303
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue			222	005
Patient fees and oth	er hospital charges	275	268	285

285

31,018

31,018

31,303

268

20,613

20,613

20,881

275 275

21,186

21,186

21,461

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.1 Public Health Services			
40.1.4 Blood Transfusion Service (cont)			
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	2,449	5,504	7,065
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	2,449	5,504	7,065
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	2,449	5,504	7,065
PROGRAM RECEIPTS			
Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund Commonwealth payment - Blood Transfusion			
Services - Recurrent Commonwealth payment - Blood Transfusion	7,236	6,807	12,761
Services - Capital		1,554	5,066

MINISTER FOR HEALTH DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.1 Public Health Services

40.1.5 External Research

Program Objective(s):

To promote health and medical research in New South Wales and to increase the

commercial benefits of research.

Program Description:

Provision of grants and financial assistance to agencies and groups undertaking health research and associated education. (Note: This program excludes grants made under Program 2.2 "Services Specifically for Drug and Alcohol Dependent

Persons".)

	1993-94		1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Grants and subsidies -	4,871	7,382	7,103
Voluntary organisations Grants to Research Institutes - capital grants	4,826	4,750	8,000
Total Expenses	9,697	12,132	15,103
Net Cost of Services	9,697	12,132	15,103
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	9,697	12,132	15,103
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	4,871	7,382	7,103

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.1 Public Health Services 40.1.5 External Research (cont) INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment ... 8,326 5,500 Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation ... 8,326 5,500 CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment ... 8,326 5,500

Capital grants and advances

Total Capital Program

4,826

4,826

4,750

13,076

8,000

13,500

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.2 Delivery of Health Services

Program Description:

40.2.1 Health Transport

Program Objective(s):	To provide an efficient and effective pre-hospital emergency care and ambulance
	transport system.

Provision	ΟÍ	land	and	air	based	emergency	transport	and	authorised
non-emerg	jency	y tran:	sport	servi	ces, in	co-operation	with other	orgar	nisations, to
persons and medical establishments in need, including the Ambulance Intensive									
Care Unit and the Air Ambulance Service. (Note: This program excludes transport									
services undertaken directly by area health services and public hospitals.)									

		Average Staffing (EFT)			
A LAN MAIL L		1993-94	1994-95		
Activities:	Ambulance services Administration and support servi	ces	2,109 368	2,213 368	
			2,477	2,581	
	1993-9 ₋			1994-95	
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEN	IENT				
Expenses Operating expenses -					
Employee related		107,525	109,777	119,348	
Other operating expe	enses	31,007	27,904	28,743	
Depreciation		9,019	11,562	11,562	
Grants and subsidies -					
Queensland Ambula	ince Brigade	159	52		
Total Expenses		147,710	149,295	159,653	
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue					
	y (voluntary contributions only)	3,192		3,304	
Ambulance transpor		38,803	39,707	40,161	
Other ambulance us		804	804	832	

MINISTER FOR HEALTH O DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.2 Delivery of Health Services 40.2.1 Health Transport (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Other departmental revenue -Donations and industry contributions 277 638 640 **Total Retained Revenue** 43,076 41,149 44,937 **Net Cost of Services** 104,634 108,146 114,716 Plus: Increase in receivables 100 ... Less: Non funded expenses -11,562 Depreciation 9,019 11,562 Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 6,847 8,007 8,365 Other 100 138 1,788 Increase in accrued expenses 1,014 3,702 Decrease in agency cash balances 80 87,674 **Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation** 86,789 90,949 **TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS** 130,730 127,938 135,886 **INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows** Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 8,000 10,760 8,996 **Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation** 8,000 10,760 8,996 CAPITAL PROGRAM

8,000

10,760

8,996

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.2 Delivery of Health Services

40.2.2 Services Specifically for Drug and Alcohol Dependent Persons

Program Objective(s):	To reduce the incidence of drug and alcohol abuse and related problems and assist in the rehabilitation of addicted persons.
Program Description:	Provision of education, counselling and treatment in relation to the clinical aspects of drug and alcohol related problems and the promotion and development of relevant training programs.

			Average S	staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
	Drug and Alcohol Directora Area Health/District Health/		25 560	25 563
			585	588
		1993-9)4 ———	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STAT	EMENT			
Expenses	_			
Operating expense Employee related		27,693	28,284	29,708
Other operating e		14,463	13,016	12,934
Maintenance	,40.1000	1,361	1,365	1,252
Depreciation		499	640	640
Grants and subsidi	es -			
Voluntary organis	sations	5,148	7,802	7,997
National Campai	gn Against Drug Abuse	4,149	3,588	4,149
Total Expenses		53,313	54,695	56,680

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.2 Delivery of Health Services

40.2.2 Services Specifically for Drug and Alcohol Dependent Persons (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Less:

365	•••	371
365		371
52,948	54,695	56,309
1		
499	640	640
1,701	1,989	2,078
85	83	286
1,738	•••	
48,926	51,983	53,305
46,785	48,288	49,428
8,820	7,505	6,682
	365 52,948 1 499 1,701 85 1,738 48,926	365 52,948 54,695 1 499 640 1,701 1,989 85 83 1,738 48,926 51,983

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.2 Delivery of Health Services

40.2.3 Support for Area Health Services and Public Hospitals

To ensure the availability of a comprehensive and accessible range of health Program Objective(s):

services and a high standard of patient care for the community.

Program Description:	Provision of acute and chronic r area health services, public hosp			ealth services b
			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
	Area Health/District Health/Hospital services		58,075	57,975
		1993		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	AENT	*****		
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related		2,453,009	2,460,796	2,566,885

OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	2,453,009	2,460,796	2,566,885
Other operating expenses	1,197,107	1,056,431	1,106,239
Maintenance	132,817	133,246	142,153
Depreciation	142,486	182,656	189,185
Grants and subsidies -			
Voluntary organisations	35,823	54,627	55,992
Other services -			
Interest - other	684	1,438	425
Redundancies	5,000	20,580	5,000
Total Expenses	3,966,926	3,909,774	4,065,879
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -			
Patient fees and other hospital charges	630,532	614,938	546,999
Motor vehicle third party payments	28,046	21,500	21,500

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.2 Delivery of Health Services

40.2.3 Support for Area Health Services and Public Hospitals (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	3,667,668	3,530,884	3,649,414
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	2,898,701	2,931,987	2,891,196
Loss on sale of non current assets		1,266	
Decrease in agency cash balances	15,874	 1,288	45,219
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	45.074	4,011	4F 040
Increase in accrued expenses	9,873	30,570	45,344
Other	3,371		4,622
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	143,030	166,741	176,863
Depreciation	142,486	182,656	189,185
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Increase in agency cash balances		201,326	•••
Increase in receivables	3,371	2,355	
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	223	•••	
et Cost of Services	3,209,741	3,113,572	3,352,429
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		1,288	
Total Retained Revenue	757,185	797,490	713,450
Other	32,488	64,696	62,902
Grants from other organisations	17,255	26,413	24,542
Grants from Budget Sector agencies		2,239	2,317
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	,	1,215	_ ,
Donations and industry contributions	17,181	38,229	26,860
Dividend from Treasury Managed Fund	14,175	20,200	20,000
Other departmental revenue - Interest	17,508	28,260	28,330

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.2 Delivery of Health Services					
40.2.3 Support for Area Health Services a	and Public Hos	spitals (cont)			
INVESTING STATEMENT					
Outflows					
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Debt repayments	286,840 43,400	346,642 43,400	411,862 40,000		
Net Outflows	330,240	390,042	451,862		
Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	 38,100	516 113,106	 106,645		
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	292,140	276,420	345,217		
CAPITAL PROGRAM					
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	286,840	346,126	411,862		
<u> </u>					
PROGRAM RECEIPTS					
Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds					
paid into Consolidated Fund Commonwealth payment - Hospital Funding Grant	1,307,301	1,346,877	1,359,062		
Commonwealth payment - Youth Health Program	797	737	750		
Commonwealth payment - Pathology Laboratories	7,997	8,239	8,516		
Commonwealth payment - to Combat the Diseases All	DS 9,607 8,300	12,328	11,849		
Commonwealth payment - Nurses' Education Commonwealth payment - Magnetic Resonance Imagi		9,171 5,670	4,869		
Commonwealth payment - Medical Speciality Centres		14,579	1,256		
Commonwealth payment - Other Health Programs	•••	8,055	5,291		
Commonwealth payment - Breast Cancer	•••	7,537	13,179		
Commonwealth payment - Cervical Cancer Screening	•••	•••	2,708		

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.2 Delivery of Health Services

40.2.4 External Health Services

<u>Program Objective(s)</u>: To assist groups and agencies, external to the Department of Health, in providing

health and support services to the public.

<u>Program Description:</u> Provision of grants and financial assistance to voluntary and charitable organisations and other agencies or groups providing health care. Provision of

travelling and accommodation assistance to isolated persons requiring medical

care.

	1993 -	94 ———	1994-95	
	Estimate	Actual	Estimate	
	\$000	\$000	\$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Grants and subsidies - Voluntary organisations	1,338	2,028	1,950	
Other services -	1,000	2,020	1,000	
Isolated Patients' Travel and Accommodation	F F00	4.020	5 240	
Assistance Scheme	5,520	4,938 	5,310 	
Total Expenses	6,858	6,966	7,260	
Net Cost of Services	6,858	6,966	7,260	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	6,858	6,966	7,260	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	6,858	6,966	7,260	

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.2 Delivery of Health Services

Net Cost of Services

40.2.5 Support for Dental Services

*0.2.5 Supp	on for Dental Services				
Program Objective(s):	To ensure accessibility of denta persons.	al services to elig	ible clients and ot	her necessitous	
Program Description:	Provision of financial support to delivery of dental services to elig				
			Average S	Staffing (EFT)	
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95	
ACTIVITIES.	Area Health/District Health/Hosp	ital services	1,337	1,388	
		1993-9	94 ———	1994-95	
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATES	AENT				
Expenses Operating expenses -					
Employee related		49,882	51,769	56,162	
Other operating expe	enses	24,806	20,344	34,054	
Maintenance		959	962	882	
Depreciation		442	567	567	
Grants and subsidies -					
Voluntary organisati	ons	758	1,149	1,178	
Total Expenses	-	76,847	74,791	92,843	
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue					
Patient fees and other	er hospital charges	30	29	31	
Other departmental rev Other	vertue -	106		108	
Total Retained Revenue	-	136	29	139	
	-				

76,711

74,762

92,704

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.2 Delivery of Health Services			
40.2.5 Support for Dental Services (con	t)		
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments Less: Non funded expenses -	5		
Depreciation	442	567	567
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	2,944	3,443	3,598
Increase in accrued expenses	60	55 	203
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	73,270	70,697	88,338
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	73,401	70,726	88,477
NVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	552	892	200
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	552	892	200
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
-WEITHE EUGHAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	552	892	200

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.2 Delivery of Health Services

40.2.6 Services Specifically for Aborigines

Program Objective(s):	To raise the health status of	Aborigines and to pr	omote a healthy lif	estyle.
Program Description:	Provision of supplementary to featth promotion, health excludes most services for and public hospitals and other members of the community.)	ducation and diseas Aborigines provided	e prevention. (Not directly by area	e: This program health services
			Average S	taffing (EFT)
A sale sale s			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Central administration Area Health/District Health/He	ospital services	12 109	13 118
			121	131
		——— 1993-9	94 ——	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	NENT		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating exp Maintenance Grants and subsidies Voluntary organisati	-	4,058 2,500 24 2,710	4,172 2,250 24 4,107	4,720 2,391 22 4,210
Total Expenses		9,292	10,553	11,343
Net Cost of Services		9,292	10,553	11,343
Less: Non funded exp	ntories and prepayments enses - ance of agency liabilities	1 240	 281	 293
Increase in accr	ued expenses	3	2	15
Decrease in age	ncy cash balances	47 		···
Consolidated Fund Rec	urrent Appropriation	9,003	10,270	11,035
TOTAL CURRENT PAY	MENTS	8,814	10,001	10,789

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.2 Delivery of Health Services 40.2.6 Services Specifically for Aborigines (cont) **INVESTING STATEMENT** Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 948 579 962 **Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation** 948 579 962 CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 948 579 962

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.2 Delivery of Health Services

40.2.7 Support for Community Services

Program Objective(s): To provide a range of appropriate community based services, complementary to

those provided by area health services, public hospitals and the private sector, to

maintain and improve the health of the community.

Provision of grants and subsidies to voluntary organisations to fund a range of complementary health services, with an emphasis on health services for women. Program Description:

	1993-	1993-94	
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses Grants and subsidies -			
Voluntary organisations	9,615	12,959	13,334
Total Expenses	9,615	12,959	13,334
Net Cost of Services	9,615	12,959	13,334
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	9,615	12,959	13,334
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	9,615	12,959	13,334

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.2 Delivery of Health Services

40.2.8 Services Mainly for the Psychiatrically III

Program Objective(s):	To ensure that an adequate standard of patient care is provided to the
	psychiatrically ill, to encourage their integration in the community and to reduce the incidence of psychiatric illness.

Program Description:

Provision of a comprehensive network of services by area health services, public hospitals, State hospitals and community based organisations for those suffering from psychiatric illness and/or psychological problems and the development of preventative programs which meet the needs of specific client groups.

			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
Activities.	Area Health/District Health/Hosp Central administration services	pital services	5,449 25	5,589 25
			5,474	5,614
		Estimate	-94 ———— Actual	1994-95 Estimate
		\$000	\$000	\$000
OPERATING STATEN	IENT	-		
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related		235,237	236,336	253,288
Other operating expe	enses	41,340	36,354	39,042
Maintenance		7,311	7,335	6,724
Depreciation		9,241	11,846	11,846
Grants and subsidies - Voluntary organisation		3,612	5,474	5,610
Total Expenses		296,741	297,345	316,510
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue				
Patient fees and other		18,798	18,338	19,451
Other departmental rev Other	venue -	285	•••	290
Total Retained Revenue	•	19,083	18,338	19,741
Net Cost of Services	•	277,658	279,007	296,769

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

ically III (cont)		
172		
9,241	11,846	11,846
14,652	17,134	17,899
172	***	236
939	1,572	3,245
	15	•••
1,150		•••
251,661	248,440	263,543
271,580	266,613	283,121
10,000	10,497 ————	15,300
10,000	10,497	15,300
	9,241 14,652 172 939 15 1,150 251,661 271,580	172 9,241 11,846 14,652 17,134 172 939 1,572 15 15 1,150 251,661 248,440 271,580 266,613

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.2 Delivery of Health Services

40.2.9 Servi	ces Mainly for the Aged and D	isabled			
Program Objective(s):	To ensure that an appropriate health service for the aged and disabled is provided, consistent with the nature of the individual's health care needs.				
Program Description:	Provision of appropriate health care services for persons with long-term physipsycho-physical disabilities and for the frail-aged. Co-ordination of Department's services for the aged and disabled with those provided by agencies and individuals.				
			Average S	Staffing (EFT)	
Activitios			1993-94	1994-95	
<u>Activities</u> :	Area Health/District Health/Hospi Central administration services	tal services	8,808 24	8,811 24	
			8,832	8,835	
		1993-	= :	1994-95	
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATE	AENT				
Expenses					
Operating expenses - Employee related		327,667	332,566	347,650	
Other operating exp	enses	69,663	62,206	65,781	
Maintenance		10,455	10,489	9,615	
Depreciation Grants and subsidies		7,098	9,098	9,098	
Voluntary organisati	ions	3,872	7,481	7,668	
Total Expenses		418,755	421,840	439,812	
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue	-				
Patient fees and oth Other departmental re	er hospital charges	84,582	82,513	87,522	
Other		739		752	
Total Retained Revenue	• ·	85,321	82,513	88,274	
Net Cost of Services		333,434	339,327	351,538	

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.2 Delivery of Health Services			
40.2.9 Services Mainly for the Aged and Dis	sabled (cont	:)	
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	2	•••	
Increase in receivables	814		
Less: Non funded expenses -	7.000	0.000	
Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	7,098 20,264	9,098 23.697	9,098 24,754
Other	814	23,097	1,115
Increase in accrued expenses	1,463	2,339	4,816
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	304,611	304,193	311,755
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	389,107	386,696	400,020
PROGRAM RECEIPTS			
commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund			
Commonwealth payment - Geriatric Assessment	9,544	12,069	13,418
Commonwealth payment - Home and Community Care	23,512	23,512	23,399

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 40 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

40.2 Delivery of Health Services

40.2.10 Corrections Health Service

40.2.10 Corre	ections Health Service			
Program Objective(s):	To provide comprehensiv prisoners.	e, co-ordinated and	l appropriate	health services to
Program Description:	Provision of medical, psych	iatric and dental servi	ices to prisone	rs in State gaols.
			Avera	ge Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-9	1994-95
LIVITIAL OF	Corrections health services		27	75 284
		1993- Estimate \$000	94 ————————————————————————————————————	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	ENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expe	enses	11,864 3,509	12,235 3,158	13,204 2,774
Total Expenses		15,373	15,393	15,978
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue Patient fees and othe Minor user charges	- er hospital charges	80 11	78 11	83 11
Total Retained Revenue		91		94
Net Cost of Services		15,282	15,304	15,884
Less: Non funded expe Crown acceptal	enses - nce of agency liabilities	699	817	854
Consolidated Fund Recu	urrent Appropriation	14,583	14,487	15,030
TOTAL CURRENT PAYM	ENTS	13,671	13,429	14,075

MINISTER FOR HEALTH 41 HEALTH CARE COMPLAINTS COMMISSION

	1993-94		1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related			2,165	
Other operating expenses Maintenance		•••	1,260	
Depreciation	***	•••	120	
Бергесівіюн	•••		6	
Total Expenses			3,551	
Not Cost of Services	•••		3,551	
Less: Non funded expenses -				
Depreciation			8	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities		•••	191	
Decrease in agency cash balances			198	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation			2 450	
			3,156	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS			3,234	

MINISTER FOR HEALTH

41 HEALTH CARE COMPLAINTS COMMISSION

41.1 Health Care Complaints

41.1.1 Health Care Complaints

	•		
Program Objective(s):	To investigate, monitor, review and resolve composite to maintaining and improving the quality of he Wales.	plaints about hea ealth care services	lth care with a s in New South
Program Description:	Provision of an accessible, independent complain both public and private health services which ensur acceptable standard and health providers are ac examine areas of concern in the delivery recommendations which assist and promote the materials.	res that health ser ccountable for the of health care	vices are of an eir actions. To and provide
		Average Sta	affing (EFT)
Activities:		1993-94	1994-95
	Complaints investigation and review		32

Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
Lemmo.	Complaints investigation and re- Administration and support	view .		32 17
				49
		1993-9	94	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATES	MENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related Other operating exp	enses			2,165 1,260
Maintenance				120
Depreciation			***	6
Total Expenses		***		3,551
Net Cost of Services	•			3,551

MINISTER FOR HEALTH HEALTH CARE COMPLAINTS COMMISSION

41.1 Health Care Complaints

41

41.1.1 Health Care Complaints (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

or sith into other single (cont)			
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	•••		6
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	***		191
Decrease in agency cash balances			198
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation			3,156
		-	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS			3,234

Note: The Health Care Complaints Commission has been established as an independent statutory organisation, reporting to Parliament. Expenses of the Commission, formerly the Complaints Unit of the Department of Health, were previously accounted for within the expenses of the Department of Health.

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	1993-	94 ———	1994-95	
Agencies	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	Appropriation \$000	
42 DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, EMPLOYMENT, TRAINING AND FURTHER EDUCATION				
Recurrent Services	99,153	96,811	112,161	
Capital Works and Services	1,715	4,000	4,998	
	100,868	100,811	117,159	
43 MINISTRY FOR THE STATUS AND ADVANCEMENT OF WOMEN				
Recurrent Services	3,028	2,906	4,597	
Capital Works and Services	20	140	45	
	3,048	3,046	4,642	
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN				
Recurrent Services	102,181	99,717	116,758	
Capital Works and Services	1,735	4,140	5,043	
	103,916	103,857	121,801	

Summaries of payments from all funding sources, including the Consolidated Fund, are contained in the Appendices in Budget Paper No. 2 - "Budget Information"

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE STAFFING

Agencies	Average Staffing (EFT)	
	1993-94	1994-95
DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, EMPLOYMENT, TRAINING AND FURTHER EDUCATION MINISTRY FOR THE STATUS AND ADVANCEMENT OF WOMEN	828 32	878 51
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN	860	929

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN 42 DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, EMPLOYMENT, TRAINING AND FURTHER EDUCATION

	1993-94		1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	34,725	36,634	39,665
Other operating expenses	22,749	20,860	20,112
Depreciation	1,702	2,301	2,444
Grants and subsidies	63,342	64,980	105,642
Other services	3,236	3,386	2,308
Total Expenses	125,754	128,161	170,171
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	2,001	3,102	2,367
Other departmental revenue	10,599	22,484	42,260
Total Retained Revenue	12,600	25,586	44,627
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		207	
Net Cost of Services	113,154	102,782	125,544
Plus: Increase in receivables		867	
Increase in agency cash balances	•••	1,632	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -		.,	•••
Depreciation .	1,702	2,301	2,444
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	3,214	4,296	4,491
Increase in accrued expenses	•••	1,371	102
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	535	295	•••
Decrease in receivables			453
Decrease in agency cash balances	8,550		5.893
Loss on sale of non current assets		207	•••
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	99,153	96,811	112,161
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	112,649	104,656	135,106

448

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN 42 DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, EMPLOYMENT, TRAINING AND FURTHER EDUCATION

	——— 1993-94 ———		1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
INVESTING STATEMENT				
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,715	4,378	5,005	
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		378	7	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	1,715	4,000	4,998	
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,715	4,378	5,005	
Total Capital Program	1,715	4,378	5,005	

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN

42 DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, EMPLOYMENT, TRAINING AND FURTHER EDUCATION

42.1 Industrial Rel	ations			
42.1.1 Priva	te Sector Industrial Relations			
Program Objective(s):	To promote productivity and fairn	ess in the workpla	ce.	
Program Description:	Provision of policy advice on inc functions, provision of award i licensing of certain occupations.	dustrial relations, s nformation, and	supervision of T the inspection,	Fribunal Registi regulation an
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
Activities.	Industrial regulation Award enquiries Providing and developing industrial relations policy Promoting enterprise agreements		88 58 16 6	98 65 16 9
			168	188
		1993-94		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	WENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related		7,301	7,546	7,963
Other operating exp Depreciation	enses	4,032 236	3,473 403	3,479 411
Grants and subsidies	_	230	403	411
	nal - State share of operating costs			

12,199

155

239

12,007

288

188

12,483

171

145

Total Expenses

Retained Revenue
User charges revenue Publication sales

Minor user charges

Less:

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN 42 DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, EMPLOYMENT, TRAINING AND FURTHER EDUCATION

42.1 Industrial Relations 42.1.1 Private Sector Industrial Relations (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Other departmental revenue -Interest 42 42 Grants from Budget Sector agencies 23 142 121 Grants from other organisations 4 Other 251 1 136 Total Retained Revenue 422 911 615 Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets 22 Net Cost of Services 11,777 11,118 11,868 Plus: Increase in receivables 49 Increase in agency cash balances 339 Less: Non funded expenses -Depreciation 236 403 411 Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 580 828 849 Increase in accrued expenses 268 22 Decrease in inventories and prepayments 56 27 Decrease in agency cash balances 501 390 Loss on sale of non current assets 22 Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 10,404 9,958 10,196 TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS 10,852 10,054 10,732

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN 42 DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, EMPLOYMENT, TRAINING AND FURTHER EDUCATION

42.1 Industrial Relations 42.1.1 Private Sector Industrial Relations (cont) **INVESTING STATEMENT** Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 208 611 610 Less: Decrease in agency cash balances 114 **Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation** 208 497 610 CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 208 611 610

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN 42 DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS,

EMPLOYMENT, TRAINING AND FURTHER EDUCATION

User charges revenue -Minor user charges

42.1.2 Publ	ic Sector Industrial Relations			
Program Objective(s):	To establish innovative and ef which achieve both agency and			he public sec
Program Description:	Development and promotion o NSW public service. Coordinat Provision of consultancy and current issues.	tion of major and	or sector-wide in	dustrial matte
			Average	Staffing (EFT
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
<u>activities</u> .	Public consultancy		14	13
	Public employment service		38	37
	Workforce management		21	27
			73	77
		1993-9	94 ———	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
PERATING STATE	MENT			
xpenses				
Operating expenses Employee related	-	2,879	3,121	2,957
Other operating ex	penses	1,391	1,805	1,374
Depreciation	•	138	156	153
Grants and subsidies Outplacement and Other services -	s - Retraining Assistance Scheme	2,500	1,945	2,000
Ex gratia payment	s	•••	150	
otal Expenses		6,908	7,177	6,484

346

1,488

1,134

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN 42 DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, EMPLOYMENT, TRAINING AND FURTHER EDUCATION

42.1 Industrial Relations			
42.1.2 Public Sector Industrial Relations	(cont)		
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Other departmental revenue - Interest		19	19
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	 13	20	19
Grants from other organisations	2		
Other	•••	28	1
Total Retained Revenue	361	1,555	1,173
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	•••	11	
Net Cost of Services	6,547	5,633	5,311
Plus: Increase in receivables		48	
Increase in agency cash balances	26	365	
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	138	156	153
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	234	310	311
Increase in accrued expenses	***	100	8
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	31	6	
Decrease in agency cash balances			104
Loss on sale of non current assets		11	•••
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	6,170	5,463	4,735
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	6,320	6,414	5,827
NVESTING STATEMENT			
Dutflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	83	460	207
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		106	•••
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	83	354	207

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN

42 DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, EMPLOYMENT, TRAINING AND FURTHER EDUCATION

42.1 Industrial Relations

42.1.2 Public Sector Industrial Relations (cont)

CAPITAL PROGRAM

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

83

460

207

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN 42 DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, EMPLOYMENT, TRAINING AND FURTHER EDUCATION

42.1 Industrial Relations

42.1.3 Conciliation and Arbitration

Program Objective(s):	To settle industrial disputes and to make and vary industrial awards upon
	application. To permit an independent inquiry into promotion and disciplinary
	decisions affecting the future career of public service employees (including
	teachers)

Program Description:

Conducting compulsory conferences in an endeavour to settle industrial disputes and chairing Conciliation Committees for the purpose of hearing applications for industrial awards. The hearing and adjudication of appeals against promotion and disciplinary decisions in the public sector, most authorities and the Police Service.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
Activities.	Industrial Relations Commission/ Promotions and appeals services		87 15	87 15
			102	102
		1993-9	94	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEN	SENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related		5,253	5,549	5,589
Other operating expe	enses	4,460	4,009	3,998
Depreciation		248	305	305
Total Expenses	-	9,961	9,863	9,892
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue	-			
Sale of transcripts		270	253	234
Minor user charges		98	102	55

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN

42 DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, EMPLOYMENT, TRAINING AND FURTHER EDUCATION

42.1 Industrial Relations 42.1.3 Conciliation and Arbitration (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Other departmental revenue -Interest 34 34 Grants from Budget Sector agencies 19 36 32 Grants from other organisations 3 Other 46 2 **Total Retained Revenue** 390 471 357 Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets 19 **Net Cost of Services** 9,571 9,411 9,535 Plus: Increase in receivables 40 Increase in agency cash balances 154 Less: Non funded expenses -Depreciation 248 305 305 Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 519 698 709 Increase in accrued expenses 206 15 Decrease in inventories and prepayments 45 11 Decrease in agency cash balances 385 183 Loss on sale of non current assets 19 **Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation** 8,374 8,366 8,323 TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS 8,818 8,315 8,521

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN 42 DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, EMPLOYMENT, TRAINING AND FURTHER EDUCATION

42.1 Industrial Relations			
42.1.3 Conciliation and Arbitration (cont)			
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	264	375	531
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances	•••	7	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	264	382	531
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	264	375	531

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN 42 DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, EMPLOYMENT, TRAINING AND FURTHER EDUCATION

42.2 Other Education, Training and Employment Activities

42.2.1 Vocational Training and Employment

Program Objective(s):

To promote and ensure appropriate training of apprentices and trainees. To create employment opportunities, arrange training programs and provide assistance in career planning with particular emphasis given to disadvantaged groups and young persons. To liaise with industry to assist the development of skilled labour in the State. To promote equality for women in employment and training.

Program Description:

Development of employment and training programs. Provision of counselling services to improve employment opportunities of people within New South Wales. Administration of apprenticeship training and the Australian Traineeship System. Allocation and management of State and Commonwealth funding for employment generating projects and training programs undertaken by community groups and public sector organisations. Provision of advice on women's employment and training. Implementation of the Department's Gender Equity Strategy.

		Average Sta		Staffing (EFT)
Activities			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Vocational training operations		146	142
	Vocational guidance and coun		121	121
	Administration of grants to org		75	73
	Aboriginal employment progra		16	12
	Migrants' employment and qua		20	21
	Vocational training programs	amound	13	20
	Vocational training developme	ent	22	26
	Employment policy and econo		15	16
	Board of Vocational Education		15	27
	Vocational Education and Trai	•		19
			460	477
		1993-94		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STAT	EMENT			
Expenses				
Operating expense				
Employee related		'	19,205	21,429
Other operating	expenses		10,767	10,193
Depreciation		1,017	1,335	1,413

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN 42 DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, EMPLOYMENT, TRAINING AND FURTHER EDUCATION

42.2 Other Education, Training and Employment Activities 42.2.1 Vocational Training and Employment (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Grants and subsidies -Work Skill Australia Foundation 105 105 105 Migrant employment and training schemes 3,361 3,376 2,401 State Government youth initiatives 16,373 16,816 18,579 Other employment and training programs 19,764 17,967 19,231 Miscellaneous vocational programs 1.230 4,594 39,026 Aboriginal employment and training schemes 4,760 5,028 4,577 7,209 Landcare and Environment Action Program 7,655 6.497 Other services -"Skillmax" English in the Workplace 1,718 1,718 1,788 Payments to the New South Wales Vocational Éducation and Training Accreditation Board 1,518 1,518 520 Total Expenses 87,652 88,926 126,471 Less: **Retained Revenue** User charges revenue -835 733 579 Minor user charges Other departmental revenue -Interest 300 300 Grants from Budget Sector agencies 469 5,062 1,117 Grants from other organisations 8,188 12,231 38,966 Other 29 693 350 **Total Retained Revenue** 19,019 41,312 9,521 Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets 142 **Net Cost of Services** 78,131 70,049 85,159 Plus: Increase in receivables 710

1,011

Increase in agency cash balances

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN 42 DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, EMPLOYMENT, TRAINING AND FURTHER EDUCATION

42.2 Other Education, Training and Employment Activities					
42.2.1 Vocational Training and Employn	nent (cont)				
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)					
Less: Non funded expenses -					
Depreciation	1,017	1,335	1,413		
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	1,791	2,328	2,429		
Increase in accrued expenses	***	729	52		
Decrease in inventories and prepayments Decrease in receivables	369	228			
Decrease in agency cash balances			453 4,238		
Loss on sale of non current assets	6,849	 142			
3.000		142			
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	68,105	67,008	76,574		
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	77,891	70,086	95,652		
NVESTING STATEMENT					
Outflows					
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,060	2,673	3,223		
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		488			
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	1,060	2,185	3,223		
CAPITAL PROGRAM					

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN 42 DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, EMPLOYMENT, TRAINING AND FURTHER EDUCATION

42.2 Other Education, Training and Employment Activities

42.2.1 Vocational Training and Employment (cont)

PROGRAM RECEIPTS

Commonwealth	payments and	dedicated funds
paid into Cons	solidated Fund	}

Commonwealth payment - CRAFT	40	28	12
Commonwealth payment - Australian Traineeship System	650	461	839
Commonwealth payment - Further Education	240	240	240
Commonwealth payment - Aboriginal Employment Scheme	2,090	2,250	1,250

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN 42 DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, EMPLOYMENT, TRAINING AND FURTHER EDUCATION

42.2 Other Education, Training and Employment Activities

42.2.2 Adult and Community Education

Program Objective(s):	To enhance adult and community education and to work in partnership with
	community owned and managed organisations and other Government agencies so
	that the adults of New South Wales have access to relevant, effective and affordable opportunities for life-long learning.

<u>Program Description:</u> Administration of a series of grant programs and working with the community in developing adult and community education in the State.

		Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities :		1993-94	1994-95
Administration of adult and col	mmunity education	25	34
	1993 - 9	4	1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -			
Employee related	1,222	1,213	1,727
Other operating expenses	785	806	1,068
Depreciation Grants and subsidies -	63	102	162
Adult and Community Education Program	4,884	4,897	7,593
Australian Language Literacy Program	1,479	1,239	7,393 880
Miscellaneous vocational programs	601	1,931	3,411
Total Expenses	9,034	10,188	14,841
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue -			
Minor user charges Other departmental revenue -	58	50	49
Interest		48	48
Grants from Budget Sector agencies Grants from other organisations	1,771	2,487	53
Other	77 	1,013 3 2	1,017 3
Total Retained Revenue	1,906	3,630	1,170

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN 42 DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS.

EMPLOYMENT, TRAINING AND FURTHER EDUCATION 42.2 Other Education, Training and Employment Activities 42.2.2 Adult and Community Education (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets 13 **Net Cost of Services** 7,128 6,571 13,671 Plus: Increase in receivables 20 ... Less: Non funded expenses -Depreciation 63 102 160

Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in inventories and prepayments Decrease in agency cash balances	63 90 34 841	102 132 68 23 237	162 193 5 978
Loss on sale of non current assets		13	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	6,100	6,016	12,333
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	8,768	9,787	14,374
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	100	259	434
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		323 	 7

INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	100	259	434
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	 	323 	 7
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	100	582	427
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	100	259	434

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN

43 MINISTRY FOR THE STATUS AND ADVANCEMENT OF WOMEN

	1993 - 94		1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	1,430	1,397	1,943	
Other operating expenses	958	851	986	
Depreciation	33	43	69	
Grants and subsidies			1.000	
Other services	853	1,021	912	
Total Expenses	3,274	3,312	4,890	
Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue		45		
Other departmental revenue	 60	45		
Other departmental revenue	00	62	21	
Total Retained Revenue	60	107	21	
Net Cost of Services	3,214	3,205	4,869	
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments		21		
Increase in receivables		35	•••	
Increase in agency cash balances		53	•••	
Less: Non funded expenses -			•••	
Depreciation	33	43	69	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	132	118	181	
Increase in accrued expenses	21	247	22	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	3 028	2 006	4 507	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	3,028	2,906	4,597	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	2,991	2,833	4,517	

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN

43 MINISTRY FOR THE STATUS AND ADVANCEMENT OF WOMEN

FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	——— 1993 Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	20	158	45
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		18	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	20	140	45
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	20	158	45
Total Capital Program	20	158	45

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN

MINISTRY FOR THE STATUS AND ADVANCEMENT OF WOMEN 43

43.1 Ministry for the Status and Advancement of Women

43.1.1 Ministry for the Status and Advancement of Women

To investigate the status and promote the advancement of women in New South Program Objective(s): Wales.

Program Description: Provision of advice on policy issues affecting women. Conduct of research and consultation across the community, Government and business. Provision of an

information and referral service to women and the administration of a grants

program.

		Average Staffing (EFT)	
Activities:		1993-94	1994-95
<u> </u>	Finance, personnel and administration Research and information (including Women's	6	7
	Information and Referral Service)		9
	Executive	3	5
	Education and community relations	9	8
	Policy	11	19
	Women's Consultative Committee	3	3
		32	51

	 1993-94		1994-95	
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	1,430	1,397	1,943	
Other operating expenses	958	851	966	
Depreciation	33	43	69	
Grants and subsidies -				
Women's Services Grants Program	***		1,000	
Other services -			.,	
Special projects	853	1,021	912	
Total Expenses	3,274	3,312	4.890	

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN 43 MINISTRY FOR THE STATUS AND ADVANCEMENT OF WOMEN

43.1 Ministry for the Status and Advancement of Women

43.1.1 Ministry for the Status and Advancement of Women (cont)

118 181 247 22 2,906 4,597
110 1261
43 69
53
35
21
3,205 4,869
107 21
3
10
35 20
14
45

MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYMENT AND MINISTER FOR THE STATUS OF WOMEN

43 MINISTRY FOR THE STATUS AND ADVANCEMENT OF WOMEN

43.1 Ministry for the Status and Advancement of Women 43.1.1 Ministry for the Status and Advancement of Women (cont) INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 20 158 45 Less: Decrease in agency cash balances 18 ... Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation 20 140 45 CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 20 158

45

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	1993-94		1994-95	
Agencies	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	Appropriation \$000	
44 DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND LAND MANAGEMENT				
Recurrent Services	115,417	136,430	116,894	
Capital Works and Services	14,417	13,868	13,831	
	129,834	150,298	130,725	
45 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES				
Recurrent Services	62,835	66,580	62,548	
Capital Works and Services	61,501	60,160	57,732	
	124,336	126,740	120,280	
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION				
Recurrent Services	178,252	203,010	179,442	
Capital Works and Services	75,918	74,028	71,563	
	254,170	277,038	251,005	

Summaries of payments from all funding sources, including the Consolidated Fund, are contained in the Appendices in Budget Paper No. 2 - "Budget Information"

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE STAFFING

Agencies	Average Staffing (EFT)	
	1993-94	1994-95
DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND LAND MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES	1,499 1,083	1,546 1,107
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION	2,582	2,653

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 44 DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND LAND MANAGEMENT

				
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	59,356	64,781	69,634	
Other operating expenses	34,294	31,655	32,962	
Maintenance	1,400	2,056	2,100	
Depreciation	4,390	3,770	4,306	
Grants and subsidies	44,802	69,114	41,795	
Other services	2,923	289	303	
Total Expenses	147,165	171,665	151,100	
Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue	11,528	13,253	11,245	
Other departmental revenue	8,760	12,050	10,216	
Total Retained Revenue	20,288	25,303	21,461	
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		1,917	***	
Net Cost of Services	126,877	148,279	129,639	
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		782		
Increase in inventories and prepayments	•••	318	•••	
Increase in receivables	***	58	•••	
Increase in agency cash balances	•••	1,176	383	
Less: Non funded expenses -	•••	1,170	303	
Depreciation	4,390	3,770	4,306	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	6,395	8,496	8,722	
Increase in accrued expenses		,	100	
Decrease in agency cash balances	675			
Loss on sale of non current assets		1,917	•••	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	115,417	136,430	116,894	
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	118,098	127,653	130,481	

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 44 DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND LAND MANAGEMENT

	199	3-94 ———	1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	13,817	12,713	13,682
Advances paid to other organisations	1,800	2,307	2,259
Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State		•	38
Less:			
Inflows			
Advances repaid by other organisations	1,200	984	1,300
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		***	76
Net Outflows	14,417	14,036	14,603
Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services		101	***
Decrease in agency cash balances		67	772
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	14,417	13,868	13,831
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	13,817	12,612	13,682
Capital grants and advances	14,063	22,188	2,559
otal Capital Program	27,880	34,800	16,241

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND LAND MANAGEMENT

44.1 Conservation and Land Management

44.1.1 Soil Conservation Service

Program Objective(s):

To identify and assess the use and health of the State's land and related natural resources and set strategic directions for their conservation, resource allocation and use

Program Description:

Assessment of the State's land resources and monitoring of soil condition. Research of the soil degradation process and soil management technology to develop knowledge for appropriate systems for extension to land managers. Facilitation of the transfer of information to clients and the provision of training opportunities to increase their knowledge and skill base in sustainable natural resource management. Promotion of a catchment based approach to integrated resource management based on client participation. Support of the legislative base and operational activity to control land degradation where necessary for the achievement of community objectives.

		Average Staffing (I	
Activities:		1993-94	1994-95
Land assessment and protection Research and development	173 97	175 98	
Total catchment management adr	ministration	71	73
Landcare support	milotration	11	73 12
Community services		265	269
,			209
		617	627
-	1993-	94	1994-95
	Estimate	Actual	Estimate
_	\$000	\$000	\$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	24,522	24,995	26,157
Other operating expenses	15,043	14,578	14,570
Maintenance	218	417	420
Depreciation	680	847	960
Grants and subsidies -			
Greening Australia NSW - Trees by the million program	50	50	50
Grants to organisations		92	
SoilBusiness	4,800	4.800	2,710
Grants to Budget Sector agencies		5,697	۵,. ۱۰
Soil conservation grants	5,271	8,432	10.233
Hawkesbury Nepean Catchment Trust	3,588	3,588	3,588
Streamwatch		300	
			•••

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 44 DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND LAND MANAGEMENT

44.1 Conservation and Land Management

44.1.1 Soil Conservation Service (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

04	04	
	81 94	81 75
54,253	63,971	58,844
4 200	4.000	
·	•	2,000 266
•••	130	200
	135	135
2,837	3,706	3,265
300	300	300
2,079	3,216	2,896
9,516	11,795	8,862
	431	•••
44,737	52,607	49,982
	409	
217	47	100
680	847	960
2,349	3,082	3,096
		41
•••		•••
•••		•••
•••	431	***
41,925	48,502	45,985
47,216	50,073	49,928
	54,253 4,300 2,837 300 2,079 9,516 217 680 2,349 41,925	94 54,253 63,971 4,300 4,300 138 135 2,837 3,706 300 300 2,079 3,216 9,516 11,795 431 44,737 52,607 409 217 47 680 847 2,349 3,082 50 151 431 41,925 48,502

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 44 DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND LAND MANAGEMENT

44.1 Conservation and Land Management 44.1.1 Soil Conservation Service (cont) **INVESTING STATEMENT** Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 1,567 1,225 1,682 Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State 38 Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 76 ... Net Outflows 1,567 1,225 1,644 Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services 10 Decrease in agency cash balances 62 Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation 1,567 1,215 1,582 CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 1,567 1,215 1,682 Total Capital Program 1,567 1,215 1,682 **PROGRAM RECEIPTS** Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund Commonwealth payment - National Landcare Program 6,067 6,450 6,067

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND LAND MANAGEMENT

44.1 Conservation and Land Management

44.1.2 Crown Lands Service

Program Objective(s):

To be the steward of the State's Crown land and to achieve its sustainable use

involving community participation for the benefit of the public.

Program Description:

Management of the Crown Estate. Secure community participation in the conservation and management of the State's Crown land resources. Development of options for future land use, including sale and lease of Crown lands and the management of reserved land including State Recreation Areas. Development and implementation of products and services for the management, use and protection

of Crown land.

		Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:		1993-94	1994-95
Crown land planning		39	39
Crown land administration	n/management	248	260
Public roads administrati	ion	24	24
Reserves and communit		138	140
Aboriginal land claims	,	27	28
Crown land marketing ar	nd development program	28	28
		504	519
	———— 1993-9)4	1994-95
	Estimate	Actual	Estimate
	\$000	\$000	\$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	18,760	22,039	22 544
Other operating expenses	8,147	7,912	23,541
Maintenance	95	212	8,315 220
Depreciation	768	906	
Grants and subsidies -	700	900	1,027
Wild Dog Destruction Board	100	200	200
State Recreation Area Trusts	917	2.354	
Grants to organisations		2,334 90	949
Valuer General's Office	***	3,000	0.000
Soil conservation grants	29	ŕ	2,600
Public Reserves - operating grants		2,846	1 570
Public Reserves - capital grants	•••	7,618	1,578 300
Luna Park redevelopment - capital grants	12,263	12,263	

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 44 DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND LAND MANAGEMENT

44.1.2 Crown Lands Service (cont)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Other services -			
Improvement of land and community facilities Public Reserves	70	34	72
Redundancies	2,772	 80	 7:
. To dall dall oldo	•••		
Total Expenses	43,921	59,554	38,877
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -			
Miscellaneous services	450	400	400
Stock agistment on dam foreshores	928	974	975
Recoupment of administration cost	650	816	920
Minor user charges	500	138	167
Other departmental revenue - Interest			
	450	494	485
Taxes, fines and regulatory fees Grants from Budget Sector agencies	1,500	2,045	2,100
Other		58	
Other	120	633	
Total Retained Revenue	4,598	5,558	5,047
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		460	***
Vet Cost of Services	39,323	54,456	33,830
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		140	
Increase in receivables		173	•••
Increase in agency cash balances	***	766	283
Less: Non funded expenses -	•••	700	200
Depreciation	768	906	1,027
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	2,195	2,831	2,838
Increase in accrued expenses	2,,00	2,001	33
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	•••	 17	
Loss on sale of non current assets		460	•••
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	36,360	51,321	30,215
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	27,616	34,832	33,378

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 44 DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND LAND MANAGEMENT

44.1 Conservation and Land Management	·		
44.1.2 Crown Lands Service (cont)			
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances paid to other organisations	3,066 1,800	2,740 2,307	4,124 2,259
Less: Inflows Advances repaid by other organisations	1,200	984	1,300
Net Outflows	3,666	4,063	5,083
Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	 	22 67	 710
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	3,666	3,974	4,373
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Capital grants and advances	3,066 14,063	2,718 22,188	4,124 2,559
Total Capital Program	17,129	24,906	6,683

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND LAND MANAGEMENT

44.1 Conservation and Land Management

44.1.3 Data Collection and Land Information Services

Program Objective(s):

To establish and maintain land information systems to assist in the development of the State. To develop a statewide land information system to enable the efficient use and management of private and public land. To ensure the integration of land information for the public and private sectors.

Program Description:

Collection, provision and maintenance of reliable and accessible information on land including cadastral, natural resources and economic values. Identification, defininition, maintainence and improvement of appropriate fundamental information systems. Linking of separate systems into a co-operative land information network. Development of policies, standards, directories and other programs to support integration of and access to land information. Provision of integrated products and services to achieve the efficient and sustainable use of public and private land.

			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
A salissation			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Statutory obligations		9	9
	Survey and cadastre		204	206
	Geographic information		42	48
	Marketing and commercial services	;	106	108
	Development of state land informat		9	9
	Integrated data services	,	6	7
			376	387
	_	1993-9)4 ———	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STAT				
Expenses	•			
Operating expense Employee related		15,975	17,648	18,903
Other operating		11,024	9,085	9,573
Maintenance	2Apolisos	1,087	1,427	1,425
Depreciation		2,942	2,017	2,286
Total Expenses		31,028	30,177	32,187

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 44 DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND LAND MANAGEMENT

44.1 Conservation and Land Management

44.1.3 Data Collection and Land Information Services (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Less:

24,788	26,197
18,641	19,657
1,026	
	26
2,583	2,666
2,017	2,286
000	•••
363	•••
36	•••
230 385	•••
,	,
23,253	24,635
1,026	
7,950	7,552
1,328	900
135	135
138	167
6,349	6,350

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 44 DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND LAND MANAGEMENT

44.1 Conservation and Land Management 44.1.3 Data Collection and Land Information Services (cont) **INVESTING STATEMENT** Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 9,184 8,712 7,752 Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services 69 ••• Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation 9,184 8,643 7,752 CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 9,184 8,643 7,752

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 44 DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND LAND MANAGEMENT

44.1 Conservation	and Land Management			
44.1.4 Office	of Forestry			
Program Objective(s):	To ensure sustainable managoroptimal community benefit from			
Program Description:	Development of policy and promanagement of commercial fore products sector which optimises	ests and facilitate	the sustainable g	cally sustainab prowth of a fore
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
AAt. dat			1993-94	1994-95
<u>Activities</u> :	Policy analysis and developmen	t	2	9
		1993-	94	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	MENT			
Ex pen se s Operating expenses -				
Employee related		99	99	711
Other operating exp	enses	80	80	319
Maintenance		***	***	20 23
Depreciation Grants and subsidies	_		***	∡3
	oution to State Forests of NSW	17,784	17,784	19,587
otal Expenses		17,963	17,963	20,660
let Cost of Services		17,963	17,963	20,660
Plus: Decrease in ac Less: Non funded exp			3	
Depreciation				23
Crown accept	ance of agency liabilities			82

17,963

17,957

17,966

17,960

20,555

20,514

Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 44 DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND LAND MANAGEMENT

44.1 Conservation and Land Management			
44.1.4 Office of Forestry (cont)			
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	 36	47	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	 36	47	
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	 36	47	

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 44 DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND LAND MANAGEMENT

44.1 Conservation and Land Management

44.1.5 Office of Water

Program Objective(s):	To ensure sustainable management of NSW water resources.				
Program Description:	Development and co-ordination of long term strategies and policies to suppor sustainable management of the State's water resources. Provision of broad advisory services, oversight of functions and compliance in the water resources area.				
			Average \$	Staffing (EFT)	
A akir iki a a .			1993-94	1994-95	
Activities:	Policy analysis and development			4	
		1993-94		1994-95	
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEM	ENT				
Expenses Operating expenses -					
Employee related Other operating expe	enses			322 185	
Maintenance		•••	***	15 10	
Depreciation	_	•••			
Total Expenses		•••	•••	532	
Net Cost of Services	-		***	532	
Less: Non funded exp	enses -			40	
Depreciation Crown accepta	ance of agency liabilities			10 40	
•	-				
Consolidated Fund Rec	urrent Appropriation			482	
TOTAL CURRENT PAY	MENTS			464	

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 44 DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND LAND MANAGEMENT

44.1 Conservation and Land Management		
44.1.5 Office of Water (cont)		
INVESTING STATEMENT		
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	 	77
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	 	77
CAPITAL PROGRAM		
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		77

485

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 45 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

	199	1993-94 		
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	41,268	43,157	45,979	
Other operating expenses	18,319	22,772	21,894	
Maintenance	3,700	3,717	4,031	
Depreciation	10,497	22,898	21,892	
Grants and subsidies	23,799	24,674	24,140	
Other services	12,378	12,492	9,892	
Total Expenses	109,961	129,710	127,828	
Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue	29,906	33,172	33,764	
Other departmental revenue	581	2,549	1,233	
Total Retained Revenue	30,487	35,721	34,997	
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	•••	(1,550)	(200)	
Net Cost of Services	79,474	92,439	92,631	
Plus: Increase in receivables		705		
Increase in agency cash balances	189	1,692		
Gain on sale of non current assets		1,550	200	
Less: Non funded expenses -		,		
Depreciation .	10,497	22,898	21,892	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	6,231	5,682	6,723	
Increase in accrued expenses	100	504	105	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		722		
Decrease in agency cash balances	•••		1,563	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	62,835	66,580	62,548	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	88,455	94,600	93,831	

486

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 45 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

	——— 1993	1993-94	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Debt repayments	68,212 587	65,052 587	59,195 587
Less:			
Inflows Advances received from other organisations Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	5,508 1,790	1,582 1,247	3,685 1,439
Net Outflows	61,501	62,810	54,658
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	 	 194 2,456	3,074
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	61,501	60,160	57,732
Capital Program		_	
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	68,212	64,858	59,195
Total Capital Program	68,212	64,85 8	59,195

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 45 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

45.1 Water Resource Management

45.1.1 Measuring the State's Water Resources

To make available comprehensive information on all aspects of water resources, so that decisions are made in a fully informed manner. Program Objective(s):

Collection and archiving of information on water resources in New South Wales. Program Description:

Development of systems to present this information clearly.					
			Average Staffin		
A _Air viai			1993-94	1994-95	
Activities:	Water resource survey data	a base	136	115	
		1993-9)4 ——	1994-95	
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING ST	ATEMENT				
Expenses Operating exper Employee rela Other operatin Maintenance Depreciation Grants and subs National Land	uted ng expenses	8,860 3,936 794 2,254	6,120 3,962 382 1,767	5,240 3,611 372 1,468	
Total Expenses		15,844	12,285	10,757	
River manage Minor user ch Other departme Interest	venue - rvices g Basin Commission ement agreements arges	600 1,810 281 279 13	961 1,755 285 588 65	900 1,331 240 464 61	
Total Retained Re	ovenue	2,983	3,654	2,996	

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 45 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

45.1 Water Resource Management 45.1.1 Measuring the State's Water Resources (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets (270)(39)**Net Cost of Services** 12,861 8,361 7,722 Plus: Increase in receivables 123 ... Increase in agency cash balances 41 294 Gain on sale of non current assets 39 270 Less: Non funded expenses -Depreciation 2,254 1,767 1,468 Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 1.338 989 1,423 Increase in accrued expenses 21 88 22 Decrease in inventories and prepayments 125 Decrease in agency cash balances 790 Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 9,289 6,079 4,058 TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS 11,780 9,004 7,322 **INVESTING STATEMENT** Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 1,839 1,335 1,397 Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 220 217 251 **Net Outflows** 1,619 1,118 1,146 Plus: Increase in agency cash balances 69 ... Less: Decrease in agency cash balances 353

765

1,215

1,619

Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 45 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

45.1.1 Measuring the State's Water Resources (cont) CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 1,839 1,335 1,397 PROGRAM RECEIPTS Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds

25

15

43

paid into Consolidated Fund

Commonwealth payment - National Landcare Program

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 45 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

45.1 Water Resource	e Management			
45.1.2 Plann	ing for Sustainable Water Dev	elopment		
Program Objective(s):	To ensure that the New South returns from its investment in wat	•	/ receives the	best long terr
Program Description:	Provision of a framework that id upon the development of water information to the community Introduction of government reformaximise performance and custo	at state, regional to ensure aware rms to the New S	and local level ness of major	s. Provision o water issues
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Guiding water policies and plans Community awareness and education campaigns State water industry accountability		37 18 5 ————	33 26 5 ———
		1993-94 Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATES	NENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related		1,199	2,547	2,761

	\$000	\$000	\$000
OPERATING STATEMENT	-		
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	1,199	2,547	2,761
Other operating expenses	532	1,344	1,317
Maintenance	108	129	135
Depreciation	305	599	535
Grants and subsidies -			
National Landcare Program		616	735
Total Expenses	2,144	5,235	5,483
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -			
Consulting services	600	962	900
Murray-Darling Basin Commission	614	595	486
River management agreements	129	142	120
Minor user charges	94	200	157

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 45 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

45 4 Water Pessures Management			
45.1 Water Resource Management 45.1.2 Planning for Sustainable Water Deve	elopment (cor	nt)	
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)	, ,	•	
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest		22	20
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	4	···	•••
Total Retained Revenue	1,441	1,921	1,683
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(91)	(13)
Net Cost of Services	703	3,223	3,787
Plus: Increase in receivables		42	•••
Increase in agency cash balances	5	100	495
Gain on sale of non current assets		91	13
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	305	599	535
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	181	335	488
Increase in accrued expenses	3	30	8
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		42 	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	219	2,450	3,264
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	1,594	4,123	4,273
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	2,333	2,158	3,896
Less:			
Inflows		500	518
Advances received from other organisations		500 74	518 85
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	100	/4	
let Outflows	2,233	1,584	3,293
Diver Ingresses in agancy each halaness			199
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		120	
-			

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 45 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

45.1 Water Resource Management

45.1.2 Planning for Sustainable Water Development (cont)

<u> </u>			
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	2,333	2,158	3,896
PROGRAM RECEIPTS			
Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds			
paid into Consolidated Fund Commonwealth payment - National Landcare Program	398	291	600

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 45 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

45.2.1 Sharir	ng the State's Water			
Program Objective(s):	To share the water resources overall mix of social, economic the community.			
Program Description:	Implementation of rules and gui service where individuals can successful, be issued with a li conditions under which it may be	have their clair cence specifying	ms for water as	sessed and,
			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
A 11 11			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Water policies and plans Surface water sharing service Ground water sharing service		47 110 56	45 136 57
			213	238
		1993-9	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	AENT			
Expenses				
Operating expenses - Employee related		4,968	7,881	8,996
Other operating exp	enses	2,206	3,598	2,158
Maintenance		446	347	222
Depreciation Other services -		1,264	1,606	878
Interstate agreemer	nts	100	100	•••
Total Expenses		8,984	13,532	12,254

Total Expenses 8,984 13,532 12,254 Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue Rental of cottages Murray-Darling Basin Commission Minor user charges 126 173 166 796 1,642 1,593 253 534 421

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 45 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

45.2 Rural Water Supply and Associated Service	<u>\$</u>		
45.2.1 Sharing the State's Water (cont)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest		59	55
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	12		•••
Total Retained Revenue	2,073	2,312	1,445
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(245)	(26)
Net Cost of Services	6,911	10,975	10,783
Plus: Increase in receivables		111	
Increase in agency cash balances	23	267	
Gain on sale of non current assets		245	26
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	1,264	1,606	878
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	750	897	1,010
Increase in accrued expenses	12	80	16
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		115	
Decrease in agency cash balances	•••	•••	735
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	4,908	8,900	8,170
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	6,705	10,551	9,980
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,456	2,185	2,391
Less:			
Inflows			
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	200	197	227
Net Outflows	1,256	1,988	2,164
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances			131
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		320	
- Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	1,256	1,668	2,295
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	.,	1,000	

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 45 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

45.2 Rural Water Supply and Associated Services

45.2.1 Sharing the State's Water (cont)

CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,456	2,185	2,391
PROGRAM RECEIPTS			
Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund			
Commonwealth payment - National Landcare Program	133	133	215

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 45 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

45.2 Rural Water Supply and Associated Services

45.2.2 Managing Diver Flows

Minor user charges

45.2.2 Manag	jing River Flows				
Program Objective(s):	To manage the flow of rivers to effect sharing decisions and meet the needs of water users and the environment.				
Program Description:	Management of the flow of water storages and regulating structure abstractions.				
Activities:			Average	Average Staffing (EFT)	
			1993-94	1994-95	
	Policy and plans Water delivery service System maintenance New system infrastructure		26 98 268 3	25 115 261 11	
	State irrigation districts		1		
			396	412	
	- -	1993-94		1994-95	
	_	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEM	ENT				
Expenses					
Operating expenses -					
Employee related		16,600	14,633	16,687	
Other operating expenses		7,363	7,549	7,733	
Maintenance		1,487	2,249	2,648	
Depreciation		4,223	16,106	16,415	
Other services - Dams Safety Committee		354	354	363	
Total Expenses		30,027	40,891	43,846	
Less:					
Retained Revenue					
User charges revenue	-				
Rents and leases	950	1,593	1,850		
Fees for services	1,000	1,165	1,550		
Rental of cottages	166	127	173		
Consulting services	600	962	900		
Solicitors enquiry fees		120	163	170	
Murray-Darling Basin Commission		3,448	3,343	3,351	
River management agreements		16	23	20	
Services provided to	10,500	10,099	13,094		
Minor user charges	530	1 121	88/		

530

1,121

884

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 45 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

<u>\$</u>		
	126	117
531	757 586	883
17,861	20,065	22,992
	(514)	(75)
12,166	20,312	20,779
	234	
 76	561	
	514	75
		16,415
		2,353
		36
5,473	3,225	2,050
22,413	21,902	24,178
25,786	22,302	20,818
587	587	587
	400	330
885	413	477
25,488	22,076	20,598
		4 5 4 6
•••	404	1,244
•••		•••
•••	0/2	•••
	531 17,861 12,166 76 4,223 2,506 40 5,473 22,413 25,786 587	126 531 757 586 17,861 20,065 (514) 12,166 20,312 234 76 561 514 4,223 16,106 2,506 1,884 40 167 239 5,473 3,225 22,413 21,902 25,786 22,302 587 587 400 885 413 25,488 22,076

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 45 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

45.2 Rural Water Supply and Associated Services

45.2.2 Managing River Flows (cont)

CAPITAL PROGRAM

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

25,786

22,108

20,818

PROGRAM RECEIPTS

Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund Commonwealth payment - National Landcare Program

116

210

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 45 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

45.2 Rural Water Supply and Associated Services

45.2.3 Managing Water Environments

Program Objective(s):	To maintain or improve the health of water environments such as surface water, sub-surface water, riverine and wetland environments.
Program Description:	Diagnosing management requirements of water environments including the identification of the key causes of environmental problems. Implementing management strategies, maximising community and customer involvement.
	Average Staffing (EFT)
Activities:	1993-94 1994-95

		1993-94	19 94-95 Estimate
		200	200
	Environmental improvement	115	
<u>Activities</u> :	Policies and plans Environmental information and analysi	66 is 19	
A 11 211		1993-94	1994-95

\$000

\$000

\$000

OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	8,419	8,610	8,879
Other operating expenses	3,740	4,543	6,205
Maintenance	755	438	566
Depreciation	2,140	2,027	2,242
Grants and subsidies -			
National Landcare Program	1,801	642	768
Total Expenses	16,855	16,260	18,660
Less:			
Less: Retained Revenue			
Retained Revenue	168	127	172
Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Rental of cottages Consulting services	168 700	127 962	172 900
Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Rental of cottages Consulting services Murray-Darling Basin Commission		962 2,012	900 2,032
Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Rental of cottages Consulting services	700	962	900

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 45 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

45.2.3 Managing Water Environments (co	nt)		
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest		75	70
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	15		
Grants from other organisations	•••	535	
Total Retained Revenue	5,187	6,394	5,326
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(309)	(41)
Net Cost of Services	11,668	9,557	13,293
Plus: Increase in receivables		140	
Increase in agency cash balances	39	338	•••
Gain on sale of non current assets		309	41
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	2,140	2,027	2,242
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	1,271	1,134	1,251
Increase in accrued expenses	20	100	20
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	•••	144	•••
Decrease in agency cash balances			533
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	8,276	6,939	9,288
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	12,996	12,498	14,688
NVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	20,139	15,958	20,014
rioquisition of property, plant and oquipmont	20,100	10,000	20,017
Less:			
nflows			
Advances received from other organisations	5,508	83	2,837
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	285	249	287
Vet Outflows	14,346	15,626	16,890
Divo. Ingrana in aganguas h h-l			Me 4
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances	•••		794
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	•••	833	•••

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 45 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

45.2 Rural Water Supply and Associated Services

45.2.3 Managing Water Environments (cont)

			
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	20,139	15,958	20,014
			-
PROGRAM RECEIPTS			
Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund			
Commonwealth payment - National Landcare Program	3,845	3,688	7,282

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 45 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

Interest

Other

Total Retained Revenue

Not Cost of Services

Grants from Budget Sector agencies

Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets

45.2 Rural Water S	upply and Associated Service	<u>s</u>		
45.2.4 Mitiga	ating Flood Damage			
Program Objective(s):	To reduce the social and econom	nic impacts of flo	ods on the users	of flood plains.
Program Description:	Regulation of developments on fl and advising on the suitabilit constructing flood spillways on operation of dams to minimise do	y of flood pro dams to enhan	tection works. ice flood security	Designing and
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Policies and plans Flood plain management services Dam flood security	5	15 36 27	15 38 25
			78	78
		1993-9	94 ———	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	MENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related		1 000	0.000	0.440
Other operating exp	enses	1,222 542	3,366 1,776	3,416 847
Maintenance Depreciation		110 311	172 793	88 345
Total Expenses	-	2,185	6,107	4,696
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue	; -			
Murray-Darling Bas		811	787	320
Minor user charges Other departmental re	evenue -	125	264	208
Interest			20	27

29

295

1,375

(121)

4,611

6

...

942

1,243

27

•••

555

(6)

4,135

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 45 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

<u> </u>		
	55	
5	132	
	121	6
311	793	345
185	443	198
4	39	3
•••	57	
748	3,587	3,595
1,623	4,636	4,077
16.659	20.518	8,253
, .	,	,
	599	
100	97	112
16,559	19,822	8,141
		491
	158	•••
16,559	19,664	8,632
	5 311 185 4 748 1,623 16,659 100 16,559	55 5 132 121 311 793 185 443 4 39 57 748 3,587 1,623 4,636 16,659 20,518 599 100 97 16,559 19,822 158

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 45 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

45.2 Rural Water Supply and Associated Services

45.2.4 Mitigating Flood Damage (cont)

PROGRAM RECEIPTS

Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund Commonwealth payment - National Landcare Program

2,507

1,240

13

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 45 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

45.3 Allocations to Other Water Entities

45.3.1 Allocations to Other Water Entities

Program Objective(s):	To assist various	water related entities	to achieve objectives beneficial to the

community in the areas of water resource management, water infrastructure refurbishment and safety surveillance, water supply, floodplain protection, aquatic environment protection and rehabilitation and provision of relief from water and

sewerage rates to certain classes of pensioners.

<u>Program Description:</u> Distribution of financial subsidies and contributions to other agencies.

_				
_	1993-94		1994-95	
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Other operating expenses	•••	•••	23	
Depreciation	•••		9	
Grants and subsidies -	10.010	10.010	40.000	
Contribution to Irrigation Areas and Districts	12,340	12,340	12,668	
National Landcare Program	8,178	9,898	8,410	
Water Research Foundation	15 4	15 4	***	
CSIRO research station Griffith	106	38	 106	
Cobar Water Supply Broken Hill Water Board	996	704	996	
Broken Hill Water Board for rate rebates to pensioners	258	704 281	290	
Darling River Weirs - subsidy to Bourke Shire Council Other services -	101	82	101	
Government share of river operation costs	2,395	2,395		
N.S.W Queensland Border Rivers Commission	386	500	386	
Murray Darling Basin Commission	9,143	9,143	9,143	
Total Expenses	33,922	35,400	32,132	
Net Cost of Services	33,922	35,400	32,132	
Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation			9	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	33,922	35,400	32,123	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	31,344	31,886	29,313	

MINISTER FOR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 45 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

45.3 Allocations to Other Water Entities 45.3.1 Allocations to Other Water Entities (cont) INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 596 2,426 Plus: Increase in agency cash balances 146 **Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation** 596 2,572 CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 596 2,426 PROGRAM RECEIPTS Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund Commonwealth payment - National Landcare Program 4,395 4,183 4,205

MINISTER FOR MULTICULTURAL AND ETHNIC AFFAIRS

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	1993-9	1993-94		
Agency	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	Appropriation \$000	
46 ETHNIC AFFAIRS COMMISSION				
Recurrent Services	9,522	9,523	9,375	
Capital Works and Services	1,000	1,000	1,333	
	10,522	10,523	10,708	
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR MULTICULTURAL AND ETHNIC AFFAIRS				
Recurrent Services	9,522	9,523	9,375	
Capital Works and Services	1,000	1,000	1,333	
	10,522	10,523	10,708	

Summaries of payments from all funding sources, including the Consolidated Fund, are contained in the Appendices in Budget Paper No. 2 - "Budget Information"

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE STAFFING

Agency	Average Staffing (EFT)	
	1993-94	1994-95
ETHNIC AFFAIRS COMMISSION	103	103
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR MULTICULTURAL AND ETHNIC AFFAIRS	103	103

MINISTER FOR MULTICULTURAL AND ETHNIC AFFAIRS 46 ETHNIC AFFAIRS COMMISSION

	1993-94 ———		1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	4,370	4,619	5,146
Other operating expenses	3,406	4,037	3,586
Maintenance	750	87	113
Depreciation	84	93	221
Grants and subsidies	2,855	2,852	3,052
Other services	424	266	
Total Expenses	11,889	11,954	12,118
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	1,826	1,960	1,944
Other departmental revenue	41	69	41
Total Retained Revenue	1,867	2,029	1,985
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	•••	(9)	
Net Cost of Services	10,022	9,916	10,133
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses			656
Increase in inventories and prepayments	20	 317	030
Increase in receivables	46		•••
Increase in agency cash balances	50	167	•••
Gain on sale of non current assets		9	***
Less: Non funded expenses -		Ŭ	•••
Depreciation	84	93	221
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	492	505	479
Other	15	2	16
Increase in accrued expenses	25	271	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments			53
Decrease in receivables	***	 15	24
Decrease in agency cash balances	•••		621
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	9,522	9,523	9,375
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	10,985	11,001	11,622

MINISTER FOR MULTICULTURAL AND ETHNIC AFFAIRS 46 ETHNIC AFFAIRS COMMISSION

	1993	3-94 ———	1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,000	1,000	1,333
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services			461
Increase in agency cash balances		461	
Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services	•••	461	•••
Decrease in agency cash balances		···	461
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	1,000	1,000	1,333
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,000	539	1,794
otal Capital Program	1,000	539	1,794

MINISTER FOR MULTICULTURAL AND ETHNIC AFFAIRS 46 ETHNIC AFFAIRS COMMISSION

46.1 Services for Ethnic Communities

46.1.1 Community Support Services

Program Objective(s):	To promote the full participation of people of ethnic background in community life. To encourage the proper utilisation of the cultural diversity of the State.
Program Description:	Provision of ethnic affairs policy advice to the Government. The implementation of the "NSW Charter of Principles for a Culturally Diverse Society" by all Government agencies. Administration of the grants program.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities :			1993-94	1994-95
	Research and policy advice		24	21
	Administration of grants		2	2
	Administration Ministerial staff		24	27
	winisteriai starr		11	11
			61	61
		1993-	94	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STA	TEMENT		-	
Expenses				
Operating expens				
Employee relate	ed .	2,599	2,816	3,025
Other operating	expenses	1,423	1,716	1,081
Maintenance		563	60	86
Depreciation		57	66	194
Grants and subsid				
Hental subsidy	for Ethnic Communities Council	50	46	46
western Sydne	y Area Grants Scheme	82	***	
	munity outreach	2,723	2,806	3,006
Other services - National Accred	itation Authority for Translators			,
and Interprete		***	124	
Special activities	3	300	142	•••
Total Expenses		7,797	7,776	7,438

MINISTER FOR MULTICULTURAL AND ETHNIC AFFAIRS 46 ETHNIC AFFAIRS COMMISSION

46.1 Services for Ethnic Communities

46.1.1 Community Support Services (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

7,653 	
7 470	7,022
•••	621
•••	24
	53
282	
214	188
66	194
9	•••
167	•••
24	
317	
•••	705
7,698	7,397
(9)	
69	41
	2
39	39
29	•••
***	•••

MINISTER FOR MULTICULTURAL AND ETHNIC AFFAIRS 46 ETHNIC AFFAIRS COMMISSION

46.1 Services for Ethnic Communities 46.1.1 Community Support Services (cont) INVESTING STATEMENT **Outflows** Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 1,000 1,000 1,333 Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services 461 ... Increase in agency cash balances 461 ... Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services 461 ... Decrease in agency cash balances ... 461 **Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation** 1,000 1,000 1,333 CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 1,000 539 1,794

MINISTER FOR MULTICULTURAL AND ETHNIC AFFAIRS 46 ETHNIC AFFAIRS COMMISSION

46.1 Services for Ethnic Communities

46.1.2 Interpreting and Translation Services

Program Objective(s): To promote the full participation of people of ethnic background in community life.

To ensure the quality and efficient use of interpreting and translation services

within the State.

<u>Program Description</u>: Provision of efficient and reliable interpreting services in community languages

(particularly to numerically small communities) in a form relevant to client needs by

	appropriately trained interpret			
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
A skinds in			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Provision of interpreting and to	ranslation services	42	42
		1993-94		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	MENT			
Expenses				
Operating expenses - Employee related		1,771	1,803	2,121
Other operating exp	enses	1,983	2,321	2,505
Maintenance		187	27	27
Depreciation		27	27	27
Other services -	n Austrania, for Translatore			
and Interpreters	n Authority for Translators	124		
Total Expenses		4,092	4,178	4,680
Less: Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue Language services	; -	1,800	1,960	1,944
Total Retained Revenue	9	1,800	1,960	1,944

MINISTER FOR MULTICULTURAL AND ETHNIC AFFAIRS 46 ETHNIC AFFAIRS COMMISSION

46.1 Services for Ethnic Communities

46.1.2 Interpreting and Translation Services (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Net Cost of Services	2,292	2,218	2,736
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses Increase in receivables	 46	11 	
Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Other Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in receivables	27 271 15 15	27 291 2 39	27 291 16 49
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	2,010	1,870	2,353
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	3,584	3,671	4,130

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	1993-	1993-94	
Agencies	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	Appropriation \$000
47 DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING			
Recurrent Services	37,045	37,118	39,796
Capital Works and Services	3,658	3,018	3,515
	40,703	40,136	43,311
48 HOMEBUSH BAY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION			
Recurrent Services	2,896	2,896	6,127
Capital Works and Services	110,800	110,800	43,917
	113,696	113,696	50,044
49 PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOVERNMENT BODIES UNDER THE CONTROL OF THE MINISTER			
Recurrent Services	689,960	677,492	718,381
	689,960	677,492	718,381
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING			
Recurrent Services	729,901	717,506	764,304
Capital Works and Services	114,458	113,818	47,432
	844,359	831,324	811,736

^{*} Summaries of payments from all funding sources, including the Consolidated Fund, are contained in the Appendices in Budget Paper No. 2 - "Budget Information"

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE STAFFING

Agencies	Average Staffing (EFT)	
	1993-94	1994-95
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING HOMEBUSH BAY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOVERNMENT BODIES	399 	425
UNDER THE CONTROL OF THE MINISTER		
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING	399	425

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING

47 DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

	199	3-94	1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	20,453	20,854	22,624
Other operating expenses	10,566	9,802	12,237
Maintenance	320	342	350
Depreciation	500	512	500
Grants and subsidies	668	1,003	1,381
Other services	12,367	11,305	12,376
Total Expenses	44,874	43,818	49,468
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	1,186	1,184	805
Other departmental revenue	795	2,714	3,571
Total Retained Revenue	1,981	3,898	4,376
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		79	•••
Net Cost of Services	42,893	39,999	45,092
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	156	125	5
Increase in receivables		140	***
Increase in agency cash balances		264	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation .	500	512	500
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	3,050	2,797	2,955
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	30	22	20
Decrease in receivables	445		400
Decrease in agency cash balances	1,979		1,426
Loss on sale of non current assets		79	•••
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	37,045	37,118	39,796
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	37,045	37,118	39,798
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	39,783	38,529	43,432

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING 47 DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

CINIA NICIA I CHINANA A TANA A CANA	 199:	3-94 ———	1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (CONT)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	3,780	1,438	4,965
Less: Inflows		,	٠,,٥٥٥
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		65	
det Outflows	3,780	1,373	4,965
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances	13	16 1,629	10
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	135		1,460
onsolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	3,658	3,018	3,515
APITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	0.700		
Capital grants and advances	3,793 618	1,454 953	4,975 1,331
etal Capital Program	4,411	2,407	6,306

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING 47 DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

47.1 Environmental Planning and Conservation

47.1.1 Promotion and Co-ordination of Environmental Planning and Assessment

Program Objective(s):	To encourage proper management, development and conservation of resources
	and environmental protection.

Program Description:

Preparation and/or processing of environmental planning instruments. Dealing with development applications and proposals and their environmental impact. Formulation of environmental planning policies. Research into environmental planning matters and dissemination of information. Conduct of Commissions of

Inquiry.

		Average	Staffing (EFT)
		1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	nvironmontal		
Examination and preparation of e planning instruments	nvironmentai	88	88
Consideration and determination	of development	00	00
applications and proposals	o, dovolopinom	31	33
Assessment of environmental im	pact of		
development proposals		42	58
Promotion and co-ordination of or			
use and development of land a	and conservation		90
Research and studies		35	36
Dissemination of information		19	19
Commissions of Inquiry		7	8
Ministerial staff		13	13 39
Corporate support		41	
		360	384
	1993-9		1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	17,817	18,168	19,707
Other operating expenses	9,173	8,563	10,651
Maintenance	278	301	308
Depreciation	431	442	430
Grants and subsidies - Environment and conservation organisations	50	50	50

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING 47 DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

47.1 Environmental Planning and Conservation

47.1.1 Promotion and Co-ordination of Environmental Planning and Assessment (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

28,142	27,976	29,600
.,	 78	1,202.0
		1,426
441	• -	386
,	,	2,550 16
	–	430
421	440	400
•••	264	•••
•••		•••
146	118	5
33,425	30,439	34,403
	70	,
1,637	3,423	4,073
***	220	90
•••	537	5
	684	355
715	382	2,356
•••	662	662
	100	30
		90
		160
		105 250
	160	405
35,062	33,784	38,476
	·	
		6,960
		34 287
		34
48	ΛQ	49
	715 1,637 33,425 146 431 2,653 26 441 1,878	25 29 280 105 6,960 6,078 35,062 33,784 160 438 160 160 762 180 662 715 382 684 537 220 1,637 3,423 78 33,425 30,439 146 118 97 264 431 442 2,653 2,406 26 16 441 1,878 78

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING 47 DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

47.1 Environmental Planning and Conservation

47.1.1 Promotion and Co-ordination of Environmental Planning and Assessment (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	173	505	1,794
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	38	1,018	334
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	135		1,460
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances	13	16 571	10
Net Outflows	160	431	1,784
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		58	<u></u>
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	160	489	1,784

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING 47 DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

47.1 Environmental Planning and Conservation

47.1.2 Provision of Land for Public Purposes (other than for Environmental Heritage and Coastal Conservation)

Program Objective(s): To ensure land is available for public purposes.

Program Description: Acquisition of land for open space, roads and other public purposes. Management

of such land until required for acquired purpose and disposal of such land to public and other bodies for acquired purpose.

	 1993-94		1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses Other services - Contribution to debt servicing costs of the Sydney Region Development Fund	5,034	5,034	5,034
Total Expenses	5,034	5,034	5,034
Net Cost of Services	5,034	5,034	5,034
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	5,034	5,034	5,034
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	5,034	5,034	5,034

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING 47 DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

47.1 Environmental Planning and Conservation

47.1.3 Conservation of State's Environmental Heritage

Program Objective(s):	To conserve those buildings, works, relics or places which are of historic, scientific,
	cultural, social, archaeological, architectural, natural or aesthetic significance for
	the State.

Program Description:

Preparation of conservation orders and formulation of conservation proposals.

Associated research studies and investigations. Provision of assistance in conservation of the State's environmental heritage by loans, grants and acquisition of property. Provision of information to the public and heritage bodies.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Examination and preparation	of conservation orders	2	2
	Formulation of conservation p		4	4
	Corporate support		4	4
	Research, studies and investi	gations	4	5
	Dissemination of information		2	2
			16	17
		1993-94		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expenses Maintenance Depreciation Grants and subsidies - National Estate Programs	enses	1,190 738 21 27 618	1,320 616 22 25 953	1,432 779 22 25 1,331
Other services - Committee fees and	, ,	10		•••
Total Expenses		2,604	2,936	3,589
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue Publication sales Recoupment of adm Minor user charges		 200 32	10 200 10	10 170 5

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING 47 DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

47.1 Environmental Planning and Conservation

47.1.3 Conservation of State's Environmental Heritage (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	1,664	1,667	1,929
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	2,037	2,344	3,096
Loss on sale of non current assets		1	
Decrease in agency cash balances	22	•••	
Decrease in receivables	2		7
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	2	4	2
Increase in accrued expenses		2	440
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	237	219	225
Depreciation	27	25	25
Less: Non funded expenses -	•••	10	•••
Increase in receivables	_	 18	1
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	5		
Net Cost of Services	2,322	2,577	3,354
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		1	•••
Total Retained Revenue	282	360	235
Other		16	5
Donations and industry contributions Other	50	79	
Interest		45	45
Other departmental revenue -			

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING 47 DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

47.1 Environmental Planning and Conservation 47.1.3 Conservation of State's Environmental Heritage (cont) **INVESTING STATEMENT** Outflows 50 Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 15 17 Less: Inflows 2 Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 2 Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation 15 17 50 CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 15 17 50 953 1,331 618 Capital grants and advances 1,381 633 970 **Total Capital Program**

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING 47 DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

47.1 Environmental Planning and Conservation

Total Retained Revenue

47.1.4 Prote	ction and Conservation of the	Coastal Region		
Program Objective(s):	To encourage, promote and sec the State's coastal region and its	Cure protection ma	intonones	enhancemen
Program Description:	The formulation and co-ordina coastal region and the acquisit purposes.	tion of policies de ion of land in that	esigned to pro t region for c	otect the Sta oastal protect
			Average	Staffing (EFT
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
	Examination and preparation of co Formulation and co-ordination of p management policies	onservation orders planning and	2	2
	Acquisition of land for public purp	0000	15 3	16
	Corporate support	Corporate support		3 3
			23	24
	-	1993-94 -		4004 00
	_	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
PERATING STATEM	ENT			
xpenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related		1,446	1,366	1 405
Other operating exper Maintenance	nses	655	623	1,485 807
Depreciation		21	19	20
Other services -		42	45	45
Committee fees and e	avnenses			
		10	11	12
otal Expenses		2,174	2,064	2,369
ess:				
stained Revenue				
User charges revenue - Publication sales				
Minor user charges		•••	11	10
Other departmental reve	nue -	32	15	5
Interest	indo -			
Donations and industry	/ contributions	 30	48	48
Other	-		21	•==
		***	20	5

62

115

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING 47 DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

47.1 Environmental Planning and Conservation

47.1.4 Protection and Conservation of the Coastal Region (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Net Cost of Services	2,112	1,949	2,301
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	5	9	
Increase in receivables	•••	25	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	42 160	45	45 180
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities		172	180
Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in inventories and prepayments	2	2	2
Decrease in receivables	2		7
Decrease in agency cash balances	79		
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	1,832	1,764	2,066
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	1,902	1,781	2,060
INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	3,605	932	3,131
Less:			
Inflows			
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		5	•••
Net Outflows	3,605	927	3,131
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances		1,056	•••
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	3,605	1,983	3,131
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	3,605	932	3,131

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING 48 HOMEBUSH BAY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

FINANCIAL SUMMARY	1993-94		1994-95	
- WALLOWS COMMANA	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Other operating expenses				
Maintenance	•••	6,269	8,665	
Depreciation	•••	218	2,267	
Grants and subsidies		232	1,177	
	2,896	303		
Total Expenses	2,896	7,022	40.40-	
Less:	2,000	1,022	12,109	
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue		973	0.044	
Other departmental revenue		2,542	2,914	
Total Retained Revenue		2,542	13,491	
Total Netamed Hevenue		3,515	16,405	
Net Cost of Services				
	2,898	3,507	(4,296)	
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses			(1,200)	
Increase in agency cash balances	•••	700		
Less: Non funded expenses -			11,600	
Depreciation			,	
Decrease in receivables	***	232	1,177	
Decrease in agency cash balances	***	248		
and agoney oddin balances	•••	831	•••	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation				
——————————————————————————————————————	2,896 	2,896	6,127	
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS				
	2,896	7,187	10,932	

529

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING 48 HOMEBUSH BAY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

	1993-94		1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (CONT)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
INVESTING STATEMENT				
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	124,800	119,231	63,517	
Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	 14,000	1,065 7,366	 19,600	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	110,800	110,800	43,917	
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Capital grants and advances	124,800 	118,166 303	63,517 	
Total Capital Program	124,800	118,469	63,517	

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING HOMEBUSH BAY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

48.1 Urban Redevelopment

48.1.1 Urban Redevelopment

Program Objective(s):

To implement strategies for the redevelopment of Homebush Bay.

Program Description:

Management of the planning and redevelopment of Homebush Bay (including Olympic facilities to be developed at Homebush Bay).

	1993-94		1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses - Other operating expenses		0.000	2 225
Maintenance	***	6,269 218	8,665 2,267
Depreciation		232	1,177
Grants and subsidies -			.,
Homebush Bay development	2,896		•••
Grant for capital purposes		303	
Total Expenses	2,896	7,022	12,109
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -			
Rents and leases	***	973	2,914
Other departmental revenue - Interest		1 107	503
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	•••	1,127	507 11,600
Other		1,415	1,384
Total Retained Revenue	•••	3,515	16,405
Net Cost of Services	2,896	3,507	(4,296)
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		700	
Increase in agency cash balances	•••		11,600
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation Decrease in receivables	•••	232	1,177
Decrease in receivables Decrease in agency cash balances	•••	248	***
Decrease in agency cash balances	***	831	•••
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	2,896	2,896	6,127
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	2,896	7,187	10,932

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING 48 HOMEBUSH BAY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

48.1 Urban Redevelopment 48.1.1 Urban Redevelopment (cont) **INVESTING STATEMENT** Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 124,800 119,231 63,517 Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services 1,065 Decrease in agency cash balances 14,000 7,366 19,600 Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation 110,800 110,800 43,917 CAPITAL PROGRAM 118,166 63,517 Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 124,800 Capital grants and advances 303 **Total Capital Program** 124,800 118,469 63,517

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING 49 PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOVERNMENT BODIES UNDER THE CONTROL OF THE MINISTER

FINANCIAL SUMMARY	 1993-94		1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses - Grants and subsidies			
Other services	697,929	677,492	708,351
01101 00141003			10,000
Total Expenses	697,929	677,492	718,351
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
Other departmental revenue	7,969	•••	
Total Retained Revenue	7,969		4
Net Cost of Services	689,960	677,492	718,351
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	689,960	677,492	718,351
FOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	147,583	104,461	143,230
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation		***	•••
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Capital grants and advances	550,346	573,031	575,151
otal Capital Program	550,346	573,031	575,151

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING 49 PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOVERNMENT BODIES UNDER THE CONTROL OF THE MINISTER

49.1 Property Management

49.1.1 Property Management

To act as the vehicle for the provision of community/general government services in relation to the management of the State Government property portfolio. Program Objective(s):

Payments to the Property Services Group for the management of the State Program Description:

Government property portfolio.

	-			
	1993-9	94 ———	1994-95	
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Grants and subsidies -				
Property for Community Purposes Panel	153	153	•••	
Strategic accommodation planning	1,418	1,894	•••	
Common services in multiple occupancy buildings	1,150	1,386	353	
Redundancies	372	136	220	
Strategic accommodation retention	520	520	•••	
Property disposal program	171	171	120	
Grant for capital purposes	•••	***	2,120	
Total Expenses	3,784	4,260	2,813	
Net Cost of Services	3,784	4,260	2,813	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	3,784	4,260	2,813	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	3,784	4,260	693	
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
Capital grants and advances	•••	•••	2,120	

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING 49 PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOVERNMENT BODIES UNDER THE CONTROL OF THE MINISTER

49.2 Urban Redevelopment

49.2.1 City West Development Corporation

Program Objective(s):	To implement strategies for the redevelopment of the City West area which	
	includes Central, Eveleigh, Pyrmont/Ultimo and the Bays Precincts (comprising	

White Bay, Glebe Island, Rozelle and Blackwattle Bay).

Program Description: Payments to the City West Development Corporation towards the planning and redevelopment of the City West area.

	Estimate \$000	94 ———— Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses Grants and subsidies - City West Development Corporation - capital grants	44,900	80,480	72,280	
Total Expenses	44,900	80,480	72,280	
Net Cost of Services	44,900	80,480	72,280	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	44,900	80,480	72,280	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	•••			
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
Capital grants and advances	44,900	80,480	72,280	

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING 49 PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOVERNMENT BODIES UNDER THE CONTROL OF THE MINISTER

49.2 Urban Redevelopment

49.2.2 Honeysuckle Development Corporation

Program Objective(s):	To implement strategies for the redevelopment of a waterfront site in Newcastle (known as the Honeysuckle area).
Program Description:	Payments to the Honeysuckle Development Corporation towards the planning and redevelopment of the Honeysuckle area.

_	1993-94		1994-95	
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses Grants and subsidies -	44.400	00.000	80,000	
Honeysuckle Development Corporation - capital grants —	14,400	20,200	26,000	
Total Expenses	14,400	20,200	26,000	
Net Cost of Services	14,400	20,200	26,000	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	14,400	20,200	26,000	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS				
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
Capital grants and advances	14,400	20,200	26,000	

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING 49 PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOVERNMENT BODIES UNDER THE CONTROL OF THE MINISTER

49.3 Subsidy to the Darling Harbour Authority

49.3.1 Subsidy to the Darling Harbour Authority

Program Objective(s):

To develop and operate facilities at Darling Harbour.

Program Description:

Payments to the Darling Harbour Authority towards the development, operation

and maintenance of convention, exhibition and recreation facilities.

	 1993-	1993-94		
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses Grants and subsidies -				
Community use facilities	12,000	12,000	12,000	
Maintenance of infrastructure	3,760	3,760	3,760	
Grant for capital purposes	2,117	2,117	2,117	
Total Expenses	17,877	17,877	17,877	
Net Cost of Services	17,877	17,877	17,877	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	17,877	17,877	17,877	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	15,760	15,760	15,760	
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
Capital grants and advances	2,117	2,117	2,117	

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING 49 PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOVERNMENT BODIES UNDER THE CONTROL OF THE MINISTER

49.4 Water and Sewerage Assistance

49.4.1 Water and Sewerage Assistance

Program Objective(s): To grant relief from water and sewerage rates to certain classes of pensioners, and

to facilitate the provision of adequate water and sewerage services.

Program Description: Distribution of subsidies for the cost of rate concessions to certain classes of

pensioners. Contributions towards the cost of backlog sewerage facilities, flood

mitigation works, and trade waste management.

	1993-94		1994-95	
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Grants and subsidies -	40.000	40.500	10.000	
Water and sewerage rate rebates for pensioners	48,000	48,560	48,000	
Transitional water and sewerage rate rebates	•••	8,256	13,321	
Warragamba Dam - capital grant		•••	11,050 6,005	
Sewer backlog program - capital grant Other services -	***	•••	6,003	
Contributions to environmental trusts	•••	•••	10,000	
Total Expenses	48,000	56,816	88,376	
Net Cost of Services	48,000	56,816	88,376	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	48,000	56,816	88,376	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	48.000		71,321	
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
Capital grants and advances			17,055	

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING 49 PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOVERNMENT BODIES UNDER THE CONTROL OF THE MINISTER

49.5 Public and Community Housing

49.5.1 Public and Community Housing

Program Objective(s): To ensure the provision and maintenance of public housing for those unable to

satisfy their housing needs in the private sector.

Program Description: Contributions toward the cost of providing public housing services.

	1993	1993-94		
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses Grants and subsidies - Home and Community Care program (other than Home Care Service) Loan repayment subsidy Assistance towards housing initiatives Operating expenses of housing assistance programs Provision of Public Housing Services - capital grants	7,969 1,848 13,093 36,069 488,929	 1,848 4,717 470,234	 1,848 2,000 30,618 455,579	
Total Expenses	547,908	476,799	490,045	
Less: Retai ned Revenue Other departmental revenue - Grants from Budget Sector agencies	7,969			
Total Retained Revenue	7,969			
Net Cost of Services	539,939	476,799	490,045	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	539,939	476,799	490,045	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	58,979	6,565	34,466	

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING 49 PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOVERNMENT BODIES UNDER THE CONTROL OF THE MINISTER

49.5 Public and Community Housing

49.5.1 Public and Community Housing (cont)

CAPITAL PROGRAM

Capital grants and advances	488,929	470,234 	455,579
PROGRAM RECEIPTS			
Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds			
paid into Consolidated Fund			
Commonwealth payment - Assistance for Housing	1,848	1,848	1,848
Commonwealth payment - Public Housing	267,790	267,790	267,845
Commonwealth payment - Pensioner Housing	18,678	18,678	18,960
Commonwealth payment - Housing for Aborigines	25,745	25,745	20.597
Commonwealth payment - Community Housing	19,356	19,356	22,119
Commonwealth payment - Crisis Accommodation	6,158	6,158	19.61 9

^{*} All 1993-94 payments under Commonwealth/State Housing Agreement are reflected under the item "Provision of Public Housing Services - capital grants".

MINISTER FOR PLANNING AND MINISTER FOR HOUSING 49 PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOVERNMENT BODIES UNDER THE CONTROL OF THE MINISTER

49.5 Public and Community Housing

49.5.2 Mortgage and Rent Assistance Program

	ago ana montrio ana mara maga			
Program Objective(s):	To alleviate interim financial ha assistance with mortgage, bond assistance to low income home put	I and rent paym	ents and to	provide deposit
Program Description:	Provision of funds for the admir program.	nistration of the r	mortgage and	rent assistance
	-	1993-94 Estimate	Actual	1994-95 Estimate

1993-9	94 ———	1994-95	
Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
21,060	21,060	20,990	
21,060	21,060	20,990	
21,060	21,060	20,990	
21,060	21,060	20,990	
21,060	21,060	20,990	
10,530	10,530	10,495	
	Estimate \$000 21,060 21,060 21,060 21,060	\$000 \$000 21,060 21,060 21,060 21,060 21,060 21,060 21,060 21,060	

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

			1994-95
Agencies	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	Appropriation \$000
50 MINISTRY FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERV	/ICES	,	
Recurrent Services	3,333	4,113	4,434
Capital Works and Services		61	
	3,333	4,174	4,434
51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES			
Recurrent Services	822,961	784,636	880,494
Capital Works and Services	25,620	47,265	35,839
	848,581	831,901	916,333
52 NEW SOUTH WALES CRIME COMMISSION			
Recurrent Services	7,916	6,169	7,313
Capital Works and Services	6,269	6,269	401
	14,185	12,438	7,714
53 NEW SOUTH WALES FIRE BRIGADES			
Recurrent Services	187,195	189,795	208,160
Capital Works and Services		12,700	•••
	187,195	202,495	206,160
54 DEPARTMENT OF BUSH FIRE SERVICES			
Recurrent Services	5,332	12,469	7,101
	5,332	12,469	7,101

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

		1993-94		
Agencies (cont)	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Appropriation \$000	
55 STATE EMERGENCY SERVICE				
Recurrent Services	6,995	8,791	8,282	
Capital Works and Services	758	3,318	1,528	
	7,753	12,109	9,810	
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES				
Recurrent Services	1,033,732	1,005,973	1,113,784	
Capital Works and Services	32,647	69,613	37,768	
	1,066,379	1,075,586	1,151,552	

Summaries of payments from all funding sources, including the Consolidated Fund, are contained in the Appendices in Budget Paper No. 2 - "Budget Information"

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE STAFFING

Agencies	Average Staffing (EFT	
	1993-94	1994-95
MINISTRY FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES NEW SOUTH WALES CRIME COMMISSION NEW SOUTH WALES FIRE BRIGADES DEPARTMENT OF BUSH FIRE SERVICES STATE EMERGENCY SERVICE	46 16,506 69 3,278 60 80	47 16,664 73 3,290 85 81
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES	20,039	20,240

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

50 MINISTRY FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES

	1993	1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	2,046	2,926	2,985
Other operating expenses	875	1,148	1,109
Depreciation	78	72	81
Grants and subsidies	644	693	644
Total Expenses	3,643	4,839	4,819
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	110	52	110
Other departmental revenue		79	23
Total Retained Revenue	110	131	133
Net Cost of Services	3,533	4,708	4,686
Plus: Increase in receivables		50	
Increase in agency cash balances	106		99
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation .	78	72	81
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	200	410	177
Increase in accrued expenses	28	51	43
Decrease in receivables	•••		50
Decrease in agency cash balances		112	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	3,333	4,113	4,434
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	3,194	4,162	4,350

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

50 MINISTRY FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES

FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	——— 1993 Estimate \$000	-94 ——— Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		61	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation		61	
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		61	•••
Total Capital Program		61	•••

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

50 MINISTRY FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES

50.1 Policy Advice, Co-ordination and Support

50.1.1 Policy Advice, Co-ordination and Support

Program Objective(s):	To independently advise the Minister upon and to co-ordinate the formulation and
	implementation of policy and the allocation of resources affecting the Police and

Emergency Services Portfolio.

<u>Program Description:</u> Advice to the Minister on policies, resource allocation and specific issues. Support

to the Minister in performance of Ministerial functions. Co-ordination of advice from and action by portfolio agencies on policies and specific issues. Recommendations on senior police appointments and on training. Advice and assistance to portfolio

agencies.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
A - 41 - 741 -			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Minister's Office Policy advice and co-ordination Administrative support to Police	Board	11 20 6	12 20 6
			37	38
		1993-9	94 ———	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STAT	EMENT			
Expenses Operating expenses	S -			
Employee related		1,387	2,468	2,566
Other operating e	xpenses	681	891	832
Depreciation Grants and subsidie		42	50	54
Voluntary organis	· -		293	304
Grants to volunte		304		
Total Expenses		2,414	3,702	3,756

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

50 MINISTRY FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES

50.1 Policy Advice, Co-ordination and Support 50.1.1 Policy Advice, Co-ordination and Support (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue -Minor user charges 1 Other departmental revenue -Interest 19 23 **Total Retained Revenue** 20 23 Net Cost of Services 2,414 3,682 3,733 Plus: Increase in agency cash balances 106 99 Less: Non funded expenses -Depreciation 42 50 54 Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 105 410 177 Increase in accrued expenses 28 51 43 Decrease in agency cash balances 112 ... Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 2,345 3,059 3,558 **TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS** 2,121 3,078 3,342 **INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows** Acquisition of property, plant and equipment ---Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation 61 **CAPITAL PROGRAM** Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 61

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

50 MINISTRY FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES

50.2	Planning	and C	o-ordination	Of	Rescue	Services and	Emergency	<u>Management</u>

50.2.1 Planning and Co-ordination of Rescue Services and Emergency Management

50.2.1 Planni	ng and Co-ordination of Reso	ue Services and	Emergency	Management
Program Objective(s):	To ensure the provision of cor services and emergency manage			
Program Description:	The preparation of plans, co-ord training for emergency managem			sion of effective
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Training Administrative support to State E	mergency	1	1
	Management Committee and St Planning and operations	5 3	5 3	
			9	9
		1993-94		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	MENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related		659	458	419
Other operating exp	enses	194	257	277
Depreciation		36	22	27
Grants and subsidies		40		
Voluntary organisati Grants to volunteer		300	400	340
Total Expenses	-	1,229	1,137	1,063
Less:				
Retained Revenue User charges revenue	1-			
Training charges		110		***
Minor user charges			51	110
Other departmental re				
Grants from Budget	Sector agencies		60	•••
Total Retained Revenue	e -	110	111	110
Net Cost of Services		1,119	1,026	953

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

50 MINISTRY FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES

50.2 Planning and Co-ordination of Rescue Services and Emergency Management

50.2.1 Planning and Co-ordination of Rescue Services and Emergency Management (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	1,073	1,084	1,008
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	988	1,054	876
Decrease in receivables			50
Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	36 95	22	27
Plus: Increase in receivables Less: Non funded expenses -		50	

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

	199	3-94 ———	1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			_
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	783,126	776,528	837,876
Other operating expenses	186,937	164,063	171,018
Maintenance	10,000	13,164	10,000
Depreciation	23,032	23,677	25,000
Grants and subsidies	221	148	163
Other services	3,632	2,521	2,087
Total Expenses	1,006,948	980,101	1,046,144
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	15,259	17,993	17,577
Other departmental revenue	1,990	10,875	2,806
Total Retained Revenue	17,249	28,868	20,383
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		5,576	•••
Net Cost of Services	989,699	956,809	1,025,761
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	18,195	8,561	
Increase in inventories and prepayments			200
Increase in agency cash balances			11,662
Non cash revenues		2,540	
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation .	23,032	23,677	25,000
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	124,635	120,221	129,473
Other	12	50	12
Increase in accrued expenses	•••		2,644
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	20,634	16,360	
Decrease in receivables	559	1,475	
Decrease in agency cash balances	16,061	15,915	•••
Loss on sale of non current assets		5,576	***
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	822 ,961	784,636	880,494
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	813,478	781,798	839,834

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

	199	3-94 ———	1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances repaid to other organisations Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State Debt repayments	31,388 1,177 4,550	51,688 1,177 5,036 699	41,151 1,433
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	11,100	11,654	2,866
Net Outflows	26,015	46,946	39,718
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	 395	319 	 3,879
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	25,620	47,265	35,839
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	31,388	51,688	41,151
Total Capital Program	31,388	51,688	41,151

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

51.1 Policing Services - Detection, Apprehension, Deterrence and Community Education

51.1.1 Crimes Against the Person

To reduce the opportunity for and incidence of crimes against the person. To detect, apprehend and place offenders before the Court. To educate the community in strategies which will reduce the probability of persons being victims of crime and to provide support to victims of crime. To lessen the severity of
crimes in instances where such crimes occur on a continuous basis.

<u>Program Description:</u>
Provision of general patrol police, patrol and regional detectives and specialist central units in detecting and apprehending offenders, deterring potential offenders

	central units in detecting and and educating the communi	d apprehending offen ty.	ders, deterring pot	ential offenders
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
Tellands.	Domestic violence) Homicide) Street safety) Sexual assault) Child protection)		2,071	2,092
		 1993-	94	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING ST	ATEMENT			
Expenses				
Operating exper Employee rela		90,470	85,887	100,521
Other operatin		16,950	16,341	16,855
Maintenance	g expenses	1,345	1,868	1,422
Depreciation		2,559	1,558	1,646
Grants and subs	sidies -	,	,	•
	od Watch sponsorship	32	23	24
Other services -	·			
	claims for damages	1	3	2
	r prisoners in lockups*	228	***	
,	r witnesses - Local Courts	206	219	211
Redundancies Compensation	s n under firearms legislation	 42	43 37	 45
Total Expenses	Tanasi moanno logistatori	111,833	105,979	120,726

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

51.1 Policing Services - Detection, Apprehension, Deterrence and Community Education

51.1.1 Crimes Against the Person (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Less: Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -			
Rents and leases	401	422	428
Commissions	52	52	57
Escort expenses (wide loads etc)	9	4	6
Supervision of sporting and other events	78	70	64
Minor user charges	9	402	62
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest		221	272
Dividend from Treasury Managed Fund (Insurance)		442	
Donations and industry contributions	32	15	25
Grants from other organisations		2	
Other		661	
Total Retained Revenue	581	2,291	914
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		842	
Net Cost of Services	111,252	104,530	119,812
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	2,612	1,485	
Increase in inventories and prepayments		,	30
Increase in receivables		661	
Increase in agency cash balances			1,761
Non cash revenues		384	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	2,559	1,558	1,646
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	14,577	5,823	16,815
Increase in accrued expenses			392
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	2,951	2,470	•••
Decrease in receivables	80		•••
Decrease in agency cash balances	2,297	2,403	•••
Loss on sale of non current assets	•••	842	•••
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	91,400	93,964	102,750
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	89,735	92,123	96,439

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

51.1 Policing Services - Detection, Apprehension, Deterrence and Community Education

51.1.1 Crimes Against the Person (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances repaid to other organisations Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State Debt repayments	3,661 168 650	6,505 178 761 106	6,029 216
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	1,676	1,759	434
Net Outflows	2,803	5,791	5,811
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	 56	87 	624
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	2,747	5,878	5,187
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	3,661	6,505	6,029

^{*} Actual 1993-94 expenditure and 1994-95 estimate reflected in other operating expenses.

Note: Average staffing is recorded at program level pending the development of new programs and activities during 1994-95.

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

51.1 Policing Services - Detection, Apprehension, Deterrence and Community Education

31.1 Policing Service	es - Detection, Apprenensio	n, beterrence and	Community	Education		
51.1.2 Crime	s Against Property					
Program Objective(s):	To reduce the opportunity for and incidence of crimes against property, of fraud and illegal financial activities. To detect, apprehend and place offenders before the Court. To educate the community in strategies which will reduce the probability of crimes against property and to provide support to victims of crime.					
Program Description:	Provision of general patrol police, patrol and regional detectives and specialist central units in detecting and apprehending offenders, deterring potential offenders and educating the community. Collation of intelligence, plotting of trends and targeting offenders and locations. Identification of assets related to criminal activities.					
			Average :	Staffing (EFT)		
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95		
ACTIVITIES.	Arson) Armed hold-up) Stealing) Vandalism) Stolen motor vehicles) Fraud)		4,740	4,808		
		1993-94		1994-95		
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000		
OPERATING STATEM	IENT					

OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	182,440	197,213	230,824
Other operating expenses	34,186	37,427	38,595
Maintenance	2,713	4,278	3,240
Depreciation	5,160	3,614	3,816
Grants and subsidies -			
Neighbourhood Watch sponsorship	64	53	55
Other services -			
Settlement of claims for damages	3	7	3
Meals, etc. for prisoners in lockups*	460		
Allowances for witnesses - Local Courts	417	504	427
Redundancies	***	98	•••
Compensation under firearms legislation	84	85	104
Total Expenses	225,527	243,279	277,064

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

51.1 Policing Services - Detection, Apprehension, Deterrence and Community Education

51.1.2 Crimes Against Property (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Less: Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue -			
Rents and leases	808	972	985
Commissions	105	119	129
Escort expenses (wide loads etc)	18	9	13
Supervision of sporting and other events	157	161	147
Minor user charges	18	923	142
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest	•••	506	624
Dividend from Treasury Managed Fund (Insurance)		1,014	***
Donations and industry contributions	64	33	58
Grants from other organisations		4	•••
Other	•••	1,312	
Total Retained Revenue	1,170	5,053	2,098
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		1,935	
Net Cost of Services	224,357	240,161	274,966
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	5,267	3,412	•••
Increase in inventories and prepayments		,	70
Increase in agency cash balances			4,045
Non cash revenues		881	
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	5,160	3,614	3,816
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	29.382	13,376	38,623
Increase in accrued expenses			901
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	5,950	5,675	•••
Decrease in receivables	161	1,395	
Decrease in agency cash balances	4.632	5,521	
Loss on sale of non current assets		1,935	•••
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	184,339	212,938	235,741
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	180,977	211,420	221,247

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

51.1 Policing Services - Detection, Apprehension, Deterrence and Community Education

51.1.2 Crimes Against Property (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	7,381	15,030	14,018
Advances repaid to other organisations	339	408	1-4,010
Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State	1,312	1,747	498
Debt repayments	•••	242	•••
Less: Inflows			
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	3,851	4,043	994
Net Outflows	5,181	13,384	13,522
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances		200	
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	114		1,465
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	5,067	13,584	12,057
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	7,381	15,030	14,018

^{*} Actual 1993-94 expenditure and 1994-95 estimate reflected in other operating expenses.

Note: Average staffing is recorded at program level pending the development of new programs and activities during 1994-95.

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

51.1 Policing Services - Detection, Apprehension, Deterrence and Community Education

51.1.3 Crimes of Vice

Program	Objective(s):
---------	---------------

To reduce the opportunity for and incidence of crimes of vice, gambling and drug activities and to detect, apprehend and place offenders before the Court.

Program Description:

Provision of general patrol police, patrol and regional detectives and specialist central units in developing crime intelligence, detection and apprehension of offenders and deterring potential offenders. Identification of assets related to criminal activities. Regulation of licensed premises and amusement parlours, etc in accordance with community standards.

			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Gambling) Drugs) Vice) Licensing)		619	631
				1994-95
			1993-94	
		Estimate	Actual	Estimate \$000
		\$000	\$000 	\$000
OPERATING STATE	WENT			
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related		67,750	26,100	31,113
Other operating exp	penses	16,604	7,385	6,613
Maintenance		787	347	273
Depreciation		2,084	1,257	1,328
Grants and subsidies	-			
Neighbourhood Wa		18	4	4
Other services -	·			
Settlement of claim	s for damages	1	1	•••
Meals, etc. for priso	oners in lockups*	133		
Allowances for with	esses - Local Courts	120	41	123
Redundancies			34	***
Compensation und	er firearms legislation	24	6	8
Total Expenses		87,521	35,175	39,462

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

51.1 Policing Services - Detection, Apprehension, Deterrence and Community Education

51.1.3 Crimes of Vice (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	71,167	30,408	31,754
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	72,959	31,269	33,587
Loss on sale of non current assets —		144	
Decrease in agency cash balances	1,343	412	
Decrease in receivables	47	38	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	1, 7 25	424	
Increase in accrued expenses		1,071	71
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	10.543	1,611	4,618
Depreciation	2,084	1,257	1,328
Less: Non funded expenses -	•••	66	•••
Increase in agency cash balances Non cash revenues	•••		302
Increase in inventories and prepayments	•••	•••	5
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	1,526	151	
Net Cost of Services	87,175	34,938	39,297
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		144	***
Total Retained Revenue	346	381	165
Other –	•••	98	
Donations and industry contributions	19	3	4
Dividend from Treasury Managed Fund (Insurance)	***	72	•••
Interest		38	47
Other departmental revenue -	7	09	11
Minor user charges	45 4	12 69	11
Escort expenses (wide loads etc) Supervision of sporting and other events	5	1	1
Commissions	39	16	18
Rents and leases	234	72	73
User charges revenue -			
Retained Revenue			
Less:			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

51.1 Policing Services - Detection, Apprehension, Deterrence and Community Education

51.1.3 Crimes of Vice (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances repaid to other organisations Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State Debt repayments	2,139 99 381 	1,639 30 130 143	1,033 37
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	288	302	73
Net Outflows	2,331	1,640	997
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	34	110	97
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	2,297	1,530	900
CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	2,139	1,639	1,033
, rederesses of brickers Nt Error and adaptations	. ,	•	*

^{*} Actual 1993-94 expenditure and 1994-95 estimate reflected in other operating expenses.

Note: Average staffing is recorded at program level pending the development of new programs and activities during 1994-95.

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY **SERVICES**

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

51.1 Policing Services - Detection, Apprehension, Deterrence and Community Education

51.1.4 Maintaining Public Order

Program Objective(s):	То	reduce	the	opportunity	for	and	incidence	C
TTABLETIT AND COLLARS	. •			opportant				•

of public disorder. To detect, apprehend and place offenders before the Court. To facilitate citizens' rights to gather for any lawful activity or occasion with safety and security and to provide

assistance in emergencies and feedback to victims of public disorder.

Program Description:

Provision of logistical support and police at patrol and central levels to maintain public order in the community. Development of information on the movements of vehicles and people. Assessment of the risk of major disasters and other events that may cause harm to the community.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
Activities.	Emergencies) Community events) Community protests) Local disputes)		2,783	2,815
		 1993-	94	1 9 94-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING S	TATEMENT			
Expenses				
Operating experience re		117,054	115,932	135,733
	ing expenses	21,929	22,099	22,782
Maintenance	g -/	1,741	2,492	1,907
Depreciation		3,310	2,126	2,245
Grants and sul				
	ood Watch sponsorship	41	30	33
Other services		•	4	
	of claims for damages	2	4	2
	or prisoners in lockups* for witnesses - Local Courts	295 267	 295	274
Redundanci		207	295 57	
	on under firearms legislation	54	51	61
Total Expenses		144,693	143,086	163,037

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

51.1 Policing Services - Detection, Apprehension, Deterrence and Community Education

51.1.4 Maintaining Public Order (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Less:			
Retained Revenue User charges revenue -			
Rents and leases	518	572	580
Commissions	67	71	76
Escort expenses (wide loads etc)	12	6	8
Supervision of sporting and other events	100	88	81
Minor user charges	9	545	84
Other departmental revenue -			
Interest		299	368
Dividend from Treasury Managed Fund (Insurance)		608	•••
Donations and industry contributions	41	20	35
Grants from other organisations		2	
Other	•••	773	***
Total Retained Revenue	747	2,984	1,232
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	•••	1,140	
Net Cost of Services	143,946	141,242	161,805
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	3,380	2,017	
Increase in inventories and prepayments	•••		41
Increase in agency cash balances			2,385
Non cash revenues		519	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	3,310	2,126	2,245
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	18,871	7,858	22,705
Increase in accrued expenses	***		530
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	3,818	3,346	
Decrease in receivables	103	302	•••
Decrease in agency cash balances	2,971	3,255	•••
Loss on sale of non current assets		1,140	•••
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	118,253	125,751	138,751
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	116,092	124,361	130,219

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

51.1 Policing Services - Detection, Apprehension, Deterrence and Community Education

51.1.4 Maintaining Public Order (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances repaid to other organisations Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State Debt repayments	4,737 218 842 	8,626 241 1,030 18	7,949 293
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	2,270	2,383	586
Net Outflows	3,527	7,532	7,656
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	 72	244 	 790
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	3,455	7,776	6,866
CAPITAL PROGRAW			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	4,737	8,626	7,949

^{*} Actual 1993-94 expenditure and 1994-95 estimate reflected in other operating expenses.

Note: Average staffing is recorded at program level pending the development of new programs and activities during 1994-95.

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

51.1 Policing Services - Detection, Apprehension, Deterrence and Community Education

51.1.5 Traffic Supervision and Control

Program Objective(s):	To reduce the number of road accidents, injuries and deaths by education,
	cautioning and the enforcement of traffic laws generally. To facilitate the free and safe movement of vehicles and people and to encourage good driver behaviour.

<u>Program Description:</u>
Provision of general patrol police and specialist police in deterring and detecting offences against the Motor Traffic Act, with particular emphasis on driving whilst under the influence of alcohol or drugs, excessive speed and dangerous driving.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Random breath testing) Speed reduction) Parking patrols)		3,667	3,677
		1993-	94	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	ENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related		189,801	152,343	178,478
Other operating expe	enses	35,560	29,271	30,134
Maintenance		2,821	3,267	2,565
Depreciation		5,367	2,820	2,977
Grants and subsidies - Neighbourhood Wate Other services -		66	38	47
Settlement of claims	for damages	3	5	3
Meals, etc. for prisor		479		•••
Allowances for witne	sses - Local Courts	433	389	444
Redundancies		***	75	•••
Compensation under	r firearms legislation	87	67	82
Total Expenses		234,617	188,275	214,730

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

51.1 Policing Services - Detection, Apprehension, Deterrence and Community Education

51.1.5 Traffic Supervision and Control (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	188,238	163,590	171,512
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	186,323	159,265	177,204
		1,515 	•••
Loss on sale of non current assets	4,818	4,324	•••
Decrease in agency cash balances	168	401	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments Decrease in receivables	6,190	4,445	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments			704
Increase in accrued expenses	12	50	12
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Other	30,588	10,322	29,875
Depreciation	5,367	2,820	2,977
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Non cash revenues		690	
Increase in agency cash balances			3,169
Increase in inventories and prepayments	• • • • •	•••	54
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	5,480	2,700	
Net Cost of Services	227,986	179,752	207,549
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		1,515	
	6,631	10,038	7,181
Total Retained Revenue		······································	
Other		1,027	
Grants from other organisations	300	29 302	47
Donations and industry contributions	64	804	
Dividend from Treasury Managed Fund (Insurance)	•••	397	489
Interest		007	
Minor user charges Other departmental revenue -	18	724	11
Supervision of sporting and other events	163	106	98
Commercial Infringement Bureau	3,458	4,194	3,90
Insurance reports	540	442	50
Interviews regarding accidents	1,120	1,152	1.15
Escort expenses (wide loads etc)	19	8	1
Commissions	109	93	10
Rents and leases	840	760	77
User charges revenue -			

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

51.1 Policing Services - Detection, Apprehension, Deterrence and Community Education

51.1.5 Traffic Supervision and Control (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

7,681 353 1,365	10,989 320 1,368 190	10,141 389
3,015	3,167	779
6,384	9,700	9,751
 119	158	903
6,265	9,858	8,848
7 681	10 989	10,141
	353 1,365 3,015 6,384 119	353 320 1,365 1,368 190 3,015 3,167 6,384 9,700 158 119 6,265 9,858

^{*} Actual 1993-94 expenditure and 1994-95 estimate reflected in other operating expenses.

Note: Average staffing is recorded at program level pending the development of new programs and activities during 1994-95.

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

51.2 Education, Review and Support Services

	nnel, Development and Ed			
Program Objective(s):	To select and educate police To assess police workloads work practices and environm	and allocate position	ons. To facilitate s	safe and healthy
Program Description:	Selection and education of policers. Provision of medical of police awards.	police recruits and and psychological	the career develo support to police.	pment of police The negotiation
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
<u> Lanvingo</u> .	Human resources) Police Academy) Industrial relations) Establishment control)		646	662
		 1993-	94	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEN	IENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related		31,428	110,308	51,199
Other operating expe	enses	15,284	13,001	14,759
Maintenance		558	836	558
Depreciation Other services -		571	1,625	1,716
Redundancies		•••	92	
Total Expenses		47,841	125,862	68,232
Less: Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue Commissions	-	18	71	20
001111110010110			915	28
Officers on loan		1.131		
Officers on loan Academy operations		1,151 1,880	1,742	1,018 1,775

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

51.2 Education, Review and Support Services			
51.2.1 Personnel, Development and Educ	cation (cont)		
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Other departmental revenue - Grants from Budget Sector agencies Grants from other organisations	375 610	466 532	375 261
Total Retained Revenue	4,243	4,060	4,188
Net Cost of Services	43,598	121,802	64,044
Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in accrued expenses	571 5,047 14	1,625 75,573 245	1,716 2,911 9
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	37,966	44,359	59,408
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	40,514	46,694	60,798
INVESTING STATEMENT			<u></u>
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	245	870	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	245	870	•••
	_		-

Note: Average staffing is recorded at program level pending the development of new programs and activities during 1994-95.

245

870

CAPITAL PROGRAM

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY **SERVICES**

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

National Police Research Unit - contribution

towards expenses

Redundancies

Total Expenses

51.2 Education, Rev	iew and Support Services			
51.2.2 Review	A			
Program Objective(s):	To develop and evaluate organistrategic planning, performance complaints and the use of exceresponsibility. To reduce the opportunity of the complaints are supportunity.	indicators and prossive force and a	ogram evaluation uthority in line w	. To investigate ith professional
Program Description:	Development, co-ordination and procedures through the collation indicators, evaluation studies information to Parliament and the	n of crime intelliq and internal in	gence, the use	of performance
			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
<u>AMMIES.</u>	Policy, planning and evaluation) Internal affairs) Internal security)		256	253
		1993-9	A	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	ENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related Other operating expe Maintenance	nses	15,136 7,184 	10,486 6,353 61	13,296 8,573
Depreciation Other services -		278	787	831

205

22,803

187

37

17,911

208

22,908

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

51.2 Education, Review and Support Services

51.2.2 Review (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue - Commissions	9	6	7
Other departmental revenue -	v	•	
Donations and industry contributions	45	85	
Grants from Budget Sector agencies		130	
Grants from other organisations		244	101
Total Retained Revenue	54	465	108
Net Cost of Services	22,749	17,446	22,800
Less: Non funded expenses -	070	787	831
Depreciation	278 2.586	787 641	1,359
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	2,586	108	4
Increase in accrued expenses			
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	19,879	15,910	20,606
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	19,045	15,740	19,991
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		363	
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		363 363	
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment			

Note: Average staffing is recorded at program level pending the development of new programs and activities during 1994-95.

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

51.2 Education, Review and Support Services

	An Aug Cabbolt Selaice	<u>3</u>		
51.2.3 Operati	onal Support			
Program Objective(s):	To provide centralised ted operational areas.	chnical, air transp	ort and legal ser	vices to po
Program Description:	Provision of centralised serv	ices to support the o	delivery of police se	ervices.
			Average	Staffing (EFT
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
	Technical support) Legal services) Air Wing)		1,724	1,726
		1993-	04	1004.05
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEME	NT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related	•••	89,047	78,259	96,712
Other operating expens Maintenance	ses	39,240	32,186	32,707
Depreciation		35 3,703	15 9,890	35
Other services -		0,700	9,090	10,441
Witness protection exp Redundancies	enses	88	54	90
nedundancies	,		130	•••
Total Expenses		132,113	120,534	139,985
ess: letained Revenue User charges revenue -				
Commissions		51	48	55
Supervision of sporting	and other events		7	49
Inventory Sales to Othe Minor user charges	er Departments	2,812	2,621	3,793
ioi aboi bilaiges		174	184	500

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

51.2 Education, Review and Support Services

51.2.3 Operational Support (cont)

Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	111,842	101,180	112,447
Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in accrued expenses	3,703 13,041 50	9,890 5,017 851	10,441 12,567 33
Net Cost of Services	128,636	116,938	135,488
Total Retained Revenue	3,477	3,596	4,497
Other departmental revenue - Dividend from Treasury Managed Fund (Insurance) Grants from other organisations Other	 440 	528 85 123	 100

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

51 THE POLICE SERVICE OF NEW SOUTH WALES

51.2 Education, Review and Support Services

51.2.3 Operational Support (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	5,544	7,666	1,981
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		260	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	5,544	7,406	1,981
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	5,544	7,666	1,981

Note: Average staffing is recorded at program level pending the development of new programs and activities during 1994-95.

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

	———— 1993-94 ————		1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT	-			
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	5,208	4,503	4,994	
Other operating expenses	3,537	1,987	3,206	
Maintenance	12	59	70	
Depreciation	586	57 2	732	
Other services	17	•••	17	
Total Expenses	9,360	7,121	9,019	
Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue	240	449	310	
Other departmental revenue		24	20	
Total Retained Revenue	240	473	330	
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		505		
Net Cost of Services	9,120	7,153	8,689	
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	•••	31		
Increase in receivables		108		
Increase in agency cash balances	•••	598		
Less: Non funded expenses -				
Depreciation .	586	572	732	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	411	436	431	
Increase in accrued expenses		208		
Decrease in agency cash balances	207		213	
Loss on sale of non current assets		505		
	7.040	0.400	7 040	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	7,916	6,169	7,313	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	8,083	5,705	7,563	

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

	1990	1993-94	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	6,750	6,501	401
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	481	232	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	6,269	6,269	401
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	6,750	6,501	401
Total Capital Program	6,750	6,501	401

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

52.1 Combating Cri	<u>me</u>			
52.1.1 Comb	ating Crime			
Program Objective(s):	To combat illegal drug trafficking	and organised cr	rime in New South	Wales.
Program Description:	The targeting of high level dru crime, the obtaining of evidence forfeiture of their assets, the furr and organised crime and the technological and analytical expe	for prosecution hishing of reports dissemination or	of those persons relating to illegal	and/or the civi drug trafficking
			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Commission Operations Management services		2 54 13	2 58 13
			69	73
		1993-9		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATES	MENT			
Expenses				

Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	5,208	4,503	4,994
Other operating expenses	3,537	1,987	3,206
Maintenance	12	59	70
Depreciation	586	572	732
Other services -			
Witness protection expenses	17	•••	17
Total Expenses	9,360	7,121	9,019

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

52 NEW SOUTH WALES CRIME COMMISSION

52.1 Combating Crime

52.1.1 Combating Crime (cont)

sziiii somsamig siinie (com)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Minor user charges Other departmental revenue - Interest	240 	449 24	310 20
Total Retained Revenue	240	473	330
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	***	505	
Net Cost of Services	9,120	7,153	8,689
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments Increase in receivables Increase in agency cash balances Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in agency cash balances Loss on sale of non current assets	586 411 207	31 108 598 572 436 208 505	 732 431 213
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	7,916	6,169	7,313
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	8,083	5,705	7,563

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

52.1 Combating Crime			
52.1.1 Combating Crime (cont)			
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	6,750	6,501	401
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	481	232	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	6,269	6,269	401
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	6,750	6,501	401

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

53 NEW SOUTH WALES FIRE BRIGADES

	1993-94		1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	154,832	150,142	176,822
Other operating expenses	27,965	29,349	30,584
Maintenance	10,855	9,211	9,875
Depreciation	6,000	5,193	7,769
Other services	940	161	50
Total Expenses	200,592	194,056	225,100
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	2,850	2,771	2,900
Other departmental revenue	4,250	6,561	4,710
Total Retained Revenue	7,100	9,332	7,610
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(873)	
Net Cost of Services	193,492	183,851	217,490
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	2,706	433	32
Increase in receivables		102	
Increase in agency cash balances	***	9,933	
Gain on sale of non current assets	•••	873	
Non cash revenues		257	***
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	6,000	5,193	7,769
Other		3	•••
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	710	458	
Decrease in agency cash balances	2,293		3,593
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	187,195	189,795	206,160
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	188,087	180,549	209,068

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

53 NEW SOUTH WALES FIRE BRIGADES

	1993-94		1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	17,381	25,312	16,417
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	4,173	1,556	2,415
Net Outflows	13,208	23,756	14,002
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	13,208	11,056	14,002
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation		12,700	
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	17,381	25,312	16,417
Total Capital Program	17,381	25,312	16,417

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

53 NEW SOUTH WALES FIRE BRIGADES

53.1 Prevention and Suppression of Fire and Provision of Other Emergency and Rescue Services

53.1.1 Operation and Maintenance of Brigades and Special Services

Program Objective(s):	To prevent and extinguish fire, to protect and save life and property in case of fire
	and release of hazardous materials, and to carry out rescues where there may be
	no immediate danger from fire.

<u>Program Description</u>: Provision of permanent and volunteer Fire Brigades within the metropolitan areas

and country towns. Provision and maintenance of suitable premises, communication networks and firefighting engines and equipment to enable prompt

5,621

940

190,116

5,042

154

184,017

7,543

213,795

response to fire incidents.

Depreciation

Total Expenses

Other services -Redundancies

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
<u>LIGHTHIOO</u> .	Metropolitan and country fire s Communication facilities		2,812 89	2,807 93
	Operational support, property s maintenance Corporate support	services and equip	170 78	178 80
			3,149	3,158
		1993-	94	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEN	IENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related Other operating expe	enses	148,077 24,727	144,553 25,228	170,171 26,300
Maintenance		10,751	9,040	9,731

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

53 NEW SOUTH WALES FIRE BRIGADES

53.1 Prevention and Suppression of Fire and Provision of Other Emergency and Rescue Services

53.1.1 Operation and Maintenance of Brigades and Special Services (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue -	2.000	2,107	2,200	
Automatic fire alarm monitoring	300	286	300	
False alarm charges	300	200	000	
Other departmental revenue -	181	655	475	
Interest	101	996	-7.0	
Dividend from Treasury Managed Fund (Insurance)	3.327	3,479	3,478	
Taxes, fines and regulatory fees	5,521	571		
Donations and industry contributions	547	544	546	
Other	J47			
Total Retained Revenue	6,355	8,638	6,999	
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(828)		
Net Cost of Services	183,761	174,551	206,796	
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	2,573	510	118	
Increase in receivables		97	•••	
Increase in agency cash balances		9,420		
Gain on sale of non current assets		828	•••	
Non cash revenues		247		
Less: Non funded expenses -				
Depreciation	5, 6 21	5,042	7,543	
Other		3	•••	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	627	394		
Decrease in agency cash balances	2,175	•••	3,414	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	177,911	180,214	195,957	
TOTAL CURRENT DAYMENTS	178,275	171,103	198.388	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	110,215	171,100	190,300	

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

53 NEW SOUTH WALES FIRE BRIGADES

53.1 Prevention and Suppression of Fire and Provision of Other Emergency and Rescue Services

53.1.1 Operation and Maintenance of Brigades and Special Services (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	17,306	25,048	16,395
Less: Inflows	4 179	1 EEG	2,415
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	4,173	1,556 	2,415
Net Outflows	13,133	23,492	13,980
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	13,133	11,056	13,980
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	···	12,436	•••
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	17,306	25,048	16,395
PROGRAM RECEIPTS Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds			
paid into Consolidated Fund Contributions by insurance companies and local government areas	151,669	145,050	163,726

Note: * Includes 320 E.F.T. part-time volunteer firefighters.

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

53 NEW SOUTH WALES FIRE BRIGADES

53.1 Prevention and Suppression of Fire and Provision of Other Emergency and Rescue Services

53.1.2 Brigade Training and Development

Redundancies

Total Expenses

Program Objective(s):	To maintain a high standard of performance of fire fighting services through the education and training of the Brigades in the containment and extinguishing of fire,
	the safe handling of hazardous materials and the performance of rescue operations.

<u>Program Description:</u> Maintenance of an education and training program and provision of training facilities and staff.

			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Probationary firefighter and inser-	vice training	44	44
	Volunteer firefighter training		9	10
	Rescue and equipment training		16	15
	Corporate support		3	2
			72	71
		1993-9	94	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	MENT			
Expenses				
Operating expenses - Employee related	•	3,653	2,753	3,267
Other operating exp	nenses	2,227	2,956	3,070
Maintenance	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	82	138	116
Depreciation Other services -		216	114	171
J				

6,178

5,965

6,624

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

53 NEW SOUTH WALES FIRE BRIGADES

53.1 Prevention and Suppression of Fire and Provision of Other Emergency and Rescue Services

53.1.2 Brigade Training and Development (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Less: Retained Revenue Other departmental revenue - Interest Dividend from Treasury Managed Fund (Insurance) Taxes, fines and regulatory fees Donations and industry contributions Other	5 105 8	21 32 113 19 2	15 106 2
Total Retained Revenue	118	187	123
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(27)	
Net Cost of Services	6,060	5,751	6,501
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses Increase in receivables Increase in agency cash balances Gain on sale of non current assets Non cash revenues Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in inventories and prepayments Decrease in agency cash balances	80 216 58 74	 3 305 27 5 114 66 46 	 171 69
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	5,792	5,865	6,157
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	5,798	5,592	6,230

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

53 NEW SOUTH WALES FIRE BRIGADES

53.1 Prevention and Suppression of Fire and Provision of Other Emergency and Rescue Services

53.1.2 Brigade Training and Development (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	45	241	13
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	45		13
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation		241	
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	45	241	13
PROGRAM RECEIPTS			
Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund Contributions by insurance companies and local government areas	4,938	4,790	5,144

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

53 NEW SOUTH WALES FIRE BRIGADES

ę

53.1 Prevention and Services	d Suppression of Fire and Pi	rovision of Other	· Emergency	and Rescue
53.1.3 Investi	gations, Research and Advis	ory Services		
Program Objective(s):	To minimise the incidence of fir preventative measures. To promo	• •	,	
Program Description:	Delivery of advice and assistant measures. Investigation of the ca into new firefighting methods.			
			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Fire investigation		7	7
	Advisory and public education set		39	44
	Fire research and technical devel	opment	9	8
	Corporate support		2	2
			57	61
		1993-94 -	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	ENT			

Total Expenses	4,298	4,074	4,681
Redundancies		3	
Other services -			
Depreciation	163	37	55
Maintenance	22	33	28
Other operating expenses	1,011	1,165	1,214
Employee related	3,102	2,836	3,384
Operating expenses -			
Expenses			

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

53 NEW SOUTH WALES FIRE BRIGADES

53.1 Prevention and Suppression of Fire and Provision of Other Emergency and Rescue Services

53.1.3 Investigations, Research and Advisory Services (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Less: Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue - Public education course fees	550	378	400
Other departmental revenue -	4	15	10
Interest Dividend from Treasury Managed Fund (Insurance)		22	•••
Taxes, fines and regulatory fees	68	77	76
Donations and industry contributions		13	
Other	5	2	2
Total Retained Revenue	627	507	488
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	***	(18)	
Net Cost of Services	3,671	3,549	4,193
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	53		•••
Increase in receivables	•••	2	•••
Increase in agency cash balances	***	208	***
Gain on sale of non current assets	•••	18	•••
Non cash revenues	***	5	***
Less: Non funded expenses -	400	37	55
Depreciation	163	11	17
Increase in accrued expenses	 25	18	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments Decrease in agency cash balances	44		75
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	3,492	3,716	4,046
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	4,014	3,854	4,450

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

53 NEW SOUTH WALES FIRE BRIGADES

53.1.3 Investigations, Research and Advisory Services (cont) INVESTING STATEMENT				
Outflows				
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	30	23	9	
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	30		9	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation		23	•••	
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	30	23	9	

2,977

3,035

3,381

local government areas

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

54 DEPARTMENT OF BUSH FIRE SERVICES

	1993	 1993-94 		
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -		0.404	4 000	
Employee related	2,539	3,131	4,200 3,875	
Other operating expenses	2,729	10,164	250	
Depreciation	223	239		
Grants and subsidies	13,918	20,008	30,042	
Other services	6,179	9,863	15,159 ————	
Total Expenses	25,588	43,405	53,526	
Less:				
Retained Revenue			A 4 A	
User charges revenue	160	18	216	
Other departmental revenue	16,306	35,755	44,157	
Total Retained Revenue	16,466	35,773	44,373	
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	***	(94)	(100)	
Net Cost of Services	9,122	7,538	9,053	
Diver Ingresses in receivables		191		
Plus: Increase in receivables	•••	4,882		
Increase in agency cash balances Gain on sale of non current assets	•••	94	100	
	•••	100		
Non cash revenues	•••	100	•••	
Less: Non funded expenses -	223	239	250	
Depreciation	20	209	200	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	30	97	100	
Increase in accrued expenses		٠.	1,702	
Decrease in agency cash balances	3,517		1,102	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	5,332	12,469	7,101	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	11,221	22,892	22,893	

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

54 DEPARTMENT OF BUSH FIRE SERVICES

	1993-94		1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	500	633	1,060
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	166	492	260
Net Outflows	334	141	800
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	334	141	800
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation			
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Capital grants and advances	500 13,918	633 20,008	1,060 30,042
Total Capital Program	14,418	20,641	31,102

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

54 DEPARTMENT OF BUSH FIRE SERVICES

54.1.1 Fundi	ng and Administration of Rura	i Firetignting	Services	
Program Objective(s):	To promote effective rural firefighting services within the State, including t co-ordination of bush firefighting and prevention activities.			
Program Description:	Development and implementation relating to bush fires. Assistance equipping and maintenance of bush, councils contribute 12.3 per	e to local gover oush fire brigad	mment councils in es. The State con ince companies 73	the formation tributes 14 p
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Senior management services Administration support services Co-ordination of firefighting activit Equipment inspection	ies	3 20 26 3	3 32 34 5
<u>Activities</u> :	Administration support services Co-ordination of firefighting activity	ies	20 26	32 34
<u>Activities</u> :	Administration support services Co-ordination of firefighting activity		20 26 3 ——————————————————————————————————	32 34 5

Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	2,209	2,815	3,736
Other operating expenses	2,099	9,536	3,105
Depreciation	223	239	250
Grants and subsidies -			
Fire fighting equipment - capital grants	13,918	20,008	30,042
Other services -			
Payments to councils of costs associated with			
bush fire fighting activities	6,059	9,754	14,959
Tatal Evneman	24,508	42,352	52.092
Total Expenses	۵.7,500	-va-, •••	02,002

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

54 DEPARTMENT OF BUSH FIRE SERVICES

54.1 Funding and Administration of Rural Firefighting Services

54.1.1 Funding and Administration of Rural Firefighting Services (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

110		450
110	•••	150
250	126	436
		37,382
,		6,239
60	2,565	100
16.416	05.755	44.007
16,416	35,755	44,307
	(94)	(100)
8,092	6,503	7,685
	101	
•••		•••
•••	•	100
		100
•••	100	•••
223	239	250
20	200	200
30	97	100
2,487		334
5 332	14 424	7 101
	11,4034	7,101
10,141	21,839	21,459
	16,416 8,092 223 20 30 2,487 5,332	250

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

54 DEPARTMENT OF BUSH FIRE SERVICES

54.1 Funding and Administration of Rural Firefighting Services

54.1.1 Funding and Administration of Rural Firefighting Services (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	500	633	1,060
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	166	492	260
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	334	141	800
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation			
CAPITAL PROGRAM		-	
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Capital grants and advances	500 13,918	633 20,008	1,0 6 0 30,042
Total Capital Program	14,418	20,641	31,102

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

54 DEPARTMENT OF BUSH FIRE SERVICES

54.1 Training of Volunteer Bush Fire Fighters

54.1.2 Traini	ng of Volunteer Bush Fire Fig	hters		
Program Objective(s):	To facilitate and promote the train	ning of bush fire	fighters.	
Program Description:	Co-ordination and development evaluation of training for voluntee			
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
A _Ai_ iai			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Training		3	5
	Adminstration support services		1	1
			4	6
		1993-9	94	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATES	AENT			
Expenses				
Operating expenses - Employee related		150	142	293
Other operating exp	enses	160	171	250 250
Other services -				
Payments to councile bush fire fighting a	s of costs associated with ctivities	120	109	200
Total Expenses	-	430	422	743
Net Cost of Services	_	430	422	743
Less: Decrease in age	ency cash balances	430		743
Consolidated Fund Rec	current Appropriation	•••	422	•••
TOTAL CURRENT PAY	MENTS	430	422	743

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

54 DEPARTMENT OF BUSH FIRE SERVICES

54.1 Public Education and Information Services

54.1.3 Public	Education and Information S	Services			
Program Objective(s):	To promote community awareness of bush fire issues and generally educate the community in bush fire protection and safety.				
Program Description:	Public education and information services for the residents of New South Wabush fire protection and safety.				
			Average	Staffing (EFT)	
A aki da a			1993-94	1994-95	
Activities:	Administration support services		4	5	
		1993-94 Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATES	NENT				
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expe	enses	180 470	174 457	171 520	
Total Expenses	-	650	631	691	
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue Minor user charges	-	50	18	66	
Total Retained Revenue	-	50	18	66	
Net Cost of Services	-	600	613	625	
Less: Decrease in age	ency cash balances	600		625	
Consolidated Fund Rec	urrent Appropriation	•••	613		
TOTAL CURRENT PAY	MENTS	650	631	691	

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

55 STATE EMERGENCY SERVICE

	1993	1993-94	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT	_		
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	3,969	3,900	4,268
Other operating expenses	3,073	4,023	3,517
Maintenance	50	63	51
Depreciation	616	679	1,350
Grants and subsidies	535	1,339	1,125
Other services		2,312	2,000
Total Expenses	8,243	12,316	12,311
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	2	2	2
Other departmental revenue	41	2,374	2,070
Total Retained Revenue	43	2,376	2,072
Net Cost of Services	8,200	9,940	10,239
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments		1	***
Increase in receivables	•••	25	•••
Increase in agency cash balances		43	6
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	616	679	1,350
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	486	450	562
Increase in accrued expenses	•••	89	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	103		51
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	6,995	8,791	8,282
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	6,908	10,883	10,141

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

55 STATE EMERGENCY SERVICE

	1993	1993-94	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State	800 40	2,760 	2,088
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	80		
Net Outflows	760	2,760	2,088
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	 2	558 	 560
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	758	3,318	1,528
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	800	2,760	2,088
Total Capital Program	800	2,760	2,088

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

55 STATE EMERGENCY SERVICE

55.1 Provision of Emergency Services

Other services -

Total Expenses

Redundancies

Disaster welfare relief

99.1 1 10 9131011 01 L	mergency services				
55.1.1 Forma	ation and Development of the	Volunteer Org	janisation		
Program Objective(s):	To provide appropriate emergency services management for flood, storm, tempes and other incidents and emergencies.				
Program Description:	Provision of immediate assista property protection services in emergencies.				
			Average	Staffing (EFT)	
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95	
<u> Astrinso</u> .	Management Corporate services Secretarial support Field support Training Operations and planning Public relations	1993-{		4 11 2 34 4 5 1 	
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEN	IENT				
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expe Maintenance Depreciation Grants and subsidies -		2,965 2,872 50 616	2,893 3,826 63 679	3,130 3,316 51 1,350	
Emergency Rescue Grants to volunteer I		400 135	1,200 139	800 325	

2,268

11,112

7,038

2,000

10,972

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

55 STATE EMERGENCY SERVICE

55.1 Provision of Emergency Services

55.1.1 Formation and Development of the Volunteer Organisation (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	5,883	9,857	9,003
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	5,912	7,707	7,083
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	103	•••	51
Increase in accrued expenses	•••	84	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	364	335	422
Depreciation	616	679	1,350
Increase in agency cash balances Less: Non funded expenses -	•••	43	9
Increase in receivables	•••	25 42	 6
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments		1	
Net Cost of Services	6,995	8,736	8,900
Total Retained Revenue	43	2,376	2,072
Other		3	•••
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	41	2,341	2,040
Interest		30	30
Other departmental revenue -	2	_	•
User charges revenue - Minor user charges	2	2	2
Retained Revenue			

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

55 STATE EMERGENCY SERVICE

55.1 Provision of Emergency Services

55.1.1 Formation and Development of the Volunteer Organisation (cont)

		٠,
800 40	2,760 	2,088
90		
	2 760	2,088
 2	558	 560
758	3,318	1,528
800	2,760	2,088
	800 40 80 760 2 758	40 80 760 2,760 558 2 758 3,318

MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES

55 STATE EMERGENCY SERVICE

55.1 Provision of	of Emergency	Services
-------------------	--------------	----------

55.1.2 Provision of District Emergency Management Officers

55.1.2 Provisi	on of District Emergency M	anagement Off	icers	
Program Objective(s):	To provide executive emerge Commanders and advice and a	gency managemessistance to local	ent support to committees.	Police District
Program Description:	Provision of emergency counter	-disaster planning	expertise and ad	vice.
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
<u>terringe</u> .	Management support		19	20
		———— 1993-9	24	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEME	ENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related		1,004	1,007	1,138
Other operating exper	ses	201	197	201
Total Expenses		1,205	1,204	1,339
Net Cost of Services		1,205	1,204	1,339
Less: Non funded exper Crown acceptan Increase in accru	ce of agency liabilities	122 	115 5	140
Consolidated Fund Recu	rrent Appropriation	1,083	1,084	1,199
TOTAL CURRENT PAYME	ENTS	1,025	1,026	1,138
PROGRAM RECEIPTS			· 	
Commonwealth payments paid into Consolidated Commonwealth paymen	s and dedicated funds Fund nt - State Emergency Service	700	694	694

MINISTER FOR PUBLIC WORKS AND MINISTER FOR PORTS

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

Agencies		1993-94	
	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Appropriation \$000
56 OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR PUBLIC WORKS AND MINISTER FOR PORTS		-	
Recurrent Services	193,661	212,232	186,233
Capital Works and Services			20
	193,661	212,232	186,253
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR PUBLIC WORKS AND MINISTER FOR PORTS			
Recurrent Services	193,661	212,232	186,233
Capital Works and Services			20
	193,661	212,232	186,253

Summaries of payments from all funding sources, including the Consolidated Fund, are contained in the Appendices in Budget Paper No. 2 - "Budget Information"

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE STAFFING

Agencies	Average Staffing (EFT)	
	1993-94	1994-95
OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR PUBLIC WORKS AND MINISTER FOR PORTS	21	21
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR PUBLIC WORKS AND MINISTER FOR PORTS	21	21

MINISTER FOR PUBLIC WORKS AND MINISTER FOR PORTS 56 OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR PUBLIC WORKS AND MINISTER FOR PORTS

	 199	 1993-94 	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	1,212	1,335	1,374
Other operating expenses	750	668	670
Depreciation	4	3	4 22 221
Grants and subsidies	207,419	223,417	186,001
Other services	•••	3,074	3,074
Total Expenses	209,385	228,497	191,123
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
Other departmental revenue	1,018	1,360	693
Total Retained Revenue	1,018	1,360	693
Net Cost of Services	208,367	227,137	190,430
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses			725
Increase in receivables		541	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	4	3	4
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	33	95	95
Increase in accrued expenses		725	
Decrease in receivables			541
Decrease in agency cash balances	14,669	14,623	4,282
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	193,661	212,232	186,233
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	77,459	76,414	65,232

MINISTER FOR PUBLIC WORKS AND MINISTER FOR PORTS 56 OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR PUBLIC WORKS AND MINISTER FOR PORTS

			
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State	1,000	 842	20 23
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	1,000	842	23
Net Outflows	***		20
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation			20
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Capital grants and advances	 131,848	 151,189	20 126,443
Total Capital Program	131,848	151,189	126,463

MINISTER FOR PUBLIC WORKS AND MINISTER FOR PORTS 56 OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR PUBLIC WORKS AND MINISTER FOR PORTS

56.1 Country Towns Water Supply and Sewerage Schemes

56.1.1 Country Towns Water Supply and Sewerage Schemes

Program Objective(s): To enable local government to provide safe and adequate water supplies and

sewerage facilities in country towns.

<u>Program Description:</u> Investigation, design, construction and commissioning of water supply and sewerage schemes and associated works in local government areas not serviced

by major urban water authorities. Assistance to local government to achieve efficient operation and management of schemes. Provision of policy, legislative

and other services to Government.

	1993-94		1994-95	
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Grants and subsidies -				
Alternative funding subsidy	10,200	28,994	5,500	
Septic tank pump-out	100	•••	**	
Public Works policy advice	1,600	1,614	1,502	
1 ,	2,400	2,205	2,205	
administration of regulations provision of program services	1.400	1.850	1,900	
administration of grants	2.250	2.406	2,278	
South West Tablelands - capital grants	1,133	925	360	
Country Towns Water Supply and Sewerage Scheme	76,442	79,756	85,000	
Total Expenses	95,525	117,750	98,745	
Net Cost of Services	95,525	117,750	98,745	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	95,525	117,750	98,745	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	17,950	17,275	13,385	

MINISTER FOR PUBLIC WORKS AND MINISTER FOR PORTS 56 OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR PUBLIC WORKS AND MINISTER FOR PORTS

56.1 Country Towns Water Supply and Sewerage Schemes

56.1.1 Country Towns Water Supply and Sewerage Schemes (cont)

CAPITAL PROGRAM

Capital grants and advances

77,575

100,475

85,360

PROGRAM RECEIPTS

Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund

Commonwealth payment - National Landcare Program

2,550

4,185

6,050

Note: The decrease in Alternative Funding subsidies is due to once off payments made in 1993-94 to pay off loans taken out by local government prior to the mid 1980's to fund the Government's share of Country Towns Water Supply and Sewerage Scheme projects.

MINISTER FOR PUBLIC WORKS AND MINISTER FOR PORTS 56 OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR PUBLIC WORKS AND MINISTER FOR PORTS

56.2 Asset and Risk Management Services

56.2.1 Asset and Risk Management Services

Program Objective(s):	То	minimise	Go

To minimise Government and community liability in relation to the State's floodplains and coastal assets. To preserve and repair estuaries. To support the commercial fishing industry and recreational boating through the development and management of assets. To provide administrative and policy support services to

the Minister and Government.

Program Description:

harbour cleaning

Policy, legislative and technical services in relation to the development and management of the State's floodplains, estuaries and coastal assets. Provision of sites and infrastructure necessary to improve the recreational amenity of the State's waterways. Provision of financial assistance to local government in relation to such assets. Construction of port facilities for the commercial fishing industry. Provision of services to the Government including risk management and development and implementation of appropriate building industry and asset management policies and strategies.

2.075

2,075

2,075

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities:			1993-94	1994-95
Activities.	Ministerial staff Office of Ports Policy and Marine	e Safety	13 8	13 8
			21	21
		1993-9 Estimate \$000	94 ——— Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STA	TEMENT			
Expenses Operating expens	ses -			
Employee relat Other operating	ed	1,212 750	1,335 668	1,374
Depreciation Grants and subsi	dies -	4	3	670 4
	for construction, repair and restoration flood damage ces Board	357	357	357
lease admini	istration	80	80	80

MINISTER FOR PUBLIC WORKS AND MINISTER FOR PORTS 56 OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR PUBLIC WORKS AND MINISTER FOR PORTS

56.2 Asset and Risk Management Services 56.2.1 Asset and Risk Management Services (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Public Works policy advice 21,548 21,302 20,828 administration of regulations 5,038 5,468 5,660 provision of program services 9,829 6,913 7,948 administration of grants 3.726 3,552 3,090 redundancies 11,968 12,428 3,000 interim additional staff costs 3,000 2,778 3,135 capital grants 26,269 26,120 18,737 Local Government - capital grants 28,004 24.594 22,346 Other services -Fishing Port Maintenance 1,800 1,800 ... Parliament House maintenance 754 754 Government House maintenance 520 520 Total Expenses 113.860 110,747 92,378 Less: Retained Revenue Other departmental revenue -Interest 700 1,095 207 Levies on Local Government 318 265 486 **Total Retained Revenue** 1,018 1,360 693 **Net Cost of Services** 112,842 109,387 91.685 Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses 725 ... Increase in receivables 541 Less: Non funded expenses -Depreciation 4 3 a Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 33 95 95 Increase in accrued expenses 725 ••• Decrease in receivables 541 Decrease in agency cash balances 14,669 14,623 4,282 **Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation** 98,136 94,482 87,488

59,509

59,139

51,847

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS

MINISTER FOR PUBLIC WORKS AND MINISTER FOR PORTS 56 OFFICE OF THE MINISTER FOR PUBLIC WORKS AND MINISTER FOR PORTS

56.2 Asset and Risk Management Services			
56.2.1 Asset and Risk Management Service	es (cont)		
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Asset sale proceeds transferred to the State	 1,000	 842	20 23
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	1,000	842	23
Net Outflows	•••	***	20
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation			20
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Capital grants and advances	54,273	50,714	20 41,083
Total Capital Program	54,273	50,714	41,103
PROGRAM RECEIPTS			
Commonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund Commonwealth payment - National Landcare Program	6,500	4,525	5,000

MINISTER FOR SMALL BUSINESS AND MINISTER FOR REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	1993-9	1993-94		
Agency	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Appropriation \$000	
57 DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT				
Recurrent Services	26,781	17,759	31,427	
Capital Works and Services	112	112	272	
	26,893	17,871	31,699	
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR SMALL BUSINESS AND MINISTER FOR REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT				
Recurrent Services	26,781	17,759	31,427	
Capital Works and Services	112	112	272	
	26,893	17,871	31,699	

^{*} Summaries of payments from all funding sources, including the Consolidated Fund, are contained in the Appendices in Budget Paper No. 2 - "Budget Information"

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE STAFFING

Agency	Average Staffing (EFT)		
	1993-94	1994-95	
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT	171	210	
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR SMALL BUSINESS AND MINISTER FOR REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT	171	210	

MINISTER FOR SMALL BUSINESS AND MINISTER FOR REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT

57 DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT

	 1993-94 		1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	8,834	8,592	10,880	
Other operating expenses	5,908	6,487	7,714	
Maintenance	25	73	75	
Depreciation	1,100	951	950	
Grants and subsidies	50	***	•••	
Other services	22,024	16,768	22,759	
Total Expenses	37,941	32,871	42,378	
Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue	•••	179	154	
Other departmental revenue	1,667	3,712	775	
Total Retained Revenue	1,667	3,891	929	
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	(30)	(53)	(50)	
Net Cost of Services	36,244	28,927	41,399	
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	720	***	732	
Increase in inventories and prepayments	34	•••	40	
Increase in receivables		466	102	
Gain on sale of non current assets	30	53	50	
Less: Non funded expenses -		55		
Depreciation	1,100	951	950	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	935	1,047	922	
Increase in accrued expenses	***	1,211		
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		30	•••	
Decrease in agency cash balances	8,212	8,448	9,024	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	26,781	17,759	31,427	
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	36,117	29,309	40,588	

MINISTER FOR SMALL BUSINESS AND MINISTER FOR REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT

57 DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT

	 199	1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances paid to other organisations Advances repaid to other organisations	112 	1,010 90 699	272 180 550
Less: Inflows Advances repaid by other organisations Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	 100	777 161	610 216
Net Outflows	12	861	176
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	100 	 749	96
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	112	112	272
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Capital grants and advances	112	1,010 90	272 180
Total Capital Program	112	1,100	452

MINISTER FOR SMALL BUSINESS AND MINISTER FOR REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT

57 DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT

57.1 Business Services and Regional Development

57.1.1 Business Services and Regional Development

Program Objective(s):	To assist New	South Wales	husinesses to	hecome alobally	competitive throug
TOGICATI ODICOLITCIOI.	10 addidt 1404	Coulii Walco	Duoinicooco to	December Globally	COMPERING MINORA

enterprise improvement, regulatory efficiency, effective industry and regional programs thereby boosting sustainable employment and economic activity.

<u>Program Description</u>: Provision of strategic advice on small business, regional economic and business

development issues. Delivery of effective information and support services to new and existing business to enhance competitiveness. Promotion of sustainable and balanced economic development in the State by facilitating the implementation of regional strategies. Provision of project management and facilitation services to small, medium and regional enterprises to foster new investment and employment opportunities. Development and implementation of new and innovative policies

and related programs for identified business client groups.

	Average Staf		taffing (EFT)
Activities:		1993-94	1994-95
Business and industry developm	ent	81	89
Regional development		34	49
Analysis and policy support		6	19
Marketing and public affairs		3	6
Management services		42	40
Business investment support		5	7
		171	210
	1993-9		1994-95
	Estimate	Actual	Estimate
	\$000	\$000	\$000
OPERATING STATEMENT		-	
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	8,834	8,592	10,880
Other operating expenses	5,908	6,487	7,714
Maintenance	25	73	75
Depreciation	1,100	951	950
Grants and subsidies -			
Inventors Association of Australia	6		
Standards Association of Australia	44	•••	
Other services -			
Marketing and promotion activities	250		•••
Technology development activities	230	•••	•••
Industry Development Boards and other committees	700	1,131	1,340

MINISTER FOR SMALL BUSINESS AND MINISTER FOR REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT

57 DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT

57.1 Business Services and Regional Development

57.1.1 Business Services and Regional Development (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Payroll tax rebates and other assistance associated with the decentralisation of secondary industry in country areas Small Business Development Corporation National Industry Extension Service Assistance to industry Regional Business Development Scheme Business and industry development Regional development assistance	1,500 132 11,212 3,000 5,000 	605 6,590 1,047 7,395	450 10,486 2,508 7,975
Total Expenses	37,941	32,871	42,378
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue -		179	154
Minor user charges Other departmental revenue -	•••	179	154
Interest	650	794	650
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	14	2,168	15
Grants from other organisations	1,000	750	110
Other	3		•••
Total Retained Revenue	1,667	3,891	929
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	(30)	(53)	(50)
Net Cost of Services	36,244	28,927	41,399
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	720		732
Increase in inventories and prepayments	34		40
Increase in receivables	•••	466	102
Gain on sale of non current assets	30	53	50
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	1,100	951	950
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	935	1,047	922
Increase in accrued expenses	•••	1,211 30	•••
Decrease in inventories and prepayments Decrease in agency cash balances	8,212	8,448	9,024
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	26,781	17,759	31,427

MINISTER FOR SMALL BUSINESS AND MINISTER FOR REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT

57 DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT

57.1.1 Business Services and Regional Development (cont)					
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	36,117	29,309	40,588		
INVESTING STATEMENT					
Outflows					
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances paid to other organisations Advances repaid to other organisations	112 	1,010 90 699	272 180 550		
Less:					
Inflows Advances repaid by other organisations Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	 100	777 161	610 216		
Net Outflows	12	861	176		
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	100 	 74 9	96 		
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	112	112	272		
CAPITAL PROGRAM					
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Capital grants and advances	112 	1,010 90	272 180		
otal Capital Program	112	1,100	452		
PROGRAM RECEIPTS					
ommonwealth payments and dedicated funds paid into Consolidated Fund					
Commonwealth payment - National Industry Extension Service	4,042	4,269	6,433		

MINISTER FOR SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	 1993-9	 1993-94		
Agency	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	Appropriation \$000	
58 DEPARTMENT OF SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING				
Recurrent Services	37,959	40,137	40,382	
Capital Works and Services	7,684	8,363	7,430	
	45,643	48,500	47,812	
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING				
Recurrent Services	37,959	40,137	40,382	
Capital Works and Services	7,684	8,363	7,430	
	45,643	48,500	47,812	

^{*} Summaries of payments from all funding sources, including the Consolidated Fund, are contained in the Appendices in Budget Paper No. 2 - "Budget Information"

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE STAFFING

Agency	Average Staffing (E		
	1993-94	1994-95	
DEPARTMENT OF SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING	382	404	
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING	382	404	

MINISTER FOR SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING 58 DEPARTMENT OF SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING

	 199	3-94	1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	16,851	16,966	19,189	
Other operating expenses	15,090	15,821	15,575	
Depreciation	2,255	2,325	2,255	
Grants and subsidies	39,792	32,689	42,679	
Other services	6,149	7,318	9,160	
Total Expenses	80,137	75,119	88,858	
Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue	13,750	15,030	14,219	
Other departmental revenue	12,220	14,166	14,440	
Total Retained Revenue	25,970	29,196	28,659	
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	***	(23)		
Net Cost of Services	54,167	45,900	60,199	
Plus: Increase in receivables		290		
Gain on sale of non current assets	***	23		
Less: Non funded expenses -			•••	
Depreciation '	2,255	2,325	2,255	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	1,184	1,648	1,970	
Other	• •••	958	•••	
Increase in accrued expenses	181	171	998	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	102	105	•••	
Decrease in receivables	420		31	
Decrease in agency cash balances	12,066	869	14,563	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	37,959	40,137	40,382	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	45,830	47,082	50,827	

619

MINISTER FOR SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING 58 DEPARTMENT OF SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING

	1993	1993-94		
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000	
INVESTING STATEMENT				
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances paid to other organisations	7,684 1,500	8,363 191	7,830 2,642	
Less: Inflows Advances repaid by other organisations	2,934	7,036	2,791	
Net Outflows	6,250	1,518	7,681	
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	1,43 4 	6,845 	 251	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	7,684	8,363	7,430	
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Capital grants and advances	7,684 31,145	8,363 22,077	7,830 34,360	
Total Capital Program	38,829	30,440	42,190	

MINISTER FOR SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING 58 DEPARTMENT OF SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING

58.1 Sport and Recreation in the Community

nity		
Recreation		
lment through participation	on in sport and recre	eation within the
ate in sport and recr	reation. Encourag	nement to the
	Average S	Staffing (EFT)
	1993-94	1994-95
Development of awareness of opportunities Development of local facilities and services Community development Development of sport and recreation skills		191 18 4 72
	257	285
——— 1993- Estimate \$000	94 ————————————————————————————————————	1994-95 Estimate \$000
10,685 9,569 1,430	10,772 9,674 1,818	13,358 10,551 1,015
	decreation Iment through participation ities and services whice ate in sport and recreation eccessary to participate. The sport and recreation eccessary to participate eccessary to participate eccessary to participate. The sport and recreation eccessary to participate eccessary to participate. The sport and recreation eccessary to participate eccessary to participate. The sport and recreation eccessary to participate eccessary to participate. The sport and recreation eccessary to participate.	Recreation Iment through participation in sport and recreations and services which support opport ate in sport and recreation. Encourage in sport and recreation and assistance to recessary to participate. Average Solitities and services 12 to 3 to 3 to 4 to 4 to 5 to 5 to 5 to 5 to 5 to 5

Assisting children to attend sport and recreation centres Sporting associations 8 5 8 9 ... 7 Sports development assistance Assistance for special community groups 24 32 40 Local Government sporting facilities - capital grants 5,450 4,088 4,199 Other services -Development of community use facilities 192 235 191 Vacation and after school play centres 304 317 380 Vacation and special swimming schemes 10 164 Regional programs 607 518 724 Total Expenses 28,286 27,632 30,466

MINISTER FOR SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING 58 DEPARTMENT OF SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING

58.1 Sport and Recreation in the Community

58.1.1 Participation in Sport and Recreation (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	20,125	19,844	23,188
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	14,776	14,138	14,362
Decrease in agency cash balances	•••		1,465
Decrease in receivables	189	25	31
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	55	47	
Increase in accrued expenses	110	76	470
Other		431	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	539	741	895
Depreciation	1,430	1,818	1.015
Less: Non funded expenses -	•••	23	***
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Gain on sale of non current assets	517	1,244 23	•••
Net Cost of Services	16,582	16,009	18,238
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(23)	***
Total Retained Revenue	11,704	11,600	12,228
Ottlei		124	121
Grants from other organisations Other	890 5	1,010 124	884 127
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	309	10	584
Donations and industry contributions		52	Ą
Other departmental revenue -			
Minor user charges	20	299	237 35
Sport and recreation centres Board and lodging	10,295 185	9,898 207	10,357 237
User charges revenue -	10.005	0.000	40.000

MINISTER FOR SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING 58 DEPARTMENT OF SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING

58.1 Sport and Recreation in the Community

58.1.1 Participation in Sport and Recreation (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT	, ,		
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances paid to other organisations	819 	1,467 86	1, 292
Net Outflows	819	1,553	1,292
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		87	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	819	1,466	1,292
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Capital grants and advances	819 5,450	1,467 4,174	1,292 4,199
Total Capital Program	6,269	5,641	5,491

MINISTER FOR SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING 58 DEPARTMENT OF SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING

58.1 Sport and Recreation in the Community

58.1.2 Excellence in Sport

JO. I.Z CACCI	ichice in opon			
Program Objective(s):	To encourage excellence in penational and international events.		lew South Wale	s competitors
Program Description:	Development of venues for top coaching and training standards, young sports people.			
			Average	Staffing (EFT
A			1993-94	1994-95
Activities :	Performance development Promotion of excellence in sport		49 6	35 18
			55	53
		1993-9	94	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	WENT			
Expensos				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related		3,473	2,770	2,641
Other operating exp	enses	3,110	4,143	3,142
Depreciation		465	323	703
Grants and subsidies Sporting association		3.730	2,779	2,664
Sports developmen		1,249	2,151	2,808
	000 - Sunday Racing Proceeds	2,000	2,738	•
	ial community groups	2,000	2,700	•••
International Sportin				500
State Sports Centre	Trust	650	650	890
State Sports Centre	e - capital grants	605	605	•••
	sporting facilities - capital grants	2,410	1,234	5,271
	c and Aquatic Centres	***	462	2,499
Development of cor	nmunity use facilities	39	50	31
Vacation and after s	school play centres	76	9	
Vacation and specia	al swimming schemes	•••	33	
Regional programs		101	164	120
Australian Motorcyc	ele Grand Prix - rights fee	3,250	3,430	3,575
Total Expenses		21,162	21,541	24,844

MINISTER FOR SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING 58 DEPARTMENT OF SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING

58.1 Sport and Recreation in the Community

58.1.2 Excellence in Sport (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	17,055	18,251	17,779
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	18,295	21,172	19,074
Decrease in agency cash balances	13		1,617
	131	•••	•••
Decrease in inventories and prepayments Decrease in receivables	23	33	
Increase in accrued expenses	50	53	310
Other		299	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	346	515	610
Depreciation	465	323	703
Less: Non funded expenses -		-,	•••
Increase in agency cash balances	•••	3,440	
Plus: Increase in receivables		376	
Net Cost of Services	19,323	18,579	22,314
Total Retained Revenue	1,839	2,962	2,530
Grants from other organisations	13	186	110
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	54	56	415
Interest	257	628	284
Other departmental revenue -		200	101
Minor user charges	110	290	 161
Board and lodging	1,396 9	1,802	1,560
User charges revenue - Sport and recreation centres	4 000	4.000	
Retained Revenue			
Less:			

MINISTER FOR SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING 58 DEPARTMENT OF SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING

58.1 Sport and Recreation in the Community 58.1.2 Excellence in Sport (cont) **INVESTING STATEMENT** Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 6,865 6,896 6,538 Advances paid to other organisations 1,500 2,642 60 Less: Inflows Advances repaid by other organisations 1,062 898 ••• **Net Outflows** 7,303 6,058 9,180 Plus: Increase in agency cash balances 839 Less: Decrease in agency cash balances 438 3,042 Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation 6,865 6,897 6,138 CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 6,865 6,896 6,538 Capital grants and advances 4,515 1,899 7,913 **Total Capital Program** 11,380 8,795 14,451

MINISTER FOR SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING 58 DEPARTMENT OF SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING

58.1 Sport and Recr	eation in the Community				
58.1.3 Safety	and Ethics in Sport and Rec	reation			
Program Objective(s):	To implement safe and ethica community.	al practices in spo	rt and	recrea	ation within the
Program Description:	Production and distribution of r suppliers of sport and recreatio Encouragement of safe desig speedways and accreditation of t	n opportunities of s n practices. Con	afety in	sport	and recreation.
			Av	erage :	Staffing (EFT)
Activities :			199	3-94	1994-95
ACTIVITIES .	Community awareness of safety/ Safe and/or ethical methods Controls	ethics issues and me	ethods	5 25 6	4 24 6
				36	34
		1993-94 -			1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000		Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	ENT		_		
Expenses Operating expenses -					

Total Expenses	4,676	5,107	4,954
Regional programs	300	950	360
Vacation and special swimming schemes	1,265	981	1,275
Vacation and after school play centres	•••	2	•••
Other services -			
Sports development assistance	575		655
Sporting associations		569	
Grants and subsidies -			
Depreciation	167	95	255
Other operating expenses	1,119	959	971
Employee related	1,250	1,551	1,438
Operating expenses -			
Expenses			

MINISTER FOR SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING 58 DEPARTMENT OF SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING

58.1 Sport and Recreation in the Community 58.1.3 Safety and Ethics in Sport and Recreation (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue -Sport and recreation centres 1,580 2,149 1,645 Minor user charges 155 309 224 Other departmental revenue -Donations and industry contributions 182 128 175 Total Retained Revenue 1,917 2,586 2,044 **Net Cost of Services** 2,759 2,521 2,910 Plus: Increase in agency cash balances 261 Less: Non funded expenses -Depreciation 167 95 255 Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 133 186 225 Other 108 Increase in accrued expenses 10 19 110 Decrease in inventories and prepayments 9 12 ••• Decrease in receivables 47 29 Decrease in agency cash balances 481 Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 2,654 2,072 1,839 **TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS** 4,285 4.654 4,290 **INVESTING STATEMENT** Outflows Advances paid to other organisations 21 Less: Decrease in agency cash balances • • • ... Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation CAPITAL PROGRAM Capital grants and advances 21

MINISTER FOR SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING 58 DEPARTMENT OF SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING

58.1 Sport and Recreation in the Community

58.1.4 Development, Control and Regulation of the Racing Industry

To support and enhance the viability of racing organisations. To raise revenue for general government services from taxes on the operations of bookmakers and totalizators. To protect the interests of the public in relation to racing operations.
* *

<u>Program Description:</u>

Advice to the Minister on the development, management and operation of the galloping, trotting and greyhound industries. Support to race clubs for capital improvements. Monitoring of totalizators and bookmakers operations and the collection of totalizator commissions and bookmakers taxes. Provision of advice to the Minister in relation to on and off course betting.

		Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities :		1993-94	1994-95
Support to the industry		11	10
Controls (licensing and regulati	on)	5	5
Collection of revenue		18	17
		34	32
	1993-	94 ———	1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -			
Employee related	1,443	1.873	1.752
Other operating expenses	1,292	1,045	911
Depreciation Grants and subsidies -	193	89	282
Sporting associations	1,900	1,495	2,326
Sydney Autumn Racing Carnival Promotion	.,	375	•
Bush Fire Relief Fund - Sunday Racing Proceeds			1,000
Research into botulism	•••	***	70
Development of racecourse facilities - capital grants Other services -	21,180	15,959	22,248
Bookmakers Revision Committee	5	3	5
Total Expenses	26,013	20,839	28,594

MINISTER FOR SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING 58 DEPARTMENT OF SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING

58.1 Sport and Recreation in the Community

58.1.4 Development, Control and Regulation of the Racing Industry (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Minor user charges Other departmental revenue - Interest Taxes, fines and regulatory fees Grants from other organisations	 128 10,377 5	76 1,060 10,906 6	 857 11,000
Total Retained Revenue	10,510	12,048	11,857
Net Cost of Services	15,503	8,791	16,737
Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Other Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in inventories and prepayments Decrease in receivables Decrease in agency cash balances	193 166 11 15 53 12,831	89 206 120 23 13 32 5,553	282 240 108 11,000
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	2,234	2,755	5,107
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	4,365	4,333	5,570

MINISTER FOR SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING 58 DEPARTMENT OF SPORT, RECREATION AND RACING

58.1 Sport and Recreation in the Community

58.1.4 Development, Control and Regulation of the Racing Industry (cont)

	24	
1,872	6,138	2,791
(1,872)	(6,114)	(2,791)
1,872	6,114	2,791
		•••
21,180	15,983	22,248
	1,872 (1,872) 1,872	1,872 6,138 (1,872) (6,114) 1,872 6,114

MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MINISTER FOR ROADS

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	 1993	1993-94		
Agencies	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	Appropriation \$000	
59 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT				
Recurrent Services	1,637,738	1,647,535	1,533,212	
Capital Works and Services	10,446	10,446	40,404	
	1,648,184	1,657,981	1,573,616	
60 ROADS AND TRAFFIC AUTHORITY				
Recurrent Services	814,060	848,589	831,095	
Capital Works and Services	689,980	670,848	787,420	
	1,504,040	1,519,437	1,618,515	
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MINISTER FOR ROADS				
Recurrent Services	2,451,798	2,496,124	2,364,307	
Capital Works and Services	700,426	681,294	827,824	
	3,152,224	3,177,418	3,192,131	

Summaries of payments from all funding sources, including the Consolidated Fund, are contained in the Appendices in Budget Paper No. 2 - "Budget Information"

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE STAFFING

Agencies	Average Staffing (EFT)	
	1993-94	1994-95
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT ROADS AND TRAFFIC AUTHORITY	211 7,756	219 7,294
TOTAL, MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MINISTER FOR ROADS	7,967	7,513

MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MINISTER FOR ROADS 59 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT

PINIONI PINION	1993-94 ———		1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	10,933	44.444		
Other operating expenses	7,539	11,111	13,136	
Depreciation	7,539 642	9,848	7,384	
Grants and subsidies		748	814	
Other services	1,622,883	1,620,765	1,512,201	
2 W.O. 331 VIOO3	14,013	11,726	13,108	
Total Expenses	1,656,010	1,654,198	1,546,643	
Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue				
Other departmental revenue	551	326	226	
a site apparational revenue	7,321	12,358	9,838	
Total Retained Revenue	7,872	12,684	10,064	
Net Cost of Services	1,648,138	1,641,514	1,536,579	
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses				
Increase in receivables	•••	7 25	•••	
Increase in agency cash balances	•••	1,495		
Less: Non funded expenses -	***	5,871	•••	
Depreciation				
	642	748	814	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	1,107	1,237	1,394	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	***	85	,	
Decrease in agency cash balances	8,651	•••	1,159	
onsolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	1,637,738	1,647,535	1,533,212	
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	1,052,632	1,065,324	1,036,522	

MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MINISTER FOR ROADS 59 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT

	1993-94		1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
INVESTING STATEMENT				
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Purchase of investments	993 9,501	772 9,500	35,315 14,000	
Less: I nflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		2		
Net Outflows	10,494	10,270	49,315	
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	 48	176 	 8,911	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	10,446	10,446	40,404	
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Capital grants and advances	993 601,016	772 586,086	35,315 505,867	
Total Capital Program	602,009	586,858	541,182	

MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MINISTER FOR ROADS 59 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT

59.1 Development, Co-ordination and Planning of Transport Services

59.1.1 Development, Co-ordination and Planning of Transport Services

Program Objective(s):	To meet the transport needs of the New South Wales community in an optimal
	way, balancing social and economic objectives.

<u>Program Description:</u>
Development of transport objectives in New South Wales and the overall strategies and policies for achieving them. Advice to the Minister. Implementation of self-regulation by the private sector. Development of appropriate monitoring and regulatory activities.

			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
A cellulation .			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Rail policy and regulation Vehicle transport policy and r Transport planning Marine and air policy Corporate services Minister's office Rail Safety Directorate	egulation	18 115 18 3 42 13 2	18 115 25 42 13 6
			211	219
		1993-9 Estimate	4 ——Actual	1994-95 Estimate
		\$000 	\$000	\$000
OPERATING STATE	MENT			
Expenses Operating expenses	_			
Employee related		10,933	11,111	13,136
Other operating ex Depreciation	penses	7,539 642	9,848 748	7,384 814
Grants and subsidies Grant to the Charte	; - ered Institute of Transport	3	3	3
Community groups	and certain individuals	***		2,000
	Board - capital grants	1,169	1,240	•••
Local Councils - ca	Authority - capital grants	20,988	1,000 10,987	•••
Other services -	herror Arminou	20,000	, 5,55,	•••
Refunds and remis	sions of Crown revenue		106	100

98

23,437

35,141

41,274

Redundancies

Total Expenses

MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MINISTER FOR ROADS 59 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT

59.1 Development, Co-ordination and Planning of Transport Services

59.1.1 Development, Co-ordination and Planning of Transport Services (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	16,755	17,748	19,183
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	36,172	34,830	17,458
Decrease in agency cash balances	3,297		1,159
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		33	
Increase in accrued expenses		705	•••
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	1,107	1,237	1,394
Depreciation	642	748	814
Increase in agency cash balances Less: Non funded expenses -	***	3,030	
Plus: Increase in receivables	•••	1,523 5,890	
Net Cost of Services	41,218	30,140	20,825
Total Retained Revenue	56 	5,001 	2,612
Other			
Grants from other organisations Other	•••	96	
Grants from Budget Sector agencies		2,937	•
Interest	•••	1,086 735	1,086 1,300
Other departmental revenue -		4 000	4.000
Minor user charges	56	147	226
User charges revenue -			
Retained Revenue			
Less:			

MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MINISTER FOR ROADS 59 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT

59.1 Development, Co-ordination and Planning of Transport Services

59.1.1 Development, Co-ordination and Planning of Transport Services (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

993 9,501	772 9,500	35,315 14,000
	2	
10,494	10,270	49,315
 48	176 	 8,911
10,446	10,446	40,404
993 22,157	772 13,227	35,315
23,150	13,999	35,315
		
8,800	8,502	7,500
	9,501 10,494 48 10,446 993 22,157 23,150	9,501 9,500 2 10,494 10,270 176 48 10,446 10,446 993 772 22,157 13,227 23,150 13,999

^{*} State's equity contribution due under the agreement covering the establishment of the National Rail Corporation.

[#] This expenditure is, from 1994-95, being reflected in the department's investing statement.

MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MINISTER FOR ROADS 59 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT

59.2 Provision of Transport Services

59.2.1 Assistance to SRA to Implement its Reform Program

 $\underline{ Program \ Objective (\underline{s})} : \qquad \text{To progressively eliminate the inefficient operating practices of the SRA}.$

<u>Program Description</u>: Government contribution to fund operating losses and staff redundancies.

1993-94		1994-95	
Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
•			
125,000	141,700	110,000	
		31,500	
,		4,800	
578,859	572,859	505,867	
762,405	773,105	652,167	
762,405	773,105	652,167	
762,405	773,105	652,167	
183,546	200,246	146,300	
578,859	572,859	505,867	
8,060	8,060	20,165	
	Estimate \$000 125,000 51,276 7,270 578,859 762,405 762,405 183,546	\$000 \$000 125,000 141,700 51,276 51,276 7,270 7,270 578,859 572,859 762,405 773,105 762,405 773,105 183,546 200,246	

MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MINISTER FOR ROADS 59 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT

59.2 Provision of Transport Services

59.2.2 Purchase of Passenger and Freight Transport Services

<u>Program Objective(s)</u>: To improve community mobility on public and private transport and assist freight transport users confronted with long distances to markets and ports.

Program Description:

Provision of subsidies to SRA, STA and private transport operators for services which would not otherwise be provided by them at the current fare and/or service levels, and to community groups and certain individuals for particular services.

- 1993-94 1994-95 Estimate Actual **Estimate** \$000 \$000 \$000 **OPERATING STATEMENT** Expenses Grants and subsidies -Private operators of buses, taxis and ferries 270,766 269,514 286,604 Community groups and certain individuals 15.939 15.120 16,160 SRA CityRail services 198,543 198,543 210,535 SRA Countrylink services 64,406 62,864 64,406 STA bus and ferry services 163,800 162,347 152,000 SRA Freight Rail services 124,864 124,500 129,868 Other services -Contracted passenger services 14,013 11,522 13,008 Total Expenses 852,331 845,952 871,039 Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue -Night Ride Bus Service 495 179 ... Other departmental revenue -Grants from Budget Sector agencies 7,321 7,504 7,452 **Total Retained Revenue** 7,816 7,683 7,452 Net Cost of Services 844,515 838,269 863,587 Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses 1,430 Less: Decrease in inventories and prepayments 52 Decrease in receivables 28 ... Decrease in agency cash balances 5,354 19 **Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation** 839,161 839,600 863,587 **TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS** 852,331 847,330 871,039

639

MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MINISTER FOR ROADS 60 ROADS AND TRAFFIC AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL SUMMARY	1993-94		1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Maintenance	554,302	632,985	556,234
Depreciation	18,866	22,559	19,051
Other services	365,720	359,525	439,677
Total Expenses	938,888	1,015,069	1,014,962
Less:			
Retained Revenue	77 600	00.614	152 100
User charges revenue	77,600 4,200	98,614 13,470	153,100 13,100
Other departmental revenue	4,200	13,470	13,100
Total Retained Revenue	81,800	112,084	166,200
Net Cost of Services	857,088	902,985	848,762
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	•••		329
Increase in receivables		918	
Non cash revenues		9,709	11,400
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation .	18,866	22,559	19,051
Other	8,724	9,757	8,562
Increase in accrued expenses	9,730	21,714	8 96
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	3,557	8,994	
Decrease in receivables	151		887
Decrease in agency cash balances	2,000	1,999	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	814,060	848,589	831,095
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	283,223	271,145	324,009

MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MINISTER FOR ROADS 60 ROADS AND TRAFFIC AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	19	993-94 ———	1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of infrastructure property, plant			
and equipment	805,465	839,008	825,698
Advances paid to other organisations		9,709	21,400
Debt repayments	32,853	31,891	36,000
Gross outflows	838,318	880,608	883,098
Less:			
Inflows			
Sale of investments	10,500	1,111	9,389
Advances received from other organisations	2,000	2,000	
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	32,600	41,277	44,400
Other agency sources of receipts	11,400	9,905	10,000
Net Outflows	781,818	826,315	819,309
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments	***		48
Less: In kind non cash advance	2	9,859	11,407
Non funded expenses -		,	,
Depreciation	18,154	21,213	18,172
Increase in accrued capital works and services	13,276	22,580	1,737
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	1,511	3,540	•••
Decrease in agency cash balances	58,895	98,275	621
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	689,980	670,848	787,420
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of Infrastructure property, plant			
and equipment	1,381,165	1,467,418	1,462,116
Capital grants and advances	•••		10,000
otal Capital Program	1,381,165	1,467,418	1,472,116
OTAL ROADS PROGRAM			
Operating expenses	938,888	1,015,069	1,014,962
Investing outflows	838,318	880,608	883,098

MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MINISTER FOR ROADS 60 ROADS AND TRAFFIC AUTHORITY

	1993-94		1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
Consolidated Fund Appropriations dedicated to				
the Total Roads Program	000 000	007.000	200 600	
Commonwealth payments	396,900	397,020	328,600	
Motor vehicle tax	590,000	599,572	624,000	
Fuel levies	491,000	491,179	525,000	
Heavy vehicle overloading fines	3,400	4,426	3,600	
Building Better Cities Program	4,340	4,340	10,815	
Interstate vehicle registration fees	9,100	9,100	7,600	
Natural disaster restoration grant	5,000		3,000	
Untied funding	4,300	4,300	108,000	
Other		9,500	7,900	
Total	1,504,040	1,519,437	1,618,515	

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE STAFFING

	Average S	taffing (EFT)
	1993-94	1994-95
AUTHORITY TOTAL	7,756	7,294

(Details of average staffing for the Authority are not available across programs.)

MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MINISTER FOR ROADS **60 ROADS AND TRAFFIC AUTHORITY**

60.1 Roads

60.1.1 Enhancement of Road System

Program Objective(s):

To increase capacity and improve performance of the roads and traffic system for commercial and private road users by the provision of an effective and appropriate

network of roads.

Planning, designing, scheduling and organising of road and bridge works so as to minimise road related transport costs for the users of the State's road system. Program Description:

	 1993	1993-94 	
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses Other services - Interest	144,153	120,218	115,200
Total Expenses	144,153	120,218	115,200
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Minor user charges		3,108	3,100
Other departmental revenue - Interest	1,890	6,601	8,300
Total Retained Revenue	1,890	9,709 110,509	11,400 103,800
Net Cost of Services	142,263		
Plus: Non cash revenues		9,709	11,400
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	142,263	120,218	115,200
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	144,153	120,218	115,200

MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MINISTER FOR ROADS 60 ROADS AND TRAFFIC AUTHORITY

60.1 Roads

60.1.1 Enhancement of Road System (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

Outflows Acquisition of infrastructure property, plant and equipment Advances paid to other organisations Debt repayments	765,466 1,431	797,199 9,709 1,135	778,254 21,400 2,400
Less: Inflows Sale of investments Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment Other agency sources of receipts	10,500 32,600 11,400	1,111 41,277 9,905	9,389 44,400 10,000
Net Outflows	712,397	755,750	738,265
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments Less: In kind non cash advance Non funded expenses -	 2	 9,859	48 11,407
Depreciation Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in inventories and prepayments	18,154 13,276 1,511	21,213 22,580 3,540	18,172 1,737
Decrease in agency cash balances	60,895	100,274	621
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	618,559	598,284	706, 376
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of infrastructure property, plant and equipment Capital grants and advances	732,523 	749,716 	758,386 10,000
Total Capital Program	732,523	749,716	768,386

MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MINISTER FOR ROADS 60 ROADS AND TRAFFIC AUTHORITY

60.1 Roads

60.1.2 Maintenance of Road System

Program Objective(s): To provide safe and efficient travel conditions by ensuring that the condition of the

road, bridge and traffic facility system is adequately maintained at an acceptable

standard.

Planning, designing, scheduling and organising of work for the maintenance of roads, bridges and traffic facilities, including restoration after natural disasters. Program Description:

	——— 1993·	-94	1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Maintenance	554,302	632,985	556,234
Depreciation	12,577	15,039	12,701
Total Expenses	566,879	648,024	568,935
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue - *			
Rents and leases	5,500	11,223	13,800
Permits	8,602	19,480	19,500
Plate fees	5,775		•••
Third party insurance data access fees Fine default fees - commission	3,850	***	•••
Road Tolls	2,915 7,213		
Minor user charges	8,825	20,495 6,740	20,470 18,500
Other departmental revenue -	0,025	0,740	10,500
Interest	1,470	4,803	2,700
Other		2,066	2,100
Total Retained Revenue	44,150	64,807	77,070
Net Cost of Services	522,729	583,217	491,865
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments		•••	329
Increase in receivables	•••	918	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	12,577	15,039	12,701
Other	8,724	9,757	8,562
Increase in accrued expenses	9,730	20,491	896
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	3,557	8,994	•••
Decrease in receivables	151 —————		887
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	487,990	529,854	469,148

MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MINISTER FOR ROADS 60 ROADS AND TRAFFIC AUTHORITY

60.1 Roads

60.1.2 Maintenance of Road System (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

Outflows Acquisition of infrastructure property, plant 31,397 39,400 33,526 and equipment 39,400 31,397 Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation 33,526 **CAPITAL PROGRAM** Acquisition of infrastructure property, plant 585,618 565,666 626,058 and equipment

^{*} User charges revenue items are shown in the programs to which the funds are directed, whereas previously they were allocated on a pro-rata basis between Maintenance and Use of Road System.

MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MINISTER FOR ROADS 60 ROADS AND TRAFFIC AUTHORITY

60.1 Roads

60.1.3 Use of Road System

Program Objective(s):

To maximise road safety and traffic flow through effective operational services,

road user education programs and regulation of road users and vehicles.

Program Description:

Planning, designing and implementing programs for the safe and efficient movement of traffic, for the appropriate education and regulation of road users and

for regulation and monitoring of vehicles.

	1993-94		1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Depreciation Other services -	6,289	7,520	6,350
Motor registry services	104,070	108,244	136,009
Interest	5,994	5,925	5,600
Redundancies	35,000	42,683	40,000
Road user services	76,503	82,455	110,068
Sydney Harbour Tunnel Company #	•••		32,800
Total Expenses	227,856	246,827	330,827
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue - *			
Rents and leases	4,500	***	***
Permits	7,038		•••
Plate fees	4,725	12,379	15,500
Third party insurance data access fees	3,150	7,136	7,600
Fine default fees - commission	2,385	7,436	6,200
Road tolls #	5,901		39,430
Minor user charges	7,221	10,617	9,000
Other departmental revenue - Interest	0.40		
HILEHESL	840 		•••
Total Retained Revenue	35,760	37,568	77,730
Net Cost of Services	192,096	209,259	253,097

MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MINISTER FOR ROADS 60 ROADS AND TRAFFIC AUTHORITY

60.1 Roads			
60.1.3 Use of Road System (cont)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Less: Non funded expenses -	6,289	7,520	6,350
Depreciation Increase in accrued expenses	0,209	1,223	0,000
Decrease in agency cash balances	2,000	1,999	•••
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	183,807	198,517	246,747
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	139,070	150,927	208,809
INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of infrastructure property, plant			
and equipment Debt repayments	6,473 31,422	10,412 30,756	8,044 33,600
Less: Inflows		0.000	
Advances received from other organisations	2,000	2,000	
Net Outflows	35,895	39,168	41,644
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances	2,000	1,999	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	37,895	41,167	41,644
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of infrastructure property, plant and equipment	82,976	91,644	118,112

User charges revenue items are shown in the programs to which the funds are directed, whereas previously they were allocated on a pro-rata basis between Maintenance and Use of Road System.

[#] The contractual payment to the Sydney Harbour Tunnel Company from Harbour Bridge toll collections is disclosed separately as opposed to the former treatment of the payment being offset against tolls collected.

649

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	1993-	1993-94		
Agencies	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Appropriation \$000	
61 TREASURY				
Recurrent Services	61,307	61,472	65,935	
Capital Works and Services	4,494	3,668	5,482	
	65,801	65,140	71,417	
62 CROWN TRANSACTIONS				
Recurrent Services	2,751,546	2,923,642	2,750,292	
Capital Works and Services	431,220	445,711	721,184	
	3,182,766	3,369,353	3,471,476	
ADVANCE TO THE TREASURER #				
Recurrent Services	100,000		200,000	
	100,000		200,000	
63 MINISTRY FOR THE ARTS				
Recurrent Services	39,115	39,906	47,367	
Capital Works and Services	1,943	4,383	4,802	
	41,058	44,289	52,169	
64 STATE LIBRARY				
Recurrent Services	35,924	35,924	34,555	
Capital Works and Services	1,427	891	4,725	
	37,351	36,815	39,280	

650

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

Appropriation		1994-95
\$000	Actual \$000	Appropriation \$000
11,795	11,795	12,315
1,406	1,406	1,376
13,201	13,201	13,691
20,996	20,996	21,835
1,191	1,391	796
22,187	22,387	22,631
5,506	5,506	6,593
210	910	196
5,716	6,416	6,789
8,551	8,671	10,363
1,569	1,689	621
10,120	10,360	10,984
3,726	3,693	3,585
408	408	
4,134	4,101	3,585
	1,406 13,201 20,996 1,191 22,187 5,506 210 5,716 8,551 1,569 10,120 3,726 408	1,406 1,406 13,201 13,201 20,996 20,996 1,191 1,391 22,187 22,387 5,506 5,506 210 910 5,716 6,416 8,551 8,671 1,569 1,689 10,120 10,360 3,726 3,693 408 408

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM THE CONSOLIDATED FUND*

	1993-94		1994-95
Agencies (cont)	Appropriation \$000	Actual \$000	Appropriation \$000
70 NEW SOUTH WALES FILM AND TELEVISION OF	FICE		
Recurrent Services	3,178	3,144	3,160
	3,178	3,144	3,160
TOTAL, TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS			
Recurrent Services	3,041,644	3,114,749	3,156,000
Capital Works and Services	443,868	460,457	739,182
	3,485,512	3,575,206	3,895,182

^{*} Summaries of payments from all funding sources, including the Consolidated Fund, are contained in the Appendices in Budget Paper No. 2 - "Budget Information"

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE STAFFING

A	Average St	taffing (EFT)
Agencies	1993-94	1994-95
TREASURY	775	796
CROWN TRANSACTIONS	 44	 47
MINISTRY FOR THE ARTS STATE LIBRARY	430	433
AUSTRALIAN MUSEUM	251	245
MUSEUM OF APPLIED ARTS AND SCIENCES	378	387
HISTORIC HOUSES TRUST	100	106
ART GALLERY OF NEW SOUTH WALES	157	164
ARCHIVES AUTHORITY OF NEW SOUTH WALES	49	52
NEW SOUTH WALES FILM AND TELEVISION OFFICE	11	12
TOTAL, TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS	2,195	2,242

[#] Amount appropriated to meet supplementary charges and expenditures of an unforeseen nature. Actual expenditures during 1993-94 from this source were made by various agencies and are included in the figures for the relevant agencies and programs.

	1993-94		1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	38,423	38,733	41,043
Other operating expenses	27,514	25,235	29,859
Maintenance	845	719	902
Depreciation	5,748	6,226	4,731
Grants and subsidies	441	428	469
Other services	1,526	1,539	2,271
Total Expenses	74,497	72,880	79,275
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	2,186	2,085	3,190
Other departmental revenue		411	194
Total Retained Revenue	2,186	2,496	3,384
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		43	
Net Cost of Services	72,311	70,427	75,891
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	28		
Increase in inventories and prepayments		11	
Increase in receivables	***	69	•••
Increase in agency cash balances	•••	881	•••
Non cash revenues		672	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	5,748	6,226	4,731
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	3,686	4,082	3,797
Increase in accrued expenses	•••	237	161
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	69		43
Decrease in receivables	243		218
Decrease in agency cash balances	1,286		1,006
Loss on sale of non current assets		43	•••
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	61,307	61,472	65,935
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	62,761	60,125	68,122

	1993	1993-94	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	4,269	3,228	5,797
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		11	6
Net Outflows	4,269	3,217	5,791
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	 225 	470 19 	19 328
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	4,494	3,668	5,482
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	4,269	3,209	5,816
Total Capital Program	4,269	3,209	5,816

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS

61 TREASURY

61.1 Central Financial Management Services

61.1.1 Budgetary Strategy, Allocation, Monitoring, Reporting and Systems

Program Objective(s):

To ensure financial responsibility by advising on State Budget strategy that will achieve a responsible financial position and monitoring and analysing budget trends to assist the achievement of budget targets. To promote economic efficiency in the management of the State's finances by advising on the allocation of State financial resources in accordance with Government policies and available funds. To promote public accountability by providing accurate, timely, comprehensive and relevant reports and information on Budget Sector finances and improving financial management practices in the Budget Sector, including implementation of appropriate budget systems.

Program Description:

Preparation and advice to Government on appropriate budgeting targets and strategy. Evaluation of agencies' recurrent and/or capital expenditure proposals in the context of Government policies and priorities and the level of available funds. Monitoring of agency and Crown expenditures and revenues. Review of revenue-raising activities and reporting thereon. Preparation of Budget documents for Parliament. Development and implementation of improved budgetary and financial management systems.

Average Staffing (EFT)

Activities	
MOTIVITIES	

	1993-94	1994-95
Preparation of Budget and Capital Works Program	18	17
Budget control and financial management	21	21
Budgetary policy and systems	13	13
Corporate support	10	10
	62	61

	 1993-94		1994-95	
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	4,081	4,418	4,188	
Other operating expenses	1,911	1,884	1,993	
Maintenance	51	41	39	
Depreciation	199	284	240	
Total Expenses	6,242	6,627	6,460	

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 61 TREASURY

61.1 Central Financial Management Services

61.1.1 Budgetary Strategy, Allocation, Monitoring, Reporting and Systems (cont) OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	5,477	5,518	5,649
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	5,487	5,934	5,658
Loss on sale of non current assets			
Decrease in agency cash balances		 13	100
Decrease in receivables	88 136	·	130
Decrease in inventories and prepayments			72
Increase in accrued expenses	5	112	 5
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	338	472	343
Depreciation	199	284	240
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Increase in agency cash balances		224	•••
Increase in inventories and prepayments	31	4	•••
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses			24
Net Cost of Services	6,222	6,588	6,424
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		13	•••
Total Retained Revenue	20	52	36
Other		14	•••
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	•••	2	
Interest	•••	14	15
Minor user charges Other departmental revenue -			
User charges revenue -	20	22	21
Retained Revenue			
Less:			

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 61 **TREASURY**

61.1 Central Financial Management Services 61.1.1 Budgetary Strategy, Allocation, Monitoring, Reporting and Systems (cont) **INVESTING STATEMENT** Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 575 454 530 Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 2 4 **Net Outflows** 575 450 528 Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services 1 Increase in agency cash balances 24 28 ... Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services 1 ... Decrease in agency cash balances 4 ... **Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation** 599 477 525 CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 575

453

531

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 61 TREASURY

61.1 Central Financial Management Services

61.1.2 Accounting and Finance Administration, Policy and Standards, Funding, Liability and Asset Management, Banking and Financial Reporting

Program Objective(s):

To ensure financial responsibility by managing Budget Sector liabilities and financial assets in an efficient and effective manner and providing select central financial services, including funding departments, banking, administration of accounting records and administration of State financial legislation. To promote public accountability by preparing accurate, timely, comprehensive and relevant reports on State finances and developing and monitoring appropriate public sector accounting and reporting principles and standards.

Program Description:

Maintenance of financial records to facilitate the production of the Treasurer's Public Accounts. Provision of select financial services: cash management, banking, liability administration and managed fund insurances. Development of accounting policies and financial reporting and accountability standards for the public sector. Monitoring of compliance with the relevant legislation.

			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities:	Operation of financial accounting	and reporting systems	15	16
	Finance administration		11	12
	Accounting policy advice		13	13
	Corporate support		8	8
			47	49
				4004.05
		1993-94 —		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING ST	FATEMENT		<u> </u>	
Expenses				
Operating expe	nses -		-	0.750
Employee rela	ated	2,580	2,697	2,750
Other operation		1,502	1,319	1,498
Maintenance	•	46	34	33
Depreciation		140	209	190
Grants and sub	osidies -			
	counting Research Foundation	50	50	50
Other services				
Payments to	Audit Office for comprehensive audits	76	91	83
Contribution	to workmen's compensation - Broken Hill	500	500	500
Payments of	benefits and related administrative exper	ses		
to the Supr	plementary Sporting Injuries Fund	50	64	75
Production of	f Auditor-General's Report	900	743	900
Total Expenses	_	5,844	5,707	6,079

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 61 TREASURY

61.1 Central Financial Management Services

61.1.2 Accounting and Finance Administration, Policy and Standards, Funding, Liability and Asset Management, Banking and Financial Reporting (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	5,367	4,980	5,514
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	5,332	5,277	5,495
2000 off serie of nort current assets	•••	7	
Loss on sale of non current assets	112		104
Decrease in receivables Decrease in agency cash balances	71	2	57
Decrease in inventories and prepayments Decrease in receivables			4
Increase in accrued expenses	3	88	•••
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	202	265	228
Depreciation	140	209	190
Less: Non funded expenses -	•••	100	
Increase in agency cash balances		183	***
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses Increase in inventories and prepayments	 25	 3	21
Net Cost of Services	5,835	5,662	6,057
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		7	•••
Total Retained Revenue	9	52	22
Other		16	•••
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	•••	16 2	13
Other departmental revenue - Interest			
Minor user charges	9	18	g
User charges revenue -			
Retained Revenue			

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS

61 TREASURY

61.1 Central Financial Management Services

61.1.2 Accounting and Finance Administration, Policy and Standards, Funding,
Liability and Asset Management, Banking and Financial Reporting
(cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	418	345	390
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		3	2
Net Outflows	418	342	388
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	 16 	23 1 	1 3
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	434	364	386
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	418	344	391

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 61 TREASURY

61.1 Central Financial Management Services

61.1.3 Economic Advice, Taxation Policy and Advice on Intergovernmental Financial Relations

Program Objective(s):

To ensure financial responsibility by monitoring and analysing economic and revenue developments and trends and assessing their implications for the State's economy and finances and reviewing, researching and advising on current and prospective tax bases. To maximise the level of non-tax revenue, including payments from the Commonwealth and advising on Commonwealth/State financial relations. To promote economic efficiency and microeconomic reform by advising on initiatives to improve resource allocation and public sector pricing policy.

Program Description:

Analysis of trends affecting the Australian and New South Wales economies and the implications of Commonwealth and State Government policies and policy proposals. Advising the Treasurer on economic and statistical matters including taxation and the inter-governmental aspects of such matters. Preparation of submissions to Commonwealth Grants Commission in relation to tax-sharing relativities between States. Provision of forecasts of tax revenues.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities :			1993-94	1994-95
	Industry and public authority p	olicy	10	11
	Economic assessment and for	recasting	2	2
	Revenue and inter-governmer	ntal relations	10	13
	Research			2
	Management, technical and a	dministrative support	5	5
			27	33
		1993-94		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STAT	EMENT	-		
Expenses				
Operating expense				
Employee related		2,101	1,919	2,256
Other operating e	xpenses	901	783	1,166
Maintenance		27	21	21
Depreciation Grants and subsidie	ne -	112	151	134
	search Foundation contribution	150	139	450
Illawarra Region I	Information Service	150	142	158
Federalism Resea	arch Centre	91	97	161 100
Total Expenses		3,532	3,252	3,996

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 61 TREASURY

61.1 Central Financial Management Services

61.1.3 Economic Advice, Taxation Policy and Advice on Intergovernmental Financial Relations (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

Less: Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue - Minor user charges	6	2	7
Other departmental revenue - Interest		10	9
Grants from Budget Sector agencies	***	1	***
Other		11	
Total Retained Revenue	6	24	16
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		8	
Net Cost of Services	3,526	3,236	3,980
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses			14
Increase in inventories and prepayments	15	2	•••
Increase in agency cash balances	•••	115	
Less: Non funded expenses -			404
Depreciation	112	151	134
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	153	204	171
Increase in accrued expenses	3	58	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments			3
Decrease in receivables	44	2	40
Decrease in agency cash balances Loss on sale of non current assets	70 	8	74
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	3,159	2,930	3,572
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	3,152	2,734	3,566

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 61 TREASURY

61.1 Central Financial Management Services Economic Advice, Taxation Policy and Advice on Intergovernmental 61.1.3 Financial Relations (cont) INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 259 215 319 Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 2 1 **Net Outflows** 259 213 318 Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services ... 9 1 Increase in agency cash balances 14 Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services ... 1 Decrease in agency cash balances 2 **Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation** 268 226 317 CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 259 214 320

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 61 TREASURY

61.1 Central Financial Management Services

61.1.4 Government Trading Enterprises Financial Monitoring and Shareholder Advice

Drogram	Objective(s):	-
Program	Objective(s):	

To ensure financial responsibility by monitoring financial performance of non budget sector agencies against appropriate benchmarks and developing policies and initiatives aimed at optimising the net worth of the shareholder's investment in commercial activities, Government Trading Enterprises and State Owned Corporations. To promote economic efficiency and microeconomic reform by advising on the review of Government Trading Enterprises.

Program Description:

Monitoring of the financial performance of significant Government Trading Enterprises and agencies in the Non Budget Sector. Negotiation of financial performance targets. Negotiation of dividend targets and final payments. Advising the Treasurer on economic and financial matters concerning Government Trading Enterprises and agencies in the Non Budget Sector.

			Staffing (EFT)	
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities :	Financial monitoring and sha Corporate support	areholder advice	22 5	27 5
			27	32
		 1993-9		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STAT	EMENT			
Expenses Operating expenses	S -			
Employee related		1,963	1,776	2,028
Other operating e	xpenses	867	1,016	1,154
Maintenance		25	23	22
Depreciation		77	115	128
Other services - Social program in	nplementation project	***	141	713
Total Expenses		2,932	3,071	4,045
Less: Retained Revenue User charges reven Minor user charge		4	2	4,

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 61 TREASURY

61.1 Central Financial Management Services

61.1.4 Government Trading Enterprises Financial Monitoring and Shareholder Advice (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	2,609	2,632	3,646
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	2,621	2,820	3,648
	•••	4	•••
Loss on sale of non current assets			70
Decrease in agency cash balances	40 62	2	38
Decrease in receivables			2
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	3	50	•••
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in accrued expenses	140	172	160
Depreciation	77	115	128
Less: Non funded expenses -		101	•••
Increase in agency cash balances		101	***
Increase in inventories and prepayments	 15	 2	14
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses			
Net Cost of Services	2,928	3,060	4,032
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	•••	4	•••
Total Retained Revenue	4	15	13
-	***	6	•••
Other	•••	1	•••
Interest Grants from Budget Sector agencies		6	9
Other departmental revenue -			

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 61 TREASURY

61.1 Central Financial Management Services

61.1.4 Government Trading Enterprises Financial Monitoring and Shareholder Advice (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	226	190	323
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		2	1
Net Outflows	226	188	322
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		12 	 1
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	226	200	321
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	226	190	323

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 61 TREASURY

Total Retained Revenue

Net Cost of Services

Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets

61.2 Revenue Colle	ction			
61.2.1 Stamp	Duties Collection			
Program Objective(s):	To collect revenue to finance imposing duties on the liable inst	services for the p ruments, documer	eople of New Sents and transaction	outh Wales by ns.
Program Description:	The assessment, collection and institutions duty by sale of add documents and from returns suremissions and refunds of stam of Parking Space Levy and Debi	nesive stamps, sta bmitted by authori o duties and death	amping of liable sed persons. A	dministration of
			Average S	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
<u>Activities</u> :	Revenue advisory services Client services Compliance Corporate support		77 111 36 45	84 117 38 48
			269	287
		1993-9	4	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	MENT			
Expenses Operating expenses Employee related Other operating exp Maintenance Depreciation		12,166 5,678 305 2,289	12,254 4,896 269 2,413	13,817 6,696 399 1,936
Total Expenses		20,438	19,832	22,848
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenu Fees for services		196 31	140 40	158 31
Minor user charges Other departmental r		31		
Interest Grants from Budge Other			65 48 25	70

318

19,518

227

20,211

259

22,589

61.2 Revenue Collection			
61.2.1 Stamp Duties Collection (cont)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	18	32	
Increase in receivables		32	1
Increase in agency cash balances	•••	113	
Non cash revenues	***	304	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	2,289	2,413	1,936
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	1,254	1,306	1,345
Increase in accrued expenses		•••	112
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	68		14
Decrease in agency cash balances	395	•••	301
Loss on sale of non current assets		4	•••
- Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	16,223	16,276	18,882
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,442	1,040	2,492
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services			7
Increase in agency cash balances	75	172	
Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services		7	
Decrease in agency cash balances			152
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	1,517	1,205	2,347
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,442	1,033	2,499

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 61 TREASURY

61.2 Revenue Collection

61.2.2 Pay-ro	oll Tax Collection				
Program Objective(s):	To collect revenue to finance services for the people of New South Wales by imposing payroll tax on employers in respect of certain wages.				
Program Description:	Collection and recovery of payro to furnish a return of taxable wa				
			Average	Staffing (EFT)	
A 45 50			1993-94	1994-95	
Activities :	Revenue advisory services Client services Compliance Corporate support		17 40 46 22	17 20 47 18	
			125	102	
		1993-9	34	1994-95	
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATE	MENT				
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating exp Maintenance Depreciation		5,665 2,616 142 1,067	5,711 2,243 121 1,117	4,966 2,320 118 668	
Total Expenses		9,490	9,192	8,072	
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue Minor user charges) -	14	11	15	
Other departmental re Interest	venue -		30	25	
Grants from Budget	Sector agencies	•••	23		
Other		•••	10 	•••	
Total Retained Revenue	9	14	74	40	
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on	sale of non current assets	•••	2	•••	
Net Cost of Services		9,476	9,120	8,032	

61.2 Revenue Collection			
61.2.2 Pay-roll Tax Collection (cont)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	8	1.4	
Increase in receivables	0	14 17	••
Increase in agency cash balances		53	••
Non cash revenues		134	••
Less: Non funded expenses -	•••	101	••
Depreciation	1,067	1,117	668
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	585	605	479
Increase in accrued expenses	•••		39
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	31		5
Decrease in receivables			4
Decrease in agency cash balances	186		104
Loss on sale of non current assets		2	••
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	7,615	7,614	6,733
TOTAL CUIDDENT DAVIMENTS	7 400	7.455	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	7,490	7,155	6,588
	7,490	7,155	6,588
INVESTING STATEMENT	7,490	7,155	6,588
INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	7,490 473	7,155 351	6,588 711
INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		^	
NVESTING STATEMENT Dutflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances	473	351	711
NVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services	473	351	711
INVESTING STATEMENT Dutflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances	473 30	351 80	711
NVESTING STATEMENT Dutflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	473 30 	351 80 3	711 3 53
NVESTING STATEMENT Dutflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services	473 30 	351 80 3 	711

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 61 TREASURY

61,2 Revenue Collection

61.2.3 Land Tax Collection

61.2.3 Land	Tax Collection			
Program Objective(s):	To collect revenue to finance imposing a tax on liable properti	services for the pies.	people of New S	South Wales by
Program Description:	The assessment, collection and collected is principally derived fr	d recovery of tax fr rom the issue of co	om liable proper mputer generate	ty owners. Tax d assessments.
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
			1993-94	1994-95
Activities :	Revenue advisory services Client services Compliance Corporate support		50 69 36 31	50 73 37 32
			186	192
		1993-9	4	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	MENT			
Expenses Operating expenses Employee related Other operating exp Maintenance Depreciation		8,361 13,383 216 1,628	8,428 12,509 183 1,668	9,164 14,250 237 1,222
Total Expenses		23,588	22,788	24,873
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenu Search fees Minor user charges Other departmental r Interest Grants from Budge Other	s evenue -	1,881 22 	1,822 25 45 33 17	2,920 21 45
Total Retained Revenu	10	1,903	1,942	2,986
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on	sale of non current assets	•••	4	
Net Cost of Services		21,685	20,850	21,887

61.2 Revenue Collection			
61.2.3 Land Tax Collection (cont)			
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	14	22	
Increase in receivables		24	
Increase in agency cash balances		79	
Non cash revenues		205	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	1,628	1,668	1,222
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	860	897	891
Increase in accrued expenses		•••	71
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	47	***	8
Decrease in receivables			7
Decrease in agency cash balances	283		190
Loss on sale of non current assets	•••	4	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	18,881	18,611	19,498
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	20,581	19,756	22,143
	20,581	19,756	22,143
INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows	20,581	19,756	22,143
INVESTING STATEMENT	20,581 807	19,756 573	22,143 917
NVESTING STATEMENT		·	<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>
INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances	807	573	917
NVESTING STATEMENT Dutflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services	807	573	917
NVESTING STATEMENT Dutflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances	807 58	573 123	917 5
NVESTING STATEMENT Dutflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	807 58 	573 123 5	917 5
NVESTING STATEMENT Dutflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	807 58 	573 123 5 	917 5 96
INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services	807 58 	573 123 5 	917 5 96

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 61 TREASURY

61.2 Revenue Collection

Net Cost of Services

61.2.4 Business Franchise Licences

01.2.7 503111	C33 farioniso = lociloce				
Program Objective(s):	To collect revenue to finance imposition of licence fees and le	services for the pevies.	people of New S	South Wales by	
Program Description:	Assesment of tobacco and petroleum sellers licence fees and preparation issue of assessment notices and licences. Recovery of unpaid licence assessment and collection of levies payable by health insurance organisations.				
			Average	Staffing (EFT)	
			1993-94	1994-95	
Activities :	Revenue advisory services Client services Compliance Corporate support		5 2 20 5	5 3 21 5	
			32	34	
		——— 1993-9 Estimate	4 ——— Actual	1994-95 Estimate	
		\$000	\$000	\$000	
OPERATING STATES	MENT				
Expenses					
Operating expenses - Employee related		1,506	1,530	1,602	
Other operating exp	enses	656	585	705	
Maintenance		33 236	27 269	30 191	
Depreciation			209	191	
Total Expenses		2,431	2,411	2,528	
Less: Retained Revenue					
User charges revenue Minor user charges		3	3	4	
Other departmental re Interest	evenue -		8	7	
Grants from Budget	: Sector agencies		6		
Other	,		2	•••	
Total Retained Revenue	e	3	19	11	
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on	sale of non current assets		1		

2,428

2,517

2,393

61.2 Revenue Collection			
61.2.4 Business Franchise Licences (con	t)		
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	2	3	
Increase in receivables		3	
Increase in agency cash balances		13	•••
Non cash revenues		29	•••
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	236	269	191
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	154	161	154
Increase in accrued expenses	***	•••	11
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	9		1
Decrease in receivables			1
Decrease in agency cash balances	42		30
Loss on sale of non current assets		1	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	1,989	2,010	2,129
TOTAL OUDDENT DAVINENTS	4 0.47	4 000	2.076
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	1,947	1,900	2,076
	1,947	1,900	2,076
INVESTING STATEMENT		<u> </u>	,
INVESTING STATEMENT	1,947	1,900	2,076
INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	69	60	104
NVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services	69 	60	104
INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances	69 13	60 18	104
NVESTING STATEMENT Dutflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services	69 13 	60 18 1	104 1
INVESTING STATEMENT Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances	69 13	60 18	104
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services	69 13 	60 18 1	104 1 15
Dutflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Increase in agency cash balances Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	69 13 	60 18 1	104 1

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 61 TREASURY

61.2 Revenue Collection 61.2.5 Tax Equivalents Collection

	4			
Program Objective(s):	To collect revenue to final imposition of tax equivalents Corporations.	nce services for the s on Government Trac	people of New S ding Enterprises a	South Wales by nd State Owned
Program Description:	The assessment, collection income tax from Government			
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities :			1993-94	1994-95
<u> </u>	Compliance Corporate support			5 1
				6
		1993-9		1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATE	MENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related Other operating exp	onece		•••	272
Maintenance	elises			77 3
Depreciation				22
Total Expenses				374
Less: Retained Revenue Other departmental re	venue -			
Interest				1

1

373

Total Retained Revenue

Net Cost of Services

61.2 Revenue Collection			
61.2.5 Tax Equivalents Collection (cont)			•
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in inventories and prepayments Decrease in agency cash balances	 	 	22 26 1 1 3
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	•••	•••	320
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS			308
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Less: Decrease in agency cash balances			11 2
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation			9
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	•••	•••	11

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 62 CROWN TRANSACTIONS

FINANCIAL SUMMARY	1993-94		1994-95
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	882,640	1,438,927	1,192,268
Other operating expenses	272	365	328
Grants and subsidies	22,097	125,182	79,392
Other services	1,724,449	1,571,741	1,598,722
Total Expenses	2,629,458	3,136,215	2,870,710
Net Cost of Services	2,629,458	3,136,215	2,870,710
Plus: Payments by the Crown	890,683	1,009,414	932.092
Increase in accrued expenses	768,595	1,221,987	1,598,722
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	2,751,546	2,923,642	2,750,292
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	2,685,646	2,889,124	2,648,082

677
ESTIMATES 1994-95

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 62 CROWN TRANSACTIONS

	199	1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	•••	4,600	
Purchase of investments	00.450	9	
Advances paid to other organisations	26,452 380,149	15,646 383,207	20,650
Advances repaid to other organisations Debt repayments	24,619	42,249	663,779 36,755
Net Outflows	431,220	445,711	721,184
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	431,220	445,711	721,184
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		4,600	
Capital grants and advances	30,552	15,110	74,470
Fotal Capital Program	30,552	19,710	74,470

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 62 CROWN TRANSACTIONS

62.1 Service-wide Payments and Services

62.1.1 Debt Servicing Costs

<u>Program Objective(s)</u>: To meet debt servicing and related costs on loans and advances made to the State

by the Commonwealth and on State loans raised under the borrowing programs of the Budget Sector and certain authorities whose debt liabilities have been

assumed by the Crown.

Program Description: Payment of periodical interest and discount charges, principal repayments

(including sinking fund contributions) and debt administration costs necessary to maintain or discharge borrowings. (Recoupment from various statutory bodies and trading undertakings of their portion of the debt servicing costs is credited to

Consolidated Fund receipts.)

	1993-94		1994-95	
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Other services - Interest - Treasury Corporation Interest - Commonwealth government departments	1,107,144	962,436	1,064,534	
and authorities	497,354	496,680	441,913	
Interest - other	19,735	16,478	13,538	
Total Expenses	1,624,233	1,475,594 1,475,594	1,519,985 1,519,985	
Net Cost of Services	1,624,233			
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		114,265		
Less: Increase in accrued expenses	23,854		6,470	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	1,600,379	1,589,859	1,513,515	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	1,600,379	1,589,859	1,513,515	

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 62 CROWN TRANSACTIONS

62.1 Service-wide Payments and Services

62.1.1 Debt Servicing Costs (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT

III O E O I II E III E I			
Outflows Advances repaid to other organisations	380,149	383,207	663,779
Debt repayments	24,619	42,249	36,755
Net Outflows	404,768	425,456	700,534
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	404,768	425,456	700,534

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS **62 CROWN TRANSACTIONS**

62.1 Service-wide Payments and Services

62.1.2 Refunds and Remissions of Crown Revenue

Program Objective(s): To provide relief from certain Crown revenues and meet costs of refunds of certain

unclaimed monies.

Program Description: The remission and refund, under certain circumstances, of State taxation and other

Crown revenues. The refund of unclaimed monies paid into Consolidated Fund in terms of section 14 of the Public Finance and Audit Act.

1993-94		1994-95
Estimate	Actual	Estimate
\$000	\$000	\$000
10,000	21,037	10,200
867	1,193	1,385
10,867	22,230	11,585
10,867	22,230	11,585
10,867	22,230	11,585
		_
	Estimate \$000 10,000 867 10,867	Estimate \$000 \$000 10,000 21,037 867 1,193 10,867 22,230 10,867 22,230

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 62 CROWN TRANSACTIONS

62.1 Service-wide Payments and Services

62.1.3 Other Service-wide Activities

Program Objective(s): To provide funding for certain activities for which the Crown has accepted liability

and to provide financial assistance to public sector bodies.

Program Description: Periodical payments made towards costs of accrued employee benefits and

emerging costs of miscellaneous pensions etc. Payment of compensation for risks not covered under insurance arrangements, working capital advances, interest subsidies and privatisation costs of certain State Owned Corporations. Grants and subsidies paid for administration of, and capital expenditure on the State's portfolio

of rental properties and other real estate assets.

	1993-94		1994-95	
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Superannuation guarantee charge	151,921	117,482	154,211	
Acceptance of agencies' superannuation liability	582,000	1,135,669	853,092	
Acceptance of agencies' long service leave liability	148,719	185,776	184, 9 65	
Other operating expenses	272	365	328	
Grants and subsidies -				
Loans for other than electricity works	358	333	•••	
Grain Corporation settlement costs	1,802	367	416	
Property maintenance	2,480	70	500	
Strategic accommodation planning		•••	1,468	
Hunter Water Corporation concessions	357	357	•••	
Contribution to Managed Insurance Fund		107,979	•••	
Strategic accommodation retention		***	538	
Natural Disasters Relief - Budget Sector agencies		6,966	4,000	
Property management - capital grants	2,100	1,894	3,455	
CBD Asset Strategy		758	61,015	
Other services -				
Asset/liability management costs	5,170	6,338	10,253	
Payments, as Acts of Grace, in respect of claims				
for compensation, etc.	10		10	
Bank charges, etc.	2,203	1,913	1,632	
Miscellaneous pensions and allowances	492	5,290	1,042	
State Bank Guarantee - Letona		9,169		
Water Board - rates on exempt properties	9,900	9,750	8,840	
Interest	66,800	32,675	37,356	
State Bank privatisation costs	2,214	5,080	5,719	
Grain Corporation privatisation costs	200	10		
GIO privatisation costs	1,710	1,766	2,300	
Former Glebe Island Grain Terminal costs	650	1,926		
Total Expenses	979,358	1,631,933	1,331,140	
Net Cost of Services	979,358	1,631,933	1,331,140	

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 62 CROWN TRANSACTIONS

62.1 Service-wide Payments and Services

62.1.3 Other Service-wide Activities (cont)

62.1.3 Other Service-wide Activities (co	ont)		
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Payments by the Crown - Employer's cash contribution to superannuation liability Long service leave Less: Increase in accrued expenses	798,683 92,000 744,741	899,724 109,690 1,336,252	820,092 112,000 1,046,040
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	1,125,300	1,305,095	1,217,192
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	1,074,400	1,277,035	1,122,982
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Purchase of investments		4,600 9	
Advances paid to other organisations	26,452	15,646	20,650
Net Outflows	26,452	20,255	20,650
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	26,452	20,255	20,650
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Capital grants and advances	15,552	4,600 8,652	66,470
Total Capital Program	15,552	13,252	66,470

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 62 CROWN TRANSACTIONS

62.2 Natural Disasters Relief

62.2.1 Natural Disasters Relief

To alleviate hardship suffered by individuals as a result of bushfires, floods,
drought and other natural disasters. To restore community assets damaged by

Provision of funds to various departments and authorities involved in the administration of joint Federal/State schemes. Program Description:

	1993-9	94 ———	1994-95 Estimate \$000
	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses Grants and subsidies - Natural Disaster Relief - capital grants Total Expenses Net Cost of Services	15,000	6,458	8,000
	15,000 15,000	6,458 6,458	8,000 8,000
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Capital grants and advances	15,000	6,458	8,000

684

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 63 MINISTRY FOR THE ARTS

	 1999	1993-94		
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	2,627	2.524	2.649	
Other operating expenses	1,518	1,481	1,772	
Maintenance	,	,,	224	
Depreciation	1,548	1,639	1,563	
Grants and subsidies	37,348	38,372	45,269	
Total Expenses	43,041	44,016	51,477	
Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue	1,527	1,782	1,777	
Other departmental revenue	563	142	169	
Total Retained Revenue	2,090	1,924	1,946	
Net Cost of Services	40,951	42,092	49,531	
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	10			
Increase in inventories and prepayments	40	 82	•••	
Increase in agency cash balances	265		24	
Less: Non funded expenses -	200	•••	44	
Depreciation	1,548	1,639	1,563	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	578	500	523	
Increase in accrued expenses		12	15	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	•••		82	
Decrease in receivables	25	59	5	
Decrease in agency cash balances		58		
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	39,115 	39,906	47,367	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	29,610	30,324	32,408	

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 63 MINISTRY FOR THE ARTS

FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	——— 1999 Estimate \$000	3-94 ———— Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	2,443	4,350	4,835
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	 500	33 	 33
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	1,943	4,383	4,802
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Capital grants and advances	2,443 10,965	4,350 10,965	4,835 16,753
Total Capital Program	13,408	15,315	21,588

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 63 MINISTRY FOR THE ARTS

63.1 Policy Formulation and Review and Support of Cultural Activities

Area Assistance Scheme "pick up" costs

capital grants and major maintenance

regular ongoing maintenance

Sydney Opera House annual endowment

Total Expenses

63.1.1	Policy	Formulation and Review and	Support of Co	ultural Activitie	s
Program Objectiv	<u>ve(s)</u> :	To support and foster the arts in arts organisations. To formula relation to the State's cultural ins	te and review p		
Program Descrip	tion:	The provision of advice to the of implementation of programs of as			
				Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activitico .				1993-94	1994-95
Activities :		Management and executive supp Policy, review and administration Ministerial staff Arts development	ort	4 22 4 14 ——————————————————————————————	4 25 4 14 —————————————————————————————————
			1993-9 Estimate \$000	94 ————————————————————————————————————	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING S	TATEM	ENT			
Expenses Operating expenses Employee re Other operat Maintenance Depreciation	lated	enses	2,627 1,518 1,548	2,524 1,481 1,639	2,649 1,772 224 1,563
Grants and sub Arts develop	ment init	iatives terary, musical, dramatic	360	729	599
and artistic Grants to Bu Australian Th Carnivale	activitie dget Sed neatre fo		10,421 260 150 445	10,706 530 445	11,913 456
Heritage We Sydney Com		td	70 564	70 814	70 578

246

13,867

10,965

43,041

246

9,167

4,700

10,965

44,016

324

9,246

5,330

16,753

51,477

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 63 MINISTRY FOR THE ARTS

63.1 Policy Formulation and Review and Support of Cultural Activities

63.1.1 Policy Formulation and Review and Support of Cultural Activities (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	29,610	30,324	32,408
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	39,115	39,906	47,367
Decrease in agency cash balances		58 	
Decrease in receivables	25	59	5
Decrease in inventories and prepayments			82
Increase in accrued expenses	•••	12	15
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	578	500	523
Depreciation	1,548	1,639	1,563
Less: Non funded expenses -	203	***	<i>a</i> 7
Increase in inventories and prepayments Increase in agency cash balances	265		24
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	10 40	 82	***
Net Cost of Services	40,951	42,092	45,551
	40.054	40.000	49,531
Total Retained Revenue	2,090	1,924	1,946
Other	3		•••
Grants from other organisations		18	45
Donations and industry contributions	500		***
Interest	60	124	124
Other departmental revenue -			
Minor user charges	27	101	
Sydney Entertainment Centre rent	1,500	1,500	1,553
Rents and leases		181	224
User charges revenue -			
_ess: Retained Revenue			

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 63 MINISTRY FOR THE ARTS

63.1 Policy Formulation and Review and Support of Cultural Activities

63.1.1 Policy Formulation and Review and Support of Cultural Activities (cont)

INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	2,443	4,350	4,835
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	 500	33	33
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	1,943	4,383	4,802
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Capital grants and advances	2,443 10,965	4,350 10,965	4,835 16,753
Total Capital Program	13,408	15,315	21,588

689

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 64 STATE LIBRARY

	1993	-94	1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -	16 400	16,471	17,382	
Employee related	16,498 5.998	6,480	7,166	
Other operating expenses	3,998 878	1,130	878	
Maintenance	3.937	3,901	3,825	
Depreciation	16,170	16,170	16,170	
Grants and subsidies Other services	2,620	2,701	9	
Total Expenses	46,101	46,853	45,430	
Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue	3,646	3,955	4,155	
Other departmental revenue	1,255	1,660	1,410	
Total Retained Revenue	4,901	5,615	5,565	
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets		(79)	•••	
Net Cost of Services	41,200	41,159	39,865	
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses		14		
Increase in inventories and prepayments	40	60	21	
Increase in receivables	30	164	51	
Increase in agency cash balances	386	54	294	
Gain on sale of non current assets	***	79	•••	
Less: Non funded expenses -				
Depreciation	3,937	3,901	3,825	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	1,745	1,705	1,799	
Increase in accrued expenses	50		52	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	35,924	35,924	34,555	
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	39,534	40,371	38,879	

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 64 STATE LIBRARY

	1993	1993-94	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	2,369	784	5,571
Less: Inflows			
Sale of investments		7	
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment		79	
Net Outflows	2,369	698	5,571
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances		214	•••
Less: Increase in accrued capital works and services		21	
Decrease in agency cash balances	942		846
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	1,427	891	4,725
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	2,369	763	5,571
- Total Capital Program	2,369	763	5,571

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 64 STATE LIBRARY

64.1 State Library

64.1.1 State Library

Program Objective(s): To collect, conserve and communicate information for the people of New South Wales through the State Library and the statewide network of libraries and

information agencies.

<u>Program Description</u>: Provision of information through cooperative collection development, development

of preservation strategies and the delivery of reference, research, exhibition and

consultancy services. Payment of grants to public libraries.

		Average S	Staffing (EFT)
		1993-94	1994-95
Activities :		72	72
General Reference Library Mitchell Library and Dixson Librar	v	67	67
Extension services	у	57 57	57
Preservation		16	16
Support of public libraries		11	11
Management services		80	80
Public programs		19	19
Materials processing		71	71
Database and collection developed	nent	22	22
Library Council		15	18
		430	433
	1993-9 Estimate	4 ——— Actual	1994-95 Estimate
	\$000	\$000	\$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	16,498	16,471	17,382
Other operating expenses	5,998	6,480	7,166
Maintenance	878	1,130	878
Depreciation	3,937	3,901	3,825
Grants and subsidies -	40.470	40.470	40.450
Library services by councils and other organisations Other services -	16,170	16,170	16,170
New South Wales - Tokyo "Sister State" Relationship	9	2	9
Acquisition of books, manuscripts, paintings, pictures and films	2,611	2,699	
- Total Expenses	46,101	46,853	45,430

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 64 STATE LIBRARY

Fees for services 2,126 2,116 2,23 Retail sales 746 786 78 Subscriptions 419 51 Minor user charges 185 291 23 Other departmental revenue - Interest 265 342 28 Interest 265 342 28 494 Grants from Budget Sector agencies 230 494 17 Grants from budget Sector agencies 230 494 17 Grants from other organisations 474 450 36 Dividends received on shares 60 75 90 Other 14 Fotal Retained Revenue 4,901 5,615 5,568 Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets (79) Net Cost of Services 41,200 41,159 39,868 Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses 14 Increase in receivables 30 164 5	Pess Petained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales 589 343 388 Fees for services 2,126 2,116 2,233 Retail sales 746 78			
Retained Revenue User charges revenue -	Description	35,924	35,924	34,555
Retained Revenue User charges revenue -	Description			
Retained Revenue	Company	,	,	,
Cost Cost of Services Cost of Large Services Cost of	Company	•	•	
Cost of Services Cost of Ser	Company	3 937	3 901	3 82
Cota Retained Revenue	Company	•••	79	••
Cost Cost of Services Cost of Cost of Services Cost of Cost	Company	-	• •	
Cost Cost of Services Cost of C	Comparison			-
Less Retained Revenue	Copport			_
Company	Comparison of the context Contex			
Less Retained Revenue	DPERATING STATEMENT (cont) Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales Fees for services 2,126 2,116 2,23 Retail sales 746 786 78 Subscriptions 419 51 Minor user charges 185 291 23 Other departmental revenue - Interest Donations and industry contributions 226 230 494 17 Grants from other organisations Dividends received on shares Other Cotal Retained Revenue 4,901 5,615 5,56	41,200	41,159	39,865
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales 589 343 38 Fees for services 2,126 2,116 2,23 Retail sales 746 786 78 Subscriptions 419 51: Minor user charges 185 291 23: Other departmental revenue - Interest 265 342 28: Donations and industry contributions 226 285 49: Grants from Budget Sector agencies 230 494 17: Grants from other organisations 474 450 36: Dividends received on shares 60 75 9: Other	DPERATING STATEMENT (cont) Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales 589 343 38 Fees for services 2,126 2,116 2,23 Retail sales 746 786 78 Subscriptions 419 51 Minor user charges 185 291 23 Other departmental revenue - Interest 265 342 28 Donations and industry contributions 226 285 49 Grants from Budget Sector agencies 230 494 17 Grants from other organisations 474 450 36 Dividends received on shares 60 75 99 Other 14		(79)	
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales 589 343 38 Fees for services 2,126 2,116 2,23 Retail sales 746 786 78 Subscriptions 419 51 Minor user charges 185 291 23 Other departmental revenue - Interest 265 342 28 Donations and industry contributions 226 285 49 Grants from Budget Sector agencies 230 494 17 Grants from other organisations 474 450 36 Dividends received on shares 60 75	DPERATING STATEMENT (cont) Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales 589 343 38 Fees for services 2,126 2,116 2,23 Retail sales 746 786 78 Subscriptions 419 51 Minor user charges 185 291 23 Other departmental revenue - Interest 265 342 28 Donations and industry contributions 226 285 49 Grants from Budget Sector agencies 230 494 17 Grants from other organisations 474 450 36 Dividends received on shares 60 75			
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales 589 343 38 Fees for services 2,126 2,116 2,23 Retail sales 746 786 78 Subscriptions 419 51 Minor user charges 185 291 23 Other departmental revenue - Interest 265 342 28 Donations and industry contributions 226 285 49 Grants from Budget Sector agencies 230 494 17 Grants from other organisations 474 450 36 Dividends received on shares 60 75	DPERATING STATEMENT (cont) Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales 589 343 38 Fees for services 2,126 2,116 2,23 Retail sales 746 786 78 Subscriptions 419 51 Minor user charges 185 291 23 Other departmental revenue - Interest 265 342 28 Donations and industry contributions 226 285 49 Grants from Budget Sector agencies 230 494 17 Grants from other organisations 474 450 36 Dividends received on shares 60 75			
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales 589 343 38 Fees for services 2,126 2,116 2,23 Retail sales 746 786 78 Subscriptions 419 51 Minor user charges 185 291 23 Other departmental revenue - Interest 265 342 28 Donations and industry contributions 226 285 49 Grants from Budget Sector agencies 230 494 17	OPERATING STATEMENT (cont) Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - 589 343 38 Fees for services 2,126 2,116 2,23 Retail sales 746 786 78 Subscriptions 419 51 Minor user charges 185 291 23 Other departmental revenue - Interest 265 342 28 Donations and industry contributions 226 285 49 Grants from Budget Sector agencies 230 494 17	60		9
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales 589 343 38 Fees for services 2,126 2,116 2,23 Retail sales 746 786 78 Subscriptions 419 51 Minor user charges 185 291 23 Other departmental revenue - Interest 265 342 28 Donations and industry contributions 226 285 49	DPERATING STATEMENT (cont) Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales 589 343 38 Fees for services 2,126 2,116 2,23 Retail sales 746 786 78 Subscriptions 419 51 Minor user charges 185 291 23 Other departmental revenue - Interest 265 342 28 Donations and industry contributions 226 285 49	474	450	36
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales 589 343 38 Fees for services 2,126 2,116 2,23 Retail sales 746 786 78 Subscriptions 419 51 Minor user charges 185 291 23 Other departmental revenue - Interest 265 342 28	DPERATING STATEMENT (cont) Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales 589 343 38 Fees for services 2,126 2,116 2,23 Retail sales 746 786 78 Subscriptions 419 51 Minor user charges 185 291 23 Other departmental revenue - Interest 265 342 28	230	494	17
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales 589 343 38 Fees for services 2,126 2,116 2,23 Retail sales 746 786 78 Subscriptions 419 51 Minor user charges 185 291 23 Other departmental revenue -	DPERATING STATEMENT (cont) Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales 589 343 38 Fees for services 2,126 2,116 2,23 Retail sales 746 786 78 Subscriptions 419 51 Minor user charges 185 291 23 Other departmental revenue -	226	285	49
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales 589 343 38 Fees for services 2,126 2,116 2,23 Retail sales 746 786 78 Subscriptions 419 51: Minor user charges 185 291 23	DPERATING STATEMENT (cont) Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales 589 343 38 Fees for services 2,126 2,116 2,23 Retail sales 746 786 78 Subscriptions 419 51: Minor user charges 185 291 23:	265	342	28
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales Fees for services Retail sales Subscriptions Page 143 Page 158	DPERATING STATEMENT (cont) Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales 589 343 38 Fees for services 2,126 2,116 2,23 Retail sales 746 786 786 Subscriptions 419 513			
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales Fees for services Retail sales Publication sales 746 786	DPERATING STATEMENT (cont) Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales 589 343 38 Fees for services 2,126 2,116 2,23 Retail sales 746 786 78	***		
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales Fees for services 9 343 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38	DPERATING STATEMENT (cont) Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales Fees for services 2,126 2,116 2,23	,		
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales 343 38	DPERATING STATEMENT (cont) Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Publication sales 589 343 38	, .		,
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue -	OPERATING STATEMENT (cont) Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue -			
Less:	OPERATING STATEMENT (cont) Less:	500	0.40	
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)				
	64.1.1 State Library (cont)			
64.1.1 State Library (cont)			2,126 746 185 265 226 230 474 60 4,901 41,200 40 30 386 3,937 1,745 50	2,126 2,116 746 786 419 185 291 265 342 226 285 230 494 474 450 60 75 14 4,901 5,615 (79) 41,200 41,159 14 40 60 30 164 386 54 79 3,937 3,901 1,745 1,705 50

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 64 STATE LIBRARY

2,369	784	5,571
 	7 79	
2,369	698	5,571
 942	214 21 	 846
1,427	891	4,725
2 360	763	5,571
	2,369 942	7 79 2,369 698 214 21 942 1,427 891

Note: In 1994-95 funding for the acquisition of books etc for the State Library collection is reflected under the capital allocation whereas in 1993-94 these purchases were reflected under the recurrent allocation.

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 65 AUSTRALIAN MUSEUM

	199	3-94	1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT		- "	
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	11,862	11,828	11,835
Other operating expenses	5,120	6,856	7,729
Maintenance	537	954	1,000
Depreciation	550	901	1,026
Total Expenses	18,069	20,539	21,590
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	2,242	4,789	6,164
Other departmental revenue	3,954	1,769	1,573
Total Retained Revenue	6,196	6,558	7,737
Net Cost of Services	11,873	13,981	13,853
Plus: Increase in receivables	50	83	100
Increase in agency cash balances Less: Non funded expenses -	1,999	•••	812
Depreciation	550	901	1,026
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	1,027	1,202	1,294
Increase in accrued expenses	550	1,202 52	1,254
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		6	130
Decrease in agency cash balances		108	•••
Composited Fund Decument Annualists	44 705	44 505	40.075
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	11,795 	11,795	12,315
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	15,373	17,668	18,510

695

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 65 AUSTRALIAN MUSEUM

	1993	3-94 ———	1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances repaid to other organisations	3,106 300	954 300	1,942
Net Outflows	3,406	1,254	1,942
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	2,000	152 	 566
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	1,406	1,406	1,376
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	3,106	954	1,942
Total Capital Program	3,106	954	1,942

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 65 AUSTRALIAN MUSEUM

2,216 355

58

232

65.1 Australian Museum

Entry fees Minor user charges

65.1.1 Australian Museum

Program Objective(s):	To increase and disseminate kn of our natural environment and c	owledge about, ar ultural heritage, es	nd encourage th pecially in the A	e understanding ustralian region.
Program Description:	Acquisition, preservation and re the public, industry and Governr research. Administration of the A	ment through exhib	oitions, educatio	of information to n programs and
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
A _Aiiai			1993-94	1994-95
Activities :	Scientific research Education programs (including tra Development and maintenance o Community relations Administration		100 25 31 19 76 —	94 27 33 20 71 245
		1993-94		1004.05
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEN	IENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expe Maintenance Depreciation	enses	11,862 5,120 537 550	11,828 6,856 954 901	11,835 7,729 1,000 1,026
Total Expenses	_	18,069	20,539	21,590
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue	-			•
Rents and leases		•••	35	30
Commissions			633	660
Publication sales		525	531	580
Fees for services			1,498	1,398
Retail sales		825	737	765
Functions			132	160
Entry fees Minor user charges		660	1,165	2,216
willou user chardes		つづつ	E0	255

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 65 AUSTRALIAN MUSEUM

5	25	
1,376	483	483
	327	100
2,560	929	975
13	5	15
6,196	6,558	7,737
11,873	13,981	13,853
50	83	100
1,999		812
550	901	1,026
,	,	1,294
550		130
	_	
	108	
11,795	11,795	12,315
	1,376 2,560 13 6,196 11,873 50 1,999 550 1,027 550	1,376 483 327 2,560 929 13 5 6,196 6,558 11,873 13,981 50 83 1,999 550 901 1,027 1,202 550 52 6 108

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 65 AUSTRALIAN MUSEUM

65.1.1 Australian Museum (cont)			
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Advances repaid to other organisations	3,106 300	954 300	1,942
Net Outflows	2.406		-
THE CALIFORNS	3,406	1,254	1,942
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances		152	
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	2,000	•••	566
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	1,406	1,406	1,376
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	3,106	954	1.942

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 66 MUSEUM OF APPLIED ARTS AND SCIENCES

		3-94 ———	1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
OPERATING STATEMENT				
Expenses				
Operating expenses -				
Employee related	14,914	15,028	16,287	
Other operating expenses	9,632	10,398	10,539	
Maintenance	1,625	1,625	1,640	
Depreciation	10,740	10,864	6,800	
Total Expenses	36,911	37,915	35,266	
Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue	2,841	2,916	3,482	
Other departmental revenue	874	874	829	
Total Retained Revenue	3,715	3,790	4,311	
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	•••	(29)		
Net Cost of Services	33,196	34,096	30,955	
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances	50			
Gain on sale of non current assets		 29	•••	
Less: Non funded expenses -	•••	20	•••	
Depreciation	10,740	10,864	6,800	
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	1,350	1,326	1,395	
Increase in accrued expenses	30	662	375	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		19		
Decrease in receivables	130	80	•••	
Decrease in agency cash balances	•••	178	550	
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	20,996	20,996	21,835	
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	23,932	24,194	25,765	

700

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 66 MUSEUM OF APPLIED ARTS AND SCIENCES

	——— 1993	1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,241	1,466	3,346
Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	74	75	2,100
Net Outflows	1,167	1,391	1,246
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	24 		 450
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	1,191	1,391	796
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,241	1,466	3,346
Total Capital Program	1,241	1,466	3,346

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 66 MUSEUM OF APPLIED ARTS AND SCIENCES

66.1 Museum of Applied Arts and Sciences

66.1.1 Museum of Applied Arts and Sciences

Program Objective(s):	To promote understanding and heritage in the fields of science,	appreciation of stechnology and	society's evolutio applied arts.	n and our cultural
Program Description:	Acquisition, conservation and rescience, technology and the acommunity, industry and gover special advice. Administration of Sydney Observatory.	applied arts. Dis nment through e	ssemination of in xhibits, education	nformation to the
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities :			1993-94	1994-95
	Collections (curatorial, conserva library, print media production, education and visitor services) Administration (finance, personn functions, shops, systems, pro Directorate	exhibition develo	177 ons.	180 183 24 ———————————————————————————————————
		——— 1993-9 Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	ENT			
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expe Maintenance Depreciation	nses	14,914 9,632 1,625 10,740	15,028 10,398 1,625 10,864	16,287 10,539 1,640 6,800
Total Expenses	_	36,911	37,915	35,266
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue - Rents and leases Retail sales Functions Entry fees Minor user charges		141 463 341 1,457 439	146 608 349 1,386 427	275 656 365 1,722 464

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 66 MUSEUM OF APPLIED ARTS AND SCIENCES

66.1 Museum of Applied Arts and Sciences 66.1.1 Museum of Applied Arts and Sciences (cont) **OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)** Other departmental revenue -364 315 314 Interest 381 353 412 Donations and industry contributions Grants from Budget Sector agencies 147 116 112 63 Other ... 3,715 3,790 4,311 **Total Retained Revenue** (29)Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets 30,955 34,096 33,196 **Net Cost of Services** 50 Plus: Increase in agency cash balances 29 Gain on sale of non current assets Less: Non funded expenses -10,864 6,800 10,740 Depreciation 1,326 1,395 Crown acceptance of agency liabilities 1,350 375 662 30 Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in inventories and prepayments 19 ... 130 80 Decrease in receivables Decrease in agency cash balances 178 550 20,996 21,835 20,996 Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation 23,932 24,194 25,765 TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 66 MUSEUM OF APPLIED ARTS AND SCIENCES

66.1 Museum of Applied Arts and Sciences 66.1.1 Museum of Applied Arts and Sciences (cont) **INVESTING STATEMENT** Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 1,241 1,466 3,346 Less: Inflows Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 74 75 2,100 **Net Outflows** 1,167 1,391 1,246 Plus: Increase in agency cash balances 24 Less: Decrease in agency cash balances 450 **Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation** 1,191 1,391 796 CAPITAL PROGRAM Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 1,241 1,466 3,346

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 67 HISTORIC HOUSES TRUST

		1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	3,487	3,808	4,267
Other operating expenses	3,308	2,767	4,422
Maintenance	676	427	399
Depreciation	100	132	150
Other services	•••	83	•••
Total Expenses	7,571	7,217	9,238
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	1,173	1,058	1,472
Other departmental revenue	499	104	314
Total Retained Revenue	1,672	1,162	1,786
Plus: Loss/(Gain) on sale of non current assets	•••	(14)	
Net Cost of Services	5,899	6,041	7,452
Plus: Increase in inventories and prepayments		14	
Increase in receivables		7	
Increase in agency cash balances	31		
Gain on sale of non current assets	•••	14	
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	100	132	150
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	230	246	270
Other		15	***
Increase in accrued expenses	74	148	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	20		•••
Decrease in agency cash balances	•••	29	439
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	5,506	5,506	6,593
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	6,957	6,461	8,586

705

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 67 HISTORIC HOUSES TRUST

	1993-94		1994-95	
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
INVESTING STATEMENT				
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,562	1,252	6,176	
Less: Inflows Sale of investments Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	1,500 	295 39	6,425 	
Net Outflows	62	918	(249)	
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	148 	 8	445 	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	210	910	196	
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,562	1,252	6,176	
Total Capital Program	1,562	1,252	6,176	

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 67 HISTORIC HOUSES TRUST

67.1 Historic Houses Trust

67.1.1 Historic Houses Trust

Program	Ob	iective	(s)

To utilise and interpret historic properties related to the State's history and to promote public understanding and appreciation of the State's heritage.

Program Description:

Total Expenses

Conservation, management and maintenance of the museum houses and their grounds, which are vested in the Historic Houses Trust, and the provision of facilities for the visiting public. Educational programs, exhibitions and specialist advice.

7,217

7,571

9,238

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
A stivition .			1993-94	1994-95
Activities :	Elizabeth Bay House		7	6
	Vauciuse House		13	13
	Elizabeth Farm		9	9
	Rouse Hill House		4	3
	Meroogal		1	1
	Central administration (Lyndhurst)		33	37
	Seidler House		1	1
	Sussanah Place		1	2
	Justice and Police Museum		6	6
	Hyde Park Barracks		13	12
	Museum of Sydney on the Site of	First Governme	nt House 12	16
			100	106
	-	1993-9	4 ——	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATES	MENT	-		
Expenses				
Operating expenses -		0.407	0.000	4.007
Employee related		3,487	3,808	4,267
Other operating exp	enses	3,308	2,767	4,422
Maintenance Depreciation		676 100	427 132	399 150
Other services - Interest			83	

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 67 HISTORIC HOUSES TRUST

67.1 Historic Houses Trust

67.1.1 Historic Houses Trust (cont)

OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)

5,506	5,506	6,593
		439
20		
74	148	•••
	15	
230	246	270
100	132	150
	14	•••
	7	
	14	
5,899	6,041	7,452
	(14)	
1,672	1,162	1,786
	4/	65
•••		15
		10
		224
238	217	335
510	426	653
130	107	1 2 8
115	159	165
•••	•••	15
180	149	176
_	1,672 1,672 1,00 238 464 35 1,672 1,672 230 74 20	115

708

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 67 HISTORIC HOUSES TRUST

	-		
67.1 Historic Houses Trust			
67.1.1 Historic Houses Trust (cont)			
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,562	1,252	6,176
Less: Inflows Sale of investments Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment	1,500	295 39	6,425
Net Outflows	62	918	(249)
Plus: Increase in agency cash balances Less: Decrease in agency cash balances	148	 8	445
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	210	910	196
CAPITAL PROGRAM			

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 68 ART GALLERY OF NEW SOUTH WALES

	1999	3-94	1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
Employee related	6,166	7,195	7,866
Other operating expenses	7,408	8,011	7,420
Maintenance	651	715	940
Depreciation	1,200	801	640
Total Expenses	15,425	16,722	16,866
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	5,342	6,218	4,471
Other departmental revenue	90	7,927	1,894
Total Retained Revenue	5,432	14,145	6,365
Net Cost of Services	9,993	2,577	10,501
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses			20
Increase in inventories and prepayments	200	•••	150
Increase in receivables	***	35	50
Increase in agency cash balances		1,902	70 8
Non cash revenues	***	6,700	700
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	1,200	801	640
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	408	380	426
Other	•••	700	700
Increase in accrued expenses		206	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments	•••	456	•••
Decrease in agency cash balances	34	•••	•••
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	8,551	8,671	10,363
TOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	13,441	14,129	14,681

710

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 68 ART GALLERY OF NEW SOUTH WALES

	1993	-94	1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Purchase of investments	1,619 	8,546 621	2,006
Less: inflows Sale of investments			600
Net Outflows	1,619	9,167	1,406
Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Less: In kind asset acquisitions Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	 50	6,000 273 1,205	273 1,058
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	1,569	1,689	621
CAPITAL PROGRAM		-	
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	1,619	2,273	2,279
Total Capital Program	1,619	2,273	2,279

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 68 ART GALLERY OF NEW SOUTH WALES

Donations and industry contributions Grants from other organisations

Total Retained Revenue

Net Cost of Services

68.1.1 Art Ga	llery of New South Wales			
Program Objective(s):	To develop and maintain collecti To increase knowledge and appr		s for the benefit of	the commun
Program Description:	Acquisition of art works for publithrough education programs and Gallery of New South Wales.			
			Average	Staffing (EFT
Activities :			1993-94	1994-95
<u> </u>	Exhibition of art works Education (including travelling art Administration	show)	133 12 12	139 13 12
			157	164
		1993-9	94 ——	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	IENT	1		
Expenses Operating expenses - Employee related Other operating expe Maintenance Depreciation	enses	6,166 7,408 651 1,200	7,195 8,011 715 801	7,866 7,420 940 640
Total Expenses	_	15,425	16,722	16,866
ess: letained Revenue User charges revenue	-			
Fees for services		***	188	65
Retail sales		2,185	3,262	2,400
Functions			303	320
Entry fees		2,855	2,465	1,672
Minor user charges Other departmental rev	(ADUA -	302	•••	14
Interest	cilue -	40	95	50
Denotions and indust	try contributions	40 50	7 900	3U 4.765

50

5,432

9,993

7,800

14,145

2,577

32

1,765

6,365

10,501

79

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 68 ART GALLERY OF NEW SOUTH WALES

68.1.1 Art Gallery of New South Wales (co	ont)		
OPERATING STATEMENT (cont)			
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses			20
Increase in inventories and prepayments	200		150
Increase in receivables		35	50
Increase in agency cash balances	***	1,902	708
Non cash revenues		6,700	700
Less: Non funded expenses -			
Depreciation	1,200	801	640
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	408	380	426
Other	•••	700	700
Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in inventories and prepayments	•••	206 456	••
Decrease in agency cash balances	 34		
Boorease in agoney oach balances			••
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	8,551	8,671	10,363
FOTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	13,441	14,129	14,681
NVESTING STATEMENT	1,619	8,546	
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Purchase of investments	1,019	621	2,006
Purchase of investments	•	•	2,006
Purchase of investments Less:	•	•	2,006
Purchase of investments ess: nflows	•	•	•••
Purchase of investments ess:	•	•	2,006 600
Purchase of investments .ess: nflows Sale of investments		621	•••
Purchase of investments .ess: nflows Sale of investments let Outflows		621	600
Purchase of investments ess: nflows	1,619	621	600
Purchase of investments .ess: nflows Sale of investments let Outflows Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services	1,619	9,167 	600
Purchase of investments Less: Inflows Sale of investments Net Outflows Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Less: In kind asset acquisitions	 1,619 	9,167 6,000	600 1,406 273
Purchase of investments less: nflows Sale of investments let Outflows Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Less: In kind asset acquisitions Increase in accrued capital works and services Decrease in agency cash balances	 1,619 	9,167 6,000 273	1,406 273
Purchase of investments .ess: nflows Sale of investments .et Outflows Plus: Decrease in accrued capital works and services Less: In kind asset acquisitions Increase in accrued capital works and services	1,619 50	9,167 6,000 273 1,205	1,406 273 1,058

713

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 69 ARCHIVES AUTHORITY OF NEW SOUTH WALES

	 1993	3-94 ———	1994-95
Less: Retained Revenue User charges revenue Other departmental revenue Total Retained Revenue Net Cost of Services Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses Increase in inventories and prepayments Increase in agency cash balances Less: Non funded expenses - Depreciation Crown acceptance of agency liabilities Increase in accrued expenses Decrease in inventories and prepayments Decrease in receivables Decrease in agency cash balances	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEMENT			
Expenses			
Operating expenses -			
	2,003	2,009	2 105
Other operating expenses	1,696	2.028	2,195 1,773
	131	2,028	1,773
Depreciation	245	233	258
	464	464	
Total Expenses	4,539	4,815	4,336
Less:			
Retained Revenue			
User charges revenue	308	393	250
Other departmental revenue	128	280	12
Total Retained Revenue	436	673	262
Net Cost of Services	4,103	4,142	4,074
Plus: Decrease in accrued expenses	40		
Increase in inventories and prepayments	5		•••
Increase in agency cash balances		60	
Less: Non funded expenses -		•	•••
	245	233	258
Crown acceptance of agency liabilities	170	155	175
Increase in accrued expenses	***	98	
Decrease in inventories and prepayments		20	
Decrease in receivables	•••	3	
Decrease in agency cash balances	7		56
Consolidated Fund Recurrent Appropriation	3,726	3,693	3,585
OTAL CURRENT PAYMENTS	3,605	3,733	3,793

714

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 69 ARCHIVES AUTHORITY OF NEW SOUTH WALES

	1993	3-94 ———	1994-95
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
INVESTING STATEMENT			
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment	408	408	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation	408	408	
CAPITAL PROGRAM			
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment Capital grants and advances	408 464	408 464	
Total Capital Program	872	872	

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 69 ARCHIVES AUTHORITY OF NEW SOUTH WALES

69.1 Archives Authority of New South Wales

69.1.1 Archives Authority of New South Wales

Program Objective(s):	To preserve, maintain and administer the State Archives and promote efficiency	cient
	records management in the public sector.	

Program Description:

Control of the State Archives of New South Wales dating from 1788. Administration of the Records Management Office. Investigation and analysis of records procedures throughout the public sector and advice on ways of achieving sound records management procedures. Provision of facilities for public access to State Archives information.

			Average	Staffing (EFT)
A ativities .			1993-94	1994-95
Activities :	Archives Office		49	52
		1993-9	94	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEM	IENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related		2,003	2,009	2,195
Other operating expe	enses	1,696	2,028	1,773
Maintenance		131	81	110
Depreciation		245	233	258
Grants and subsidies -				
Government Record	s Repository - capital grants	464	464	•••
Total Expenses		4,539	4,815	4,336
Less:				
Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue	-			
Publication sales		•••	147	95
Fees for services			200	127
Minor user charges Other departmental rev	ronuo -	308	46	28
Interest	rende -		12	12
Grants from Budget	Sector agencies	128	266	
Other	3		2	•••
Total Retained Revenue		436	673	262
Net Cost of Services		4,103	4,142	4,074

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 69 ARCHIVES AUTHORITY OF NEW SOUTH WALES

Vales (cont)		
40		
5		
	60	
0.45	000	050
		258 175
•••	20	***
	3	
7		56
3,726	3,693	3,585
3,605	3,733	3,793
408	408	
408	408	
464	464	•••
872	872	•••
	40 5 245 170 7 3,726 3,605	40 5 60 245 233 170 155 98 20 3 7 3,726 3,693 408 408 408 408 408 408

717 ESTIMATES 1994-95

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 70 NEW SOUTH WALES FILM AND TELEVISION OFFICE

1993-94		
Actual \$000	Estimate \$000	
601	664	
1,149	1,343	
26	20	
2,476	3,228	
4,252	5,255	
913	980	
771	813	
1,684	1,793	
2,568	3,462	
	214	
32	•••	
640		
26	20	
53	53	
14		
3		
•••	443	
3,144	3,160	
-	3,144 4,121	

718

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 70 NEW SOUTH WALES FILM AND TELEVISION OFFICE

	1993	1993-94 		
FINANCIAL SUMMARY (cont)	Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	1994-95 Estimate \$000	
INVESTING STATEMENT				
Outflows Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		16	27	
Less: Decrease in agency cash balances		16	27	
Consolidated Fund Capital Appropriation				
CAPITAL PROGRAM				
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment		16	27	
Fotal Capital Program	***	16	27	

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 70 NEW SOUTH WALES FILM AND TELEVISION OFFICE

70.1 New South Wales Film and Television Office

Net Cost of Services

70.1.1 New South Wales Film and Television Office

70.1.1 New S	outh wates Film and Televi	sion Office		
Program Objective(s):	To promote and assist the N provide a centralised film-m authorities.	New South Wales naking service for	film and televis government d	ion industry. To epartments and
Program Description:	Assistance to the New South Wales film and television industry to develop ar market film and television projects. Processing of applications by film-makers f government assistance. Arranging for the production of films for government authorities.			
			Average	Staffing (EFT)
Activities :			1993-94	1994-95
Activities .	New South Wales Film and Television Office Government Documentary Division		9 2	10 2
			11	12
		1993-9)4 ———	1994-95
		Estimate \$000	Actual \$000	Estimate \$000
OPERATING STATEN	IENT			
Expenses Operating expenses -				
Employee related Other operating expe	2000	538 861	601 1,149	664 1,343
Depreciation	rises	25	26	20
Grants and subsidies -				
	Television Foundation	110	110	110
Promotion of the ind	ustry	2,413	2,366	3,118
Total Expenses		3,947	4,252	5,255
Less: Retained Revenue				
User charges revenue	-			
Commissions		400	717	800
Retail sales Minor user charges		 50	100 96	100 80
Other departmental rev	venue -	50	90	50
Interest			63	63
Other		260	708	750
Total Retained Revenue		710	1,684	1,793
			-	

3,237

2,568

3,462

TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS 70 NEW SOUTH WALES FILM AND TELEVISION OFFICE

<u>e</u>		
on Office (con	t)	
	•••	214
•••	32	
20	640	
25	26	20
40	53	53
1	3	
	•••	443
3,178	3,144	3,160
	∾,1∠1	5,357
•••	16	27
•••	16	27
***	•••	•••
		•••
		•••
	20 25 40 13 1 3,178	32 20 640 25 26 40 53 13 14 1 3 3,178 3,144 3,838 4,121

•		Area Health Services - support for	42
A		Art Gallery	71
Aboriginal Affairs, policy and advisory services	271	Arts Development initiatives	68
Aboriginal Education Consultative Group	297	Assessment, classification and development of	203
Aboriginal Education Programs	328	inmates	
Aboriginal employment and training schemes	459	Asset and Risk Management Services	60
Aboriginal infrastructure program	271	Assistance to disabled	259
Aboriginal Justice Advisory Committee	138	Assistance to farmers	89
Aboriginal Land Rights Act	271	Assistance to Industry	60
Aborigines - health	434	Attorney General and Minister for Justice	133
Aborigines, services specifically for	434	Attorney General's Department	130
Accounting and finance administration, policy and standards	657	Auditor General's Report Australia Day Council	65°
Accrual budgeting	4	Australian Accounting Research Foundation	657
Activity - definition	2	Australian Children's Television Foundation	719
Administration of civil law	178	Australian Education Council	297
Adoption Fees	245	Australian Institute of Judicial Administration	144
Adult and Community Education	462	Australian Museum	696
Adult and Community Education, Board of	462	Australian Red Cross Blood Transfusion Service	420
Adult Literary Program	343	Australian Standing Committee on Agriculture	94
Advance to Treasurer	649	Average number of staff	3
Aged - health services	439	Th	
Aged and disabled, services mainly for the	439	В	
Aged persons	259	Beekeepers compensation	97
Ageing, Office on	266	Blood Transfusion Service	420
Agency Financial summary	3	Board of Studies	302
Agricultural Education	108	Bovine brucellosis	99
Agricultural High School hostel fees	315	Breast Cancer	430
Agricultural resource management	100	Broken Hill Water Board	505
Agricultural Scientific Collections Trust	94	Budget format - example and explanation	5, 6
Agriculture, Department of	92	Budget presentation	5
AIDS, funds to combat the disease	430	Budget strategy, allocation, monitoring, reporting	654
Air Ambulance Service	424	and systems	
Alcohol and drug rehabilitation	426	Building Better Cities	60, 637
Ambulance Intensive Care Unit	424	Building Disputes Tribunal	286
Ambulance services	424	Building Industry Task Force	144
Analytical, Clinical and Scientific Services	416	Building regulation and advisory services	370
Animal Health Services	97	Building services - Parliamentary Support	27
Animal Industries	97	Services	
Anti-Discrimination Board	142	Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research	138
Applied Sciences, courses in	345	Burial costs of destitute persons	414
Apprenticeship services	458	Bush Fire Brigades	591
Archives Authority	715	Bush Fire Services Department of	589

Business and Regional Development, Department of	612	Commonwealth Parliamentary Association Community based residential care	3 24
Business Franchise licences	672	Community Justice Centres	19
Business Licence Administration Service	276	Community Justice Centres Community Justice Scheme	19
Business Licence Information Service	276	Community Justice Scheme Community Service Orders	19
Business registration	276	•	
Business Services and Regional Development	614	Community Services Commission	26
		Community Services Tribunal	26
\mathbb{C}		Community Services, Department of	23
Cabinet Office	38	Community services, support for - Health	43
Capital Program	4,6	Community Welfare	25 25
Capital Program Authorisation Limits	7	Community Welfare Advisory Council	23 68
Caravan parks and camping grounds	370	Compensation claims	
Carnivale	686	Compensation Court	19
Casino Control Authority	227	Compensation for repurchase of property rights - coal	13
Catering services - Parliamentary Government	29	Complaints investigation and review - Health	44
Cattle tick	97	Complaints, Health Care	44
Central financial management services	654	Compliance	27
Cervical Cancer Screening	430	Concessions on trains, buses and ferries	63
Charities administration	223	Conciliation and Arbitration	45.
Chartered Institute of Transport	634	Conservation assets in national parks, protection	39
Chicken Meat Industry Committee	97	Conservation in national parks, promotion	399
Chief Secretary and Minister for Administrative Services	211	Conservation policy, assessment and planning, national parks	39:
Chief Secretary's Department	213	Conservation and Land Management, Department	470
Child abuse investigation, prevention and	241	of	
education		Consolidated Fund support control	•
Child care	247	Constitutional Centenary Foundation Inc.	58
Child sexual assault program	241	Constitutional Convention Delegation	142
Children's Court	153	Consumer Affairs - Client services	280
Children, protection of	241	Consumer Affairs, Department of	274
City West Development Corporation	534	Consumer Claims Tribunal	286
Coal Compensation Boar	129	Containment and care of inmates	199
Coal Compensation Tribunal	131	Contracted passenger services	638
Coastal floodplains	608	Cooperative Research Centres	60
Coastal hazards	608	Co-ordination of major community projects	58
Coastal management	608	Corporatisation Secretariat	57
Coastal Protection Act	608	Corrections Health Service	441
Cobar Water Supply	505	Corrective Services Academy	199
Collection of racing taxation	628	Corrective Services, Department of	197
Commercial and General Studies, courses	351	Costs in criminal matters	188, 192
Commercial Disputes Centre	144	Council Recycling Rebate Scheme	388
Commercial Tribunal	286	Country Towns Water Supply and Sewerage	606
Commercialisation policies implementation	57	Schemes	

Courts Administration, Department of	176	Disaster welfare	259, 260
Crime Commission (N.S.W.)	573	District Court and criminal listing services	188
Crimes against property	554	District Court fees	188
Crimes against the person	551	District emergency management	601
Crimes of vice	557	Drafting and publishing of government legislation	44
Criminal Law Review Division	138	Driver licensing and motor vehicle registration	646
Criminal listing services	188	Drug abuse campaign	426
Criminology Research	144	Drug abuse, Joint State/Commonwealth program	297
Crisis support and accommodation	253	against program	291
Crown prosecutors	173	Drug education campaigns	427
Crown representation in criminal prosecutions	173	Drug law enforcement	557
Crown Revenue, refunds and remmissions	680	Drug and alcohol dependent persons, services	426
Crown Solicitor's Office - Fees	144	specifically for	
Current payments	4, 5, 6	E	
C.B. Alexander Agricultural College	108	_	
		Early childhood projects	247
D		Economic advice, taxation policy and advice on inter-governmental financial relations	660
Dams Safety Committee and Dam Surveillance	496	Economic Development, Office of	60
Darling Harbour Authority	536	Education in government schools, core - Years 11	317
Darling River Weirs - subsidy to Bourke Shire Council	505	to 12 Education in government schools, core - Years 7	314
Day Care services	247	to 10	
Death duty	666	Education in government schools, core programs	309
Debt servicing costs	678	Education of children with disabilities in	320
Delivery of health services	424	government schools	
Dental health services	432	Education, review and support services - Police Service	566
Development and regulation of co-operative type organisations	374	Efficiency audit - conduct of	53
Development of port facilities for the fishing	608	Election funding	79
industry		Electricity - distribution, financial and technical	365
Development of the New South Wales economy	60	oversight	
Development of the Tourism Industry	356	Electricity safety program	365
Developmentally disabled, services for	259, 262	Elizabeth Bay House	706
Development, control and regulation of the Racing	628	Elizabeth Farm	706
Industry	-0.4	Emergency services	598
Development, co-ordination, planning and provision of transport services	634	Employment and training schemes	458
Development, oversight of and assistance to Local	370	Energy accounts payments assistance	365
government and co-operatives		Energy industry oversight	365
Disability Council	260	Energy safety	365
Disability, Office on	266	Energy utilisation and management	365
Disabled - health services	439	Energy, Office of	363
Disabled persons	259	Engineering and Industrial Technology, courses in	342
Disadvantaged groups and communities, services for	259	English in the workplace - Skillmax Enhancement of road system	459 642

Environment economic mechanisms	390	Fisheries Management	113
Environment education and advice	386	Fisheries, N.S.W.	113
Environment monitoring and reporting	381	Fishing and government facilities	608
Environment regulation and enforcement	388	Flood damage mitigation	502
Environment research grants	384	Flood mitigation works	608
Environmental trusts - contribution	537	Flood plain management	608
Environment Protection Authority	379	Forensic medicine services	416
Environmental planning and assessment,	519	Forestry, Office of	481
promotion and co-ordination		Format of budget presentation	5
Equal opportunity in public employment	55	Forward Estimates	7
Equal Opportunity Tribunal	142	Freight subsidies	638
Equity programs in Government schools	332	Fund raising - charities	223
Estimates presentation	4, 5	Funding transfers	8
Estimates system - background	1	C	
Estuary management	608	${\mathbb G}$	
Ethnic Communities Council, rental subsidy	510	Garden Festival - Year 2000 International	356
Ethnic Affairs Commission	508	Geological and Mining Museum Trust	123
Excellence in sport	623	Geriatric Assessment	440
Executive Government	22	Global budgeting	7
Exhibitions of art works	711	Government Documentary Division	719
Extended leave liability	681	Government Gazette	233
External health services	431	Government Information Services	233
External research	422	Government Pricing Tribunal	81
F		Government Records Repository	715
r		Government Trading Enterprises Financial	663
Fair trading	276	Monitoring and Shareholder Advice	
Fair trading investigations	278	Government schools, strategic plan programs	335
Family and children's services	256	Governor's establishment, services for	48
amily and community development strategy	256	Governor, His Excellency the	48
Family crisis telephone service	241	Grants Commission review of relativities	660
Family information services	245	Grants to ethnic groups	510
Federalism Research Centre	660	Grants to Research institutes - Health	422
Ferry services concessions	638	Guardianship Board	250
Film and Television Office (N.S.W.)	719	пп	
Financial assistance to community projects, Department of Planning	519	H	25
Financial Counselling Services	280	Hansard	608
Financial Institutions Commission	374	Harbour cleaning - grant for	608
Financial Institutions Duty	666	Harbours and rivers improvement	472
Fine and Applied Arts, courses in	348	Hawkesbury Nepean Catchment Trust	
Fire Brigades (N.S.W.)	578	Health - Community services	436
Fire fighting services, funding and administration	591	Health Care Complaints Health Care Complaints Commission	443 442
of rural		Health Insurance Levies Act	672
First Government House Museum	706		

Health Programs - other	430	Inter-governmental financial relations	660
Health promotion and education	418	Intrepreting and translating services, Ethnic	513
Health services - Aborigines	434	Affairs	
Health services - Aged	439	Inventors Association of Australia	614
Health services - Disabled	439	Investigation of citizens' complaints	73
Health services - prisoners	441	Investigation, community education and prevention of corruption	69
Health services - Psychiatrically ill	437	• •	2.4.6
Health surveying services	414	Investing statement	3, 4, 6
Health transport	424	Irrigation areas and districts - contribution	505
Health, Department of	412	Isolated patients' travel and accommodation assistance scheme	431
Heritage Week	686	assistance science	
Higher Education superannuation costs - State's share	297	J	
Historic Houses Trust	706	Judges and Masters	178
Home and Community Care program	259, 440	Judicial Commission	147
Home care service of New South Wales	260	Justice and Police Museum	706
Homebush Bay Development Corporation	528	Justice Policy and Planning	138
Homefund Commissioner's Office	288	Juvenile Justice, Department of	205
Honeysuckle Development Corporation	535	K	
Hospital funding grant	430	A. 32	
Hospitals, public	428	Kindergarten to Year 6 Core education in	311
Hostel and care program	260	government schools	
Human Rights Services	142	L	
Hunter Valley Research Foundation	660		
Hyde Park Barracks Museum	706	Land and Environment Court services	186
I		Land Development (Crown)	475
п		Land information	478
Illawarra Region Information Service	660	Land information collection and interpretation	478
Immunisation campaigns	414	Land management and administration Land Tax collection	475
Independent Commission Against Corruption	67	Law Reform Commission	670
Industrial Court	184	Leader of the Opposition	138 52
Industrial Court Services	184	Legal Aid and other legal services, criminal law	156
Industrial Relations, Employment, Training and Further Education, Department of	447	Legal Aid and other legal services, mental health	165
Industrial Supplies Office	60	Legal Aid and witness expenses	283, 286
Industry Development Boards	614	Legal Aid Commission	151
Industry licensing and registration controls	449	Legal Aid services for children	153
Information and Management services	144	Legal Aid, family relationships disputes	168
Information services	358	Legal Aid, in Administrative Law	162
Intensive community supervision	181	Legal Aid, in Civil Law	159
Interest subsidies on loans for approved non	338	Legal and Policy	283
government education building projects		Legal assistance claims	144
Interest on State debt	678	Legal services	140
		Legislation	44

Legislation and Policy Division	138	Minister for Industrial Deletions of Europe	. 4.
Legislative Assembly - operation of	20	Minister for Industrial Relations and Employment and Minister for the Status of Women	1 44
Legislative Assembly - Parliamentary	18	Minister for Land and Water Conservation	46
Representation	10	Minister for Multicultural and Ethnic Affairs	50
Legislative Council - operation of	16	Minister for Planning and Minister for Housing	51
Legislative Council - Parliamentary Representation	14	Minister for Police and Minister for Emergency Services	54
Legislature, The	11	Minister for Public Works and Minister for Ports	60
Library grants	691	Minister for Small Business and Minister for	61
Licence and investigation support	278	Regional Development	
Liquor and machine gaming compliance	217	Minister for Sport, Recreation and Racing	61
Liquor and machine gaming revenue	221	Minister for the Environment	37
Local courts services	192	Minister for Transport and Minister for Roads	63
Local Government and Co-operatives, Department	368	Ministerial Appropriation Summary	
of		Ministers of the Crown, salaries and allowances	2:
Long service leave	681	Ministry for Police and Emergency Services	54
Lord Howe Island Board grant	397	Ministry for the Arts	684
Luna Park Re-development Lyndhurst	475 706	Ministry for the Status and Advancement of Women	464
7. 7		Ministry of Education and Youth Affairs	29:
M		Miscellaneous grants approved by the Premier	6.5
Magistrates	192	Mortgage and rent assistance program	540
Magnetic Resonance Imaging	430	Motor Traffic Act	563
Maintaining public order	560	Motor vehicle registration and vehicle standards	646
Maintenance of children	245	Mount Annan Botanic Gardens	404
Maintenance of road system	644	Mount Tomah Botanic Gardens	404
Management of catchment areas	472	Murray Darling Basin Commission	496, 499
Mapping	478	Museum of Applied Arts and Sciences	701
Maritime Services Board - transport grants	634	Music education, non-tertiary	297
Medical Speciality Centres	430	Music Examinations Advisory Board	300
Meroogal	706		
Migrant employment and training schemes	458	N	
Mine disasters, inquiries into	124	National campaign against drug abuse	426
Mineral exploration and the encouragement of	123	National Estate Program	523
prospecting	125	National Industry Extension Service	614
Mineral resources development	123	National Parks and Wildlife Foundation	397
Mineral Resources, Department of	116	National Parks and Wildlife Service	393
Minister for Agriculture and Fisheries and Minister for Mines	85	Natural disasters relief	683
Minister for Consumer Affairs	273	Natural Resources Audit Council	40
Minister for Education, Training and Youth	293	Net appropriation	4
Affairs and Minister for Tourism		Net cost of services	4, 5
Minister for Energy and Minister for Local	361	Net cost of services constraint	7
Government and Co-operatives		New South Wales Technical and Further Education Commission	340
Minister for Health	411		

Night Ride Bus Service	638	Pathology laborate	
Non-Government Schools Assistance	338		430
Noxious Plants Advisory Committee	94	j - s - i kazi concedion	668
Noxious weeds control	94	decentralisation of asses decentralisation	614
NSW - Queensland Border Rivers Commission	505	Pensioner electricity subsidu	365
Nurses' education	430	Pensioners - travel concessions	638
0	430	Per Capita pupil allowances to primary and secondary non government schools	338
Office of Aboriginal Affairs	270	Pharmaceutical goods, control of	414
Office of Economic Development	270	Planning, Department of	517
Office of Olympic Co-ordination	60	Plant industries	94
Office of State Administration	63	Poisons Act	414
Office of the Chief Secretary and Minister for	65	Police Service of N.S.W.	543
Administrative Services	231	Power House Museum	701
Office of the Director of Equal Opportunity in Public Employment	55	Premier and Minister for Economic Development Premier's Department	35 46
Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions	171	Pre-school and day care centres	46 247
Office of the Minister for Public Works	603	Pre-school education in government schools	309
Office of Youth Affairs	305	Pre-sentence assessment of offenders	181
Olympic Games bid	62	Presiding Officers Conference	31
Ombudsman's Office	71	Primary education - government schools	311
Opera House, Sydney	686	Prisoners - Health services	441
Operating statement	3, 5	Prisoners in lockups, meals etc. for	551
Outplacement and retraining assistance scheme	452	Prisoners Legal Service	156
Ozone Protection Act, licences	388	Privacy Committee	142
ВD		Private sector industrial relations	449
P		Probation and Parole Supervisors	181
Parking patrols	563	Probation Services	181
Parking Space Levy	636	Program - definition	2
Parliamentary committees	31	Program activities/staffing - definition	3
Parliamentary Counsel's Office	42	Program area - definition	2
Parliamentary election campaigns, funding of	79	Program budgeting	1
Parliamentary elections, management and administration of	77	Program description - definition Program evaluation	3
Parliamentary Library	23	Program hierarchies	53
Parliamentary Remuneration Tribunal	65	Program objectives - definition	2
Parliamentary Representation - Legislative	18	Program statement - explanation	3
Assembly	10	Program title - definition	3
Parliamentary Representation - Legislative Council	14	Property management	3 533
Parliamentary Support Services - Building	27	Property Services Group	533
services		Protection and conservation of the coastal region	526
Participation in sport and recreation	620	Protection of children	241
Passenger services - non-commercial	638	Protocol and hospitality services	50
		Provision of land for public purposes	522

Psychiatric illness, preventative programs	437	Rouse Hill House	70
Psychiatrically ill, services mainly for	437	Royal Agricultural Society	10:
Public and community housing	538	Royal Botanic Gardens and Domain Trust	403
Public charity fundraising standards	223	Royal Commissions	6:
Public Defenders Office	140	Rural adjustment scheme	89
Public Health regulatory services	414	Rural Assistance Authority	8
Public Health services	414	Rural Education Program	323
Public Hospitals - support for	428	Rural financial counsellors	103
Public reserves - maintenance of	475	C.	
Public sector industrial relations	452	S	
Public sector industrial relations services	452	Safety and ethics in sport and recreation	626
Public sector management performance	53	Sand dunes stabilisation - Kurnell Peninsula	473
Public Sector management performance, oversight	53	School children - cost of conveyance	638
of		School children, conveyance	320
Pure Food Act	414	School development and equity program	320
Q		School Education, Department of	307
«		School renewal initiatives	335
Quarantine and export services	103	Science and Technology Council	60
Queensland Ambulance Brigade	424	Security and jury services	178
\mathbb{R}		Seidler House	70€
		Services for ethnic communities	510
Racing Industry - licensing	628	Services for the Premier and Cabinet	40
Rail policy and regulation	634	Sewer backlog program	537
Rate rebates for pensioners - local government	373	Shark meshing	113
Rate rebates for pensioners - water boards	537	Skillmax	459
Recession support program	256	Small Business	614
Records Management Office	715	Small Business Loans Guarantee Act	60
Refuges	253	Social Policy Directorate	265
Refunds and remissions of Crown revenue	680	Socio-Economically Disadvantaged students,	326
Regional Business Development Scheme	614	programs for	4.55
Registration and Licensing	276	Soil Conservation Service	472
Registry and Reporting services	192	Soil Business	472
Registry services	178	Solicitor General	140
Relief from taxation	680	Special Education Program	320
Remote area power assistance scheme	365	Specific Purpose Tribunals	188
Rent relief	540	Sports development assistance	623
Reporting requirements	8	Sport, Recreation and Racing, Department of	618
Reporting services	178	Staff development and training, service wide	53
Residential client fees	262	Staff number controls/monitoring	8
Respite care	262	Staffing - EFT (equivalent full-time)	3
Revenue collection	666	Stamp Duty collection	666
Roads and Traffic Authority	639	Standards Association of Australia - grant	614
Roads maintenance	644	State Archives	715

State debt, interest on	678	_	
State debt, repayments of	678	${f T}$	
State Electoral Office	76	Tax Equivalents Collection	674
State Emergency Service	596	Teacher Housing Authority - contribution to	323
State Energy Research and Development	365	Technology Development Activity	60
State Forests of NSW - contribution to	481	Technology Services (Chief Secretary's)	219
State Governor's Establishment	48	Telecommunication interception activities	73
State Land Information System	478	Textbook allowances to non Government schools	338
State Library and support of library services	691	The Legislature	11
State Rail Authority - contribution for operating losses	637	The Legislature - special services	31
State Rail Authority, Assistance to Implement Reform Program	637	The Mint Totalizator operations	701 628
State Recreation Area Trusts	475	Tourism New South Wales	354
State Quarantine Service	103	Tourism, marketing of	358
State's Environmental Heritage	523	Trade Measurement	278
Strategic economic development package	60	Traffic supervision and control	563
Strategic Planning	356	Transitional water and sewerage rate rebates	537
Students of non-English speaking background,	330	Transport Authorities - contribution for losses	637
programs for		Transport planning	634
St. Vincent de Paul	253	Transport redundancies and other costs	637
Subsidies to transport operators and community groups	638	Transport services - development, co-ordination, planning and provision	634
Substitute care of children	244	Transport services - passengers and freight	638
Superannuation	681	Transport services - private operators -subsidies	638
Superannuation Guarantee Charge	681	Transport services, provision of	637
Superannuation, acceptance of agencies' liability	681	Transport, Department of	632
Support for area health services and public hospitals	681	Travel centres Treasurer's Advance Account	358 649
Support for dental services	432	Treasurer and Minister for the Arts	649
Support for families	256	Treasury Corporation, interest	674
Support of cultural activities	686	Treasury	652
Supported accommodation	262	Tribunals	286
Supreme Court services	178	Titodiais	280
Susannah Place	706	U	
Sydney Committee Limited	686	Liebon Doelro A marcon	407
Sydney Conventions and Visitors Bureau	332	Urban Parks Agency Use of Road System	407
Sydney Harbour Tunnel Company	646	Ose of Road System	646
Sydney Observatory	701	${f V}$	
Sydney Olympics 2000 - Sunday racing proceeds	623		
Sydney Olympics 2000 bid	62	Vacation care	247
Sydney Opera House	686	Valuer-General's Office	475
Sydney Region Development Fund	522	Vaucluse House	706
		Vehicle transport policy and regulation	634
		Veterans Review Board	162

48

Victims Compensation Tribunal	142
Vocational Education and Training Accreditation Board	458
Vocational guidance and counselling	458
Vocational training and employment	458
Volunteer organisations	598
Volunteers engaged in emergency services	598
W	
Warragamba Dam capital grant	537
Waste minimisation grants	381
Water and sewerage assistance	537
Water Board - rates on exempt properties	681
Water Planning	490
Water Resources, Department of	485
Water supply organisations, subsidies to	505
Water, Office of	483
Wild Dog Destruction Board	97, 475
Women's Consultative Committee	466
Women's Information and Referral Service	466
Women's refuges	253
Women's Services Grants Program	466
Work Skill Australia Foundation	459
Y	
Year 2000 International Garden Festival	356
Youth employment and training schemes	459
Youth health program	430
Youth Initiatives	305, 458
Youth services, Education	305
Z	
Zoological Parks Board grants	392

Vice-Regal Establishment